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The Assembly. Health and Human Res.ource~ Con,mittee wil-1 hold 

a public hearing on Monday, November 17, 1986, beginning at 10:30 

A.M., in Room 341 of the State House Annex, Trenton, New Jersey, to 
' 

receive testimony on the performance of the Medicaid and Medicare 

programs from program recipients and participating health care 

providers for the purposl? of considering the impact of these programs 

on the delivery of health care. 

Address any questions or requests to testif:, to David Price, 

Committee. Aide (609-292-1646), State House Annex, Trenton, New 

Jersey 08625. Persons wishing to testify are asked to submit nine 
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ASSEMBLYMAN HAROLD L. COLBURN, ( Chairman) : Good 
morning. If we can have your attention now, we're going to get 
started. If you'd like to talk about something, please go out 
in the hall. There are just too many of us and too few seats, 
I'm afraid. I'm Harold Colburn and I am Chairman of the Health 
and Human Resources Committee of the Assembly. We have with us 
Mr. Frelinghuysen, who's an Assemblyman, and we' re hoping that 
George Otlowski will arrive. He told me the other day that he 
will be here. Mr. Deverin can't be here, and Mr. Felice had 
car trouble this morning, so we don't know if that wi 11 get 
fixed in time for him to get heri. I hope so. 

In addition to the Assemblypeople, we also have very 
capable aides. We have David Price, who's the nonpartisan aide 
from the Office of Legislative Services, and we have Mary 
Messenger, who is a Democratic aide, and we have John Kohler, 
who's the Republican aide, and Donna Bahnck, who may come 
later. She's at another meeting right now. 

I think you all know by the announcement that the 
purpose of the meeting today is for the Committee to gather 
information on the · question of how Medicare and Medicaid are 
working in the State of New Jersey. We' re not here to really 
consider . specific bills at this point. We're at an information 
gathering position and this is an important part of our 
information gathering. I e,cpect there will be more. There 
will be people that can't testify today or couldn · t be here, 
and we will be taking information from them, too. 

We have a list of people who have asked to speak. I 
think we stopped counting at about 27, 28, or 29, and that's 
really all we can handle in a day. So, anybody else -- unless 
we have major absences or something -- anybody else who has 
signed one of these things, we' 11 be glad to read your name, 
then it will go in the record, and if you have some written 
testimony within a month, send it to us because we' 11 include 
it in our considerations. 
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Also, if any of you would like to receive -- and Dave 
Price might kill me for this -- if any of you want to receive 
notices of the meetings that the Heal th and Human Resources 
Committee has or the hearings, I'm going to ask you to just 
write it out on one of those slips . We have paper up here . 
Give it to David and he will mail you a notice of the things 
that we do in this Committee; that is , the bills we're going to 
consider and also the hearings that we have. The next hearing 
that we're going to have is on health planning and it ' s going 
to be on December 4 . That has to do chief l y with the fact that 
the Federal. government is stopping its support of health 
planning and the State has to decide whether that should be 
continued either in its present form or in a modified form . 

Now I think all of us by the experiences that we've 
had, have gotten some idea what we think of . Medicare and 
Medicaid. Of course I have my feelings and you have yours , and 

. . 
there are a lot of different feelings represented in this 
room. So, I know that we're all going to behave, at least for 
the day, humanely towards each other . We want to be fair , and 
I'm asking you to kind of keep your temper, because I ' m going 
to try to keep mine and our purpose again is to get 
information. The hearing record will be left open for a 
month. Any of you who want to submit further information or 
experiences or whatever you want , please , j ust send those in i f 
you don ' t get a chance to voice them today . 

I don't think that you will be hearing a lot from the 
Assembly members as to how they feel about things, because 
we're still again in the learning phase . The first witness 
today is Dr. Altman, who is the Commissioner of the Department 
of Human Services . Dr . Altman, would you 1 ike to come up 
here? They just told me when I tried to use it a minute ago 
(referring to mike) , that that is used for recording . I t 
doesn ' t help anybody who ' s trying to hear you. 
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C O M M I S S I O N E R D R E W E. ALTMAN: Okay. 
Well, good morning. Thank you for inviting me. It's good to 
see you all, and at such close range this morning. With me is 
Alan Wheeler, who· you may know. He is the Deputy Direct9r of 
the Medicaid Division of Medical Assistance and Health 
Services. He may assist me in some of your follow-up 
questions. I have submitted for your record a more detailed · 
statement. What I ' d like to do here this morning is to 
summarize some of the high points that I think are particularly 
important. 

As you know, my Department is responsible for 
administering the Medicaid program and as you may know, 
improving Medicaid is one of my top priorities. In fact, there 
is probably no issue I have been more concerned with throughout 
my entire professional career. Over a period of time through a 
number of steps, I think you wi 11 see us trying to make a 
noticeable shift, philosophically in the Medicaid program 
moving it from a program which serves primarily as a 
reimbursement mechanism that pays the bills, to a program which 
attempts as well to serve as a catalyst or ·a. shaping force in 
the developm~nt of a more effective health . care system, 
certainly for the clients we're responsible for serving through 
Medicaid. 

I will be happy to discuss with you at some future 
time or in the questions period, later, my broader plans for 
Medicaid or any issue that relates to my responsibility that 
you are concerned with. But today, in what I hope wi 11 be 
rather brief testimony, I'd like to focus on just one issue and 
~ake really just one point; and that issue is the problem of 
low levels of reimbursement for medical professionals of 
different kinds who serve Medicaid clients. 

Let me start by saying, and this is something that I 
have believed for a long time, that in my view the Medicaid 
program is one of our successful programs, I would submit, 
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perhaps, the most successful program to come out of that group 
of programs first launched in the mid-1960s . I think it is 
important that we protect it and important that we improve i t 
in every· way we can . As a ~atter of fact, today in this 
country and in New Jersey, poor people now see a doctor and go 
to a hospital at least as often as the non-poor . That is a 
truly significant accomplishment and it is due pr i mar i ly almost 
entirely to the good efforts of the Medica i d program since i ts 
inception. 

It is also the case that Medicaid serves sicker 
people. The poor are ·sicker. The levels of chronic illness is 
two to ten times greater than the general population and it 
does cost about the same as, and in some . instances is less 
expensive than popular preconceptions to the contrary 
notwithstanding - - private insurance. And lastly I would say , 
because I think it ' s important to keep in context what this 
program is all about, that this is a program that serves some 
of our most needy and some of our most vulnerable groups . It 
serves three groups: it serves low income mothers and childrn , 

. . 

it serves the blind and the ·disabled , and · it serves the low 
income elderly, the poor elderly in our State . So, it ' s not 
just one program -- Medicaid, but it's really three programs in 
one, and each one of them serves a very vulnerable group that I 
think we all have to be extremely ~oncerned about . 

Having said all of that in a positive way, I would 
also be the first to want to add that without question our 
Medicaid program also faces some problems . For one thing , 
despite the fact .that it is sometimes regarded publically as a 
comprehensive insurance program for poor people, · it is not 
that . Medicaid around the country and in New Jersey covers 
only about half the poor and the near-poor, so there ' s a 
significant group not covered by the Medi caid program . And in 
some areas, despi te the success I ment i oned a moment ago , 
Medica i d ' s effectiveness is either slipping or is in danger of 
slipping . We think a prime culprit here in New Jersey are 
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low rates of reimbursement for medical professionals, not just 
for physicians, but others as well. We believe that they have 
caused Medicaid recipients to delay needed care and we're 
absolutely certain that they have resulted in increased use of 
costly and I would submit in some instances, less effective 
hospital emergency rooms and outpatient departments. 

Let me give you just a couple of examples of how our 
rates really are. Today we pay seven or nine dollars for a 
general office visit. That compares with $35 as a rule through 
private insurance -- $22 under the Medicare program in New 
Jersey. We pay seven and half buc~s, and nine bucks for tooth 
fillings and extraction -- dentists are important. In fact, 
often the care by dentists is even more dramatic than 
physicians; I'll talk about that in a minute -- versus $40 for 
those same items through private insurance. Five dollars for 
eyeglass frames which are certainly unpopular · and I would 
venture in some instances to say substandard as well. I think 
most discussed of all -- $236 for obstetrical services versus 
$1500_ to $2000 I wi$h I could have . found it for _ $2000 two 
months ago when we had our first child 
as well. 

in the private sector 

So that gives you a feeling for the disparity in the 
rates. Wha·t does all this mean and why is it a problem? I'd 
like to be blunt today to make my point. I'm not at all 
concerned about physicians in ·our State or in our society. I 
think after our health care system which is changing rapidly 
shakes out-- Granted they're being buffeted about in a 
changing system, they will do fine. And I think they will 
continue to enjoy high standing in our society, which is 
exactly as it should be. So, I'm not really concerned about 
physicians in testifying today about low rates. I'm concerned 
about access to care for the groups and I'm also concerned that 
we meet our responsibility that Medicaid gets the best buy for 
its dollar, that we use our Medicaid resources as 
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cost-effectively as possible, and the data that I look at gives 
me concerns on both of these fronts. For starters , we know 
that some parts of -our State our low rate of payment for OB 
services, for obstetrical services, has resulted in the denial 
of prenatal care to low income women. We hear report after 
report that it is difficult or impossible in some areas to get 
obstetrical care. 

We know that our already low physician participation 
rates, the number of physicians who serve Medicaid clients , are 
dee 1 ining further . As a matter of fact, today about one in 
five physicians in New Jersey serve Medicaid clients at all and . 
many of those don't serve a great many . 
last six years . that number has dropped . 
number of · physician visits has declined 
Medicaid program . in the last six years, 
think tell a lot of the story for me . 

And in each of the 
In fact, the total 

about 20% under the 
numbers of which I 

While total health spending has gone up in recent 
years in New Jersey and around the .country, with the position 
component in the last .couple years being the fastest rising, 
our expenditures in New Jersey for ·physician services in 
Medicaid at the same time and in sharp contrast have actually 
gone down from $62. 6 million in FY '81 to $52 million in FY 
'86 . So in sharp contrast to everything else going up , our 
payments for physicians under Medi cai d have gone down . And 
that compares to annual increases i n the l ast couple of years 
for the physician component of Medicare of 20% , 25% . So it 
really is in sharp contrast to what is happening in the rest of 
the health care system. 

And lastly I would say though I suspect that pat i ents 
are · delaying needed care because of . this problem, we know for 
sure that they are being driven to higher cost care when they 
do receive the services they need , because whi le our physician 
visits and expenditure~ are down, as I just described , our 
outpatients and our emergency visits are up by $100, ooo over 
the last four years. And we know as well that on average , care 
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in an ER or in an OPD hospital base, care is about six times as 
expensive as primary care delivered in a physician's off ice. 
So. much so, that you can think of it this way: If the increase 
in hospital base care over the last couple of years had gone to 
physicians' offices instead, we would have saved as a Medicaid 
program some $6 million last year alone. 

As I mentioned before, I would submit that in some 
instances -- and you can judge as well -- care in emergency 
rooms certainly and in some outpatient departments is less 
effective than in a physician's office. I think it is 
undeniably the case that most of our ERs and many of our OPDs 
are not well set up to serve as family doctors .or as personal 
physicians in quite the same way as a primary care physician --
a family practitioner -- may be. 

So, that's really what I came here to say. As you 
mentioned, your interest today is largely in fact-finding. I 
would close by saying to you that al though I intend to promote 
about as diligently as anyone can, more cost-effective delivery 
systems, I doubt .that t .here is anyone in this room who is a 
stronger . advocate of developing case management and group 
practice and prepaid options for Medicaid recipients. 

It is crystal \clear to me that we will always need to 
have a viable fee fo~ service system. As I look at New 
Jersey's health care system for the Medicaid system, for the 
Medicaid patients, and for the Medicaid clients, we have to 
take some steps to make sure that it's a viable and meaningful 
fee for service system. 

So, in closing I would urge the Committee to recognize 
that our fee structure under Medicaid across-the-board, not 
just physicians', deserves close attention and we would like to 
work with you over the corning months and over the coming years 
to try and improve that· fee structure in the future. With that 
-- I ran on, I will apologize, longer than I had hoped. We 
will answer any questions related to that or anything else you 
have for us today: 
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ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: We certainly appreciate your 
comments. Mr. Frelinghuysen, do you have a question or two? 

ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: Not at the moment. 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: One thing that I . wondered about 

in the new Medically Needy Program-- Someone did come to see 
me the other day that seemed to me ought to be in that, and 
apparently, it sounds like there was almost a quota system for 
how many people could be handled to sign up under that right 
now. Is there a problem with that program? 

COMMISSIONER ALTMAN: I can't speak to the individual 
case and there' s no quota system. Yes, the program is not 
working as effectively as I'd like it to work in two respects: 
It is an expensive program to administer, and it is not serving 
the large numbers of people that everybody hoped it would 
serve. We are working hard on that . I hope that we will be in 
a position to come forward with some recommendations in the 
very, very near future. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: You know, when we passed that, I 
really thought that it would probably just be tacked onto 

- . 
·-Medicaid the way it was. It needed a whole new set of rules or 

methods or something? 
COMMISSIONER ALTMAN: As the program is currently 

designed, there are a number of features that require that--
Most important is managing a spend down process. You know 
that's the way the program works. I hope that we ' ll be able to 
streamline and improve the program . 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Because I think there really are 
some people that are kind of in desperate straits right now 
that aren ' t getting the advantage of that . Okay, well listen, 
thanks a lot . If you can stay around, if there's a chair left 
for you, feel free, otherwise go back and do your work. 
(laughter) 

COMMISSIONER ALTMAN: Good to see you. Thank you. 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Thank you . The Department of 
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Health will not be heard today, so we're going to move on to 
Edith Edelson of the New Jersey Federation of Senior Citizens. 
Good morning. 
ED ITH EDELSON: Good morning, Chairman. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Please have a seat. 
Unfortunately this darn microphone doesn't magnify your voice. 
So everybody, please keep quiet. Sorry about that. 

MS. EDELSON: Dr. Colburn, Mr. Frelinghuysen, and 
members of the--

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: That one is . allowed 
back there. That's okay. (referring to crying baby) 
realize we had a young one there. 

to speak 
I didn't 

MS . EDELSON: ( la ughs) --and members of the Heal th 
and Human Resources Committee. I'm Edith Edelson, Chairperson 
of the Health/Welfare Task Force of the New Jersey Federation 
of Senior Citizens. We appreciate the opportunity to bring to 
your attention some important aspects of the Medically Needy 
Program. 

Thi~ program provides a list of services under 
Medicaid to . certain persons whose income is above the Medicaid 
guideline but who cannot afford to pay for their necessary 
health care. It was estimated that it would cover 100,000 
persons 65-years-old and older and blind and disabled people, 
100,000 children, and 3000 pregnant woman. 

After an extended period of preparation in setting up 
the administration of the program, the program became available 
to the public on July 1 of this year. It is now almost six 
months later, and what do we find? As of November 3, 2603 
persons are actively eligible for the program, or one percent 
of the estimated 203,000 persons. For seniors and the blind 
and disabled, 545 persons or a half of one percent of the 
estimated 100, ooo eligibles have been accepted for the 
program. At that rate, we'll never reach the estimated number 
in the budget allocation of $23.5 million for Fiscal Year 1987. 

9 



The income eligibility guideline as mandated by 
Federal law is $333 a month for one person and $416 for two 
people in the case of the elderly . In the case of the elderly, 
blind, and disabled person, this guideline is $34 dollar a 
month lower for one persons than the $367 guideline under SSI 
and Medicaid. There's a similar drop for a couple. And let us 
remember that the SSI guideline is itself below the Federal· 
poverty level of $447 a month for an individual and $603 a 
month for two people. 

Why are so few seniors and disabled persons eligible 
for this program? There is a provision in the Medically Needy 
law to cover people whose income is above this low $333 and 
$416 level. If they can incur·medical expen~es that will bring 
their income down to this level, they then can be covered by 
the Medically Needy Program. Thus , · a person whose income is 
$447 a month -- the Federal poverty level, mind you -- they 
would have to incur medical expenses of $~44 a month before 
becoming eligible for the Medically Needy Program. Let's just 
think about it. What ar~ the seniors and the disabled who 
campaigned for this law for 10 years getting out of it? 

And yet, there are so many. people whose health 
desperately needs medical attention, so many people who cannot 
get it before they run into acute illness and have to be 
admitted either into the emergency room or an inpatient room in 
a hospital. Not only do they suffer, but the State and Federal 
governments also lose out because of the higher hospital and 
emergency room costs . 

In ·passing the law, the State Legislature and the 
Administration saw the need for private health care for these 
people, and they appropriated money for it . The job that 
remains now is to find ways to really help these people in need. 

Obviously, we ne.ed a Medicaid .waiver from the Federal 
government to increase the income and asset guidelines to a 
more realistic level to do what the State law says we want to 
do . 
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Here I might point out that OBRA recently enacted 
gives the states the power to provide Medicaid to the pregnant 
women, to children up to the age of five, and to the elderly 
and the disabled, all of whom have an income up to the Federal 
poverty level. That is a humane approach which we hope New 
Jersey will fully implement. While this will take care of some 
of the people who were rejected from the Medically Needy 
program, it does not detract from the importance of a Medically 
Needy Program, since people . with an income of even one dollar 
above this poverty level, would not come under the provisions 
of OBRA. Thus the Medically Needy Program is vital, and a 
waiver is vital. 

Furthermore, the Medically Needy law should be amended 
to include the caretakers of the eligible children. A sick · 
parent cannot adequately meet the needs of their child. We ask 
you to put some realism into the provisions of care for the 

· medically needy. 
We also ask that the medically needy provision for the 

e l derly and the disabled be funded by the General .Fund instead · 
. . . . . . : . 

of the Casino Revenue Fund as at present. The Casino Fund can 
barely cover the current assistance programs for the elderly 
and the disabled. There is no r \eason why assistance for these 
people cannot come out of the . General ·Fund the way other 
programs do. Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Thank you. As usual, it's 
obvious that you ' ve done your homework. I've heard you speak 
before. Is there a person from the Department of Human 
Services still here -- the assistant to Dr. Altman, by any 
chance? (negative response) No? Because I thought some of the 
things you' re asking ought to be addressed by him. I don't 
know how much flexibility there is in either our own law or the 
Federal law, you know, to overcome these things. But obviously 
we have to address them. Mr. Frelinghuysen, do you have any 
questions at this point? 
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ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: We noted your comment in 
the last paragraph about casino revenues . 

MS. EDELSON: Thank _you . 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: He ' s . on the Appropriations 

Committee. 
MS. EDELSON: Thank you . 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN : Thanks a lot . We certainly 

appreciate your coming. That ' s bears out what I observed . in my 
office the other day. Now, Vincent Maressa , representing the 
Medical Society. He is the Executive Director of the State 
Medical Society. Good morning to you . 
VINCENT A. MARESSA: Mr . Chairman, members of 
the Committee, and staff; I am Vincent Maressa, Executive 
Director of the Medical Society of New Jersey and I am speaking 
today on behalf of the Medical Soc i ety of New Jersey and also 
the New Jersey State Society of Anesthesiologists . 

Medicare and Medicaid are two very different Federal 
health programs . Medicare applies to all persons over age 65 
and cert~in p~rsons under age . 65 who are disabled . It is 
essentially an insurance indemnity type o·f program . All 
persons meeting the age requirement are covered . All persons 
meeting the disability . requirement are c overed regardless of 

' their personal standing :or their assets, income, health, or any 
other circumstances. The elderly living on Social Security and 
nothing else have the same entitlement under Medicare as does 
the elderly who is the captain of industry with a g l obal 
corporate empire and a multimillion do l lar annual income . 
Medicare which is funded through various taxes, also inc l udes 
deductibles and co-payments. For the l ast six years the 
Congress , in an effort to control the cost of this program, has 
begun a scheduled curtailment of benefits and has increased the 
areas and amounts of patient liability . Medicare is best 
defined as a limited benefit program . 

12 

• 



Medicaid which · is jointly funded by the State and 
Federal governments is a ful 1 service program. It covers our 
most economically deprived citizens. There are no deductibles 
or co-pays. There are very few exclusions -. 

While both programs have socially and politically 
accepted goals, they have not lived. up to their promise which 
was made in the 1960s to move the elderly and the poor into the 
mainstream of heal th care and to do away with and prevent a 
bi-level -or tri-level system of care and payment. 

Medicaid in its .treatment of physician services in our 
State is an embarrassment. We are faced with a fee schedule 
essentially as it was adopted in 1970. Doctors are paid seven 
to nine dollars for office visits while the same patient going 
to a hospital outpatient department will generate a payment 
that averages more than $70 for the same service. The Medicaid 
Services budget exceeds $1 billion annually. Of that amount, a 
maximum in the previous fiscal year of $60 million, at best, 
have been paid to physicians for all types of services, from 
o~f ice care to neurosurgery to heart surgery. Recently the 
Administration· has advanced special programs to care for the 
.pregnant poor. One of the reasons that effort is necessary is 
that Medicaid reimbursement for obstetrical care is pitiful. A 
physician receives from Medicaid $247 for a routine vaginal 
delivery. The average fee statewide for private patients · for 
that same type of service is at least $1400. In this 
situation , a doctor would have to deliver about 120 babies 
annually simply to pay medical malpractice insurance premiums 
and meet no other expenses. 

The result of .inappropriate and insufficient payment 
where doctors do not receive their usual fees · and are precluded 
from bi 11 ing for the balance, is lack of access. Ten percent 
of the phys.icians under Medicaid provide about 90% of the 
care. The balance of the medical comrnuni ty for very sound 
reasons , avoids becoming involved. 
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Medicare which started out in a better position than 
Medicaid has been the victim of poor planning, faulty design, 
underestimation, actuarial miscalculation, and poor 
management. Obviously, these factors are not easily 
corrected. That Congress and its advisors underestimated the 
number of senior citizens, their life span, and the care they 
might require is understandable . That Congress did not, for 
example, realize that offering in-stage renal disease services 
under Medicare would be expensive, is not as benign a mistake·. 
They were warned about that and several other errors. That 
Congress tilted reimbursement to institutional care and then 
became alarmed at the bill, is not at all consoling. Several 
years ago, when confronted by a shortfall in the Hospital Part 
A Trust Fund, Congress removed some $12 billion from the Part B 
where · the Phyiscian Services and Professional Services Trust 
is, and transferred it to Part A. Congress has not replaced 
the transferred monies. 

In the past six years, congressional efforts at cost 
containment · ha~e _ forced . elderly ~atients out of hospitals 
before they are completely recovered, by the implementation of 
the DRG and PRO systems. In 1984 physician fees were frozen at 
1982 · approved levels. Medicare does not in effect pay the 
stipulated rate of the 75th percentile, but probably about the 
65th percentile. Claims processing by the Medicare carriers 
have become a nightmare . The same service by a different 
physician produces a different rate. Because of the vagaries 
of the program, the most experienced physicians are receiving 
the lowest reimbursement. The same physician will receive 
different amounts for the same services . Payments are 
inordinately delayed and the program is in disarray. 

On · October 1, 1986, Senator Bradley wrote to the 
Medical Society about some of the shortcomings of the 
program. I have supplied you with a copy of his letter, but 
would like to quote a portion for the record today . 
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Senator Bradley's words are as follows: "Recently, 
however, the Health Care Financing Authority has increased 
delays in processing claims to an into~erable degree by 
directing all Medicare contractors to deliberately delay 
processing claims. This policy has resulted in an 88% incr.ease 
in the number of unpaid Medicare claims, and has reduced the 
actual payment cycle in many cases to 45 days or more. 

"I believe these policies have caused undue hardship 
to thousands of Medicare beneficiaries by lengthening the 
waiting period for claims payment. In addition, these delays 
have discouraged many physicians from participating in the 
Medicare program, thereby, reducing the quality and convenience 
of service to all Medicare beneficiaries and providers." 

Senator Bradley's comments relate only · to a single 
defect in a very large and severely stretched program. He 
does, however, make a telli~g point. If the program functioned 
well, doctors. would want to participate in it. Mandatory 
assignment is not the answer to fixing the defects of the 
1;>rqgram. Reason, judgment, . incentives, and common sense, 
applied after careful analysis, are what will correct the 
situation. Medicare is a Federal program. Its correction is 
the responsibility of the Congress. 

Mandatory assignment based upon licensure is a poor 
idea. It is not a valid licensure criteria, and would among 
all other factors, result in our State government abdicating to 
the Federal government licensing and regulation of health 
professionals. Under the best of circumstances, it will 
produce another Medicaid scenario, with very few physicians 
participating. The result could be disastrous, particularly in 
special ties like anesthesia. The anesthesiologist cannot pick 
and choose his or her patients. They are required to serve all 
those patients that are in need of their services. If he or 
she cannot bill their regular fees to those that can pay, and 
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if Medicaid continues paying 30% of the regular rate and 
Medicare 65%, there will be no alternative but to leave New 
Jersey or to avoid it at the outset . 

In conclusion, I can assure ·you that we are willing . to 
work with you on programs which ensure that the economically 
disadvantaged receive necessary care and that reasonable fees 
are charg_ed to those with the ability to pay . If you or the 
Committee has any questions, I'd be happy to make an effort to 
respond. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Thank you . Mr . Frelinghuysen? 
ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: Yes, Mr. Chairman. Mr . 

Maressa, on page three, could you further elaborate on that 
portion that says, "Several years ago, when confronted by" and 
I quote, "by a shortfall in the Hospital Part A Trust Fund," et 
al? Could you explain exactly what those trust funds are and 
their solvency? 

MR. MARESSA:. Yeah, well just one question. Are you 
an attorney? 

ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: I 'm not , but I 'd 1 ike to , 
maybe for the record, have a better explanat i on . 

MR. MARESSA: All right . For the record, let me 
explain that if an attorney dealing with trust funds mixes the 
funds of a client with another or uses them for another 
purpose, he or she has committed a violation· under the rules of 
court and would likely be disbarred or at least suspended . A 
number of years ago, the Medicare Hospital Trust Fund -- I 
believe it was about Fiscal ' 82 - - ran into severe financial 
difficulty. At that point the U.S . Congress took the monies 
that had been paid into a separate trust fund known as the Part 
B Trust Fund, because it had at that time an invested surplus . 
It transferred $12 billion of that invested surplus into the 
Part A Fund, in order to make payments to hospitals under the 
Part A Program . It never replaced the $12 billion i t 
transferred out, and essentially what you are seeing today is 
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under Medicare, the government in order to make up with the 
completion of the reserve, the government decided that to hold 
the lid it had to freeze physicians' fees, and increase 
co-payments and deductibles and provide for a greater number of 
noncovered services, to make up for the shortfall that had been 
produced with the transfer ·. And it is indeed a documented fact. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: I just had one other 
question, through you. Relative to some of Senator Bradley's 
comments, this letter you drew from, is it your estimation that 
the deliberate slowdown in the processing of paperwork is just 
to capitalize on the funds that are there and use them for 
other purposes? 

MR. MARESSA: Well, it does two things. If you hold. 
the funds, they continue to gain interest, and if you generally 
slow down paying your debts, you appear to be more solvent than 
you are. I did send to Assemblyman Colburn the complete letter 
from Senator Bradley. The Senate Finance Committee, among 
others, . has passed resolutions to attempt to break this mess 
that was caused by HCFA, but yes, it was indeed a deliberate 
slowdown. They went from a io-<iay reimbursement cycle up to a 
45-day cycle. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: I was going to ask you, isn't 
the Part B Trust Fund contributed to by the recipients? · They 
pay a premium for the Part B, don't they? 

MR. MARESSA: Yes . 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Well, was that money that was 

transferred into the-- Was that part of their money then? 
MR. MARESSA: Well, the recipients pay a Part B 

premium. The Federal government also pays a contribution into 
the Part B Fund. So that, yes, when the transfer was made, _the 
Federal government took the patients' money -- or, if you will, 
the Medicare persons that have paid in, they took a portion of 
their money along with the other money and moved it into Part 
A. It may have been thought that since there was $18 billion 
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in the fund, maybe what the individual recipients pay is the 
equivalent of one-third that went into the reserve fund. So 
Congress took two-thirds of it out and ·left the other third 
in. Therefore they can argue that they did not mess with the 
recipients' funds. 

. ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Okay. 
you are a lawyer, is that right? 

MR. MARESSA: Yes, sir. 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Okay. 

know. 

Thank you. By the way, 

I just though you should 

MR. MARESSA: And if I took Assemblyman Colburn ' s 
escrow account and used it pay Mr. Kohler's escrow account, the 
Supreme Court would have my license and a paid _vacation 
somewhere, I'm sure. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Well, just be careful because 
I'm getting close to getting on Medicare. Okay. Mr . Hooper? 
Good morning. 
GEORGE HOOPER: Thank you and thank the Committee 
for holding a much needed public hearing on the performance of 

. . 

Medicate and Medicaid programs to · get testimony from recipients 
and providers. A series of hearings on selected area of the 
health care system instead of one across~the-board hearing 
would be, in my opinion, a better approach and it's hoped such 
a series can be developed . 

My name is George Hooper . I ' m an officer or 
Legislative Chairman of several senior citizen organizations at 
both State and local levels, such as Legislative Chairman of 
the Essex County Council of Senior Citizen Clubs, Task Force 
Chairman of the New Jersey Federation of Senior Citizens, and 
Secretary of the AARP State Legislative Committee . I'm also a 
member of the Task Force_ of the Legislative Concerns of the 
Commission on Aging . 

I am also Co-chairperson on the Essex County Medicare 
Assignment Campaign sponsored by New Jersey Citizen Action 
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and my testimony today will focus on this phase of the New 
Jersey Medicare prob-lem since we have been advised that this is 
the hearing intended by your Cammi ttee to hear testimony on 
A-2511 providing--

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Mr. Hooper, I apologize for 
interrupting you, but the notice clearly stated that it was to 
gather information on the way Medicare was working. I have no 
problem with you telling us that you support that legislation 
or you know, the problems are such that we should do that. But 
I just wanted you to know that it's on the overall broad 
implications of Medicare and Medicaid. The notice, very 
clearly as David wrote it up, said that it was just the overall 
thing and not specific bills. 

MR. HOOPER: Okay. 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: But we wi 11 certainly not cut 

you off. But I just wanted you to know that. Gosh, I don't 
knoe how that misconception could have gotten out. 

MR. HOOPER: Okay. I'm going to touch on this, but I 
will not go into all kinds of details. That.' s why you see a 
lot of buttons here. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Well, that's all right. We're 
used to buttons. There's nothing wrong with that. 

MR. HOOPER: A lot of people would iike you to 
understand why, because we've had no hearings to date. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Well, later on this hearing and 
other information is certainly going 
of the legislation that's in the 
legislation down the line. But 
informational. 

to lead to consideration 
hopper and maybe other 

right now, this is 

MR. HOOPER: Well, my focus is acquainting you with 
what senior citizens' organizations and senior citizens have 
been doing in this area. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: No problem. Thank you. 
MR. HOOPER: This subject has been an active one 

among senior citizens and their organizations for many months 
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and the success of the senior action in Massachusetts in having 
legislation· enacted prohibiting those servicing Medicare 
patients from charging more than Medicare approved charges for 
covered services has been closely followed. The subsequent 
U.S. District Court decision in Massachusetts, Medical Society 
vs. Dukakis on June 5, 1986 in which Judge K~eton found for the 
defendants on all claims - and ruled against the claims of the 
Medical Society regarding conflicts of statutes and preemption 

.of Federal law. 
Support for similar legislation in New Jersey was 

strong and as a result of resolutions in various senior 
organizations, a resolution by the Task Force on Legislative 
Concerns requesting passage of similar legislation in New · 
Jersey, was passed 3/4/86 by seven statewide member 
organizations and approved by the Commission of Aging. The 
Task Force on Legislative Concerns and the Commission on Aging 
subsequently adopted a resolution on 9/2/86 thanking 
Assemblymen Doyle and Karcher for introducing A-2511 and 
Senator Orechio for S-_2473 and resolved that any amendment to 
directly or indirectly include a means test would change 
Medicare from an insurance program to a welfare program, and 
woul~ contradict the principle of quality health care as a 
right\ for everyone. 

These resolutions were sent to the members of 
appropriate committee.s in the Legislature and the Governor and 
at least four bills are now in legislative committees . We urge 
the Committee to schedule hearings specifically devoted to this 
subject in at least three different locations so the Committee 
and the Assembly can learn of the widespread concern and need 
for the legislated acceptance of reasonable medical fees by 
Medicare providers. 

No single issue keeps reappearing at meetings of 
senior citizens' organizations as frequently as does the high 
cost of health care, and gaps in Medicare and other insurance 
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coverage. While Medicare was . intended to cover 70% of health 
care costs, it actually covers 44% or less. Senior citizens 
are spending 20% of their income on health costs and this is a 
ratio similar to 1965 before Medicare was passed. Lack of 
coverage for vision and dental costs, hearing and prescription 
drug costs, or long or custodial care costs contribute to the 
cost problem. • 

Costs related to doctors bear a heavy share of the 
health bill as demonstrated by recently released Department of 
Labor statistics. While the overall consumer price index rose 
1.7% for the 12 months since June 1985, medical costs increased 
7. 5% for the same period and the two key reasons for the 
sizable medical care increase were a 7.2% increase for 
physician fees and a 5. 4% increase in hospital room charges. 
The 7 .2% physician fee increase occurred despite a government 
and voluntary AMA freeze on doctors' Medicare fees. The trend 
of heal th care costs rising three times faster than cost of 
living has been a 20-year trend, and the latest figures are a 
continuation. The monthly premium deduction increase 1/187 for . .• 

Part B doctors is a climb from $15.50 to $17.90 or 15.5% while 
Social Security benefits climb 1.3% 

The Essex County Medicare Assignment Committee and New 
\ 

Jersey Citizens Action has engaged in a campaign to encourage 
doctors to accept assignment in 100% of their Medicare claims 
as a participating physician. We regret to report that out of 
250 letters sent to Essex County doctors, responses of which--
Three have been verified and publicized as affirmative. 

Since the introduction of A-2511, representatives of 
senior citizen groups have been invited by the representatives 
of the New Jersey Medical Society to exchange views and aid in 
the planning of seminars on the heal th and financial concerns 
of senior citizens. Several meetings have been held, and 
working to correct inequities and faults in Medicare 
administration and rates has been discussed as a worthwhile 
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venture for both groups. The New Jersey Federation of Senior 
Citizens has had many campaigns in earlier years to correct the 
under reimbursement o.f Part B New Jersey doctors' fees under 
Medicare and will work with doctors to get action at the 
Federal level to correct outdated indexes and other inequities. 

Senior citizens and their organizations are concerned 
with the huge gaps of coverage in the present health care 
system and the lack of access to medical care of so many senior 
citizens because of financial prioritie_s forced on them by 
fixed· incomes and spiralling medical and other costs of the 
necessities of life. Many doctors, though well-intentioned in 
accepting assignments voluntarily in a few cases, do not 
understand that the inability to pay huge medical bills limits 
access to care for many patients and senior citizens who are 
not patients, particularly in the area of preventative medicine . 

Following the example of Massachusetts and requiring 
doctors as a condition of licensure for charging their Medicare 
patients no more than Medicare approved fees would be a 
substantial step in ._making affordable heal th care more 

. 
available in New Jerser, We urge your Committee to hold public 
hearings on A-2511 in all regions of New Jersey so that the 
need for such a bill 
explanation on A-2511 
statement on S-2585 

can be demonstrated. 'f'he statement or 
and S-24 73 should be 'replaced by the 

since Medicare approved .charges permit 
billing the 20% of the approved reasonable charge not covered 
by Medicare insurance. The statement under 2511 has to do with 
billing the unrecovered balance and that's not quite correct. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: -What's S-2585? 
MR. HOOPER: S-2585 is a bill by Senator Garibaldi 

and his statement is much more precise. 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: His statement is better? 
MR. HOOPER: So, that concludes my testimony. 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: We appreciate you coming. Mr . 

Frelinghuysen? 
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ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: No comments. 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: I wanted to ask you what 

happens-- I know in Essex County where I grew up, I think the 
fees are probably higher than where I am now, I'm in Burlington 
which is South Jersey. In the case of the doctor that you go 
to for most of your services, what is his fee for a regular 
office visit? Do you know? 

MR. HOOPER: I happen to be an exception to the 
rule. My doctor accepts assignment. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: So, you don't know what his fee 
is? 

MR. HOOPER: Well, yes. He accepts assignment and 
h i s charge fs $35 or $40 - 7 in that area. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Do you know what he gets of that 
money? Do you have any idea? 

MR. HOOPER: I believe the Medicare reimbursement is 
something like $28.11. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: $28 for the $35 visit? 
MR. . HOOPER: Yes . 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: That's his routine follow-up . for 

any, you know, blood pressure or whatever? 
MR. HOOPER: Yes. 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Okay. Suppose you had to pay. 

Let's say he didn't accept assignment. Do you know how much 
you would have to pay as a differential after you've met your 
deductible? 

MR. HOOPER: The difference between his Medicare 
approve~ fee is 35 .bucks. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Well, between $28, I guess, and 
so you will pay six or seven? 

MR. HOOPER: Yeah, we would pay the difference. 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: . Okay, so that would be the 

difference for you on that visit. Okay, thank you. Mr. 
Otlowski, this gentleman represents the Essex County Group of 
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Senior Citizens and I didn't know if you wanted to ask him 
anything. He's given his testimony. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: No, thank you very much . 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: This is Mr. Otlowski , who was 

the Chairman of this Committee for six years, so he's a lot 
more experienced than I am , I'll tell you . Thanks a lot. 

MR. HOOPER: You ' re quite welcome . 
ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: I Im not going to let him get 

away with that, however, he does a better job . 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: We have been asked by both 

Assemblyman Doyle and Assemblyman Singer to sp~ak and I told 
them they would be scheduled right after lunch in the 
afternoon, but then Assemblyman Doyle said he had all sorts of 
things he had to do this afternoon, so as so"on as Assemblymen 
Doyle and Singer get up here we ' re . going to-- Since the 
Republicans are now in the majority for this brief time and we 
hope longer, we' re going · to have Assemblyman Singer speak first 
and then Doyle and then they can go back to -- at least Doyle , 

. can go back to the things that they have to do•. 
. . . . 

So, we'll proceed with our noimal series . Dr . 
Shivers. I have to confess that I did cal 1 Dr. Shivers and 
asked him to speak this morning for a number of reasons. One 
is, he·' s a family physician from Haddonfield -- that ' s South 
Jersey. Another one is , he teaches i n the Rutgers Medical 
School as it's now set up · in Camden at Cooper . And another one 
is that he has been a prime mover in setting up-- Would you 
call it an IPA, Dr. Shivers? 
D R. H O W A R D F. S H I V E R S: Yes . 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Like an Individual Physicians 
Association that would then negotiate .with HMOs to proyide 
services. And I have to confess that I have helped to 
participate in the formation of what I suppose is a competing 
one . Everyone is competing with everybody nowadays . But I 
think he has a lot of information and a lot of knowledge 
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across-the-board, and that's the reason I've asked him to come 
up here. Dr. Shivers. 

DR. SHIVERS: Thank you. Mr. Chairman, members of 
the Committee, I appreciate the opportunity to appear before 
you. 

UNIDENTIFIED MEMBER OF AUDIENCE: 
.louder, Doctor. 

Speak a little 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Yeah. This thing only records, 
I'm sorry to say. 

DR. SHIVERS : I am going to speak directly to the 
legislation requiring Medicare assignment for a State licensure 
as my priority. However, many of the comments that I make 
regarding the physicians' income and the impact on the business 
side of the medicine applies both to the Medicare assignment as 
well as to our current schedule for Medicaid reimbursement, 
even though I will not illustrate the Medicaid areas. 

I want to deal basically with three different "issues. 
The first issue is the inappropriate use of the license process 
to solve social and political issues. The second is the 
recognition . that some Medicare recipients do need financial 
assistance. And the third is the impact, on the business of 
practicing family medicine. 

In dealing with the inappropriate use of a license 
process to solve social and political issues, I feel tha~ the 
license and the license process is designed to ensure 
professional competency for the physicians that are serving the 
public of the State of New Jersey. The social implications of 
Medicare problems are basically societal and should be shared 
by all citizens and not asked to be shared by one profession. 
I think that some of the speakers before me actually made this 
implication quite clear. 

Number two: the recognition that some Medicare 
recipients need financial assistance. I think we as family 
physicians-- I've been in family practice for 26 years and 
have taken care of senior citizens for that period of time, 
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and I certainly recognize that there are many needy people 
within our over age 65 population. I feel that there should be 
a process to identify the needy citizens and that we should 
therefore establish a plan to direct resources to these people 
rather than using a broad brush and trying to paint all senior 
citizens as being in need of financial assistance. 

The statistics show approximately 70-% of all 
discretionary weal th in the United States is held by senior 
citizens. This is defined as persons over the age of 55 and 
may include more of us that want to be included. Not all 
senior citizens require subsidizations of heal th care costs. 
The income of over 50% of the population of persons age 65 and 
above is sufficient to clas~ify them as middle or high income 
earners. The large majority of persons in the Medicare 
population can afford supplemental private health insurance in 
addition to Medicare, and even in the combined low/poverty 

. income group, 72% are cove.red by some form of supplemental 
insurance in addition to Medicare . 

There's an interesting _ quote from one of the most 
recent ·journals -__ this is "Medical Eccmomics," April 1985 . 
The article goes into some depth of talking about what · is 
actually happening with our aging population and in projecting 
some of the problems that we're going to be facing in the next 
three decades. But I ' d just like to draw out ·a few little 
quotes . One is that the elderly are not just getting more 
numerous and longer lived, they are getting healthier, more 
affluent, more active, and more independent, which I think is a 
very fair and favorable comment . 

As far as under the title of how much money they have, 
the quote comes directly : • "Older families gained nine percent 
of real income between 1980 and 1983 while the real income in 
younger families dropped four percent. The median income of 
families headed by a person 65 or older was $16 , 862, almost. 
two-thirds of the $26,000 median for families with household 
head under the age of 65. 
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"Adjusted for family size, the median income for older 
families reaches 90% of the median of all families. This does 
not take into account that older people typically have lower 
tax burdens and in many cases, lower housing CC?sts." Now this 
shows the positive side. I think we spoke about the negative 
side that they are needy. But it also amplifies the fact that 

· there are _ many senior citizens that do not need supplemental 
assistance. 

To get to the area of the business of practicing 
medicine -- we really are talking dollars and cents here-- The 
family medicine-- And I must address family medicine. This is 
my expertise. Family medicine is provided primarily in an 
outpatient environment, specifically in offices and/or in the 
home. It's been shown, and there are more statistics every day 
that are trying to demonstrate that this is the most 
cost-effective area in which to practice medicine. 

The care of family doctors is classified in a term 
that we use as cognitive. Cognitive is addressing the area of 
problem _ analyzing;_ taking a situation and trying to solve what 
is wrong with the p~tient. This is an - area that conflicts with 
the technical, such as performing various technical 
procedures. The reason for mentioning this is that under both 
Medicare and Medicaid, the remuneration for cognitive or the 
thought processing services -- the services that require that 
physicians talk to their patients -- is the lowest pay scale 
per unit of volume of time spent with that patient. Or as a 
technical service, that of using a tool or as we refer to the 
toys of the profession, . are things that are remunerated at a 
much higher sc·a1e -- certainly one that presents great contrast. 

The Medicare reimbursement schedule-- I think that 
even our senior citizen friends have come up and said that this 
fee schedule is unrealistic. It basically only approximates 
paying for the fixed overhead of a family practitioner's 
office . I'd like to give some illustrations of this. I happen 
to have a chart that I made up this morning. I hope this is 
not presumptuous of me. 

27 



ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: As long as we can understand it . 
DR. SHIVERS: If you can understand it . I'll be glad 

to hold this thing up. My typed out sheet shows the same 
thing. Now this is in contrast to the North Jersey area. The 
average office visit in the tri-county area of Camden , 
Gloucester, and Burlington is approximately $25 a visit . The 
average patient encounter to that , office is approximately $28 
an encounter. Now that would be if physicians spent longer 
time, i.e. comprehensive physical , did some technical 
prodedures, perform laboratory test in the off ice. When you 
take this and flush it out through the average encounter of all 
the patients you come out to $28 per patient per _encounter. 

The average overhead, now this is a national average 
-- our person overhead in southern New Jersey is 54%. But we 
use a national .overhead of 49% . This gives an overhead per 
enc(?unter. of approximately $13 . 72 . Now , contrast that to the 
Medicare allowable in southern New Jersey ,_ the Medicare 
allowable is $14.40. Medicare reimbursement is $11.52. We are 
allowed to . bill the patient_ for · $2.88. So therefore, the 
possible total fee under assignment is $14. 40 if we do colle·ct 
the amount billable. Our overhead per encounter is $13. 72 . 
Our net income per encounter to the patient is 68 cents. 

Now this is the reality of what family physicians are 
faced with. You take those same numbers of what we get pa i d 
for Medicaid -- and I think in our office it ' s something like 
$9. 65 for every time we see a Medicaid patient -- we are 
actually subsidizing the State for the difference between $9 . 60 
and $13.72. 

Now obviously, the practical implication to this is 
the loss · of income to the family physician if the proposed 
legislation is passed, would be tremendous. , The larger -the 
patient population of Medicare recipients in any given 
practice, obviously, the greater the impact. In our practice 
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which is pretty typical of that of the doctors that I represent. 
in southern New Jersey approximately 30% of the off ice visits 
of established family physicians -come from Medicare and to 
taking of· Medicare patients. This would take a net reduction. 
Approximately 30% of your income would be immedi•ately deleted 
under this current law. That's the best case scenario. 

I could use median income from family doctors. I 
think that many people feel that physicians earn a great deal 
of money. And I think that it's sensible to say -- and I've 
never griped about my earnings -- but the median income for 
physicians throughout the United States in family practice is 
$76, ooo a year. The media·n income for general practitioners is 
slightly lower. The differentiation between the family 
physician is the person who's board specialized in family 
medicine; a family doctor is a non board specialized person. 
The income is slightly less. 

If we assume a 30% reduction due to Medicare patients, 
the earnings post assignment · would be approximately $52, ooo. 
From these incomes, by the way, we have been able to take care 

. . . 

of our needs for retirement so the income is before monies are 
taken out for pensions, profit sharing, etc. So as we become 
senior citizens, the chance for us to be able to provide for 
ourselves in our older years will become much more difficult 
under this scenario. 

The solutions that are possible to this, leave us with 
some of the difficulties that we face. Number one is that if 
we are forced to do this, I think that the realization, as in 
any business, you would have to increase your volume to help to 
offset this. And to increase your volume, you therefore would 
have to allocate less time for each person that you see. And I 
think that no person wants to come in a family physician's 
office and feel that the doctor doesn't have time to find out 
what his problem is. 
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The other aspect would be to refer patients who are, 
if you will, your clients who are losers in the practice --
where you cannot make money from them, or can't even exist. 
You would try to ref er them to other areas. So, you could 
the ref ore ref er patients to the emergency rooms or to 
hospitals, or to maybe specialists who get paid a higher degree 
of remuneration, or to various physicians who specialize in 
being able to see patients more rapidly and be able to make a 
living out it. 

So, these are some things that I think that you have 
to be concerned about -- the ultimate avoidance of the Medicare 
patient, as is now happening with the avoidance of the Medicaid 
patient under the same scenario. I think that the solutions 
that society should look at would be to investigate a mechanism 
to assist only the needy senior citizens, to revise the 
Medicare fee schedules or realistic relative value scale so 
that all physicians, cognitive and technica1, would be 
remunerated on a fair schedule. Obviously, don't pass this 
legislation, and I would · ask you . to . look to Medicaid from the 
same perspective as the ·presentation that I made here today . I 
appreciate your indulgence in allowing me to speak. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Thank you. Mr. Frelinghuysen, 
' 

do you have any questions? 
ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: No comments. 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Mr. Otlowski? 
ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Doctor, the thing that you 

brought out about the fact that many senior citizens have an 
income that is substantial-- Admitting that to be true, one of 
the problems that senior citizens have is the fact that there's 
an anxiety that usually takes place with ,senior citizens about 
that income being used up quickly in the event that there's a 
catastrophic illness. How do you overcome such a feeling and 
such a situation? 
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DR. SHIVERS: I think that many times the anxiety of 
senior citizens is what we as family doctors spend a lot of 
time in trying to alleviate. This again is a time consuming 
area in our office encounter. I think that Medicare was 
probably designed as a mechanism to alleviate the fear of 
health care costs actually destroying a person's economic 
security. I think it's fallen far short of that. I think that 
the fact that the system has come close to bankruptcy-- It's a 
societal answer. I don't have an answer to that. I certainly 
think that catastrophic insurance, insurance that would place 
limits on people's ability to pay, I think that the realization 
of where people are, as far as being. able to budget health care 
costs in the beginning of the year, to know what the 1 imi ts 
are, to have realistic co-payments-- There are many ways of 
devising this. 

So people have talked-- Well right now the HMO 
industry is working with the Federal government and is 
therefore trying to supply all health care costs at 95% of the 
current going . cost of Mediqare. So far that has proven to be 
reasonably disastrous for many reasons. I don It want to get 
into that today. But there are major problems there, and there 
are a lot of people who are actuaries and brilliant economists 
that can't answer that directly. I can't answer that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: 
in effect is that while you 

So, Doctor, what you' re saying 
are very unhappy with the present 

pay scale and from the data that you presented, obviously the 
physician by that data isn't being compensated properly for the 
time and effort that he is putting in. And in many instances 
you show that he is losing · money. And you say that brilliant 
economists have not been able to come up with an answer. While 
you pose the problem, you haven't come up with an answer. 

DR. SHIVERS: Well, I think that basically I've come 
up with some solutions that people can at least investigate. 
I~ other words, if there are pe.ople who are in threat of 

31 · . 



actually having their economic security taken from them, we 
ought to find out why that is . Under our Medicare system 
currently, as I said, the majori~y of people have ·private 
insurance. over 72% of even the low income have supplemental 
insurance which will pay for virtually 100% of their health 
care costs. And in this instance we should look to that other 
25% and find out why they ·don't have adequate insurance, 
because the fear is that you're going to run out of income, and 
your health care is going to be deprived from you, or the cost 
of health care will ·wipe out all of your life savings . 

And I think the realistic thing is to see to it that 
we have a means to insure that. Now 72% of our population have 
that already. I think the concern is, why not the other 25%? 
But what we' re proposing here is a broad brush to take a 100% 
-- you absorbing increased costs, if you are realistic about 
the payment system -- and as you increase you ' re paying, _in a 
sense -- or you're compromising -- a whole system for 25%. And 
actually out of that 25%, a large portion of that 25% are 
people _who are . cl~ssified · as wealthy ~ who could very wel .1 
absorb the 50% of the people who . are not covered by extra 

. insurance beyond Medicare, have decided to self-insure-- So 
there's a large segment of that population that is self-insured. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Doctor, excuse me . I guess I'm 
addressing this to both of you . Wouldn ' t you say that the 
worst thing that can happen is a huge hospital bill? I mean, 
generally speaking . I' 11 get to the physicians' fees in a 
minute . Isn't that the biggest part of a disaster, the 
hospital fees or a nursing home, maybe? 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: I think · that the hospital costs 
and nursing home costs probably far exceeds anything that that 
the physician would get. But that's the total cost of medical 
care. And of course I believe that people don ' t separate that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: No . That ' s okay. But I just 
wanted to get to the thought that I think the hospital costs 
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are the hugest. Let me tell you what my patients do when they 
can ' t pay. They don't. They don't pay. And that's what I 
would think your patients probably do. They don't pay. And 
sometimes they call us and say, 11 I'm sorry we can't pay. 11 And 
honestly, I have never sent a bill to a collector in my 31 
years of practice. And my dad is an 84-year-old physician. He 
doesn ' t send them either. So, I just think that the patients 

if they can't pay, they shouldn't pay. 
DR . . SHIVERS: I think that realistically that this--
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: I know they don't feel good 

about that, but they shouldn't . 
DR . SHIVERS: But this is what does happen. In my 

practice, I'm the same as Harold's. If a patient comes to me 
as a needy patient, I do not charge that patient. If a patient 
i s in the hospital and is incurring these large costs, I will 
call the consultants as well and say that this patient has very 
limited means. And as a family physician, part of my chore is 
to be this patient's advocate. So, I can call and the people 
will drop the fees. They' 11 accept what insurance pays. And 

. . . . . -. . 

most physicians, where there's a need·, will accept that. The 
problem is that at the hospital level, at the nur.sing home 
level, these people are not necessarily willing to accept. And 
this is a big burden. This is where the big dollars are. Not 
i n the physicians' fees. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Doctor, I think--
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: I think I just broke one of my 

own rules . I really didn't intend to give my own opinions here 
today . So, I apologise to all of you for that . 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Doctor, just to the point that 
the Chairman interjected here, which I think is a very valid 
po i nt and as a matter of fact, important to this discussion, he 
po i nted out that the higher costs come with hospital care, 
nurs i ng home care, and there ' s no question that that's 
correct . The disturbing thing I think to all of us is the fact 
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that medical. costs are escalating very, very rapidly. And what 
is happening is the fact that these very people that you talk 

. about that have wealth or have savings, these very, very people 
are concerned about that being wiped out inside of two or three 
months. Great sums of money can be wiped out quickly with 
catastrophic illness. 

You said, of course, that this is the responsibility 
of society to come up with an answer for that and it's not the 
physician's burden alone. However, the physician is a part of 
that . You're here advocating and opposing this bill, and yet I 
don't see any clear-cut recommendations or solution~ for some 
of the problems that exist, and for some of the problems that 
people fear, and some of the problems that people have to live 
with. I'm not saying -- and I don't mean to say -- that the 
physician and the physician alone should be carrying this load 
or carrying this burden, but what I think what we ' re looking 
for here, I think we' re going to be looking for some ans-we rs 
here, and I haven't ·heard the answers yet. 

DR. SHIVERS : . I ' m not - sure the answers have been . 
coming. 
happening . 

I think there • are many options out there that are 
Number one, the passage of this bill will not have 

any impact on the problem that you just stated, because you are 
dealing with tying licensure to physicians' acceptance of 
Medicare assignment. The major problem in the cost are not 
with physicians' fees in general. Certainly, speaking from the 
family physician point of view, talking about increase in 
costs, the net income of family physicians has actually gone 
down in the last five years by 9. 8% when compared to the CPI . 
Our fees have not gone up, even keeping with the CPI. But 
that's from the family physicians' point of view. 

But this bill does not approach the cost of a Medi care 
person's cost of going to a nursing home, which is one of the 
biggest wipe out features , or the cost of someone having major 
surgery and being in the hospital for six or eight weeks, or 
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going on dialysis. These are the major health care costs which 
are the ones that actually people live in fear of. They do not 

. live in fear of coming to the family physic_ian' s office. And 
oftentimes, part of our task is to help them find alternate 
care that's less expensive, and to provide home health care 
rather than nursing home care which is one of the alternatives 
that ' s not showing up. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI : Doctor, your argument then is 
that the Medicare and Medicaid system is not fair to the 
physician at this point? That's the thrust ·of your argument? 

DR. SHIVERS: That is the thrust of this . 
ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Thank you. 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Thanks, Dr. Shivers. 

W I L L I A M F E I R S T E I N: ( speaks from audience) 
Dr. Colburn, may I say something? 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Well, you really shouldn't, but 
go ahead . 

MR. FEIRSTEIN: I have an appointment. 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLB'(J_RN: Are you o~ the list? 
MR. FEIRSTEIN: Yes. 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: What's your name? 
MR. FEIRSTEIN: Feirstein. 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Where are you listed here? 
MR. FEIRSTEIN: On the second page. 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Well, if you have a quick one--
MR . FEIRSTEIN: Yes. At 12 : 15 I have to get a 

stethoscope (inaudible) in liquid. 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: I can sympathize with that. 
MR. FEIRSTEIN: Now it cost me $160 for that. The 

doctor expects to be paid immediately. 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Really? On the spot? 
MR. FEIRSTEIN: Yes, on the spot. 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Okay, we don't do that. 
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MR. FEIRSTEIN: (continues to speak from audience ) 
What I'm trying to bring out is this (inaudible) . Assemblyman 
Otlowski have been discussing the (inaudible)--

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: That's a problem . 
MR. FEIRSTEIN: True . Burlington may be charging 

less money, · but you people do not know the charges that have 
been incurred by patients in Ocean County . I will explain t hat 
when I am up there to speak. Thank you very much . . 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Okay . Thanks, Dr . Shivers . 
DR . SHIVERS: Okay. 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: I have asked several times that 

we try to find somebody from the American Association of 
Retired .Persons and we were in touch with them . I don ' t- know 
whether we ever got anybody from that group . Is anybody here 
representing them? 

MR. HOOPER: ( speaks from audience) I am not 
representing them, but I am a secretary on the State 
Legislative Committee . 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Of that group-- So you have ·. 
already spoken . Okay . . I guess there ' s nobody here . I 
promised to get Assemblyman · Doyle out of here by 12 : 30 and I 
expect to meet that obligation . Cecilia Zalkind and Shi r ley 
Geismar from the Association for Children of New Jersey . 
CECIL I A ZALK IND: Thank you Assemblyman Co l burn 

· and members of the Committee for the opportunity to t est i fy 
before you this afternoon . I'm Cecilia Zalki nd and thi s i s 
Shirley Geismar , who's our health expert on our staff , who had 
a great role in developing our testimony today . 

We represent the Association of the Children of New 
Jersey which is a statewi de child advocacy group. We ' r e · a 
nonprofit member based organization dedicated to improving the 
policies and programs that affect children in the State . A lot 
of our efforts are . geared t owards children and fami lies who a r e 
l iving in poverty. 
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Before I begin my testimony, I would just like to make 
two comments. One is because we' re a child advocacy 
organization, our comments today are focused on children who 
are Medicaid recipients. We do, however, participate in some 
of the other organizations that have already appeared before 
you. We are members qf the New Jersey Health Care Coalition, 
and have worked · in the past with the Federation of Senior 
Ci tizens, particularly on the Medically Needy Program, and we 
share and support some of the concerns and issues that they and 
others will raise later today. 

Secondly, within the context of your Committee notice, 
we are neither recipients nor providers of heal th care under 
Medicaid. However, we feel . we represent ·a constituencY. partly 
from our membership, and also from our research and 
publications which have focused on this issue in the past, 
particularly the "Through the Safety Net" report in which we 
reported on the effect of the 1981 Federal budget cuts, and a 
more recent report that did a survey on Head Start families --
.1200 . Head Start families living in Newark. The. access to 
health care for • these families was a serious and important 
issue of that report. 

Access to health care is what we focus on particularly 
in evaluating health programs for poor children and their 
families . In our testimony today, I would like to concentrate 
on the providers of service, and discuss our 
the availability of participating doctors, 
reimbursement levels, and the impact of 
problems on the Medicaid patient . . I've 

concerns regarding 
the low Medicaid 
these particular 

submitted written 
testimony to you which I will summarize in the interest of time. 

Our main concern is that fewer· and fewer physicians 
are participating in the Medicaid program. As you've heard 
earlier this morning we believe strongly that this is due in 
large part to low reimbursement rates. For a number of years, 
medical groups around the State have reported that fewer and 
fewer physicians participate . in the Medicaid program. 
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Statistics for this were published in "The New Jersey 
Pediatrician" in 1982. In a survey that . they did of their 
readers, they found that half of the doctors responding 
indicated that they consciously limit their Medicaid 
practices. The most common way is to refuse new Medicaid while 
they continue . to serve old patients already under their care . 
Additionally, 22% of the doctors responding said that they 
would decrease the percentage of Medicaid patients in their 
practices in the following year. 

Also in 1982, ACNJ conducted its own survey of 
pediatricians and family practitioners in this State, and we 
found that out of 469 respondents, 65% had less than 10% of 
their patients-load enrolled in the Medicaid program . So it ' s . 
our belief, supported by some research, that doctors do not 
accept Medicaid patients. 

Our report, "Through the S_afety . Net " and our Head 
Start report as wel 1 as reports from the Governor ' s Cammi ttee 
on Children Services Planning, have further documented these 
problems . Now i:n each of these . studies and surveys the low 
provider participation . rate was linked to the inadequacy of 
Medicaid reimbursement; In our 1982 survey, about 45% of the 
physicians contacted indicated that an increase of the . fee 
schedule would be the most effective measure to increase the 
number of providers . This, by far , l ed the list of other 
recommendations. 

These issues were also affirmed more positively by a 
poll taken by the "The New Jersey Pediatrician." In their 
poll, almost 75% of those .doctors responding said that they 
would consider increasing Medicaid participation if reasonable 
fees were provided. 

Now in an attempt to look at what are reasonable fees , 
in 1986 we talked to a pediatric i an who has worked in Middlesex 
County . This is a doctor with a large Medicaid pract i ce .. In 
assessing his fees , compared to other pediatricians in the 
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State, his private fees seemed to be on the statewide average. 
In getting some information from him, he gave us the following 
data. Some of this you have already heard this morning so I'll 
go over it very briefly. 

For initial office visit, Medicaid will pay $22. An 
average visit for a child is $30. However, that's an annual 
visit. If that doctor . sees that child again during the year, 
the Medicaid reimbursement rate drops to $9. The doctor's 
private fee remains at around $30, and $30 is an average fee 
statewide, but Medicaid will reimburse $9. 

A urine analysis or blood test that the pediatrician 
requires of the child, costs the average private patient $10. 
Medicaid r~imburses $1.20. A throat culture, again, costs $10, 
Medicaid pays three dollars. In looking at hospital costs of 
newborns, the care of a heal thy newborn in the hospital which 
entails daily visits to the child and mother as long as they 
are in the hospital which is now about three days, costs the 
private patient $150. Our pediatrician reported that Medicaid 
reimburses him $33 for the same service _for a Medicaid patient. 

' ' ' 

For care of a sick child in the . hospital entailing 
perhaps longer hospital care, the private fee .that the doctor 
charges is $50. Medicaid reimburses $22 for the first day and 
nini dollars thereafter. 

These are but a few examples of what we feel ':.are 
significant differentials between private fees and Medicaid 
reimbursement in just · a few 
Clearly, these differences 

types of pediatric services. 
in many cases amounting to 

reimbursements of 80% or 90% less -- are a serious disincentive 
to provider participation. Examples such as these, illustrate 
the necessity to give providers fees that adequately cove.r 
materials and office expenses, and provide them with a smal 1 
incentive to continue participation in the program. 

Now taking this issue of low reimbursement further, we 
believe that this is tied very strongly and has a serious 
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impact on the poor families' access to medical care. In rural 
and some suburban counties, it's been reported to us that it's 
exceedingly difficult to find a doctor when needed. Very often 
preventive or ongoing care m~st be ignored as a result. In 
large urban centers, such as Essex County where we are based, 
patients use costly . hospital emergency rooms because there is 
no one available. 
often ignored. 

In both 

Once again, preventive or ongoing care is 

instances, whether in a county with few 
heal th resources or one with hospital centers that are both 

. utilized, we believe· that the program is ill served. In the 
first instance, the patient has haphazard, crisis oriented, 
perhaps lower quality care; in the second, there is little 
continuity and follow-up. So that even though it may be given 
in an up-to-date medical institution or hospital, the care 
might lack optimum quality and effectiveness. 

Fiscally, we believe the program itself also suffers. 
As you've already heard this morning, the sums that are paid to 

. the emergency rooms are not inconsiderable. Again, either . the 
patient is getting preventive or follow-up care that could help 
prevent the emergence of acute heal th problems in the future. 
It was interesting that Commissioner Altman commented this 

\ 

morning that poor families tend to be sicker. Our :response was 
if there was an opportunity for the preventive ongoing health 
care, would the costly care at the end, when the health 
problems become so severe, be necessary? 

We feel that New Jersey has made considerable 
initiatives in the last several years to improve the quality of 
health care for its citizens. The passage of the Medically 
Needy Program was one that we long supported and we ' re very 
happy and pleased to see it approved. We are monitocing it to 
see how exactly it's ·implemented. We've supported currently 
pending initiatives to provide better health care to pregnant 
women and children . Yet , we must question how effective such 
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programs will ever be if there are not a sufficient number of 
providers who are willing to participate in these programs? 

Similarly for many years, we've strongly supported the 
EPSDT Program. This is the Early Periodic Screening, 
Diagnostic . and Treatment Program that's geared to low income 
children primarily receiving AFDC support. This program is an 
attempt to provide preventive screening services to identify 
problems early on, before they affect the child seriously and 
become a costly program. The success of this program has been 
well documented. ACNJ, along with other groups have strongly 
supported EPSDT, but we must- question, how can we encourage 
expansion of the program to _more eligible children when the 
reimbursement system penalizes doctors financially for those 
children they see more than once a year? 

Finally, there have been some efforts -- and we'd like 
to acknowledge them -- to increase provider participation in 
the State. For example there's now a personal physician plan 
and an HMO in Cumberland County which have been added to the 
roster of Medicaid se.rvices. However, . we believe that unles.s 
proven otherwise, until the fee structure of the Medicaid 
program is reformed, these -innovations will only be cosmetic _or 
of limited regional importance. The fundamental underlying 
problem to us is the economic disincentive that's inherent in 
the fee schedule which inhibits the participation of providers. 

Now this morning, I've stressed our concern about 
reimbursement and how that affects access to health care. I ' d 
like to raise very briefly, one other issue that we feel is 
important. And one is to take a look at the quality of 
services that many children are receiving. There really has 
been no evaluation of what those services are and how good they 
a~e . Are children who are receiving medical care through 
Medicaid receiving the same type of medical care that children 
who can afford a private physician or can afford a private 
physician's fee, receiving? 
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We would urge that there be some ·look or some attempt 
to evaluate the effectiveness of the Medicaid program as it 
concerns the young under its care. 

In summary, I'd like to thank you for the opportunity 
to express our concerns to you today. We believe strongly that 
the decreasing number of providers willing to participate in 
Medicaid is due in large part to inadequate reimbursement . 
Consequently, as I have said, the lack of available providers 
has a serious impact on the poor ' s access to health care, both 
in finding a provider, and obtaining a f~ll range of medical 
services. We believe that if we' re committed to providing 
adequate health care to our most dependent citizens, our 
children, then we must first address this most basic problem . 
Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Thank you. Mr . Frelinghuysen or 
Mr. Otlowski? (negative response) Thanks very much . Is 
Assemblyman Singer back yet? (positive response). John Paul, 
in order to get you a place to sit down, why don't you sit up 
next to him. . Would that be all right with you? (positive 
response) · There ' s a chair there . 
ASSEMBLYMAN ROBERT W. SINGER: Is this 
cal1ed a merger or something? .Thank you Mr . Chairman . Please 
forgive me for being a little bit late . Unfortunately my vote 
was required--

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: They can ' t hear you . This thi ng 
is for the reporter . 

ASSEMBLYMAN SINGER: Forgive me. Unfortunately I had 
to vote on my Environmental Committee just prior to this . 

I would first like to thank the_ Assemblyman and the 
rest of the Committee for the foresight in having this 
Medicare/Medicaid hearing. I understand that this is the first 

. hearing of its kind to investigate the performance and the 
impact of this progra~ from all perspectives, and that ' s quite 
important. 
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It is an all encompassing issue that directly affects 
so many of our lives. I represent Ocean County which is 
perhaps the fas test growing population of senior citizens in 
the State of New Jersey. There are over 100,000 seniors in 
Ocean County and the number is growing daily. Given that 
perspective, I am sure you can easily understand my eagerness 
to examine the Medicaid and especially the Medicare issue. 

Today one in eight New Jerseyans are 65 years or 
older. Ocean County alone has 22% of the · State's elderly 
population. That is almost double the percentage of seniors in 
12 other counties. Ocean's high percentage is a characteristic 
of other seashore communities, such as Atlantic and Cape May, 
which over · the years have become the final residences of many 
of our senior citizens of this State. 

I represent Lavallette which has over 540 seniors. 
Mantoloking has over ·25% senior residents. Seaside Park has 
over 428 of a population of only 1700 residents. Point 
Pleasant has approximately 20% of its population of senior 
citizens. These figu~es are highly significant. For instance, . . . : -

I am the Mayor of Lakewood which has over 10,000 of a 
population of approximately 40,000 people. 

As a public \ official, I continually battle with the 
problem of how best to serve my constituents. Seniors 
represent a large percentage of my constituents, and I'm 
especially concerned in ensuring that their needs are met. 

Accordingly, to the statistics published in a most 
recent report by the Department of Community Affairs entitled 
"Aging in New Jersey: 65 and Over," over 35% of those residents 
65 and older · have annua1 incomes of over $20,000. Five percent 
of those mentioned have :incomes of over $40,000. The emphasis, 
however , should be placed on those residents in the remaining 
65% with incomes of ·over -- excuse me -- under $20,000. I 
would also make reference to my bill, A-3395, which in essence 

43 



addresses this problem I think which is an important problem to 
realize the--

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Assemblyman Singer, you do 
understand that we're not here on a public hearing on specific 
bills. This is just to figure out what Medicare and Medicaid 
are doing as they currently exist. I just wanted to remind 
you·. It's okay to refer to a bill as other people have, but 
not in any great detail. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SINGER: Thank you Mr. Chairman. 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Thank you. 
ASSEMBLYMAN SINGER: Almost 28% have incomes less than 

$10,000, 15% of incomes of $5000 to $7500, 19% of incomes below 
$5000., and 5% of less than $2500. This is disgraceful. It 
greatly illustrates the need for the State to provide relief 
for the residents' needs. 

Among all the competing necessities which the elderly 
must have such as housing, transportation, other professional 
services, the greatest need for seniors today is quality health 
care. · It_ has been reported .. that .over . 80% . of older people have 
at least one chronic condition, such as 
conditions, crippling arthritis, cancer, 
figure is especially frightening when you 

hypertension, 
or strokes. 

realize that 

heart 
This 

health 
care costs have risen three times faster than the cost of 
living in the last 20 years. A significant part· of this 
increase reflects a tremendous gain in medical technology. 

Medicare, since its inception in 1965, has 
traditionally had low reimbursement for services. For example, 
Medicare reimburses home health care for only 5% of the State's 
most needy. The reimbursement for 1982 was only $931 which did 
not· cover the expenses incurred for treating even the mildest 
of cases. I strongly suspect that this has not changed. 

This becomes more important as shorter hospital stays 
send patients home in need of great amounts of care. One out 
of every four seniors in New Jersey was hospitalized for acute 
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care in special hospitals last year. This demand for hospital 
care increases every day. Hospital services represent the 
largest personal health care expenditure for those ~5 years and 
older. 

Medicare represents the highest payer of al 1 heal th 
care expenditures for seniors. Last year "it paid over 50% of 
all expenditures. Hospital reimbursements by Medicare and 
Medicaid, Blue Cross/Blue Shield, . and other payers under the 
DRG system -- this system in its attempt to contain cost has 
merited many criticisms regarding the deliver of quality care. 
I must add to that, that in my own district, numerous people 
have come to see me concerned about DRG and how it affects them 
and the lack of understanding of DRGs in many cases . 

. I understand your public hearings in June focused on 
many allegations such as increased readmissions to hospitals, 
increased same day surgeries, and the cutting of auxiliary 
services . 

I commend you and the Committee for your efforts. I 
strongly urge, however, that the . powers be investigate in these 
allegations and make necessary corrections, because . they 
greatly affect the quality of care that is issued to the 
seni ors . I am very concerned over the quality of ·care . I 
think eventually the equitable reimbursement to Medicare and 
Medicaid providers will ensure that the elderly of this State 
are receiving the best possible care available. 

In solving the problems of my elderly constituents, I 
may say that it should be done in the fastest possible manner . 
It is important that we not damage the high quality of heal th 
care that is provided -in this State. 

I am also highly concerned that senior citizens know 
what benefits are· available to them so that maybe they are 
better able to take advantage of these programs. It is not 
uncommon for my office to receive a call from a senior citizen 
asking why they have been denied a particular benefit or who 
they could call to get information. 
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Again, I think that in many cases when seniors go into 
the hospital, especially concerning DRGs and things of that 
sort, they really don't have a full understanding. Someone has 
explained it to them at a time when they can least understand, 
or in an emergency situation. ~gain, I am concerned about 
their understanding and am concerned about the quality of 
health care received. 

I thank you for · letting me share some of my thoughts 
with you. Again, in some lobbying effort, I again urge you to 
hopefully hear my bill 3305 which I think addresses totally the 
issue of that 65%, the most in need seniors, the ones we' re 
concerned abo~t, especially in the health care situation . 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN·: Thank you. ,Mr. Otlowski? 
ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI : No. 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Mr. Frelinghuysen? 
ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: No . 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Again, thanks Bob. You' re on, 

John Paul. 
A S S E M B L Y M A N · J O .. H N PA-UL D ·O Y L E: Mr. 
Chairman, members of the Committee, thank you very much too for 
this opportunity. · I'm particularly pleased t~at some small or 
perhaps not so small degree of my bill which I will not mention 
too specifically-- (laughter) Suffic it to say that as 
heartening as those yellow diamonds are behind me, I didn't 
cause them, but I appreciate them. 

I hope to, in a procedural manner -- in addition to my 
gratitude for this hearing in response to whatever incentives 
-- you would look at t _he size of · this room and the number of 
standing room only people that are here and suggest to you that 
a second hearing in the not-too-distant future in a larger 
better air conditioned room - - allowing those people who could 
not get on the speakers ' list-- I know from- my own county-, 
both representatives of the medical community and the senior 
citizen community-- · And I don't mean to state them as 
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adversaries. Both sought to get on the limited list and could 
not. I hope that either today or in the very - near future they 
will have ·that opportunity. 

Mr. -Chairman, as I understand it, the purpose of this 
hearing is to see whether, in fact, there is a problem. That 
problem has been suggested as being the following: Are we in 
this State providing adequate medical services for New Jersey's 
older Americans? To put it another way, has the two decade-old 
promise of Medicare been met? That is, that older Americans, 
regardless of their ability to pay, will be able to obtain 
needed appropriate medical services. A third way of phrasing 
it very bluntly is, is Medicaid working? 

Mr. Chairman, based upon the facts that I'm about to 
give you, I think the answer is clearly, "No." It is no secret 
that the benefit · structure of Medicare is unbalanced. 
According to recent reports, three out of every four Medicare 
dollars are spent on hospital care and only two cents of every 
dollars is used to buy skii1ed· nursing facility care. In 
addition, tne program does not pay for such services as self 
administered prescription drug·s, extended care · f ac-ili ties, and 
routine physician or preventative care, all of which are vital 
components of the health care of the elderly. 

Due to the fact that Medicare coverage is geared 
towards the most expensive and highly inflated services in the 
medical arena, the responsibility to fill in the gaps has been 
shifted to beneficiaries and states. Yearly costs of Medicare 
have risen approximately 16% to 18%. In 1984 the average 
out-of-pocket medical expenses for Medicare recipients was 
$1575. We'll just stop on that figure. Just over $30 a week 
has to come out the senior citizens' pocket regardless of their 
ability to pay. And as is often the case, we all realize they 
can ' t pay that amount. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: What year was that? 
ASSEMBLYMAN DOYLE: 1984. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: 1984. 
ASSEMBLYMAN DOYLE: This meant that medical coverage 

consumed as great a perc~ntage of annual income as before 
Medicare existed. Simply put, we' re not getting any better; 
the problem is growing. As a result, State and Medicaid 
programs are having to finance at least half of all long-term 
care that is given to the aged and disabled. The problems and 
the structure of the Medicare system are threatening to 
bankrupt the very individuals that it was designed to help. 
Medicare covers less than half of the elderly medical 
expenses. One .third .of the remaining costs have to come out of 
their own pockets. 

Let me point out again, going back to 1984, Medicare 
recipients paid approximately $17 billion nationwide out of 
their own pockets for medical services . It is not surprising 
to find that the rise in Medicare ' s outlay has _not been caused 
by the increasing age of the population, nor an increase in the 
use of medical services. The · prime factor has, in fact, been 

· . the increased_ cost of medical care. At; least half _of the group 
in Part B expenditures has been . directly linked to inflation 
and physicians' fees. At last report, medical costs had been 
rising at twice the rate of general inflation. 

I think these facts strongly suggest, Mr . Chairman and 
members of ·the Committee, that there is a problem. I would 
like to think that we believe that for every societal problem , 
we have the willingness, the desire, and the capacity to 
fashion a legislative solution . What then is that answer? 
Without mentioning the specifics of my legislation, suffice to 
say that that stands, perhaps as some might see it on one end 
of the spectrum as a solution -- the mandatory exception of 
assignment along with the co-pay as full payment of the medical -
bill . Let me point out though that the California legislation 
as well as some congressional suggestions about assignment for 
every medical service including every visit and every possible 
health care expense are even a wider-ranging solution than are 
mine. 
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On the opposite end of those mandatory solutions there 
have been the suggestions generally from the medical community 
that the existing voluntary system suffices as a solution. In 
that regard, I have read statements and documents, and I can 
appreciate where they are coming from. · One fact that is given 
by the medical community is that nationwide only 28% of · the 
doctors will accept assignment in every case, but in fact _ 68% 
of the claims paid are paid by way of assignment. 

Those wide differences suggest -- I think rightly as 
the medical community would say it does -- that a number of 
doctors on an individual basis, knowing their particular 
patients are willing and prepared to accept assignment. This, 
they suggest, would say that the present -vol:untary system would 
be kept and should be kept. I'm further aware that in our 
State there are any number of annecdotal incidents such as you 
suggested, Mr. Chairman, and has been suggested to me by many 
doctors, that .out of humanitarian and personal feelings, and 
feelings for their profession and the needs of their profession 
to . care for people first, that they will willingly accept 

. . . 

lesser or reduce the amounts as full payment. 
I . am further aware that there has been a continuing 

and ongoing effort by the State Medical Association and 
constituent agencies, including in my own county, to meet on a 
voluntary basis with senior citizens' groups to try to resolve 
on an amicable, voluntary basis the medical needs of those that 
are most needy . However, notwithstanding these voluntary 
efforts , these annecdotal instances, and these percentages, the 
fact remains that they do not rise to meet what is our duty as 
a society as exemplified by the Medicare . law and that is to 

.provide universally -- not just for those people who are 
willing to ask for it -- but universally the health needs of 
all citizep.s regardless of their · ability to pay. The fact of 
the matter is senior citizens of this generation of this time 
raised in a depression, having fought wars, rightly are proud 
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and have a right to be proud and not to accept what they would 
conceive to well be charity . 

Now I know that there are other issues raised by the 
medical profession, specifically that in accepting assignments _ 
they are being welded into · a payment schedule that is 
discrimanatory, unfair, and out-of-date with modern economic 
realities of their profession . I don ' t disagree . The 
assignment schedule is unfairly low . I wish that it were 
higher . I wish that something was done nationwide about that . 
But the fact that we can't change that, should not hamper or 
restrain us from meeting a New Jersey need to provide for the 
medical needs of our senior citizens. 

I am also aware of other comments that have been made, 
including at this microphone today that the average medical 
income in this country which is now , I believe , $103 , 000, that 
the annual increased medical income has barely met the cost of 
living . I'm aware too that there is a genuine concern in the 
medical community that looking down the road that there will be 
20, ooo doctors more than -are need~d by our society in the year 
2000 . I'm · further aware that they are concerned about the 
effective medical malpractice rates in certain situations and 
our tort law . Al 1 of these though -- go as they may to the 
individual needs of the medical practitioner -- do not rise to 
the level of our societal concern about providing heal th care 
for all of our citizens. 

In looking then at a solution that you must fashion or 
begin to fashion, I think it's appropriate to look at what 
other solutions have been sought in other states. Clearly 
there is a precedent in the State of Massachusetts . I am aware 
that the medical community has said that that i s only one state 
out of so. I'm aware that they are still appealing that law. 
I ' m aware that that law only went into effect last year and 
there has been limited t i me to assay · the evidence under it . 
But I am also aware as I know you are , Massachusetts is like us 
- - a northern industrialized state. 
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Massachusetts, like us, has population of mid single 
millions range. I am aware as I know you are aware that the 
population of Massachusetts has the same kind of variations as 
to minorities, age, and income as those in New Jersey's 
population. I am suggesting the ref ore, that that, if you wi 11, 
laboratory for our experiment, is an appropriate one. I am 
further aware that within that one year, there has not been the 
mass exodus of medical practitioners from that state as had 
been suggested by the opponents of the law. 

I am also aware that there is an increased number of 
physicians that are willing to accept assignment and I think 
that needs to be taken into account in wondering whether the 
kind of solution that was attempted in Massachusetts and the 
one that I had suggested in 2511 would work any distress in New 
Jersey. I don't think it would. 

In looking . a_t a. solution too, I am aware that there 
will be those who will suggest that some sorts of needs test, 
however that be done or in whatever other formula it be 
accepted f~om, -be used. That might well seem to be· the thrust 
of the earlier bill mentioned by my colleague from the 10th 
District, Assemblyman Singer. 

I don't wish to disagree with any legislative 
proposal . I only mean to suggest to you facts that I have seen 
and for you to consider them in arriving at a solution. In 
Washington State a needs test was applied to legislation that 
earlier had none . Let me quote from the American Society of 
Internal Medicine's focus on state health legislation: "The 
bill was defeated, however, because the Washington State 
Medical Association was able to attach a means test provision 
to the proposal. " I would hope that a means test would be --
if it were to be employed, and I don't suggest that it should 
be -- I just caution the Committee to realize that that might 

·be a diversionary tactic, to impede the support for the bill, 
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and to produce a bill that will be neither acceptable to either 
of the competing interests involved in this arena. 

Let me conclude, because I strongly believe, though I 
am not suppose to comment on legislation, let me say with 
respect to 2511, I have heard, read, and received a lot of 
information. The bill basically has three parts to it: One, 
the findings that there is a problem. I think there is. Two, 
the suggestions for a solution, and that is the acceptance of 
assignment as full payment along with the co-pay; Until I hear 
a better solution for a problem that cries out for solution, I 
will continue to accept that solution as the best one so far. 
Thirdly, the bill like all bills that contain -- and must do --
has a penal provision. I am aware that that penal provision 
has exacerbated the difficulties between the medical -community 
and the political community. I think that that penal provision 
may well be deemed to be too harsh and a monetary penalty would 
better serve the purposes of all concerned. 

But let me now address myself to the overwhelming and 
overall problem of senior . citizens and medical . care. We have 

. all heard that due to the DRG system, patients, particularly 
senior citizens, are being released quicker and sicker. We 
have been told that no coverage is available for home heal th 
care that is so desperately needed. Skilled nursing care 
coverage seems to be a thing of the past. · 

Where, in fact, are the elderly of this State suppose 
to turn in times of sickness? I would like to believe that we 
have not . become a society so obsessed with youth and heal th 
that we would turn a deaf ear to the needs of our growing 
senior citizen population. We need to find solutions now 
before the elderly of this State become so financially 
insolvent that they cannot afford everyday medical care, let 
alone hospital care. 

We are creating a group of individuals that. are so 
fearful of losing their life savings that they are remaining at 
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home too sick to care for themselves rather than seeking 
medical attention. Let me just digress, because you can have 
all of the statistics in the world, you can have all of the 
information,. you can have all of the studies, you can look at 
all of the legislation and none of that will test, measure, or 
count, the very human f ·eelings that I have heard from senior 
citizens as the sponsor of A-25,11 and which Mr. Otlowski 
rightly refers; that senior citizen who comes in and says, "I'm 

_ afraid I can't afford it, so I won't go for it; I can't do 
it. I'm worried." Something has to be done about that all too 
real prevalent human feeling in the senior community. 

I urge your Committee to take a serious look at the 
problem a~d other alternative solutions to meet the crisis we 
now have. Just by the fact that you are holding this hearing, 
I know that you are aware of the injustices. Let us now move 
very quickly for solutions. Thank you Mr. Chairman . 

. ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Thank you Mr. Doyle. Mr . 
Otlowski? 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: No, thank you. 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Mr. Frelinghuysen? 
ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: No. 
ASSEMBLYMAN DOYLE: Thank you for your kindness in 

rearranging the schedule. 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: I 'm glad we made it. We have 

two more people to testify before we take about an hour break 
for lunch . The first one is Dr. Sachs, the President of the 
Union County Medical Society. Are you still here Dr. Sachs? 
(positive response) I think I know Dr. Sachs. And the final 
speaker will be Mr. Evanoff -- thi-s is of the morning session 
-- from the New Jersey Health Care ·coalition. So, if we .could 
all have your attention now for Dr. Sachs. 
R. · G R E G O R Y S A C H S, M.D.: Mr. Chairman, I didn't 
prepare a statement because I was interested in hearing the 
discussions up to this point, and try to address some of those 
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points and add a few that hadn't been mentioned. I do think 
the three things to keep in mind are that there are three major 
components of the health care bill that any potential consumer 
faces: the hospital component, the physician component, and 
the extended care component, whether it's nursing home or home 
care. 

In general, the. hospital component of this bill · 
represents approximately 60% of a person ' s bill, for physicians 
approximately 20%, pharmacy and other medications are 20%, and 
the others fill in down the line. There is a problem in this 
State just like there is a problem in all states in providing 
health care at a reasonable price and with reasonable 
availability to all individuals in all locations out of all 
means. In terms of the--

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Excuse me, maybe we should take 
a couple of minutes and let people free up some seats for those 

. who have been standing. Everybody has been very patient. I 
think we may even have a longer afternoon than we have in the 

·morning. But we do · want to ·hear all of this. And I want to 
. . 

thank everyone for coming because we've had a great turnout . 
Yesterday, a lady came in to my m~dical off ice who is 

near me . She's an obstetrician. She said, "Harold, how many 
doctors do you want to come to the hearing tomorrow?" And I 
said none. (laughter) Because I said that we ' re going to have 
plenty of everybody. We've had a lot of people on both sides . 
To me, the numbers aren't as important as the facts that we're 
getting. 

And we'll probably hear the same bits of-- If we had 
hearings all over New Jersey, I bet you we would hear pretty 
much the same things all ·over. So, I don't know whether we 
want to have a whole slew of hearings. I'm not much one for - -
they call them around here -- dog and pony shows. It ' s called 
that in the political trade. When we go all around the State 
- - and I've never done this yet - - they call it dog and pony 
shows. 
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It's supposed to 
publicity. Well, 

attract a lot of media attention and 
I'm a different kind of person than that. 

·I ' m interested in the facts and don't want to hear them too 
many times. Just try to get it down here and try to solve 
these problems as best we can. Thanks for waiting a minute. 
Yes, sir? 

DR. SACHS: So I think some of the obvious problems 
which were mentioned are: one in the Medicaid business, the 
subject which the lady from Essex County referred to-- There's 
no . question that by trying to establish a consistent 
doctor/patient relationship, you can both avoid more serious 
illness downstream, and avoid unnecessary hospitalizations. 
Anything that we can do to foster that is much desirable for 
society as well as for the individuals. All of us recognize 
that the fees that the physicians are paid for outpatient 
visits, especially in primary care in Medicaid, are so 
disproportionately low for their expenses that by allowing them 
to stay at that . level, we've created a great disincentive for 
physicians to play that role for patients. 

On the broader subject, I · think that some of the 
points made are true. That · the factors that concern most 
patients and I'm sure that 50% of my patient base is 
Medicare, many of whom I've taken care of for many years, so 
you get very familiar with their concerns -- are the whole idea 
of, how about if I · face a catastrophic illness? What is that 
going to represent? Where can we in society find a way to 
cover for that possibility? As you know, Dr . Bowen, who is the 
new Secretary of HHS, is trying to address that at the 
Washington level, but we should also be frying to address it at 
the New Jersey level. 

I think we have two fortunate things that are going 
for us when you try to look for resources to tap into to try to 
help those of lesser means. One is that we are a very wealthy 
State. We are certainly, on a per capita basis, the second or 
third wealthiest state in the country . . So therefore, if there 
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are states which have the means to try to help their less 
fortunate members, whether they fit under Medicare or Medicaid, 
we should certainly have it in the form of general revenues . 

On a more specific level , in terms of the health care 
basket, we also have an unusual situation in that the hospital 
costs which are by far the largest component of the health care 
dollar in New Jersey, are lower than · any state in New England 
or the Mid-Atlantic states. They are lower than Maine, New 
Hampshire, Vermont, Massachu·setts, Connecticut , Rhode Island , 
New York, Pennsylvania, Delaware, Maryland, and West Virginia . 

So again, if you only limited your perception to those 
people are paying into the health care revenue basket, 
obviously substantially fewer dollars are coming out ana 
therefore substantially fewer dollars are going into our State 
versus other states. I can ' t believe that between these two 
sources of potential income there can ' t be enough money found 
to protect our less fortunate citizens from catastrophic 
illnesses. 

When you come · down to the . more_ specific point of 
dealing with outpatient physician charges in Union County, we 
have several mechanisms which we believe have dealt very well 

· wi tp this problem over the years . One is that we have a 
judicial committee which patients/consumers who are unhappy 
either with the quality of care that they r eceive from a doctor 
or with the cost of care which was s t ated by the doctor can 
appeal ·to. And on the average , after these appeals are heard , 
we only have two to three per year which we pass on to the 
State Board of Medical Examin~rs because · the doctor has not 
been •able to come to a satisfactory agreement with the 
individual. 

The second is that we ' ve had for many years a very 
good relationship with the Senior Ci tizens Council in Union 
County. The Senior Citizens Counc il in Uni on County themselves 
have helped create a means test which t hey supervise and which 
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they testified to the Union County Medical Society 
individuals who they feel are deserving of accepting assignment 
under Medicare. And then physicians in Union County, and we 
have several hundred now who are par.ticipating in this program, 
and will accept assignment for those individuals on the word of 
the Senior Citizens Council. 

Yes, it would be lovely to accept assignment for every 
patient who is over the age of 65. But the realities are too, 
that there's a large patient voting block who are not over 65 
and who are not doctors. If some 29-year old individual, who 
has three children and is living on a very limited income 
realizes that his boss, who is still working at 69 and has much 
more income, is paying less to see the doctor than he is, he's 
going to resent it. And we can't do anything in our society 
which is divisive among generations. 

So, I would say factors that I believe are-- I do 
believe that there are adequate funds in the State of New 
Jersey -- in our wealthy State with our very low cost hospital 
system, to tak~ care of our less fortunate means-- I do 
believe that at - least in Union County · that we have a great 
satisfactory way of establishing those senior citizens who are 
deserving of a means test in a way in which they can deal with 
their own organization, rather than having to deal with the 
physician. And as a new member of the Board of Trustees of the 
State Medical Society, I will certainly do everything in my 
power to make that be a statewide program. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Thank you. Mr. Otlowski? 
ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Doctor, of course, you're 

talking about massive appropriations. You are aware of that. 
To cover the subject in the manner that you are advocating--

DR. SACHS: Catastrophic health insurance? Senator 
(sic) Bowen estimates that it doesn't represent more than 10% 
or 12% of the total heal th care package. He doesn't think, 
according to his calculations with--
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ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: In dollars and cents, the 
program that you're advocating, you know, the general approach 
that you are advocating-- What do you figure that would cost?_ 

DR. SACHS: I don't know the facts for the State of 
New Jersey. I can only talk about the type of percentages 
which the Rand Institute quotes to Senator (sic) Bowen . 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Is Dr. Bowen the Commissioner 
of--

DR. SACHS: Yeah, I should say too Secretary 
Bowen, right. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Yeah. ·He is the Commissioner or 
Secretary or something. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: There are no figures that you 
have available? 

DR. SACHS: Not specifically for the State of New 
Jersey that I know of. No. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Mr . Frelinghuysen? 
ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: Yes, Mr . Chairman . I 

think our colleague, Assemblyman Otlowski., is ~omebody who is 
basically asking fo_r a future tax increase. I say that 
facetiously--

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: I ' m glad that's facetiously . 
ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN : ~-but of course that's , 

what in fact, we may be talking about . I ' d -like to recognize 
the fact that a number of your members have taken the liberty 
of contacting me. During a short per id of time early in this 
year, my office was put out of commission by a number of calls 
from your membership. I ' m giad to see that democracy works and 
that we finally did find time to acknowledge all those calls 
and letters. 

But I think one of the important things about this 
hearing -- your testimony as well as the other men and women 
who have come forward -- is that we can hope that there is some 
cross pollenization of ideas ; that for those of you who perhaps 
missed the testimony, you wi l l take the opportunity to 
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read one another's testimony and compare them. Some solutions 
have, in fact, been suggested including obviously, raising 
.revenues and perhaps raising taxes. But also looking at what, 
in fact, in the overall formula is a Federal obligation, and 
what, in fact,. is being put on the State of New Jersey by the 
Federal government not fulfilling its obligations. 

DR. SACHS: That is a problem because we have the 
second oldest population in the country and therefore we' 11 
have a higher percentage of ~enior citizens in any state except 
Florida. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: 
your testimony. 

Thank you very much for 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: . Thank you. Mr. Evanoff. Last 
but not least for the morning. 
A L E V A H ·o F F: Chairman Colburn and members of the 
Assembly Heal th and Resources Cammi ttee, the New Jersey Heal th 
Care Coalition consists of unions, senior citizen 
organizations, children and disabled organizations, and persons 
interested .in acces.sible, affordable, high quality heal th care . . 

On behalf of the coalition, I'd like to thank you for 
· the opportunity to appear before you today to testify basically 

on the mandatory Medicare assignment legislation. Al though I 
realize that this is a committee hearing on various questions 
on Medicare and Medicaid--

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: You may have an opportunity to 
testify on specific bills, I'm sure you will, at a later time. 

MR. EVANOFF: Yes, and we'll be there. We see this 
piece_ of legislation as one of the most important pieces of 
social legislation before the Legislature this year. · We see 
it as affecting over three quarters of a million seniors and 
disabled residents of this State. A-2511, or the mandatory 
assignment bill, would require medical p~oviders who treat 
Medicare Part B patients to charge no more than the reasonable 
fee approved by Medicare. This bill in no way compels a health 
provider to treat Medicare patients, but states that once 
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treated, the fee to be charged is that set by the Federal 
Health Care Financing Administration -- HCFA. The bill does 
not in any way question the quality of care provided by doctors 
and other providers. 

Doctors have been responding at conferences and in 
letters to the press as if this bill would be a fatal blow to 
health care and they claim that doctors would leave· their 
profession because of this legislation. It reminds many of us 
of the statements made back in 1965 prior to the passage of 
Medicare . Everyone, including doctors and all of the various 
heal th providers, who now ad.mi t that not only is Medicare a 
fine piece of social and health legislation, but it is a 
financial boon to the physicians . As to doctors leaving the 
State, to our knowledge not a single doctor has left 
Massachusetts where similar legislation was passed. It ' s true 
that it hasn't been in effect too long, but there is no record 
of anyone leaving. 

_ Twenty years ago, the United States government assured 
its senior citizens and future _ seniors that they would receive 
medical care in hospitals under Part A of the Medicare 
Program. The government also structured a plan called Part B 
of Medicare that required seniors· to pay for insurance, and 
I'd like to underline insurance, for Medicare provided by 
doctors. Seniors were required to pay three dollars per month 
for Medicare Part B. Medicare was to pay · 80% of the doctor ' s 
bill and seniors would pay 20% . This was the Federal 
government's commitment to seniors and later to the disabled, 
that our country would provide them with access to high quality 
health care. 

The monthly fee is now $15 . 50 per month, and in 1987 
is $17.50 per month. Members of the · 99th Congress gave 
recognition to this commitment when they rejected the 
Administration ' s move to change the calculations of Medicare 
Part B payment . The Administration asked for the 1987 payment 
to be $24.50 per month but Congress upheld the original method 
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of calculation and the 1965 commitment and increased the 
payment to only $17.50 per month. 

'.rhe richest country on earth made this commitment to 
its seniors, future seniors -- a commitment not being honored, 
and the New Jersey legislators who introduced A-2511 deserve 
credit for their action. This legislation is modeled after the 
mandatory assignment law which was passed last November in 
Massachusetts and recently upheld in the courts of that state. 
The purpose is to alleviate the elderly and disabled for some 
of the · extremely burdensome out-of-pocket health care costs 
which are now prev·enting . many of them from seeking medical 
attention when they truly need it. 

Medicare patients now are paying more out-of-pocket 
for health care than they were before Medicare was enacted, and 
that point was made a number of times today. A major reason 
for this phenomenon is the escalation in physicia!ls' fees. 
Nationally, according to HCFA only 25% of the doctors have 
agreed to accept the Medicare rates as their fees. In New 
Jersey only 20% of our doctors accept_ assignment for all their 
Medicare patients. The remaining 80% are charging up to three 
times the Medicare rate for many, if not all, of their patients. 

Seniors who live on Social Security payments which 
average only $482 per month or $5784 per year cannot shoulder 
the burden of these costs. As to the myth, and I believe it's 
the worst myth that's been propagated throughout this country 
of rich seniors because I'd become a millionaire if you compare 
me to Mr. Paley of NBC or ABC or whatever station that he 
owns-- But I'm not a millionaire. 

The average yearly income for seniors in New Jersey is 
only $14,695. Doctors who earn an average of $110,000 per year 
can better afford to take the Medicare rates as their fees. We 
cannot depend on voluntary action by the medical profession to 
bring the fees down to an affordable level. Nor should seniors 

61 



or disable~ persons have to plead with 
their bills. The seniors believe that 
their government to be taken care of. 

their doctors to reduce 
they have the promise of 

Attaching any form of 
means test to this bill will change the insurance program of 
payment to a welfare program and that is the first thing that 
the powers in . Washington will look to cut. Seniors need 
Medicare Part Band mandatory assignment . 

We in the New Jersey Health Care Coalition recognize 
the difficulty that physicians may have with Medicare and we 
have offered to work with t he medical profession for a revi sion 
of the formula for a reasonable charge if it is warranted . 
Today there is no motivation for any doctor or their 
association to work to· correct any injustice in the Medicare 
reasonable charge as long as the doctor or other providers can 
pass the difference on to the Medicare patient . The bil l that 
was introduced, A-2511, would give the push to the medical 
associations to work with other organizations in this - State to 
correct what ' s wrong . 

As an _ example of. the costs seniors face :today,. when I 
suffered a recent · heart attack, Medicare paid $3500 to cover 
physicians' services, excluding hospital costs, over a six· 
month period. However, the doctors' fees were $5400 and I had 
to pay $1900 or 35% of the total. That would be compared t o 
approximately $800 that I would have to pay if Medicare fees 
were accepted. This is in addition to paying a $75 Medicare 
deductible yearly, and $15. 50 per month for Medicare part B 
coverage. This kind of gross overcharge by physicians is , 
unfortunately, the norm instead of the exception. 

Mandatory assignment is not a question of money 
alone. It is a life a'.nd death question for many seniors . 
When a senior is faced with a costly visit to the doctor or 
money to put food on the table, unless there is an emergency , 
the senior will up for food, putting off going to see the 
doctor until it is too late and some serious problems 
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develop. Then there's that fear that most of us have of an 
emergency room visit. That is the human side. 

Financially, the . cost to the senior at the point of 
entering the hospital is a disaster. The cost to society is 
also a financial burden. Treatment by a physician at the 
office is much cheaper than of the ill at the hospital. As an 
example, in my own case, while the doctors' bills amounted to 
$5400, the hospital stay amounted to $40,000 for 19 days. 

We are urging the approval of mandatory assignment 
which would provide quality health care when it can do the most 
good. And I'd like to say that I'll be back when this bill is 
up for discussion. I'd like to thank you for the opportunity 
to be able to present some of our views and the views of the 
New Jersey Health Coalition and look forward to continuing to 
work with this Committee to help make New Jersey a healthier 
place for all of its residents. Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Thanks a lot. 
MR. EVANOFF: I have here, Mr. Chairman, and I don't 

think I ought t? .present them now because we'll present them at 
the time .when we really deal with the bill-- I've got 
thousands of signatures that have been collected in the various 
senior centers. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Probably then, but you' re 
welcome to turn them in for filing to David Price who will not 
do anything un-torrid to them. 

MR. EVANOFF: Right. I will turn them over to you 
letters in particular. Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Mr. Evanoff, just a second. Do 
you have any questions? 

ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: No. 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Mr. Otlowski? 
ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: No. 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Okay. We' re going to adjourn 

now for about an hour. We have a . long afternoon. 
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(RECESS) 

AFTER RECESS: 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: We will begin the next session . 
I am taking one man out of order in deference to the fact that 
he has an appointment later this afternoon in Ocean County . 
Mr. Feirstein, 
would like to? 
G E O R G E 

wi 11 you come up 
And Mr . Hayden, I 
A. · HAYDEN: 

home. (laughter) 

here now and . tell us what you 
guess you are with him? 

Yeah . I didn ' t want to walk 

MR . FEIRSTEIN: First I ' d like to apologize a fo r 
creaky voice. On top of everything else , I have a cold . 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: I ' d give you a prescription , 
but--

MR. FEIRSTEIN: . Thank you . Let me get into act i on . 
As a representative. of the New Jersey ·Health Care Coalition and 
as a member of the New Jersey Federation of Senior Citizens , I 
am here this 
Committee to 

morning, or this 
realize the facts 

afternoon , to · implore this 
of the present heal th care 

situation in the State of New Jersey . 
The Health Care Coalition is a vehicle for organizing 

the senior citizens of this State to work together to fight the 
constant attacks on all health care programs as well as to help 
senior citizens on health policies in our State . For some time 
now, under the present Administration in Washington, all health 
costs have risen at a tremendous rate to all health agencies. 

We have become a nation of armaments rather tJian a 
nation of domestic tranquility. It can be commonly cal l ed 
"guns over butter , " and heal th care has suffered as a result. 
Let us therefore digest some of the facts that today confront 
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senior citizens and the persons who will very shortly become 
senior citizens. 

Each day as we grow aider, we the present senior 
citizens lose some of our strength and are the ref ore 
prospective patients for doctors and perhaps possible patients 
in a hospital. In 1981, the first day in any hospital cost 
$180. During 1986, the cost had risen to $.492, and . now 
starting January 1, 1987, the cost of the first day in the 
hospital will rise to $520, and this is only after much debate 
in the Congress, who at first decided that the cost of the 
first day in the hospital shall be $576. 

We the senior citizens of this State and other states 
in the nation realize that the doctors' expenses have also gone 
up. Our insurance has gone up at home, on our cars, and all 
other living expenses as well. While I do not condemn our 
national government for declaring time and again that they have 
inflation in hand and therefore the COLA -- the cost of living 
-- must be kept down. Nevertheless, the people, . particularly 
the women .shoppers our wives, and others know that 
certainly something . is wrong when they find that the prices . of 
all commodities have gone up. Where does that leave the senior 
citizen wh9 is in the center of this controversy? 

Yes, we have grown older, living longer, but for some 
time we wondered if it. is worth being alive and attempting to 
make ends meet and struggle to pay our bills, especially so 
when as a large group we must visit the doctors continuously to 
remain alive. 

The great state of Massachusetts has shown us the 
way . We seniors do not pref er social medicine, even though 
only our nation and the Union of South Africa are the only two 
large industrialized nations on this earth who do not take care 
of its citizens in this manner. Home heal th care denial of 
services to senior citizens is a shocking situation. Some time 
ago , I investigated the plight of many seniors in Ocean 
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County and the results outraged me. With approximately 100,000 
senior citizens in the Toms River and Lakewood areas, I found 
only two doctors who accepted assignments . Then I heard from 
my good friend, Representative Claude Pepper of Florida, who 
informed me of the situation in Massachusetts. I was told by 
this 86-year-young man to wait for details from him, pertaining 
to bill number 217 in Massachusetts and how it was faring in 
that state. I received letter after letter from Representative 
Pepper with the necessary detail~ of this bill . 

It had been debated in the Assembly and passed by a 
great majority and then sent on to the upper house of the 
Senate. Here too, the bill was debated, discussed thoroughly 
and finally passed by a great majority and on to the Governor 
for his signature or veto. But Governor Dukakis was ready ·for 
the bill and affixed his signature to it, and announced the 
date for his signature sometime in December, 1985 . I flew to 
Boston and was astounded by the scene which I saw there . 
Thousands upon thousands of senior citizens had descended upon 
Boston to see the actual signing of this bill. The police, 
realizing that the people were not vandals, not terr.orists, ' ·but 
just plain Americans who had come from all areas of 
Massachusetts to witness this, had no problems to confront 
w~th--

The signature, however, would make the bill effective 
60 days later , namely February 16 , 1986. It was then that the 
AMA -- the American Medical Association -- of Massachusetts 
went into action appealing to the Massachusetts State Supreme 
Court for a decision. In record time the decision was handed 
down upholding the law and declaring the law constitutional . 

Gentlemen, many other states in the Union are _ now 
deliberating this very same law. I am certain that the same 
re.suits will prevail. Yet, New Jers.ey, with its vast senior 
citizen population is lagging behind. Why? Are we not 
citizens who have given our all in depressions and in wars to 
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our government? At a recent meeting with a number of doctors, 
it was one of the doctors who declared that at the present rate 
that Medicare would · go bankrupt. He was right in some 
respects. I have with me a number of bills from Medicare, one 
which infuriated me as it will you. I . will explain its 
contents. 

A man's wife was dying of cancer. . The doctor had 
given her up and she was unable to recover. The husband was 
told to sit by her bed and await her demise. In walked a total 
stranger, . who said he was a doctor who when asked by the 
husband who he was, was told that he had been sent in to check 
on the patient. He'd come in every half hour that same day 
until the patient died. This doctor sent a bill to Medicare 
for $208 with a request that the money be sent to him 
directly. Medicare paid and then sent notification to the 
husband that the bill had been paid. The husband was furious, 
but the money had already been paid. 

On another occasion, I was in the hospital just five 
weeks . ago. My cardiologist walked o'llt of the room and met a 
friend, an oncologist in the hall. An oncologist is a doctor 
who treats cancer patients. Both doctors discussed while they 
were in the men's room, my case. My doctor informed me he only 
asked the other doctor two questions. Yet this oncologist 
never visited me, never came back to my room, but when I was 
discharged, the oncologist sent me a bill for $125 for 
consultation. Yes, besides a poor heart, I have cancer. 
( crying) Perhaps death is a good manner to escape. These 
greedy doctors who have no compassion appear to have only the 
need for greed . How many senior citizens have taken their own 
lives to escape these devils? 

Assembly Bill 2511 must pass and must become the law 
of the State of New Jersey to permit senior citizens to live 
and die with dignity and not be hounded by attorneys who are 
constantly threatening to sue, egged on by the doctors, who 
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have no mercy nor leniency. I have in my files many more such 
cases of unwarranted bills sent to patients for hundreds of 
dollars for a one-day stay in the hospital. I could go on and 
on, but I am certain that you lawmakers must realize that we 
are human beings too and that there is a breaking point for 
many seniors who can no longer take it -- being hounded by 
attorneys and doctors. We would very much like to live to see 
our grandchildren grow up before we meet our maker . 

Gentlemen, I implore you to pass this bill to the 
Assembly floor and permit the lawmakers to know and realize 
that their parents and grandparents may have some money, but 
most has gone to doctors to keep us alive . Thank you very much 
gentlemen . 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Thank you . Mr . Otlowski? 
ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: No. 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Mr. Frelinghuysen? 
ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: No. 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Do you have anything to say too, 

Mr . Hayden? 
MR. HAYDEN: Yes. I have a small brochure there . 

And mostly my (inaudible) submitted to you will be the history 
of what went on in Massachusetts. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Oh , okay . 
MR. HAYDEN: Thank you . To the Assembly Health and 

Human Resources Committee: Today we face the State of New 
Jersey with a mandatory assignment . The seniors must have 
affordable health care, thus the physicians must accept 
Medicare assignment. And any senior with the red, white, and 
blue card, A & Bis to be considered for assignment . 

The bill does not prohibit the the Federal Medicare 
statute or conflict with the Federal Medi care program . The 
facts are, the purpose of Medicare statut e is t o provide 
adequate medical care at affordable cost t o the elderly and 
disabled. There i s nothing in the Federal Medi care statute to 
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prohibit the states from regulating doctor's fees for Medicare 
patients, and since (the legislation is consistent with the 
intent of the Federal law, the State) is free to act, the facts 
are that doctors have misused the insurance factor of value to 
the point where Medicare and Medicaid cannot balance out. 
Seniors on a fixed income cannot get medical care that is 
affordable. 

I have an example here. 
important ·-- medical history for 
example I have here--

Now the 
treating 

laser is a most 
patients. This 

.. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Is this for cataracts? 
MR. HAYDEN: This was for urology. 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Oh, okay. 
MR. HAYDEN: The laser operations took five days from 

the time the person went into the hospital and left the 
hospital. Now in that five days, the part of the doctor's bill 
was $2655. Off ice visits were $50 each -- $250. Hospital 
services -- $455. The anesthesia -- $365. Now this total was 
$3725 f _or a minor . operation. Medicare ._ submitted · $900. · That 
leaves a balance of $2825. 

If the patient has Blue Cross and Blue Shield, very 
little of this balance will be paid, thus the hospital has 
filed Medicare, Blue Cross and Blue Shield for hospital 
services, so it cannot pay the patient's for the balance. Many 
patients are paying five dollars a month or what they can 
afford, or face the doctor's collection agency for the 
balance. This is a sample of an overcharge and the laser is a 
20-minute operation, rather than ho~rs of operation with 
cutting, blood work, and stitching. It's a quick operation. 

Many doctors send their patients to a second doctor 
for a second opinion. This doctor is a specialist. The fee is 
$200 · for that report to doctor number one. This a great . 
overcharge to the patient.· Doctors do not take an interest in 
care for the elders in nursing homes. There must be better and 
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more accur.ate care for the older people . Thus, I ' m going to 
cite an instance here in Bergen County. A nursing home with 90 
violations was never noticed. Patients were starving and 
uncleaned. After all, when doctors go into these places, they 
see what's going on, but they did nothing . And the home was 
put on charges . In fact , the owner was prosecuted by the 
Federal law not by the State law because he had brought people 
from the Phi 1 ippines into the home who couldn ' t speak English 
and tried to use them as workers . 

The American Medical Association vs. Margaret Heckler, 
our Secretary of Health and Human Services . This nat i onal 
committee preserves Social Security and Medicare. Well after 
all, she only made a suggestion: "Doctors, please take 
assignment . for 15 months." It went with a deaf ear. Some did ; 
some didn ' t. So what happened , the American Medica l 
Association took the case to Indiana South -- Civil action , 
l-p.86-1317 C -- filed United States Supreme Court , Indiana 
South Division, September 21, 4:50 p.m. in 1984 . 

The case was found in f aver of the Secret.ary of Heal th 
and Human Services . The Assembly · is duty . bound to give 
affordable health care to the seniors . In . closing, I wish I 

. could stay with you and go · through more of answering . your 
questions. I go into nursing homes; I go into hospitals . I 
help · the sick . What I have heard , this past couple of months, 
is a disgrace for America to say that we take care of our s i ck . 

So, I want to know if you can possibly pass this bill 
with all of the restrictions and give us good affordable health 
care. Now this was a poster that was sent out, but it doesn ' t 
mean much. {holds up poster) Sure, doctors' bills are up . We 
all know it . This one doctor, I took his ad, he wants 
assignment. 
assignment . 

So, we ' re not at zero in ·doctors refusing 
We have a lot of doctors on assignment, but we 

have to make it a l ~ assignment . 
Just to show you , here ' s a doctor that says, " 65 and 

older . " He wants assignment. But he has a little bit on the 
bottom, that if you can't pay the balance after the assignment 
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figures 
afford. 
them. 

are in, he will work out a plan, whatever you can 
So, he's on the way to getting . patients and holding 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: He's a podiatrist. 
MR. HAYDEN: Yes. And then I have another one -- the 

Medical Society of New Jersey. All right, they don't like DRG 
maybe, or HMO or PRO or what; We need a law to coordinate. 
We' re not after the doctors' hides or make them poor · people. 
We seniors just want something we can go on with an affordable 
care. And if we can get that, we' 11 all be happy. That's 
going to be your duty and it's a hard job. Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Thanks. Mr. Otlowski? 
ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: No. 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Mr. Frelinghuysen? 
ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: No. 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Okay. Thanks, gentlemen. 
MR~ HAYDEN: You're welcome. 
MR. EVANOFF: Thank you very much. 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: . Now, we have Doris Nash is the 

Public Affairs Director for Cancer Care, Inc. I just would 
appreciate knowing -- maybe I' 11 find out from this what 
your organization is? I can't say I'm familiar with it. 
DOR IS B. HASH: Well, I hope you're going to hear 
much more about us. I was going to gloss over that portion of 
it, Dr. Colburn, but--

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: I just wasn't sure who you were. 
MS. NASH: We're a social agency over 40-years-of-age 

and our main office has always been in New York City. But we 
always did serve that section of New Jersey that was in a 
SO-mile radius of New York. About four years we opened our 
first New Jersey office in Emerson. We just moved to 
Millbu~n. We also have an office in Ridgewood and a part-time 
office in New Brunswick. We offer counseling, and help two 
cancer patients and their families, group and individual 
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counseling. We help with planning for the care of the patient , 
particularly with the idea to help the patient remain at home . 
And we give financial assistance to eligible families to help 
them with home care plans and for transportation to and from 
doctors' offices. That in · a nutshell is us . We also have an 
advocacy program on staff to our public affairs committee and 
we try to speak up about things on perhaps the catastrophically 
ill whenever we can. In New Jersey, ever since we opened our 
offices in--

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Excuse me . Can you hear back 
there? (negative response) Yeah . We have a problem . That 
darn thing doesn't help because it ' s just a recorder . So, you 
might ~ant to-- It doesn't ~elp a bit . It only records . -

MS. NASH: All right. I'll scream like the waitress 
in the coffee shop--

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: I ' m sorry. Everybody please be 
as_quiet as you can. 

MS. NASH: --and I do have other copies of the 
testimony to -distribute, if you'd like. them . 

ASSEMBLYMAN .COLBURN: The only person permited to talk 
other than the speaker is ·the baby in the back. (laughter) The 
rest of you, please don't converse . 

MS. NASH: I just wanted to point out that ever since 
we established a phys i cal presence in New Jersey , we have had 
more and more clients and more and more calls upon our 
resources for financial assistance to many of these clients . 
Last year we disbursed over $276, ooo to 336 needy New Jersey 
patients. That figure was $200 , 976 the year before. During 
the first four months of this year - - our fiscal year starts 
July 1 -- we disbursed $61,849 to 323 patients . I want to 
point out that at this point that we've had to reduce the 
maximum amount of weekly disbursements to patients from $75 to 
$60 a week becau$e of decreased resources on our part , and we 
raise all of our own money ourselves . And in deciding to 
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reduce the amounts· of grants, we were basing this decision on 
our wanting to not turn away any eligible needy patients who 
would need our financial help. 

That would go on to the real core of our testimony 
which is the Medicare and Medicaid services in New Jersey. 
When we first offered testimony years ago on the Medical Needy 
bill, we estimated that approximately 23% of the patients that 
we were serving in New Jersey had incomes as low as $600 a 
month. We have since estimated this figure to be about one 
third of the disbursement families, which we serve. 

So, we can expect that these low income cancer 
patients would soon be eligible for the Medically Needy or the 
CCPED programs, but we've been finding that now there is the 
added frustration that these programs are not as available or 
helpful as has been ·anticipated. 

I'd like to throw in here that another factor that is 
offered to us too is that so many of the patients we are 
helping financially are patients who might be spending down to 
that Medicaid eligible level, are in such . last ~tages of . the 
illness that there are times were .our workers feel that it just 
doesn't pay to bother the family to urge them to even make 
application for the Medically Needy Program, because what you 
have · to go through is so difficult and what you are living 
through already is so difficult. 

But, I'll give you an example of a man who has fallen 
through a load of cracks in the system. He's a 41-year-old 
postman with liver cancer and with metastasis to the bone. He 
has a wife and three children, aged 7, 10, and 13. He is 
considered disabled and receives about $525 a month from an 
employment related disability benefit .. And by the way, this is 
not disability pronounced by the Social Security system; 
because he is not eligible for Social Security. He's lucky 
enough to have health insurance coverage which gives him 
everything but a home health aide or homemaker care. 
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He's not eligible for SSI because the worth of his car 
put him over the assets level, which means he would have to 
sell his car and get a, you know, a bad car or something and he 
didn't do it. His children are in the Medically Needy 
Program. We've helped with some home health care, mainly to 
give some rest to his wife. 

Now that his condition has worsened, he needs skilled 
nursing care at home. He can expect some reimbursement from 
his heal th insurance, however, since he is so poor now, he 
can't pay the deductibles, or the coinsurance. So, we are 
going to. pay for that and the home health .care will be provided 
by a certified home health agency. He has received no 
government assistance whatsoever. God for bid his wife should 
_get ill during this time, which is quite likely. 

Now another patient is a 71-year-old with cancer of 
the ~ndometrium with metastasis to ~he right breast. She gets 
Social Secur.i ty of $650 a month. The social worker at our 
Millburn office said that she had been accepted by the CCPED 
program, but s~e refused . ~t since . she would have to cost-share 

. . 

to such an extent that she would have been left with only $350 
a month to live on while her rent is · actually $340 a month. 
So, we're hoping. 

It appears that New Jersey's Medically Needy Program 
has been set up in such a way as to confound those who apply 
and to impede acceptance to the program. Those administering 

. the Medically Needy Program acknowledge that the number of 
those who have indeed become eligible is far less than had been 
anticipated. They number only 2603 for the first four months 
of the program. The fact that the income eligibility levels 
for the program are so low, immediately springs to mind as one 
reason for the- very low enrollment. And I might add ·here that 
New York ' s eligibility for Medically Needy is $409 a month for 
one person and $600 a month for two people . A solution to this 
could be found by taking advantage of a provision in the 
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recently enacted Budget Reconciliation Law which allows states 
to extend Medicaid coverage to the elderly and disabled with 
incomes up to the Federal poverty level. This could allow for 

· a more generous program. 
Other possible reasons for the ineffectiveness of the 

program are that it sets a coverage for a six-month period 
requiring people to keep six months worth of records of their 
medical expenses, which is a pretty difficult to do when you 
are also struggling for the reason for this in the first place 
-- the illness. Patients also lose interest in applying when 
they realize that Medically Needy coverage doesn't include 
emergency room services, inpatient services, or · nursing home 
care .- Apparently, New Jersey is the only State to offer only 
ambulatory services to the Medically Needy. We' re heartened 
that the legislators have already spoken to the .Commissioner 
about this program and he, as he said today, is very interested 
in- seeing what could be done to rectify this situation. 

But another serious problem we'd like to bring to your 
attention·, is related to the cutbacks that · have been occurring _ -
in Medicare's home heal th care services. They've been 
·accomplished not via the legislative process, but via a 
reinterpretation of the Medicare statute ' s language regarding 
home health care, as well as other regulatory changes. Now, 
clipped to this testimony that is presented to you is testimony 
that we presented to Senator Bradley last spring when he had a 
hearing on this issue. So, I urge that you read that testimony 
because it does describe what ' s happened to home care in New 
Jersey~- Medicare covered home care -- as perceived by Cancer 
Care social workers . 

The cutbacks have also seriously affected many 
Medicare certified home health agencies which have experienced 
extreme financial problems because of denials of Medicare 
coverage after home health services were supplied. There are 
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now many home health agencies struggling with severe financial 
problems and quite a few have already folded. And I could add 
here that the venerable Visiting Nursing Service in New York 
City has recently had to let_ go· 250 membe_rs of their personnel. 

Now some gains for home heal th care were achieved in 
the Federal Budget Reconciliation package and Senator Bradley 
deserves thanks for his role in this. These gains were mostly 
of a technical nature, but there is one that is very relevant 
to the purpose of today's hearing, We refer to that provision 
which allows providers to .represent and/or assist Medicare 
patients in their appeals of reimbursement denials. 

It shouldn't take much imagination to appreciate how 
hard it could be for an elderly patient to fight city hall, so 
to speak, by taking on the fiscal intermediary for Medicare and 
the Health Care Financing Administration. Allow participation 
in this process by the actual provider of the services in not 
only rational, but it's also humane. 

We wish, therefore, to take special note of certain 
New Jersey _ legis_lative pr9posals which would offer even more 
assistance to Medicare patients who feel they have been denied 
benefits to which they have been entitled. We are referring to 
S-2484 which passed in the Senate and is now before the 
Assembly Senior Citizens Committee, as is A-3140. Both 
proposals appropriate monies for legal assistance for Medicare 
patients when they want to appeal their denials. 

They're interesting bills and give serious recognition 
to the problems with Medicare which we have been describing. 
Whether or not the New Jersey Legislature feels the State can 
afford such a program remains to be seen, but at the least the 
Legislature should put Medicare and the Department of Heal th 
and Human Services on notice of its disapproval of the 
dismantling of Medicare's home health benefits . 

We hope that this testimony will be helpful ·and we ' d 
be pleased to answer questions. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Thank you. Mr. Frelinghuysen? 
ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: No. 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Mr. Otlowski? 
ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: No. 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: I do want to _say that a few 

things that you said really did ring a bell with me. I 
remember somebody in my own office -- that I hadn't accepted 
assignment. But they got such a little bit from Medicare that 
it was really ridiculous. And I wasn't allowed to question the 
thing because I, you know, hadn •·t accepted assignment. So now 
at least we can " go to bat for people and help them out, · which 
certainly makes sense. 

MS. NASH: I ' m sure John Paul Marosy can speak on 
that issue because he represents the actual providers of the 
home health services. 

ASSEMBLYMAN. COLBURN: Thanks a lot. 
MS. NASH: You're welcome. 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Let's see. Dr. Robinson, 

President-elect · of the Essex County ~edical Soc_iety. One thing 
I wanted to ask was what your specialty is? I for got to do 
that. 
DR . . HERMAN M. ROBINSON: I'm a radiologist. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: You're a radiologist. Okay. 
DR. ROBINSON: I have copies of my statement. Good 

afternoon . Dr. Colburn and members of the Committee, I thank 
you for the opportunity to speak before you. 

As President-elect of Essex County Medical Society and 
President of the Radiology Society of New Jersey, I oppose Bill 
A-2511 as being unfairly discriminatory toward physicians and 
unnecessary as a remedy for a problem which in truth affects a 
_minority of senior citizens. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: One thing I have to remind ·you 
as I have others. The annoucement of the meeting very clearly 
stated that we weren ' t here to d_iscuss specific bills. I did 
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let others talk about that, but still I would like to remind 
you. What we're really here to do · is to try to figure out how 
Medicare and Medicaid are working presently and then the 
Committee is going to go over, not only what we hear today , but 
other facts that come in and other suggestions , and then .we're 
going to try to come up with reasonable help to people who need 
help. ·And to discuss a specific b i ll was really not the 
purpose. Did you see the notice of the meeting? 

DR. ROBINSON: We were not so informed that--
ASSEMBLYMAN CO_LBURN: Well, let me give you the copy 

of the notice. Dave, (referring to aide) do you still have 
it? I asked for it before. I think this gentleman, whose name 
at the moment I have lost-- He was doing the same thing and I 
sort . of let him get away with it . But I would like you . to read 
that. You might consider coming back when the bill comes up 
rather than now . 

DR. ROBINSON : Then perhaps I could use a bit of time 
to mention something that we as p_hysicians--

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Tell us how Medicare and 
Medicaid are working and if you have suggestions on-~ 

DR ; ROBINSON: Quite poorly . 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Well, okay. I think a lot ·of 

people agree with you. If you have suggestions about how the 
situation could be improved, especially by the State 
Legislature, we ' d appreciate that. But real l y, to discuss the 
specific bills was not the purpose of this hearing and was not 
stated in the thing . 

DR. ROBINSON: Well, what I can state that might be 
helpful to you is that we find that the mechanism used by 
Prudential in approving examinations for which patients are 
reimbursed or physicians are reimbursed if he accepts 
assignments, very often are faulty . Although there is a clear 
deliniation of numbers which attest to the type of examinat i on 
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performed, time and time again ourselves when we accepted 
assignment throughout the year some years ago with Medicare and 
our patients tell us now when we-- We only accept assignment 
where there's an indication that the monies which the patient 
receives back for a given study varies where the study has not 
varied -- where the designation of the study has not varied: 

We have spoken to Pru -- Prudential -- about this and 
we're given a figure: "Well, we handle so many claims and only 
one percent error is made--" which I find · extremely hard to 
believe, because the number of errors that come across our desk 
by patients complaining that they haven't received what they 
thought they would get back as a reimbursement, or we haven't 
received -- is far in_ excess of one percent-- Yet we have no 
method to verify, indeed, what the error rate is or how it can 
be rectified. We' re told by Pru when we want to question 
whether the Medicare program is reimbursing a patient correctly 
for a procedure performed in radiology, that this has been 
reviewed by a radiologist whom they have on their committee. 
And yet when we ask, "Well who is this radiologist? We need a 

: . . 

dialogue. " We' re told that we can't - be told that becaus·e · 
anonymity must be p'rotected. 

We find this a very difficult position to be in 
medicine where we cannot meet with and discuss the fees allowed 
for all office or hospital procedures because Prudential feels 
they must keep those people who advise them on correctness of 
fees at arm's length from us and will not allow us to have 
dialogue with them. So we have to depend upon Pru as being Big 
Brother to work on our behalf when in fact, they are the ones 
that appear to have the problems we're trying to get corrected. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Since your testimony has now 
become kind of informal, let me stop you right there. Does any 
of this have to d0 with the difference in the profiles that 
different physicians have? I mean it's possible for one 
radiologist to have a different profile? I don't know. 
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DR. ROBINSON: It may very well -be in some cases . 
But in the same office, you should have one profile . And we 
find vast discrepancies. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Right. See, in the same office , 
I didn't know if you have a young physician just coming out of 
his training . Could his profile be different from the ones 
that are already there? 

DR. ROBINSON: No. The profile would only be under 
our office name under our group, and we don ' t have that in our 
office. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Okay. So, that's not a problem? 
DR . ROBINSON: No. But we've had vast differences, 

as much as 25% and 30% difference in what has been allowed . 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Do you use the same diagnosis or 

code number? 
DR . ROBINSON: Absolutely. In fact , in some cases 

we 've been told to revert back to an old diagnosis number which 
incorrectly states the quality of the study and that it is, for 
ini;;tance., for those who are familiar with radiology you can 
perform a ·study of the colon with barium molone (phonetic 
spelli~g) a study of the colon with barium followed by air 
contrast, which is more involved, but most of us feel it ' s 
probably a better study. And the cost of perf arming the study 
is more with the barium with air contrast . It's a more 
exacting study which requires more expensive equipment . 

And at times, we were reimbursed on the basis of the 
old barium study and when we questioned it , we've been told, 
"Why don't you just use the old number and we ' 11 get you up? " 
I mean, there's no logic. We' re working through the 
intermediate area - the head of Pru, Dr. Gardum (phonetic 
spelling) who does his best. But we have at no time and 
ability to sit through professional medical staff to see if we 
can rectify problems. There are many patients who do not come 
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to us and do not fight with Pru if an incorrect reimbursement 
has been made, and we have no way of knowing it except, 
incidentally, when we see them on our next visit. So that has 
been a problem. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: So, there's a better need for 
the ability to talk with 

DR. ROBINSON: 
We have no ability to 

the intermediate area? 
The ·professional staff. 

meet with the so-called 
Absolutely.. 

experts who 
advise Pru on the proper reimbursement schedule to be used for 
any given study. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Well, I had something that came 
to me yesterday afternoon from the Private Ambulance 
Transporting Association, or whatever you call it. They also 
said that · they are having an awful time with the physical 
intermediate area -- that they send in legitimate bills and 
they have to re submit them two or three times, and you know, 
that gets to be a costly thing o~ both sides, not only in the 
office, but in theirs. So, it was interesting that you brought 
that up .. . 

DR. ROBINSON: There's another matter I'd like to 
touch on if I can for a moment. I couldn't help but hear the 
testimony given by the senior citizen and I sympathize greatly 
with him, and I realize the problems of senior citizens to that 
degree. I can state that the Medical Society of New · Jersey., 
which I'm on the Board of Trustees, has proposed a possibility 
that might help patients who have a financial difficulty. We 
all know that patients are embarrassed and very often they may 
not reveal to personnel in an office or to a physician that 
they have financial -need. 

There certainly is financial need for a minority, but 
certainly a significant minority . of senior citizens. We would 
like to help out and try to make it less embarrassing for them 
in order to give them the need (sic) they rightfully deserve. 
We thought that perhaps some method such as the PAA system 
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which stands for Pharmaceutical Assistance for the Aged which 
is available to senior citizens of this State-- It's a method 
by which _ a senior citizen can have a reduced cost for the 
pharmacological agents they use, because they have financial 
need. Well, if a system such as that or any other system which 
the L~gislature can set up which will help us to identify 
senior citizens who have financial needs, then I feel certain 
that most physicians in this State would recognize it, the 
senior citizen won't be demeaned, and we would certainly .give a 
financial consideration and · in cases like that, I ' m certain 
that most physicians would accept assignment in cases like 
that. I think that would be helpful to senior citizens . 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: That is the subject of a bill . 
that has been introduced. 
along with the others. 

So, you know that's in the hopper 

DR. ROBINSON: Well, with that I don't have any 
extemporaneous remarks to make. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Listen, I appreciate you 
_ coming ._ _ I long thought th_at the physician should participate 
in these discussions even though they · had ·a hard time getting 
here . But I appreciate you coming and thanks very much . 

DR. ROBINSON: You're welcome . 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Oh , excuse me. Rodney , do you 

have a question? 
ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN : With the Chair's 

permission, the Chair has been generous in recognizing verbal 
and written contents . Since the gentleman is kind enough to 
represent this particular medical society, would it be all 
right if it was attached as an addendum to the record? -

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Oh, sure . 
ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: As we ' re looking over the 

materials, it might be worthwhile having the _wr itten testim9ny 
as well. 

DR . ROBINSON: Thank you very much . 
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ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Thanks again. Well, Dr. Primich 
you're an OB/GYN. You've testified before us before. 

DR. F . R AN K J. PRIM IC H: Yes, sir. I trust that I 
no longer need an introduction to the members of this 
Committee. However, in the hope that this testimony may 
someday be found in the archives by some inquiring historian, 
let me identify myself. My name is Frank John Primich, M.D. 
I've been a physician for over 40 years. More than 30 of those 
years hav_e been spent in rendering personalized fee for service 
medical care to the patients· in New Jersey. My fees have 
always been reasonable and my concerns for my patients '. 
physical, emotional, and economic well-being have always been 
paramount. For many of those years, I extended the same 
quality of care, since I knew no other, to those unable to 
pay . Then along came Medicare and Medicaid. 

For those of you who majored in arithmetic in college, 
I ' d better account for the missing ten years. Five were spent 
in post-graduate and specialty training at no or low pay. 
Fifty dollars. per month, even _in · that era was far below · the 
poverty level, · but my potential to · pay · back made ~e a good 
credit risk. ·Four of the years were split between two tours of 
duty in the U\' S. Army Medical Corps, at the request of Uncle 
Sam where I learned enough about the· way the government can 
screw things up to put me on guard. 

Part of the tenth year, 1948, was spent in a · coal 
mining town in southwestern West Virginia. That ' s as far out 
of the United States as you can get without crossing one of its 
borders . There I learned about prepaid health care, union 
kickbacks, and political patronage. 

During my entire career, I have spent a goodly portion 
of my 20-hour days reading, observing, and eventually writing 
and lecturing · on the subject of health care provision. 
Perhaps , this time around, someone will understand and 
appreciate my analysis of the problem and my suggested 
solutions . 
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First, we must identify the problems separately since 
Medicare and Medicaid are, for the time being, rather 
different. Medicaid, al~ng with the ever _growing programs of 
aid to this and that, which as apparently culminated with aid 
to AIDS, requires funding of massive proportions. The 
inadequate funding available has been misdirected and 
squandered on the bulging bureaucracy which is supposedly 
administering the programs. 

Medicaid grossly underpays physicians for their 
services, especially ·in an office setting. Physicians' 
unavailability or outright refusal ·to see . patients under these 
circumstances result in emergency room visits at four to five 
times the cost. Patients, encumbered by out-of-pocket expenses _ 
are inclined to overutilize any available services. This point 
has been made repeatedly before this Committee and elsewhere 
with no remedial action. 

Medicaid mills certainly exist. What else would you 
expect from that tiny segment of heal th care professional who 
realize that crime . pays . very well in this country with a 
minimai threat of meaningful prosecution? Medicaid milking is 
a new· term I'd like to introduce. It is used by those morally 
marginal providers who correct the payment inequities by adding 

. I 

essentially unnecessary additions, tests, or visits to pad the 
bill. ' Gatekeepers, paid to the do as little as possible, are 
inclined to do nothing . 

Six months ago, when we were here to publicly hear 
about problems concerning uncompensated care, I offered to tell 
you about my proposed two-cl_ass system. As you will recall, I 
intend that we not operate under a three-class system, composed 
of the ,rich, the poor, and the rest of us. My system was 
analogous to baseball, only in the competition between American 
and National Leagues. I had purposely chosen "American" and 

· "National" because of the connotations I attribute to the two 
words. American conjures up all those things that make me 
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proud to be an American. 
my mind as symbolic 

National, on the other hand, rings in 
of governmental intervention, as in 

national health insurance. 
Under my proposal, the National program would be 

funded by taxation. Since the powers that be have determined 
that heal th care costs should not exceed 10% of the Gross 
National Product~ my estimate is that half the people would be 
Nationals and 5% of the GNP would be their allowance. 

The system would utilized Army, Navy, VA, State, 
county, and city hospitals, clinics, dispensaries, etc. It 
would be staffed by health care providers who would be paid ·at 
an agreed upon wage. The system would render care to anyone 
judged to be a ward of the State, and- --. get this -- anyone 
employed by the government and really get this one --
including all elected officials. 

always 
forth. 
direct 

Meanwhile, the American system would operate as it 
has, using existing hospitals, doctors' offices, and so 

It would be financed on a fee for service basis by 
payment, or through high deductible private health care 

insurance. Credit or blame could be simply allotted on the 
basis of . success or failure. No more cost shifting. No more 
blame shifting. We will have saved the scapegoat. 

The National system would run itself into the ground, 
but at least we would have documented proof of the fallacy of 
central planning, and an end to the myth of something for 
nothing. Meanwhile the American system would be able to 
maintain the high standards we all desire, continue the 
astonishing progress that has made American heal th care the 
best . in the world, and still have . the compassion and 
wherewithal to care for those who fall through the National's 
holey safety net. 

Medicare is a somewhat, though not entirely, different 
issue. The "Now Generation" and their Alzheimering elders 
never knew or have long forgotten the forging of Medicare. It 
was to have been a supplemental health care 
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insurance fund. It was to have cost a paultry few billion 
dollars a year . As with Social Security, promises and 
expectations far exceeded any potential fulfillment. 
Individual responsibility was abandoned, and Big Brother w~s 
expected to cover all costs. Now that people are living longer · 
-- our fault of course -- costs are on the rise. Newer and 
better diagnostic and therapeutic technology adds further to 
the those costs. 

Medicare was not proposed as a welfare program. It 
was an ominous step in that direction to those of us who 
recognized , the threat. No one ever conceived of· it as a 
welfare program for the rich . While there are far 
hardship cases among out senior citizens, it is sheer 
mandate cut rate medical bills for aging millionares. 

too many 
idiocy to 

That is 
exactly what legislation enacted in Massachusetts and proposed 
here is designed to do. This unholy mess began with 
short-sightedness, and now we have the blind leading the blind 
in quest of solutions. 

· The . best solu,tion available to : the Medicare situation 
is the one I refer to as the health. care banking · IRA. There is 
increasing talk about this in Washington, but as yet no 
action. Progress is always slow when they deal with a good 
idea. The only quick actions seem to occur with bad ideas. 
Apparently, they realize that if bad ~egislation isn't enacted 
in a hurry, the public will discover the flaws before it's too 
late . 

I'd like to hope that you are all familiar with the 
concept of the health. care banking IRA. It would take too much 
time to explain too, so to any of you who are unfamilia·r with 
the proposal, I of.fer to send a copy of the essential 
provisions and mechanisms for implementation. I have left 
copies for the members of your Committee . 

In conclusion, let me repeat that Medicaid and 
Medicare were poorly conceived and poorly administered, and are 
now in deep trouble. It is time to rethink the whole idea, 
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and see_k feasible solutions. Current attempts to blame and 
. squeeze the providers of health care will do little more than 
destroy the foundation of pur reasonably successful non-system 
and irreparably impair its future. 

The steadily growing numbers qf senior citizens 
poor and near-poor -- has made them collectively the largest 
political constituency in the land. Politicians, in 
campaigning for election, promise more and more. Those for 
whom we once felt great compassion and concern appear to now be 
calling the tune. It seems as if the tail is wagging the dog. 
All I ' m real .ly asking, is that in your frustration, you don't 
bite me. {laughter) Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Thank you. We can always count 
on you for colorful testimony. Mr. Frelinghuysen? 

ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: What would the record be 
without a testimo~y? 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Is Mr. Otlowski going to come 
back? 

DR. PRIMICH: George is the one who keeps asking me 
for solution. · Fortunately I gave him a copy. of this. I think 
he went to the john · to read it so it wouldn't upset him. 
{laughter) 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Okay. Thank a lot. Dr. Roemer, 
President-elect 
Kristeller will 
D R. J A C K 
the copies? 

of the New Jersey Dental Association. And Dr. 
be taking Mr. Ellenberger's next position. 
ROEMER: Would you like me to distribute 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Yeah. We'd appreciate it. 
DR. ROEMER: It's a tough act to follow. 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: You're right. 
DR. ROEMER: Mr. Chairman and members of the 

Committee, thank you for this opportunity to address you today 
on New Jersey's Medicaid program. PROPER1YOF 
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A am Jack Roemer, D. D.S . In addition to serving as 
President-elect of the 5000 member New Jersey Dental 
Association, I maintain a general dental practice-in Princeton , 
New Jersey. 

This Association is fir~ly committed to the belief not 
just in words, but in action, that dental care should be 
available -to all, regardless of income·. According to the 
statistics provided by the Medicaid program, over 3000 dentists 
in this State have recognized their societal -and professional 
obligation to treat Medicaid patients. It should also be noted 
that just last year NJDA played a key role in the enactment of 
the Medically Needy legislation which extended basic health 
care to an additional 200,000 poor, elderly, and handicapped 
individuals. NJDA proudly stands by our record of commitment 
to this State and all its citizens . 

Programs such as Medicaid were supposed to bridge the 
gap between the financially compromised individual's ability to 
pay, · and ensuring the individual's access to proper health 
care. Unfortunately, I must report that the reality has fallen . • . . . . 

short of the promise. NJDA is concerned that even with 3000 
treating dentists, the Medicaid eligible are . not receiving 
adequate dental treatment because of a program that has failed 
to realistically keep up with the economics of our times. 

· ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN : Excuse me·. How many dentist are 
there in New Jersey? 

DR. ROEMER: Approximately 6700 . 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Sixty-seven hundred in and out 

of your organization? 
DR. ROEMER: Yes . 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Some of them are not members , I 

guess? 
DR. ROEMER: Some of them are not members . 

Approximately 1500 to 1700 are not members . 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Okay , thank you . Excuse me . 
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DR. ROEMER: Since the inception of the Medicaid 
program in New Jersey, Dental Medicaid reimbursement to 
dentists has increased approximately 23%. During this same 
period inflation has increased over 225%. As Commissioner 
Altman mentioned, I can assure you that an increase of only 23% 
does not cover the continually escalating cost of equipment, 
utilities, rent, and trained staff. The past two years alone 
have seen malpractice premiums for dentists in New Jersey 
skyrocket nearly 600% . 

It has never been our expectation that Medicaid fees 
could, or even should, match the fee schedule of private health 
insurance. However, NJDA believes that the State does have an 
obligation to provide the necessary funds for yearly 
adjustments in Medicaid providers' fees. Just to illustrate 
how far behind Medicaid fees have fallen, it should be noted 
that prior to a small increase in 1984, the last major increase 
in Medicaid ' s dental fee schedule occurred in 1973. 

A second issue which merely exacerbates the problem of 
low · fees and further reduces a practitioner's . enthusiasm for 
treating new . Medicaid patients, is that Medicaid patients 
frequently break appointments at the last minute, or worse, 
they just· don't show. Because the Medicaid fee. schedule is 
approximately 25% or less than the average practitioner's 
normal fee schedule, the loss by treating a Medicaid 'recipient 
must be subsidized by the private practice patient. When 
Medicaid patients break appointments, it is extremely difficult 
for the private practitioner to adjust his office schedule to 
adapt to this last minute open chair time. Many of a the large 
Medicaid providers must double and triple book appointments in 
order to cover these broken appointments. 

Additional complaints echoed by dental providers 
center on administrative and bureaucratic problems in the 
Medicaid progra ·n. Constantly we hear of dentists who submit 
x-rays to Medicaid only to be informed they were lost or 
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misplaced. Medicaid then requires the dentist to resubmit the 
x-rays a double cost that further· eats into the provider ' s 
meager fee. 

Predeterminations, where Medicaid determines the 
necessity of a procedure, c~n be a painfully long drawn out 
procedure for both the provider and the patient. There's 
always the litany of _ provider complaints that center on phone 
calls and mail that goes unanswered. To underscore these 
arguments, I would 1 ike to share with you an experience NJDA 
recently had trying to deal with the Medicaid program. Several 
months ago, NJDA attempted to work with the Medicaid program, 
at their _. request, to seek a modest 10% across-the-board fee 
increase for all providers. 
met resistance. Requests 

Yet at every step along the way we 
for information were ignored and 

Quite frankly, I was suprised at - phone cal 1 s went unanswered. 
this response, given that the issue in question was clearly one 
of mutual interest and concern. 

It is these types of problems and experiences that 
m~rely reinforce the impression that the . Medicaid program has 
become .an unwieldy bureaucracy that is · unr.esponsive and 
ponderously slow. - NJDA believes that the present system could 
erode the interest and willingness of even the most well 
intentioned and altruistic provider, to participate. 

In sharing our concerns and difficulties with you, 
NJDA hopes that the ultimate goal of an efficient and effective 
Medicaid health care delivery system will be realized. Thank 
you for giving us the opportunity to testify . 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Thank you . Mr. Frelinghuysen? 
ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: Just for a matter of 

interest, through you Mr. Chairman. Who do you write to or who 
do you contact in terms of the Medicaid program? I know 
there's a big bureaucracy outside. (inaudible)-- Mr. Russo. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Mr. Russo? 
DR. ROEMER: Yeah, Mr. Russo. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: Do you mean to say to say 
that this was his reaction? This is the reaction to one of our 
State operations? 

DR. ROEMER: Yes, sir. 
ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: All right. I just wanted 

if we could name for the name for the record. Mr. Russo. 
Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: I was going to ask you this part 
on page three. Does this say that the Medicaid fee schedule is 
25% below the average fee or is it-- · 

DR. ROEMER: No. It's 25% of the average fee. 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Of it. Okay, 25-- Well if you 

read this_ thing, I don't know how clear that is. "Because the 
Medicaid fee schedule is approximately 25% or less," -- 25% or 
less. Oh, okay. So, it's of the total fee. 

DR. ROEMER: Yes, it's of the total. 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Okay. Thanks a lot. 
DR. ROEMER: Thank you. 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Dr. Kristeller? There you are. 

What's your field of practice? 
DR. RA .LP H KRISTEL LE R: Internal medicine. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Internal medicine. Okay. 
DR. KRISTELLER: Mr. Chairman, Committee members, 

thank you for this opportunity. I am Ralph Kristeller, a board 
certified internist who has been in solo practice in Millburn 
for over twenty years. I am a member of the Medical Society of 
New Jersey, and a year and a half ago was appointed Chairman of 
this newly announced Task Force Coalition with Senior 
Citizens. The Task Force was designed because, and I quote, 
"the Medical Society of New Jersey, which represents 10,000 of 
New Jersey·• s 12, ooo physicians, has become increasingly 
concerned with the gradual deterioration in the quality of the 
health care delivery system, particularly as it relates to the 
elderly. 
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"Consequently, the Medical Society has formed a task 
force of physicians to meet and establish dialogue with senior 
citizens. These meetings are to have a dual purpose: 

"1) to create a forum which will afford an opportunity 
for the elderly to express their concerns about the delivery of 
health care, and 

"2) to create an understanding of how current and 
proposed regulations will impact the delivery of health care . 

quality 
· "Physicians in their role as 
health care, together with 

patient advocates of 
the strong political 

influence of senior citizens, can stem the tide of government 
interference in the delivery of quality health care . " 

One result of this task force endeavor is the Senior 
Citizen Medical Courtesy Program . This program has been 
formulated jointly by the Union County Medical Society and the 
Senior Citizen Council of Union County . The purpose of the 
program is to provide access to private medical care by the 
elderly who might otherwise forego seeking medical assistance 
f.or financial reasons . · The details are attached as an addendum 
to this testimony . 

Briefly stated, eligible senior citizens are 
identified by the Senior Citizen Council . The Council not i fies 
the county medical society, which provides an access card and a 
list of volunteer physicians to the patient . The volunteer 

. physicians agree to accept assignment billing only for the 
required deductibles and co-pay. Furthermore, if a patient is 
presently receiving care from a private physician and meets the 
eligibility requirements, the Society, at ·the patient ' s 
request, will notify that private physician and request that he 
also accept assignment as above. 
is rapidly spreading to other 
Society leadership . 

This is a pilot program which 
counties because of Medical 

The best testimony that I can supply to this concerned 
body with regard to the impact of present programs on the 
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delivery· of health care comes from an excerpt from a brief 
speech I had the opportunity to deliver before the AMA Hospital 
Medical Staff Section at its national annual meeting this past 
June. 

And I quote, "Physicians have been the chief 
architects and principal guardians of the finest health care 
system in the world for one purpose, the benefit of patients. 
We are now blamed because quality care for all cannot be 
delivered at the price people want to pay. This promise was 
made by government in spite of our advice that the situation 
could get out of hand. 

"The ease which our government makes promises and then 
breaks its commitment to its people is causing a crisis in 
credibility. The practice whi'ch first affected the medical 
professions is now being felt by students, farmers, military 
personnel, veterans, investors, municipal governments, and 
perhaps most tragic, senior citizens. 

"In 1966, the United States government promised its 
citizens that at age 65 _they would_ receive almost full and 
unlimited medical coverage. Now 20 years later, their care is · 
suddenly rationed at an age when they cannot possibly adjust. 

"If our government, admitting it made a 
miscalculation, tells my 20-year-old children there · will be 
limits to government support, I can understand they, unlike the 
elderly, can live within those circumstances. Professionals 
cannot tolerate this practice of broken commitments. 

"A second current practice that professionals actively 
oppose is the substitution of schemes for policy. Schemes are 
used to achieve self-interest goals. In medicine we have 
certificates of need, DRG, capitation, etc. 
collapse of its predecessor. 

One follows the 

"Professionals demand pol.icy based on prudence, 
wisdom, and insight. We physicians work out new methods in the 
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laboratory. They are then used for general application only 
after thorough investigation for efficacy, safety, and cost 

·effectiveness. We expect the same from gqvernment . 
"We are the last of . the professionals . · War is too 

important to leave to the generals -- so we lost Korea and 
Vietnam. Teaching is too important to leave to the teachers 
· so Johnny can ' t read. Law enforcement is too important to 
leave to the policemen -- so we have mayhem in the streets . 

"Medicine is too important to leave to physicians 
so the government forces us to replace ·the art of healing with 
its cookbook standards . It has all but eradicated funds for 
the science of medicine, and it hampers the business of 
medicine-by freezing our fees. We are the only segment of the 
economy where this 'applies. There are politicians and 
entrepreneurs who have a vested interest in the erosion of 
pr~fessionalism. With professionals eliminated, they are free 
to continue to devise schemes for their own self-interest . 

"In a world that has gone astray, · as exemplified by 
easily br~ken c.ommitments, .schemes masquerading as policy , and 
the erosion of the professionalism, it is imperative that ·we , 
the medical profession, keep our heads. " 

At one of our recent meeting with senior citizens , I 
was told that, "Government never admits to making a mistake 
that's politics." I repl-ied, "Yes, that is until you say no 
more." And there was silence in the room. 

It is clear to me that all of us here today should be 
here for one purpose: To demand that our government meet its 
commitments to this people; to demand that our government admit 
it made a mistake, and devise real policy for the next 
generatfon; to demand real policy based on wisdom, prudence , 
and insight; and to demand that professionalism be maintained 
as the cornerstone of the patient/physician re l ationship. 

I thank you for your kind attention . I have three 
remarks to add to this based on testimony that I have been 
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listening to throughout the day. The first is that I would 
recommend that the term "catastrophic" or "catastrophic care" 
not to be used. It means different things to different people 
in my dialogue with senior citizens. It also means . something 
different to the dictionary. I think we should be talking 
about the cost of acute care and the cost of long-term care as 
a better terminology to avoid misunderstandings. 

The second remark that I would like to make is the 
word "solutions" has been raised here: "We' re looking for 
solutions." I wasn't prepared for solutions, as you can tell 
by my formal testimony. And I'm not sure solutions exist or we 
wouldn ' t have been here all day. But I do think we are looking 
for a road map and I do think that does exist. 

I would like to submit for your review, al though I 
don't have a copy presently, because I wasn't prepared for 
that, is "Report MM" from the board of trustees of the AMA 
which was produced last June.- And the subject is "Proposal for 
Financing Health Care of the Elderly." -This is a 22-page 
report which was adopted. In this report -the b:oard of trustees 
describes the continuing problems with the Medicare program and 
presents a new approach - developed by the Council on Medical 
Service and Council on Legislation for Financing Health Care 
for the Elderly. This report took about two years in the 
making. It did encompass real professionals in the field and 
we will be glad to get a copy for you to see, but I do think 
that it presents a new approach and a road map toward the 
solutions that you may be seeking. 

The last comment that I have to make is, it has been 
said that governments and societies always do the right- thing 
after everything else has been tried. I think this Committee 
is proving that that may not be true. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Thanks a lot. You're quite 
right that in the announcement of the meeting, we really didn't 
ask for solutions. It's not so bad that we have been given a 
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few, but one group wanted to come in and describe a whole new 
setup for national heal th insurance and I told them that this 
was not the appropriate place, because of course, we ' re not 
going to act on that here, although there ' s a bill in for us to 
endorse national health insurance . 

But we really wanted to learn how all of you felt 
about how things are working in both programs. And then from 
that, we ' re hoping to add other information and come to some--
You know, I don't talk of solutions up here much either . I try 
to figure out what the best thing is to do. And a .road map is 
also a good idea. Thanks & lot. Rod, do you have anything? 

ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN : He made reference to a 
22-page document . 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Yeah. He's going to give us a 
copy of that. Just give . it to Dave and he ' 11 see that both 
camps, you might say, get a copy of that . 

DR . KRISTELLER: There ' s an expression that says, "A 
problem well expressed is a problem half solved." 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: .Okay . . Thanks a lot . Now, 
Evelyn Ehrhart and Joanne Seel. Are you all set? · Go ahead . 
JO ANNE SEEL: Okay. My name is Joanne Seel, and I am 
here on behalf of my son, Max Nagy, who is Medically Needy and 
is · presently receiving Medicaid . Max, his father, and I live 
in Bordentown Township, Burlington County . I mention this 
because our county offices for medical assistance is the county 
seat, Mt. Holly which is 23 miles away from our home. 

My son Max, now one year old , was born October 2, 
1985, a full-term baby weighing seven pounds . He was born with 
three complex congenital malformations . The first one : h i s 
heart is located on the right side of his che~t instead of the 
left side with a hypoplastic right pulmonary artery 
hypoplastic right lung, leaving Max wi th only one functioning 
lung. Because of his multicystic kidneys , he is left with onl y 
one-third of his right kidney function i ng . 
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On the day of his birth, 
Francis Hospital in Trenton to 
Philadelphia to go into Pediatrics 

Max was taken from St . 
Hahnemann Hospital in 

Intensive Care. He was 
there for 10 days under diagnostic examination and treatment of 
Dr. Eshagh Eshaghpour, Director, Division of Pediatric 
Cardiology at Hahnemann Hospital. He was cal led as a 
consultant for Max. Max continues to be under his care and the 
care of two other doctors, one for the lung condition and one 
for his kidney problem. Max also has a local pediatrician in 
Columbus, New Jersey. He sees him for his regular checkups and 

·emergency care that is needed. He takes daily medication which 
is paid for through Medicaid. 

Max is being provided Medicaid assistance through the 
Oivision of Youth and Family Services. Because Max is being 
treated by doctors at Hahnemann Hospital in Philadelphia, I 
also must go to Dr. Conrad Bell t_o sec-ure a letter of approval 
for out-of~state funds. 

It took six months and the aid of a pubic defender 
attorney to _prove we were financially eligible · for welfare 
Medicaid. We had to prove and verify our income, our assets, . 
with letters from the medical doctors to verify Max's condition 
as proof . In the spring when we became financially ineligible 
for welfare Medicaid, it was suggested we turn to DYFS. I 
applied to DYFS in late spring of 1986. DYFS said we could be 
covered by them for Medicaid because we could not financially 
afford medical insurance or provide for coverage in any other 
way . It was explained this way: the financial burden upon us 
would neglect the entire family, so in a way, it would be child . 
abuse . I was also told by DYFS not to become dependent on 
Medicaid through them -- this is only a temporary means. 

Currently, · I am attempting to have Max covered by 
Social Security.. A public defender, Ms. Amy Mack, has entered 
our first appeal to our first application. We have been denied 
our first application based upon the judgment by their doctors, 
that Max is not sick enough. 
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Frequently we have to reestablish eligibility fo r 
assistance every three months for Medicaid through DYFS . The 
same must be reestablished to secure funds to cross state 
lines, even though the letter from Dr . Bell ' s office covered a 
whole year. When the bills are not paid on time, both the labs 
and hospitals harass me by phone calls and letters, even though 
the information has .been given to them or sent confirming 
payments are coming to them . 

It took six months and a pubic defender attorney to 
prove that we are financially eligible for Medicaid for Max 
through the welfare Medicaid -- repeatedly spending a great 
deal of time running around securing papers with proper 
signatures on these documents seeing one person in this office , 
then another in another office. Traveling place to place has 
caused an extra financial expense on the fami ly to gather all 
the papers necessary for eligibility. Physical stress is 
placed upon -myself and Max for every trip to attend to these 
matters. Oh, wait a minute . 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: . Children ' s Spec i al Services . 
. . 

MS. SEEL: Yeah. Children ' s Specia l Services only 
suggested applying for Social Security, but never advocated for 
Max. In late spring, I applied for Social Security for medical 
coverage. This first application was denied on the judgment of 
their doctors, not Max's, and stated , "Max i s not sick 
enough." With the help of the public defender attorney, we are 
asking for an appeal. At this point in time , we do not know if 
we must go to court for subsequent appeals . 

I always have the fright that I won ' t have a properly 
dated Medicaid card available for any emergency trip for 
Hahnemann or the doctors. I carry the fear of being denied 
help for temporary assistance from DYFS at any time. The DYFS 
social · worker assigned was unaware of procedure to secure 
assistance of out-of-state funds -- contacting Dr. Bell across 
the hallway in the same building. It seems no one has th efull 
picture of all agencies or functions related to the process . 
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When Max's social worker leaves the position at DYFS 
without notice to me, I feel the 
confidence. It is like starting 

lack of continuity and lose 
all over again, this is, 

Al though I have been in the 
they have not advocated for 

telling my story one more time. 
DYFS program for almost a year, 
Social Security or any other source or means of medical 
coverage for Max. 

I do not know how to find the right channel to enter 
to secure maximum medical coverage with less hassle for all 
involved. Who has th.is responsibility and who should 
advocate? This is what's happening to me. I do not like the 
stigma of" implied neglected child in order to get medical 
coverage . 

I am emotionally spent and physically spent . just 
caring for Max on a day-to-day basis. I am total caretaker for 
Max . He cannot be left in a day-care center. He must be 
protected against possible infections. Therefore, I can't be 
employed outside my home. 

From the list -of 14 items under the title "Problems in 
the System," · from my point of. · view, each puts a strong stress 
on me and those stresses total up -- plus the day-to-day care 
of my child, I feel my body and mind are simply done in. I 
feel isolated from humanity and not being able to have enough 
time or energy to advocate for a better way to help my son's 
situation of health and well-being. I feel my whole family has 
been affected by this stressful time in our lives, Max in 
particular, because he recognizes and reacts to my anxieties, 
anger, and insecurity. These anxieties come from struggling 
with the system, financial burdens, and the nature of his 
illnesses . 

These are the kinds of things that I see as helping me 
and Max : To find · a dependable advocate to help me- find the 
correct agency where I can get maximum and hassle free medical 
coverage for Max -- to be relieved of this particular stress 
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would be most helpful; prompt payment of Max's medical bills. 
When late, I receive the telephone calls and the duplicate 
copy of bills reminding me that I must pay or contact Medicaid 
to ask, why the delay? 

Although, grateful for at least hav.ing s·ome kind of 
medical cover age, I would 1 ike to get out of the DYFS program 
so as to remove the implied stigma that I neglect my child --
also to remove the uncertainty of having only temporary 
coverage. If asking for an advocate is too much to ask, could 
we as recipients of Medicaid/Medicare at least be informed 
~irectly by letter as to what programs are available now and in 
the future? · We need knowledge in order to ask the questions. 

Review the status of our case and find out where we 
best fit into the system. Rather than a struggle between the 
system and me, · I would 1 ike to have the system work as a 
partnership to give Max the best medical coverage . 

Preparation before taking Max for his appointments to 
the hospital in Philadelphia: First the doctors at the 

_ hospital in . PhiladelpJ;iia will not make the a~pointments unless 
they know Max has been re-approved for Medicaid for 
out-of-state coverage. They must see the letter of app_roval. 
Through DYFS I must reapply every three months to get the 
Medicaid card . Within these three months I could have several 
visits to Hahnemann and the card would be valid . 

I must get a signed letter from Max ' s local New Jersey 
pediatrician requesting that Max see the Hahnemann doctors. 
The next step is to make appointment with the social worker at 
DYFS in the Mt. Holly off ice to get Medicaid card . Next step 
is to cross the hallway in the same building to Dr. Conrad 
Bell's office to hand in the New Jersey pediatrician ' s letter 
in order to receive the letter of approval for out-of- state 
funds. Then I must wait for arrival by maii or drive back to 
Mt. Holly the next day to · pick up the letter of approval for 
out-of-state funds to take with me to Hahnemann Hospital i n 
time for the appointments. 
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Some of the good things that I have encountered in the 
system: that I have had this opportunity to be heard today, 
that I am able to have the team of doctors of my choice to 
attend to Max's physical conditions, and that I have 
appreciated the Visiting Nurse Program. From one year ago I 
have had one nurse visit my home on a very consistent basis. 
She is alway;; available by telephone when I have the need of 
her . I have some of the documents with me. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Thank you. I read them. Well 
we asked how it was working and you sure told us. I think that 
was the good thing to do. How did you find out about the 
hearing? Was it through something in the press, or through the 
agency, or. what? 
E V E L Y R E H R H A R T: The Office of Governmental 
Ministry . They sent out a letter. My husband is a minister. 
It crossed his desk, and I said there's the answer to the 
prayer. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Well, it's a beginning anyhow. 
MS. EHRHART: Right, well at least for- her today. It 

was very effective. 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Yeah, interesting. _ Of course 

you ' re in my county, you know, not to mention my district. 
Wow , that's really interesting. One thing about Medicaid is it 
apparently has allowed for people to go, as you say, to the . 
specialist of their choice, whereas in some other arrangements, 
you really can't. 

I was interested that Mr . Doyle referred to my 
annecdote about what we do in our off ice with people who don ' t 
pay their bills . And annecdotes, I think, are very useful. 
They ' re really looked down on. In the medical literature , 
every time you look at the "New England Journal," they ' re 
talking about somebody's annecdotal evidence about something. 
But , sometimes an. annecdote leads you to-- I remember when I 
was in the-- Who said they practiced in West Virginia? Oh, 
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that was Dr. Primich. Well, I was down there myself in 
southwestern West Virginia . I was going to ask him if he was 
in Bottom Creek or Welch, because I was in Bottom Creek. 

Anyhow, when I was down there, ACTH was new and I gave · 
a· patient an injection of adrenocorticotropic hormone . He had 
a tremendous diarecessus (phonetic spelling). He was s~ollen, 
beca.use he had heart failure. He got rid of all of thi_s fluid 
on a brief basis. · The next thing I know, about six months 
later they reported it in the medical journal. I don't think 
it had been reported at that time. So, annecdotes are 
important. 

We had a hearing on DRGs up here and I thought some of 
th~ best testimony we got was from a nurse, who told us how she 
felt it was affecting her patients . You know, you hear all the 
people who figure out these systems: but by golly, it's the 
person who has to use the system that can really tell us. And 
I think often in the Legislature, we pass a law, and we don't 
know really how that thing is going to be implemented; we don't 
know how the regul_ations are going to be written; we don '.t know 
how they are going to work out; anci we m~ve on to more things . 

I personally think that when a government program 
fails, the goverI;lltlent doesn't admit it . But they are inclined 
to go on . They '.say, "Well, we just didn't do enough, so now 
we've got to do more," and louse it up more, and there we are. 
So, I know that a lot of the people that provide services and a 
lot of people who receive them probably feel the same way, 
because I ' ll tell you, it's really confusing . 

I was interested that you did say that you were able 
to get these three · months approvals, but the problem is that 
there's nothing per~anent. You can't be sure of what's going 
to happen. 

MS. SEEL: No. The supervisor at DYFS offered me to 
try to apply for the Medically Needy Program, not realizing 
that this doesn't cover out-of-state . 
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ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Medically Needy does not. 
MS. SEEL: He was the supervisor and he himself 

di°dn't even realize what this program covered, and he should 
have been the one. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Okay. Believe me, it's a 
complicated program. The fellows who passed it, and I did vote 
for it, didn't know that either. 

MS. SEEL: Right. And in his case--
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: That's worse . I thought that. 

when we were passing it, that we were simply superimposing on 
the existing Medicaid program more people . That's what I 
really thought_. Now I'm finding out that that isn't what we 
really did. You know, that's our fault for not understanding, 
and yet it was a process that was going on long before I got 
here -- long before I got here. Well, thanks a lot. I think 
for you, in particular, you w·ant to call our legislative office 
when you have trouble, because we' re there in your district. 
Mr. Wheeler will get hold of you in a second. 

MS. SEEL: Okay. 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: 267-3612 is our legislative 

office. Medically Needy doesn't cover hospital services either. 
MS. SEEL: Right. 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: I' 11 give you the phone number 

and also Bill Naulty's, our staff person who is on vacation 
right now. Thanks a lot. 

MS . SEEL: Okay. Thank you. 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Do you have any questions? I'm 

sorry . 
ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: I think we ought to note 

how well behaved the child is. (laughter - referring to Maxwell 
"Max" Nagy) He ' s asleep right now. And I think it's worth 
noting that I think sometimes, especially with this Committee 
with Mr. Otlowski, Mr. Deverin, Dr. Colburn, Mr. Felice, and I, 
that we deal with those that aren't even born, as well as those 
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that are beginning, and those that are perhaps -- I use the 
term kindly -- ending life. Your visit here, I think, adds 
perspective and value to our deliberations. Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: I might also tell you that I 
think all the members of this Committee, excluding me, now I'm 
not going to-- But we have a good Committee and a good staff . 
Thanks for coming. 

MS. EHRHART: Thank you. 
MS. SEEL: Thank you for listening. 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Mr. Ellenberger? You gave up 

your spot. 
A R T H U R R. E L L E N B E R G E R: Dr. Colburn, 
Committee members, I'm here to represent a physician who is 
unable to be ·here tonight. He's an inner city physician, a 
pediatrician who has practiced in Newark for the past 25 
years. He had asked me to bring his _presentation for him . He 
said, quote: "I'm appearing before you on behalf of the poor 
inner city and poor rural children who are denied access to 
comprehensive, continuing . health care because in~dequate 
Medicaid physician reimbursement has decimated the number of · 
physicians available 
population. I am 
physicians who are 

to provide care to this 
also representing rural and 
committed to providing care 

under served 
inner city 

i 

to Medicaid 
children, but who can no longer afford to subsidize their 
Medicaid patients whose care costs the physician more than he 
is reimbursed by the Medicaid program . 

"In all urban communities and in many rural areas, the 
health of poor children continues to deteriorate, resulting in 
increased morbidity and mortality . Medical care to poor 
children is increasingly being provided in hospital emergency 
rooms where care is expensive, episodic, discontinuous, and 
focused on the immediate medical problem. Emergency rooms do 
not provide immunizations, do not screen for lead poisoning, do 
not investigate psycho-social disability, and cannot manage 
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chronic, multiple health problems. caused by anemia, 
malnutrition, negligence, lead poisoning, and birth defects, 
all of which are prevalent among poor children . . 

"Twenty years ago, Medicaid was created to bring poor 
children, who had historically been denied access to health 
care) into the mainstream of medical care. There is no 
question that Medicaid initially resulted in major improvements 
to health care; consequently a reduction in morbidity and 
mortality of poor children. 

"In 1978, because of their concern about 
cost-effectiveness, the Division of Medical Assistance and 
Heal th Services began a study of reimbursement of ambulatory 
services provided in physicians' offic~s and hospital emergency 
rooms resulting in the reduction of cost of emergency room 
care. Physicians are still being reimbursed nine dollars for 
an office visit while emergency rooms are reimbursed between 
$60 and $90 for the same service. 

In spite of the obvious cost-effectiveness for 
providing primary care in physicians' office r~ther than in a 
hospital emergency room which was confirmed by the 1978 study, 
no change has been made in physician reimbursement al though 
physicians' costs have escalated every year, and malpractice 
insurance costs have increased from 20% to 100%. Meanwhile, in 
1982, New Jersey Medicaid applied for a Federal demonstration 
project called the Medicaid Personal Physician or MP Plan. The 
MP Plan would reimburse physicians on a capitation basis with 
the expectation that capitation would contain costs. 

"Medicaid enrollees were given the choice of 
continuing the fee for service system which permitted the 
enrol lee to obtain care whenever and wherever they choose, or 
to elect the MP Plan which would restrict them to one primary 
care provider. When patients in my off ice- were offered those 
options, they almost unanimously refused _to sign up for the MP 
Plan. This is the reason, I assume, that only 5300 recipients 
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have been enrol led . Meanwhile, for the past 10 years, the 
practicing physician has been frozen into a reimbursement rate 
which -does not cover the cost of an office visit by a Medicaid 
patient. 

"As a direct result more physicians have been forced 
out of the system which reimbursed care at nine dollars when 
the actual cost to physicians providing that care is 
approximately $14 . The resulting lack of available , 
comprehensive, continuing care by office based physicians has 
created a large pool of un-immunized and unprotected children 
in New Jersey. The major measles epidemic that occurred in New 
Jersey this year should be a warning to us all. 

"Even more frightening is the potential epidemic 
threatened by the increasing number of children under three 
years who are incompletely immunized against the deadly 
disease, whooping cough. A major pertussis epidemic will put 
in jeopardy the he.alth and well-being of all young children in 
New Jersey. This penny-wise, pound-foolish policy of wider 
reimburs~ment of office based, . primary care physicians has many 
(inaudible) ·ramifications, · in addition to potential epidemics 
due to .lack of preventive services. For example, the emerg~ncy 
room cannot provide lead screening for poor children. It is 
well-known that only 1% to 20% of the· children at risk for lead 
poisoning are screened by clinics and private physicians . 

"It is also documented by the New Jersey State 
Department of Health that 220,000 children in New Jersey are at 
risk for brain damage due to lead poisoning. Most of these 
children are poor and are living in urban areas. Lead 
poisoning causes learning disabilities and disruptive behavior 
in school which forces these children into high cost special 
education. 

"Because of disruptions in learning caused by lead 
poisoning and other preventaple or correctable medical 
disorders, affected students drop out of school in large 
numbers. Most of them are unemployed or unemployable. Studi es 

. 106 



show that this large learning disabled, unemployed dropout 
population has the highest percentage of drug abusers and makes 
up the highest percentage of the prison population. 

"The ramifications of ·the lack of access of poor 
children to comprehensive continuing health are complex and 
far-reaching. Lack of access not only causes death and 
disability among the poor, but the deleterious effects reach 
into every area of society. Access will continue to decrease 
unless those physicians .currently providing services are 
adequately reimbursed and new physicians recruited with a 
reimbursement system that covers the cost of comprehensive care . 

"This Committee has an awesome responsibility because 
your decisions will influence the future of this State and the 
nation. The United States today may be the first society in 
history where children are worse off than adults. In 1970, 16% 
of children less than 14-years-of-age lived in poverty. By 
1982, 23% of children lived in poverty. 

"According to statistics from 
Department of Health, more than 205,000 . New 
with children are headed by a single adult 
by a female with no husband present. An 

the New Jersey 
Jersey households 

' ' 

and 88% are headed 
estimated 400,000 

children in New Jersey are rais~d in single parent households, 
60% of which are below poverty levels. 

· "Children should be our most precious resource since 
they are the future of our State and our country. Our society 
has recognized its responsibility for the care of older 
Americans by committing 30% of the Federal budget to programs 
for the elderly. At the same time, society has failed to 
recognize the needs of children when it commits less than 5% of 
the Federal budget to programs for children. 

"I hope that you will heed the appeal in behalf of 
health care for Medicaid children in New Jersey by providing 
adequate reimbursement to physicians who are willing to provide 
such care, thereby increasing access to comprehensive, 
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continuing health care for Medicaid children. 
yours, John W. Alexander." 

Respectfully 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Thank you. Mr . Frelinghuysen? 
ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: . I think partially germane 

to the gentleman's comments this morning was the Senate 
Appropriations Committee appr(?Val of a bill that was released 
and co-sponsored by all the members of this Committee, creatin-g 
an Office of Prevention of Mental Retardation and Developmental 
Disabilities. Part of what of you are talking about today is 
the issue of prevention, and of course you're talking about the 
physicians getting their proper reimbursement. What we were 
talking about in that legislation is, of course, unifying what 
is the scattered approach that we have within the State 
bureaucracy -- addressing problems of prevention. For those of 
you -- you sir, and other people -- I commend that legislation 
to your attention that they will be going to the Governor 
shortly--. approved by both the Assembly and Senate, hopefully 
the Senate in the near future. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: · Thanks . I" guess we all hope the 
bill will work -- the · legislation wi11 ·· work . There was a 
fellow - from Newark, a physician, who kept speaking for years in 
the Medical Society about preserving--

MR. ELLENBERGER: Dr. Chase. 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Dr. Chase. Is he still around? 
MR. ELLENBERGER : No . He died from a heart attack 

two years ago. 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: That's too bad, because he was 

really into the Medical Society, always talking about the 
problems of keeping physicians in Newark and how Medicaid was 
actually driving them out under its policies. They managed to 
do that. 

MR . ELLENBERGER : (speaks away from mike) Between me 
and Dr . Alexander (inaudible) half the clinics down there. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Yeah, I remember Dr. Alexander 
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also. Okay, thanks a lot. Dr. Chase -- how about that. Let's 
see, Mr. Alfieri, Executive Committee, New Jersey Association 
f o~ the Prevention and Treatment of Substance Abuse. Good 
afternoon. 
DAN IE L ALF IE RI: Good afternoon. It's noteworthy 
that this hearing is being held during Drug Awareness Week in 
the State of New Jersey and also_ that we are in the midst of an 
epidemic with the continued increase of heroin use, the upswing 
in the use of cocaine and crack, and the ever alarming increase 
of other abused drugs by indigent persons who may or may not 
qualify £or Medicaid or Medicare. 

The State and your Committee ought to be commended for 
this _action in changing the Medicaid legislation around two 
years ago to include coverage for the disease of drug addiction 

· for recipients of Medicaid. This action has resulted in a 
substantial · number of needy people receiving treatment for 
their illness, both young and old. And I can directly speak to 
that in our treatment program. You may think that the disease 
of drug addiction only _af~licts the · young -or the youth qf our 
area. We might say that we have people who are in treatment 
and who are well into their sixties, as well as young adults 
and middle aged people. And I think we are all aware of that. 
This action has resulted in a substantial number of needy 
persons receiving treatment for their illness, both young and 
old . However , we see an increased need to expand these 
services to include those clients who require treatment but 
fall through the safety net which Medicaid and Medicare provide. 

Now what I would like to do is just offer three 
suggestions today in which we feel that Medicaid might help out 
in expanding the services or in . providing the treatment for 
those in need -- drug addiction or alcoholism. One of the 
suggestions is, anything to do with drug addiction and 
alcoholism the repayment for that, is currently going 
through the Department of Health and we would like to see that 
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go t~rough the Department of Human Services with al 1 of the 
other Medicaid reimbursements. This will allow for these 
services to be treated as any other medical problem . 

Number two: What we would like to see is to expand the 
coverage of certain treatment services to include residential 
care in State licensed freestanding treatment programs . At the 
present time, any State licensed freestanding residential drug 
treatment facility is not eligible for persons who require 
inpatient services. They are either treated on an outpatient 
basis or they must be ref erred to a hospital .setting at an 
extremely high cost for their services, and in many cases, 
under another diagnosis. 

However, since residential treatment is not covered, 
many referrals are inappropriately made which are covered by 
Medicaid and Medicare. So, we ' d like to see something be done 
in regards to paym~nts for residents in inpatient drug 
treatment programs. 

The other area that we're offering some suggestions is 
to r~vise the coverage for the disease of drug . addiction. New 
Jersey, about seven or eights years ago, ~ritered into a pi lot 
project with Medicaid and we were able to demonstrate over 
about a five-year-period that it was cost beneficial, and that 
it was important that those people involved with drugs who are 
on Medicaid be provided these services. That had proven 
effective, and as a result of that, of course, the legislation 
was changed to include those on a regular basis . 

However during that five-year-period, no new services 
were offered and we only used the services that were currently 
available under the Medicaid legislation at that time . The 
Division of Narcotics and Drug Abuse Control has since 
developed a series of services with specific definitions 
specifically for substance abuse treatment services . And we 
would like to see these services be included under the Medicaid 
covered services. 
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These services should only be reimbursed if provided 
in a State licensed treatment facility by certified providers . 
We feel that in that way, we can continue t0 offer a good 
quality of care and be able to provide for the needs of the 
people in our communities. 

With the inclusion of these recommendations, those 
indigents who are afflicted with the . dis.eases of drug addiction 
and alcoholism surely will be ·the benefactors. Thank you for 
your time and consideration of these recommendations. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Thank you. Any questions? 
{negative response) John {referring to aide), I think he too 
might want to turn some of his information over to Walter 
Kern ' s committee on the drug problem. Why . don't we take his 
testimony and send a copy over to them? That's what we' 11 do. 
Here's an overall Assembly committee that's considering all the 
legislation having anything to do with drug abuse, and before 
any of it goes out of an Assembly committee, that committee is 
going to sort of pass judgment on it. Okay? 

MR. ALFrERI: Thank you. 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Thank· you. Let ' s see . · Dennis 

Hett, Executive Director, 
Homes for the Aging, Inc. 

New Jersey Association of Nonprofit 

D E N N I S R. H E T T: 
supportive documents. Okay, 

I have some testimony and some 
thank you for this opportunity. 

Again, my name is Dennis Hett, I am the Executive Director of 
New Jersey Association of Nonprofit Homes for the Aging, which 
represents 120 church related and voluntary and fraternal 
facilities for the aging across this State. We have abo~t 
two-thirds of our members who are Medicaid providers, and I 
have six points to make that I will simply summarize . for you 
since I ' ve provided you with written testimony and support 
information. 

My first point is that we do not believe that the 
audit system, as it now stands, is effective. As it now 
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stands, the audit team comes to the nursing home and spends 
several months there pouring over every piece of paper that 
they can possibly ask for . The result is often a very smal 1 
amount .due the State. We do not believe that this is an 
effective use of either the taxpayers' money or the facility's 
time, because it simply does not give the kind of return that 
it ought to. 

We recommend that shorter way to be found -- one, that 
allows the audit team to pass over those things that look in 
order and concentrate on those areas in which there appears to 
be a problem. Thus, they would be able to cover more homes and 
uncover the real problems rather than penalizing the homes by 
stayi~g for so long. So, we believe that ·the audit system 
needs looking at. 

Our second point is that the current nursing home 
reimbursement system does not even pay the home to meet minimum 
standards. I have a supporting document that was issued in 
1983 by the Commissioner of Human Services. It was a report on 

. a study concerning the feasibility of consol_idation the two 
existing levels of intermediate care under the Medicaid 
program. That is the big supportive document that I have 
there. The most important element of that is on page three, in 
which it states that the formula by which Medicaid judges 
staffing and determines how much they're going to pay, needs to 
be increased by 12%. This is empirically demonstrated in that 
document. 

No action has been taken in the ensuing three years, 
and at the same time a Medicaid Reirnburs~ment Study . Commission 
has been authorized by this Legislature. We recommend both 
that the study be implemented and that the Commission be 
convened to deal with these issues. As it now stands, the 
population of nursing home users is growing older · and sicker. 
We are faced with increasing problems of being able to meet 
their need to do such things as give regular baths and the 
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like. You've heard other problems expressed from other nursing 
homes, and we believe that this needs to be addressed. 

Our next point is that Medicaid is not coordinated 
with the rest of the regulatory system. As you know, the 
Department of Health licenses nursing homes and inspects them. 
The Ombudsman program has the power to pop in and cite homes if 
there has been a complaint. But in the regulation writing 
process, those 
before taking 
programs. The 

departments do not often consult with Medicaid, 
action. The result is often impossible 

best example that I can cite and perhaps the 
most blatant example is a nurses aide certification program, 
that the Department of Health mandated at least five years 
ago. Medicaid said that it was a nice program, but they could 
not pay for it. 

The Department of Health went on and mandated the 
program. We had to protest a program that we had supported 
initially, because there was nothing to pay for it. As a 
result, the Department of Health was forced to grandfather the 
program and phase it in over a seven-year period which has made 
that program less . than meaningful . It has not resulted in a 
rapid increase in skills of nurses aides. That is one 
example. So we would urge at the minimum that no new programs 
be enacted or mandated unless there's reimbursement to go along 
with them. This has to be coordinated very carefully. 

Our next point is that the Medicaid system does not 
generally contain costs. I think that we may have had a 
graphic example of this in the child Max a couple of witnesses 
before. The elderly population is growing rapidly, population 
of those who are over the age 85 is going to double by the end 
of the century, and they are going to need nursing home care. 
One in four of that . population is in a nursing home at any one 
time. As a result of this, we have to see that the system is 
as efficient as possible, so the children who also need 
services are going to be able to get them . 
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The reimbursement system, as it now is set up, depends 
on how much the nursing home spends in order to determine next 
year's rate. It doesn't say ~ow much the nursing home is going 
to save or how well is it doing at containing costs, but how 
much is it spending? This is an inflationary system and we 
need to find a way to encourage homes and to reward homes for 
containing costs. So~ that would be another of our 
recommendations. 

I' 11 pass over this one lightly because it's 
controversial, · which is because of the problems that we saw 
before Medicaid itself encourages discrimination against 
Medicaid recipients. I know that this has been debated by the 
Legislature before, and the Legislature has responded with 
sanctions against homes in this area. But we have not really 
dealt with the problem of the desincentive to take Medicaid 
recipients. Again, we hope that that Medicaid Reimbursement 
Study Commission will begin to address this. 

Our . final point is again a ticklish one, and that is 
that another area in need · of reform is that of asset 
divestiture. I say this again, this is annecdotal 
information. But our attorney tells us that the m9st frequent 
request he gets from people is how to · preserve their assets 
from Medicaid, how to avoid spending their assets in a nursing 
home. He says that this question is asked very frequently and 
we know that it is on people's minds. Not many people are 
willing to talk about this, because some think it's in the same 
realm as the welfare mother with the Cadillac, that it may be 
just one of those things that when you see it, it's so 
spectacular that it sticks in your mind. 

But we believe that it may be more widespread, 
especially since it is the policy of western so~iety, not just 
the United States, to make sure that a person's assets are used 

. before they qualify for medical assistance. So, we believe 
that this should be looked at. It should be made known to 
people that they have a responsibility to utilize their assets 
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first. And perhaps we also need long-term care insurance as a 
means of preserving those assets -- an indemnity policy that 
would pay for institutionalization. 

Let me then append just one other thing, and that's 
another way that we might be able to avoid some costs. And I'm 
sorry that Assemblyman Otlowski isn't here because it involves 
boarding homes. The residential health care facility which is 
a Department of Health licensed boarding home, is something 
that we in the not-f or~prof it field have operated for many, 
many years. In fact they predated the modern nursing home. In 
a good residential health care facility, an older person can be 
maintained at a higher level of health and independence for a 
longer period of time than they can in many other settings·. By 
the time a person needs nursing home care in one of our 
residential health care facilities, they are really ready for 
it. In other words, they have not been prematurely 
institutionalized. They have had significant costs avo~ded, 
and at lesser costs. We need to adopt a policy that would 
.encourage the use of <J_ood residential hea_l th care. 

SSI, which is the mechanism that pays for the stay in 
a residential health care facility, only pays $13 a . day now, 
and there is no Federal matching for this. Good residential 
heal th care costs $800 to $900 a month. It's cheaper for the 
State to put someone in the nursing home at the moment because 
the Federal government pays 50% of the bill under Medicaid. If 
there were some kind of either Federal matching or State 
encouragement for SSI in the residential health care facility, 
I think we cou~d avoid some significant institutionalization 
and some significant Medicaid costs. We can preserve people's 
assets longer, get · more bang for the buck, and keep them 
independent longer. Thank you for the opportunity to speak. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Thank you. Rod? 
ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: Yeah. I have a question. 

You made reference to this consolidation. 
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MR. HETT : Yes . 
ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: 

Whatever happened to the proposal? 
I wasn't around in 1983 . 

MR. HETT: The report was made back to the Joint 
Appropriations Committee and as far as-- Well, it's basically 
been dropped, except there is a bill that I cannot quote you at 
the moment, to implement this. I have seen it introduced in 
the Legislature and it has not moved for some time. I ' m sorry 
I don't know the number of that bill . 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Maybe John can find it. 
ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN : I think while we '.ve heard 

some valuable testimony here , Mr . Chairman, this morning and 
this afternoon, that this particular testimony raises some 
questions that it might · be valuable to have Human Services 
answer -- its Medicaid Division in particular -- and perhaps 
respond to some of the points that are raised here. In other 
words, provide them with · this testimony and ask them to 
respond, not unlike the Appropriations Committee process where 
somebody wi1.l testimony, questions will be . asked, and the 
Department has the responsibility to . respo~d . I think it might 
be a worthwhile exercise. 

I'd like to know whether in fact, the audit system is 
cost-effective. Certainly you hear instances of duplication, 
not only in nursing homes, but all over the place . I think the 
bureaucracy ought to have the opportunity to respond as to 
whether the reimbursement system does not pay for minimum 
standards. You and I -- having been freeholders - - I was on 
the board of a county nursing home. This asset divestiture at 
the moment is one year. Isn ' t it? 

MR . HETT: No. Three years now . And that's 
consistent between the Federal and the State at this time. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: It is? . Well, I must say 
that while it is an emotional issue, I think any of us who have 
had any relationship at least on some level of government or 

116 



whatever individual-- It happens all the time. And I must say 
that it is extremely bothersome. I think somebody ought to be 
addressing it even if we are identical to what the Federal 
requires. In other words, Mr. Chairman, I think that someone 
in the Department of Human Services might respond to some of 
points raised here. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: I agree with you. I think that--
ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: Not that other points 

raised were not important, but I think these are. 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Wel 1, I think there are quite a 

few things in here that might be translated into considerable 
cost savings. One of the things that I was wondering about and · 
Rod mentioned it-- Do you get an audit that's so similar to 
this Medicaid audit that they should be combined? Do you get 
anything like that? 

MR. HETT: Medicaid-- Well, I'd say all of our homes 
have an annual certified audit, but the purpose of the Medicaid 
audit is not to determine whether the home is keeping its books 
a~cording to generally accepted general . accounting procedures, 
but to make sure that it is . adhering to Medicaid regulations. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Are there any other State 
audits? Are there any other audits that would duplicate this? 

MR. HETT: No. That is really the only financial 
audit. I don't think -- now this is off the cuff -- I don't 
believe we could find any that would suffice for it. I think 
the process needs to be revamped, so that it provides the 
auditor the freedom to pursue logical questions and t ·o pursue 
the big payoffs, the big returns, the abuse rather than sifting 
through every piece of paper. I think they sperid too time on 
too much detail. That is my point. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Okay. 
MR. HETT: I might add that though they have made 

some efforts, they still remain behind in their audits. The 
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Medicaid audit team remains behind . I ask homes for dates for 
which they have not been audited yet, and the earliest that I 
could find thus far is 1981 that the audit is sti l l 
pending. They have made efforts a-t bringing them up-to-date . 
I will say that, but there is still a significant backlog. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN : Okay. Thanks a lot. 
MR. HETT: Thank you. My pleasure. 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN : Mr. Marosy . I presume if you 

are going to show us a film that you will use your time to show 
us the film and not read the testimony . Is that right? 
J O H N P A U L M A R o s Y: I' 11 do that . Here ' s my 
written testimony. By way of introduction, my name is John 
Paul Marosy. I am the Executive Director of the Home Health 
Agency Assembly of New Jersey . We are the people who treat the 
85-year-olds · in their own homes and try to maintain them at 
home. That's becoming more and more difficult to do because of 
the problems that we' re having with reimbursement, especially 
the Medicare program, Mr. Chairman , and that is the focus of 
the video tape which I'd now like to show . 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Okay. You know, I get a little 
confused. Are there other agencies that wouldn't be in your 
organization that provides services to people in the home? 

MR. MAROSY: Yes . 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Who do you represent, VNAs? 
MR. MAROSY: VNAs , certif i ed home health agencies 

that are located in hospitals, some proprietaries that are not 
licensed and certified . And then there ' s a separate 
o~ganization of 21 nonprofit homemaker/home health aide 
agencies, one per county . So, ours represents about a total of 
70 providers, and we serve about 130 , 000 New Jerseyans each 
year. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN : And beyond these two groups, who 
else provides home health care? Upjohn? Or they're not in_ any 
of these organizations, are they? 
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MR. MAROSY: There are some proprietary providers that 
are not affiliated with either of the two groups I just 
mentioned. We don't know what the volume of their business is 
because they are not licensed by the Department of Health where 
those statistics are kept. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Okay, thank you. I just wanted 
to get an idea. 

MR. MAROSY: This was produced by New Jersey Network. 
(film is shown) 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: I thought we were going to get 
the--

MR. MAROSY: Rather than put you through five more 
minutes, I just want to summarize. There are two more bills 
before the New Jersey State Legislature which would address the 
issue of chronic long-term home care. Medicare will pay for 
the acute care, although Medicare is cutting back on that. 
We're looking for some relief from the State for these families 
that . are seen by our visiting nurses each week who can afford 
to pay for their own home · care, but dori' t qualify for existing 
Medicaid programs. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: One . is the Van Wagner bill and 
the other is Azzolina's. 

MR. MAROSY: Right, S-2132 and A-3177. 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Thank you. They' re before the 

other committee, but we should certainly-- At least what 
you ' re saying to us comes within the purview of the hearing, 
even though the bills are in someone else's committee. 

MR. MAROSY: I realize that, Mr. Chairman. 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Okay. Is Rodney around? 

(negative response) Gee, I'm the sole survivor at the moment. 
Thank's a lot. 

MR. MAROSY: You're welcome. 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Do you have anything to ask? 
ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: (returns) No. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Thank you. 
MR. MAROSY: 
ASSEMBLYMAN 

Thank you . 
COLBURN: 

remaining. 
Society. 

Kessler, from 
Now, 

the 
we have the hardy ones 
Prosthetic and Orthotic 

JEROME s. KESSLER: Mr. Chairman, members of the 
Committee, I am Jerome Kessler, President . of the Prosthetic and 
Orthotic Society of New Jersey. Our certified members are the 
only accredited practitioners authorized by Medicaid to provide 
prosthetic and orthotic services to the indigent of New 
Jersey. We wish to thank you for allowing us to express our 
concerns. It is our belief that the present Medicaid program, 
as it relates to prosthetics and orthotics, does a disservice 
to our handicapped and practitioners. 

Under the direction of Mr. Russo, et al, there has 
been nothing but dissension as to the upgrading of fees, 
changes in no!'[lenclature, delay of authorization, confusion in 
increased costs to the program, and the acquiring of services 
of unqualified personnel. T9 be specific, -since the program's 
inception there have only been two changes in the fee 
schedule. They still want to pay substandard prices~- $85 for 
a $1500 leg. We have refused to make such a leg, and the 
patient goes without. Is this providing proper service? We 
have requested Mr. Russo to use the same codes as Medicare . He 
did after two years of confusion of the crossovers, but he has 
omitted 200 items . Is this being cost-effective? 

I related to Commissioner Albanese that a patient was 
kept in a hospital for two months at the cost of approximately 
$20,000 because we could not provide prostheses for her under 
that schedule -- $200 could have saved $20,000. Just the other 
day a similar case occurred where the patient had to go home 
without a brace because of the inadequate fee schedule 
having stayed in the hospital · 10 extra days at $3000 instead of 
$200. Who's going to be responsible if anything goes wrong 

120 



because she does not have a brace? 
penny-wise and pound-foolish. 

It would appear to be 

We have had to resort to fair hearings before the 
administrative law . judges because of the change of decisions 
under Mr. Russo's directorship. They tell us one thing, but 
another to Prudential. I personally will be attending my third 
hearing this year. It costs money to tie up personnel, not 
only me, but personnel from his staff and Prudential's. 

Sirs, a podiatrist does not have the same 
qualifications as a physician and is not a medical doctor. He 
does not have the traini11-g of one, such as a psyciatrist, a 
vascular surgeon, or an orthopedist. Yet the program regards 
his decision as to the complexity of specific special cases 
such as excessive scar tissue, multiple amputations, and 
congenital anomalies. He has yet to visit the patient to 
determine these complexities. He does it strictly by a wr~tten 
report. Would you have your physical conditions determined 
from a report rather that a proper physical examination? A 
podiatrist to tell you about a spinal. cord injury? 

I've testified several times before different 
committees of both the Assembly and Senate, including the Joint 
Appropriations Committee requesting adequate funds be 
appropriated. Senator Pallone has introduced a bill. He did 
that last year and has reintroduced it this year. And a 
companion bill has been introduced by Assemblyman Villane, 
again last year · and reintroduced this year for such fee 
increases. These funds will ensure proper and adequate 
prosthetic and orthotic services to our handicapped. 

Nine months · ago, Mr. Russo was charged with the 
upgrading and classification of the HCPCS codes -- nine months 
ago . We have seen nothing of his efforts from his off ice. 
However, this did result in a study by Prudential. It will . 
allow 80% of what Medicare allows; not the standard fee. This 
fee is based on the customary fee established three years ago, 
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and on the 75th percentile, provided you had an experience of 
three time, otherwise you were cut to the 50th percentile. I 
realize that this is a lot of double-talk, percentiles , and 
·things like that. But it means roughly ~hat the Medicare fee 
would be 50% of what the normal fee will be. 

We can no longer provide services under the present 
system. A letter has already been sent to the Governor 
requesting that since prosthetics and orthotics are a non 
mandatory service, that they be dropped from the program . 
Thank you for allowing us to express our concerns . I will be 
more than happy to answer any que.stions . 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Well, I think I can understand 
your frustration. Rodney? 

ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: Mr. Kessler and I are 
familiar with one another from the Appropriations process . You 
get an A plus for perseverance. I can see why Mr. Russo took a 
vacation day today. What do you mean on page · three that, "nine 
months ago Mr. Russo was charged--" 

MR. KESSLER: Excuse me, sir. I do have a problem 
with my hearing. So, if you can speak up. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: Page three, "Mr. Russo was 
charged with--" Who charged him with what? 

MR. KESSLER: I believe it was the Commissioner then, 
Commissioner Albanese. A letter was sent to the Governor and a 
chain of command brought it down, and we had a conference 
between .our group, Prudential's, and Mr. Russo and his group . 
At that meeting, it was set forth that Prudential was to make 
up a comparison between what Medicaid allows, and what Medicare 
allows. This was done forthwith. In other words, I would say 
by the beginning of February it was completed. That's nine 
months ago from that date. It's over a year since that meeting 
occurred. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Wel 1, you ' ve given me a chance 
to say something else. Since I'm up here, now I have a chance 
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to test out some ideas. 
government makes a mistake, 
"Well, we didn't do enough." 

The first was when, you know, 
it never admits it. It says, 
And the second one is that the 

government 1 ikes to provide service, but doesn't 1 ike to pay 
for it. 

MR. KESSLER: I used to think that was human nature. 
ASSEMB~YMAN COLBURN: Maybe, I guess. It's hard to 

cope with them, isn't it. Thanks a lot. 
MR. KESSLER: Thank you. 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Loreen Pretsf elder of the New 

Jersey Speech and Hearing Association. · You're one of the 
survivors of this hearing. 
LOREEN PRE TS FELDER: We've made it. Thank you 
very much for listening to my presentation today about an issue 
that I care a lot about. My name is Loreen Pretsfelder and I 
am . a certified speech-language pathologist, licensed in the 
State of New Jersey. I also have a master's degree in 
Audiology. I serve as a . rehabilitation coordinator for the 
Visiting Nurse Association of . Trenton. In addition, . I 
regularly provide speech-language pathology services to 
Medicare and Medicaid patients in a variety of settings 
including their own homes. Today, I'm speaking on behalf of 
the New Jersey Speech-Language and Hearing Association, 
representing close to 1000 speech-language pathologists and 
audiologists. 

As a professional who works with both Medicare and 
Medicaid patients every day, I am frustrated by the 
inadequacies of these two systems. The existing programs 
simply do not meet the needs of the communities that they are 
attempting to , serve. Speech-language pathologists and 
audiologists _treating both Medicare and Medicaid · patients 
typically serve patients who have suffered a stroke, 
experienced head trauma, undergone surgery for the removal of a 
larynx or voice box due to cancer, been stricke~ with a hearing 
disorder or other long-term debilitating illness such as 
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multiple sclerosis or Parkinson's disease, . and a variety of 
other disorders. 

One of the biggest problems as I see it right now, is 
the _arbitrary denial of services to patients served both in the 
home care and hospital setting. We practitioners have very 
unclear guidelines in reference to who is allowed to be treated 
and for what problems . We often identify a serious need for a 
service, but unfortunately, we ' re unsure of whether a given 
service will be covered until after the patient is treated. 

The reviewers who process the claims often provide us 
with misinformation and appear to be very inconsistent in their 
review of similar types of claims. Medicare reviews each claim 
individually. To us, it seems that they deny each claim 
arbitrarily. We never really know what they want . The person 
reviewing the claim seems to make a difference in whether a 
patient gets services denied or not. When I've questioned 
reviewers themselves as to their qualifications, they've 
responded that they are not speech-language pathologists or 

-nurses, nor 4o they have . any training in the al_l ied heal th. 
field. Some in fact, have no more than a high school education. 

Let me know bring to your attention _ some services we 
provide as speech-language pathologists and audiologists that 
seem to be misunderstood and undervalued by the Medicare and 
Medicaid systems . As speech-language pathologists and 
audiologists, some of the most important services that we 
provide include dysphagia, which is swallow training -- working 
with patients who have swallowing problems . For instance, the 
second woman we say on the tape who has ALS, she wi 11 have 
swallowing problems somewhere down the road. Now, she 
obvious'ly will not be covered. She will probably end up having 
very costly medical problems in terms of have a gastric tube 
put in if she's not treated. But she can be worked on within a 
home care setting very efficiently on a long-term basis , if 
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she's treated by the right person, and that would be the 
speech-language pathologist. 

Some of the other most important services that we 
provide that we've had problems with, are oral rehabilitation 
and hearing rehabilitation which is training to aid people, 
es·pecially the elderly, with hearing impairment and just 
communicating more functionally due to that hearing problem, as 
well as working with something we call augmentative 
communication systems, meaning construction and training in use 
of a language board or some sort of extra board or device to 
help somebody communicate who can't use their voice. 

Unfortunately, under the Medicare/Medicaid system, 
these systems are either not -covered at al 1 or are very, · very 
limited. When we're treating a patient with dysphagia or 
swallowing problems, there must be another goal or _treatment as 
well, or the services are going to be denied by Medicare -- its 
blanket. In the hospital setting the speech-language 
pathologist is the only person qualified to treat swallowing 
disorders. This crucial treatment or service is. not always 
covered in the home care setting. 

Our hands are really tied with regard to also 
providing services to patients \who may be totally unable to 
communicate due to loss of voice. We' re not al lowed to work 

.. 

solely on augmentative communication, even if there's no hope 
of a patient ever speaking again. Medicare basically requires 
that they see attempts and also progress in verbal 
communication as well, or we're not allowed to see a patient . 

Audiology services are also extremely restricted under 
the present systems. Medicaid will not reimburse private 
practitioners at all for audiology , in the home setting. They 
will help, however, pay for some hearing aids if the testing is 
done in a physician's office or hospital setting. That, of 
course, means considerable cost to transport the patient to 
that facility, if they can even be transported. 
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Medicare ori the other hand will not pay for hearing or 
for any services, if tey are related to acquisition of a 
hearing aid. They pr only for diagnostic audiological 
services for instan ~, a brain tumor or something like 
that. Th~re are specia tests that can detect those kinds of 
things . 

There are also ?roblems with the system in regard to 
long-term care of patif .ts with progressive diseases or just 
post-stroke. We're typ j ally allowed to treat a stroke patient 
for several months post- ~set. Many stroke patients don ' t make 
any real speech-langua~ recovery until three or _six months 
after the stroke has oc urred. That's when the most pressing 
need for treatment occ :s and we ' re not allowed to see the 
patient. In the case c a patient with a progressive disease 

for example, Parki1 on ' s -- the patient needs treatment 
initially as well as ?eriodically as the disease process 
progresses and the spee< . and swallowing abilities deteriorate , 
and we' re not allowed t do that on a long-term basis because 
long-term care isn ' t qo' !red. These patients do really wel 1. at 
home when they are see , but we ' :c:e not al lowed to see them 
because services will be ienied . 

I'd also like t o br_ing to your attention, again a 
problem that's come up the past -- the Alzheimer's patient . 
The Alzheimer ' s patient ,1ho' s left to live at home or in an 
institution with no sup )rt from the system is a real problem . 
Basically, when we see a 
flag for a denial . In 
pathologist is trained 
better understand anc 
patient . Alzheimer ' s p 
quality life longer in 

3gnosis of Alzheimer's it ' s like a red 
home care setting, the speech-language 

J help the patient and the family to 
communicate with the Alzheimer's 

:ients are much better able to live a 
_1e home setting with the support of the · 

speech-language patholo• .sts, and at significantly decreased 
cost to the system, obvi Jsly . 

That ' s just ome . of the problems that .we ' ve 
encountered. There are iany more , obviously. I'm not going t o 
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go into them in length today, but I wanted to make you aware of 
some of the pressing problems. Thank you very much for 
allowing us to speak with you. I'll be happy to answer 
questions that you may have. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Can 
typewritten copy of your testimony, 

you provide us with one 
then we can duplicate it 

for everybody? 
MS. PRETSFELDER: No problem. 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Mr. _Frelinghuysen? 
ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: Who makes 

Association membership? How many members do you have? 
up your 

MS . PRETSFELDER: I believe we have approximately 2500 
members -- 2500 speech pathologists practicing in New Jersey, 
and the Association is about 1000 members . We ' re all certified 
speech- language pathologists. We're now licensed by the State 
of New Jersey. We all have a minimum of a master's . degree or 
equivalent to that, or there have been ~eople grandfathered in 
under the licensure law. But I think we ' re wel 1 qualified 
professionals. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: Yes. The .door opened 
recently ; didn't it? 

MS. PRETSFELDER: That's right. That's correct .' 
ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: I just have a question. 

In the beginning part of your · comments you made reference to 
denial by people who don't have any qualifications to make_ the 
deni a l. For the record, who makes those denials and what part 
of bureaucracy makes those denials? 

MS. PRETSFELDER: We're told when we call-- Every 
time we get a denial coming through our office, I call and I 
ask, why . were we denied? Could you explain the process? 
Someone gets on the phone and says, you were denied because you 
were doing this and this. And we speak with them and we ask 
them--

ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: No. What I'm asking is is 
what office? What bureaucracy? 
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MS. PRETSFELDER: Prudential is our fiscal 
intermediary. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: So, the comments you made 
earlier in your testimony relate to that particular 
organization . 

MS . PRETSFELDER: That's correct. 
ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN : Thank you, Mr . Chairman . 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN : Thanks a lot . Last but not 

least,· Dr. Russano. I think, as far I'm concerned , after the 
doctor finishes what he has to say, if any of you who are 
staying around here want to tell any of us who remain anything , 
well, you are welcome to do it, having endured all this time . 
D R. R O B E R T R U S S A N 0: · My name is Dr . Robert . 
Russano . I'm a practicing dentist in Paterson, New Jersey, and 
I· have been a provider to the Medicaid program in New Jersey 
since its inception in 1970. I'm here today as a Director of 
the Urban Dental Coalition, and I represent a group of dentists 
who practice in the inner cities of New Jersey, who accept 
patients under the New Jersey Medicaid program . On July 9 , our 

: . 
Coalition received the Certificate . of 
providing continuous, caring and quality 
Medicaid program from Commissioner Altman. 

Appreciation for 
service to the 

We would 1 ike to 
bring certain facts to your attention in respect to the Dental 
Medicaid program . 

As you al 1 know, Governor Kean has recent l y s i gned 
legislation adding some 205,000 eligible patients . The number 
of dentists who accept Medicaid has decreased by 17% in the 
past five years from 2983 to 2478, and it's documented by the 
enclosed letter from Mr. Russo. Of this number, only 156 
dentists provided more than $10,000 in services during the past 
year. This is the largest decrease of all the health providers 
in the dental field . 

Fact number three: It i s _impossible to find provider s 
in some geographic areas because of the poor fee schedule. And 
as an annecdote and as an aside, what these patients do - - and 
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it's been documented as "the $200 extraction" -- they have a 
toothache, they go to the outpatient or emergency room of a 
hospital, they' re given pain medication, and the Sta~e program 
is billed by the outpatient department of the hospital. They 
get referred to the dentist. The come back the next day to see 
the dentist or the dental arm of the hospital. That's another 
fee. They perhaps have some swelling or some post-operative 
problems. That's another fee. And . they come back to the ER 
for a fourth time to probably have a suture removed. This is a 
$200 extraction. The standard Dental Medicaid fee schedule for 
an extraction is nine dollars. 

Dental malpractice rates have increased 500% this 
year, with a similar · increase projected for 1987. We do 
extract teeth for nine dollars, however, the average is 
approximately in the $40 range. Similarly, dental supply and 
laboratory fees have risen dramatically. How can we be 
expected to restore a tooth with a two surface silver filling, 
a 30-minute procedure, for a fee of . approximately $13? How 
could we be .required t.o fix a broken denture -- that's an 

· annecdote_, you won't find that on there -- to fix a bro;ken . 
denture when the cost to repair the denture is actually more 
than the reimbursement schedule. 

The most recent issue of the "Journal of the New 
Jersey Dental Association" contained an interview with the 
current Dental Association President, Dr. Herbert Bressman. 
His comments regarding Medicaid patients require no 
explanation. That interview is attached. 

We can provide many other examples of gross inequities 
if you request them. In 1974, the Medicaid reimbursement 
represented about 55% of the national median dental fee 
schedule. In the past 12 years we have received a fee increase 
of 8. 3%. We now find that Medicaid reimbursement has fallen 
significantly below the 50% of the median fee. We feel that it 
is unconscionable to ask the providers to accept fees at this 
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level. It is our inescapable conclusion that the situation we 
will be facing is a substantial increase in patient population 
coupled with a steady decrease in providers. 

In listening to the testimony today and .in response to 
your questions, Dr. Colburn, to most of the speakers, I will 
say to you that the Dental Medicaid .program -- if you can find 
a provider -- works. Now no one said that today; that the 
State works, but the dental program works. There is quality of 
care and there is, from a taxpayer's standpoint, utilization 
review. There is x-ray preview and review before treatment 
plans, there is a dental limitation via a microfiche file, and 
a seven-and-a-half year limitation so the program can't be 
abused. 

There are models that are requested for a completion 
of orthodontal treatment so that the dental department can see 
how the othodontal prognosis was. And there ' s a (inaudible) 
program, I don't know exactly how it works, but when iou 
extract a tooth or you do something to a tooth, it gets put 
into a computer. ~d if _ an attempt was made to do the same 
thing on· the same tooth · on the - same provider, the claim 
bounces. It's automatic. 

If you can find a provider, the Dental Medicaid 
program works. We would like a fee increase to continue to 
provide the qualfty of care as well as to increase our base of 
providers. There are exactly 156 dentists in this State who 
you could say are regular Medicaid providers. _ Thank you for 
your time, gentlemen. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Thank you. Mr. Frelinghuysen? 
ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: One hundred and fifty-six, 

Mr. Chairman? 
DR. RUSSANO: One hundred and fifty-six people who 

provide more than $10,000 in services under the Medicaid 
program dentally~ That means that they are regular providers . 
There are approximately 2500, providers, some of which who see 
one, two, or three patients a year. They are providers to the 
program, but on a limited scale. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: Do all 21 counties have 
someone who provides Medicaid? 

DR. RUSSANO: Yes. There are services. However, 
there are services, especially in South Jersey that are 
extremely limited. · Maybe 30, 40, or 50 miles away. These can 
be documented. Dr. Bell can document specific . cases. He's the 
dental director of the program. He can document specific cases 
-- names, facts, dates where people have not been able to 
receive services-~ dentures, partials--

ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: One other question. 
What's your recipient mix here? Russo mentions numbers. 
What's the mix of age? Do you have it? 

DR. ROSSANO: I don't have those facts. They are 
readily available, but I don't have them. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: And as I remember, there 
are other dental programs that assist the needy that the State 
is involved in? 

DR. RUSSANO: - I don't believe so. 
-ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: We 11 , the op.e in - Camden. I 

don't know how big it is. The dental clinic in Camden. 
ASSEMBLYMAN _FRELINGHUYSEN: . Through the appropriations 

process, we do support other dental programs, certainly for 
some of those which fall under the responsibility of the 
Department of Human Services -- that clientele. Thank you very 
much. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Thanks. Is my impression 
correct, that the Medicaid law says that hospitals shall be 
reimbursed at their audited cost and that providers like us 
should be reimbursed enough to keep enough of us · in the 
programs so that there would be services? It looks like the 
numbers--

. DR. ROSSANO: - That's correct. So, that's how we get 
the $200 · ext:r;action as I demonstrated. They go to outpatient 
visits of the hospital. That's how this State is billed in 
that regard. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Okay. Thanks a lot . 
DR. RUSSANO: Sure . 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Does anybody else want to say 

anything? (positive response) 
DR. BERN ARD MILLER:. (speaks from audience) My 
name is Bernard Miller. I'm a general practitioner for the 
past 40 years in Highland Park. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: You've got me by nine years . 
DR. MILLER: Well maybe it's 39. Before Medicaid came 

in, I was a sole practitioner and worked with four other 
doctors . 

ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN : You have to come up to the 
microphone. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Yeah, I guess it won't record. 
So, come up and ·have 

DR. MILLER: 
ASSEMBLYMAN 

a seat . And you are from? 
Highland Park . 

COLBURN: Highland Park . 
better give us a name again . 

I guess, 

DR. MILLER: ·Dr. Bernard Miller . B-E-R-N-A-R-:-D . 
ASSEMBLYMAN· COLBURN: Okay . 

you'd 

DR. MILLER: And I ' ve been practicing for about 40. 

years, and I cover with other doctors, but I'm a solo. Before 
Medicaid came in, we had a thing called Deboka (phonetic 
spelling). And we would furnish our services to people who 
couldn't afford as a · deductible item in the book of the eternal 
(accentuates the E in eternal) revenue collector. (laughter) 
It seemed to work all right . And as a general practitioner, in 
my practice, you' re not only a medical doctor, you are a 
psychiatrist, psycologists , a marriage counselor, . a priest or 
minister or whatever you want to have, all in one. And it ' s 
still that way today, very much so . 

When Medicare first came in, our group-- We sa i d that 
we would keep it as low as we possibly can . That ' s $25 . When 
we submit something to Medicare , 
that you get back. All the 
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individuals, who are _practicing · in the area -- ·I called one 
just before I left -- they' re charging $30 and $35, and · they 
allow ten minutes . for patient. Oh my goodness, nine patients 
-- if it takes 15, 20, 25 minutes, whatever it takes. 

Now, we're talking about if we couldn't be 
equalized-~ When you put this bill through, I can see some of 
the good things and bad things from it. I think it should be 
equalized. Where the doctor who put their fee in 10 or 12 
years ago when Medicar·e first came in as $25, and you' re 
getting $14 and -the other group nearby that puts it in for $30 
I believe, and they get $22 or something back, and the patient 
pays five, and it comes out to $27. We put in $25. 

You don't only act, · as I say, as a doctor. . Just 
recently I had a case with incest in the family. The wife 
calls me, "Come quick, 
shooting at my husband." 

come quick. The State troopers are 
I get there _fast. And he's up in the 

barn, and I told the State troopers to put down their guns so 
they won't shoot me. So, I went up and got him down, and of 
course he went to jail_. Here's a family with 13 kids. What do · 
you do with them? They have no money. I said, "Give me .your 
phone." And I said, "Mom, can I bring somebody home tonight." 
Mom saw 13 kids come ·in. They stayed for a week, stu,ck in the 
living room. 

But that happens all the time. It has happened more 
in the past than it does today. And we' re not asking for a 
consideration for that. All we want is what is fair to us 
now. And they said I think, there's a ruling that you can't 
increase your charges to Medicare. In other words, when you 
put your bill through, I think it should be equalized, that 
doesn't matter. I have to put in just as much time. I had to 
give up OB. I had about 3300 deliveries and about 550 or 560 
sections. I gave up. I had to give up two years ago. 
Insurance is too great. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: I think you ' re referring to 
something that I really had expected would come out in the 
hearing. ·And I think I'm correct in saying that each of us has · 

-a separate profile with Medicare. The physicians who went into 
the program when it started about 20 years ago started with 
that profile in Baltimore, and the ones who come out recently 
can have a higher profile. Als.o, the ones who raised their 
fees real fast at the start of the program - - because they 
probably knew what was coming, you know, they had advisors, and 
accountants, lawyers, and all of that-- But the ones who 
didn't raise their fees and tried to keep them low for 
everybody, I think they are the ones who are penalized by the 
Medicare assignment program . The ones who have the highest 
assignments under the profiles can afford to accept 
assignment. But the ones who kept them low, you know, in good 
conscience, are the ones who are getting hurt. 

DR. MILLER: I agree with you 1000%. 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: That's what you' re really 

bringing out \lllder Medicare , . right.? 
DR. MILLER : That ' s what I ' m bringing up . 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Okay. What about Medicaid? I 

guess you're feeling the same way. 
DR. MILLER: Medicaid -- if we have to, we do it . 

There's no problem . 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Yeah, we used to always take 

care of poor people before . 
DR. MILLER: We used to have services in hospitals --

surgical services, medical services, obstetrical services. You 
gave it to the hospital for nothing . 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: That ' s right . The clinics or 
the ward service. 

DR. MILLER: For four dollars? Forget it . I mean, i t 
costs you so much to send for the money . It cost you three 
dollars and some 28 cents to send the b il l out . 
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ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Probably. 
DR. MILLER: But, how do you go about and try to --

you seem to know about it, sir -- about raising your profile 
and that we can be with the others? I think we've giving more 
services than they can give in 10 minutes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: It may be Federal. 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Unfortunately, it is a Federal 

question. 
DR. MILLER: But, can't we put that thing in your 

bill? If you do put this -thing through that--
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Well, we could memorialize the 

Congress to do things and we can ask them to do them, but we 
can't force the Federal people to do things. 

DR. MILLER: Okay. I'm representing maybe 10 of the 
older men--

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Well, you're representing a lot 
of people and a lot of doctors that I know. 

DR. MILLER: --and I would 1 ike to know how we could 
go _about this? 

ASSEMBLYMAN . COLBURN: You have to get a hold of your 
Congressman and your United States Senator. 

DR. MILLER: That's the only way to raise your profile? . 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: It cannot be done at the State 

level. Maybe they could put something in a Federal bill which 
would give an appeals process which would then allow a waiver 
on some of these profiles, because this is one of the stupid 
things in the darn legislation. 

DR. MILLER: Because otherwise, they're going to force 
us to stop Medicaid. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Well, · I think also, it's going 
to force a lot of doctors to retire. 

DR. MILLER: Well, that's one other thing. 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: That's what it's going to do. 

You know my dad is an 84-year-old GP. I've told a lot of 
people that. And he tells me that as you get older, the age of 
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your patients goes up with you. 
your practice goes up, and I think 

DR. MILLER: Of course. 
pediatrics--

In other words, the age of 
I've noticed it in my own. 

I think it is too, unless 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: So, we're the ones who are 
seeing the Medicare folks. 

DR. MILLER: Definitely . Make more house calls, too . 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Yeah. I make them every week or 

so. I'm a dermatologist. 
DR. MILLER: I do too, because of the fact that you 

have the older people who can't come out, so you're making more 
house calls. 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: So, we' 11 do as much as we can 
on that; But it's a Federal thing about these profiles. I 
think the profiles when Medicare went into effect, probably 
made sense. They weren't usual in customary fees. But now 
they've gotten ridiculous. 

DR. MILLER: Wasn't there somebody, one of the vice 
presidents of Prudential, who was in charge of the Medicare in, 
I thin~ in parts·- of New Jersey · ;.._ Middlesex County? 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Yeah, well, they're the 
i~termediary for New Jersey . They are not in every state . 

DR. MILLER: But don't they have something to do with 
that program business? 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: ·No . It's Federal legislation 
that establishes it. It's all the physicians in the country 
have one of these profiles . 

DR . MILLER: So, in other words, the only way you can 
do it is write to your Congressman . 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Yeah, and tell them about the 
inequity of the program system. That's as I understand it. 

DR . MILLER: What would prevent you -- would prevent 
me from closing my practice--

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: And starting again? 
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DR. MILLER: --and starting as a corporation? 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: I don't know. Maybe that's the 

way to do it. I don't know. I know of a fellow who has an 
ambulance services who did that. His fees were low, so he 
changed his corporation and opened up a different one. What do 
you think of that? 

DR. MILLER: People are that way too. I know a woman 
who had six babies. All the boys had cerebral palsy. I 
wouldn't . charge a lot. The bills go higher and I started 
again. The husband left and I wouldn't take care of him. 
Finally, they sold their house. I don't know if you know in 
the Brunswick area what the houses are now? A house that they 
paid $9000 then is just sold for $110,000. And I said to her, 
"Well since you're getting $110,000 and you're buying a 
condominium in Florida, don't you think you ought to pay part 
of my bill?" She said, "I' 11 pay you someday." And I said, 
"No, now . " And because I . put a lien on her house, she thought 
I was horrible. But she never paid me a nickel for 15 years. 

thanks. 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: I' 11 tell you,-- Okay. Well, 

DR. MILLER: Thank you for listening to me. 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN·: Yeah. 
ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: You better say we're 

adjourned for the tape count. 
ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: Well, I'm just going to ask if 

anybody-- I want to thank David Price who did a great job in 
scheduling this session. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: And how about our 
recorders down there? 

ASSEMBLYMAN COLBURN: The recorders, the poor souls, 
they ' re going to have their dinner late. Thanks a lot to you. 
And now we're going to adjourn this hearing. 

(HEARING CONCLUDED) 
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NEWS STATE OP' NEW JERSEY 
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 

222 SOUTH WARREN STREET 
· TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08625 

OFFICE OF PU81.IC INFORMATION - PHONE · (6091 292-3703 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION 

November 17, 1986 Charlene Brown 

Human Services Commissioner Drew Altman called today for New 

J ersey to stop the further decline in the number of physicians and oth~r 

medical professionals who care for Medicaid patients by increasing the fees 

they are paid under the state's Medicaid program. 

"Medicaid has been a tremendously successful program, but its 

effectiveness is in danger of slipping. This is because our low rates of 

reimbursement for medical professionals are driving them away from serviug 

Medicaid ~patients," Altman said in testimony before the Assembly -Health and 

Human Resources Committee. 

The state/federal Medicaid program provides medical care to 

l ow-income mothers and children, the blind and disabled and the poor elderly. 

Because of the low rates of physician reimbursement , many of these people 

have been forced to forego or delay care or to use more costly types of care, 

such as hospital emergency rooms, the c:.ammissioner said. 

Medicaid currently pays physicians about $7 for a routine office visit, 

compared to approximately $35 paid by private patients, he said. Other 

comparisons between Medicaid fees and private patient fees cited by the 

commissioner include $7.50 versus $40 for a simple · tooth filling and $236 

versus $1,600 to $2,000 for obstetrical care • 
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Department figures indicate that only 1 in 5 physicians currently 

serve Medicaid patients and the number d_oing so is continuing to decline . 

In contrast, as physician participation decreased, the number of 

visits to hospital outpatient facilities and emergency rooms has increased 

in the last four years . 

Care in such settings is six times as costly as care provided in a 

private physician's office and the department estimates it would have saved 

approximately $6 million in state fiscal year 1986 alone if this shift from 

private physician care had not taken place , he testified . · 

"The issue at hand is not physician incomes - physicians will continue 

to do well," Altman said . "The issue is assuring access to needed care for 

vulnerable groups, and assuring the most cost-effective use of the Medicaid 

dollar," he said. 
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Mr. Cliainnan, mern::>ers of the ur.Mi ttee, I want to thank you for inviting 

. me to make a statenent today before the C"..cmni ttee on Heal th and Human 

Resources concerning the Medicaid program. As Ccr.rnissioner of Human Services, 

I have great interest in the issues you will be discussing today. 

lh-. Cliainnan, if time permits, I would be happy to talk with you about the full 

range of Medicare and Medicaid issues that affect the citizens of New Jersey, 

in particular, my plans for irrproving services and reducing costs under the 

Medicaid program. Reforming Medicaid so that it becanes not just a reicl:>urseme 

mechanism, but a catalyst in developing a better and less costly health care s1 

is one of rrJ'f top priorities. 

But today, I want to try and restrict rrryself to one issue that I believe 

is of inmediate concern~- our low rate of reirrbursement for physicians and oth~ 

practitioners 'Mio serve people on Medicaid - and its irrplications for access to 

health services and the cost-effectiveness of our Medicaid program. 

Let me start by saying that, since its passage in 1965, the Medicaid 

program has ma.de the critical difference in affording access to health 

care services for the disadvantaged in our country and in our ·state. 

In my view, Medicaid needs to be protected and it needs to be irrproved. 

I would not support any measure that would cut back on Medicaid services 

or see Medicaid patients' access to needed care further eroded. 

Perhaps the biggest acccr.pl ishnent of the Medicaid program is this·: In 

sharp contrast to the pre~1edicaid era, the poor now see a doctor and go 

to a hospital -at least as often as the non-poor in New Jersey and across 

our country. 
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Moreover, despite the fact that the people served _by Medicaid are 

sicker than the general population, Medicaid has served them at the same 

or at less cost than _ccnparable fnsurance provided to the general population. 

Medicaid, of course, also serves our nx>st vulnerable populations. Despite 

public preconceptions about -who is on Medicaid, the Medicaid program actually 

serves three groups: 1) low incane roothers and children; 2) the bl ind and the 

disabl~d; and 3) poor elderly citizens of our state. Thus, Medicaid is 

really three programs · in one, . and each of ·these programs serves a very needy 

and vulnerable group. 

HmJever; despite this record of success, Medicaid is not without problems. For 

one, 1fedicaid never has becane a carprehensive health insurance program for _all 

low incane people. In fact, today. Medicaid covers less than fifty percent of 

the poor and near-poor. 

Of particular relevance to today's hearing, Medicaid's effectiveness in perhaps 

its nx>st in:portant area - providing primary care and other basic medical 

services to covered groups - is slipping, and is in danger of slipping 

further. In large measure, this is because our low rates of reirrbursernent for 

physicians and other practitioners are driving them away from serving Medicaid 

patients. As a result, access to basic services is eroding and Medicaid patients 

are delaying needed care~ Further, when they seek care, they are increasingly 

relying on r.uch nx>re expensive-and sanetir.1es less effective hospital outpatient 

departments and emergency roans; sites 'Mlich are not now well-equipped to serve 

in the role of personal physicians. 

Medicaid reirf>ursement in New Jersey has been almost stagnant outside of the 

inst i tut i ona 1 area for many, many years . 
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Today, we are paying physicians $7 for a routine office visit, a~ ccnpared 

with the approximately $22 fran Medicare and the $35 physicians receive fran 

their private patients. \ie are paying dentists $7.50 for an unccnplicated 

tooth fi I ling and $9 for an unccnpl icated tooth extraction, vvhi le they are paid 

about $40 fran their private patients. Further, we are paying obstetricians on 

$236 for a full package of obstetrical services, which includes prenatal care, 

delivery and postpartun care. This ccnpares with between $1600 and $2000 for 

private patients. We are even limiting Medicaid patients to $5 eye glass frame 

that are unpopular and often substandard. 

These rates exist because fees to professional practitioners are not indexed 

to any consu-ner price factor or cost of living fomula, but rather are 

negot~ated based upon the specific funding levels ~de available through the 

annual appropriations process. ~nth overall budget constraints and the press 

of other state priorities, these rates have remained alrmst static since the 

jnception of the Medicaid program in New Jersey in 1970. As a result, each yea 

we fall further and further behind fees paid by other public programs and in th 

marketplace. This is in contrast to pa-yments to institutional providers, such 

as hospitals and nursing hanes, vlh.ere fees are routinely increased based upon 

costs and inflation factors . 

What does all this mean? Mr. Oiairman, let l'!1e be blunt. I am not convinced 

that physicians in our state will be unable to make an adequate living. To 

be sure, physicians are being ·buffeted by t!lll tip le changes in our hea 1th care 

system. Nevertheless, I am confident that ~hen things shake out physicians wil 

continue to do· well econanical ly and wi 11 continue to be vie--ved as one of the 

rmst respected groups in our society. 
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My primary concern, with regard to this issue of l.iedicaid rates, is for 

preserving access to needed health services for the poor, the elderly, and 

disabled served by Medicaid, and for assuring that Uedicaid gets .the best 

buy for its dollar. 

Today, there are sections of our state 1M.lere a Medicaid-eligible pregnant 

wanan cannot obtain prenatal care because there are no physicians or 

obstetricians in her area willing to see her at the current low rate of 

reinbursement. This means that she cannot receive necessary health care, 

prescription drugs, nutrition counselling, etc., thereby endangering not only 

her own physical heal th but that of her unborn baby. Too often these wanen 

end up presenting themselves in the emergency roan of a hospital on the day 

they go into labor, having received little or no prenatal care. 

The inpact of low reir.i>ursement rates is perh~ps roost graphically seen in 

the area of obstetrical services, but this is a problem across-the-board in our 

Medicaid progral!l. In the last six (6) years, the already low nU!Tber of physicians 

participating in Medicaid declined further, fran 6,888 in state FY'81 to 6,744 

in state FY1 86. The total nurrber of physician visits has also declined by 20% 

over that same time period. Thus, -while total health care expenditures have gone 

up, spP..nding for physician services in our Hedicaid program has actually gone 

down -- fran $62.6 million in state FY'81 to $52 million in state FY'86. This 

car:pares, for exanple, to a 20 to 25% increase in recent years in payments for 

physician services under the Medicare program. 

This all occurs, ironically, at a time \men we have roore and roore practicing 

physicians in our state \vhich, one would think, would ref:ul t in greater physician 

participation in the Medicaid progrc1M, not less. In fact, our rates of reirrbursem 

7x: 
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are so low.that even the increasing ccr.petitive demands in the market place on 

physicians have been inadequate to stiII11late ID)re of them to care for ~fedicaid 

patients. 

Just as irportant as the inpact of our low rates of reiI!bursement cn access 

to health care, is its inpact on cost. 

When Medicaid patients cannot get care fran a personal physician, they 

often delay needed care, and then ultima.telv receive it in a II11ch r.nre . . 

expensive hospital setting. Quo statistics franthe Hedicaid prognm bear 

this out. In rec~.nt years, for exanple, the nu?ber of participating physicians 

has gone down, 'M'li le outpatient and emergency roan vtsi ts have gone up -- fran 

847,000 in state ~•s2 to 938,000 in state FY 186. Ch the average, care in such 

settings costs six (6) tirnes as II11ch as care provided in a private physician 's 

office. It is interesting to note that if th~ . increase in patient visits to 

hospital outpatient departments and emergency roans in the last four (4) years 

had not occurred~ and if those patients had received care fran private phys ician 

instead, the Medicaid program would have saved approximately $6 million in las t 

Over the last rronth, I have been traveling across the state and meeting with 

welfare recipients to discuss our welfare reform initiative. All of these 

young l!Dthers on welfare, of course, are el igihle for Medicaid as wel 1. Of 

the first group of eight welfare recipients I met, two reported that 

their physicians had recently refused to care for them as a result of low 

Medicaid rates. In the second group of six, three rnade the same cla.iM. This 

is, of cour~e, sad, but not altogether surprising. · In fact, in rnany cases the 

cost of supplies needed to treat Hedicaid patients are actually higher than 

the Medicaid payment for the total service. 

r 
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Mr. Oiairrnan, although I plan to diligently promote rmre cost effective health 

care de Ii very sys terns, such as ao' s and our Medicaid Persona 1 Physician Pl an, 

and look for opportunities to bring prepayment and case-management to other settini 

such as hospital outpatient departments, it is clear that we will not have enough · 

providers of prepaid services in New Jers·ey to service the entire Medicaid 

population. Thus, it is essential that we maintain a viable provider fee 

structure for our Medicaid service system to provide the necessary care to keep 

our adults and children healthy. 

Therefore, I urge you as a ccmnittee to help remedy the situation. by 1) 

recognizing that if current trends persist, the state Medicaid program's 

objectives will be seriously underr.:iined; and 2) working with us to make 

Medicaid participation ID)re attractive to health care providers. 

Let me just close by saying, then, that fran ~he point of view of one mo is 

ca'D!litted to preserving and in-proving access to health services for the 

disadvantaged, and is ccmnitted to a rmre cost-effective health care system, 

it is in:perative that we take a closer look at our Medicaid fee structure and 

\\ make the changes that are warranted. 
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Family Physician and General Practitioners concerns 

· Re: Legislation Requiring Medicare Assignment for State Licensure. 

I. Inappropriate use of License Process to solve social/political issues 

A. License designates professional competency. 

B. Social implications of Medicare problems are societal and 
should be .shared by all citizens. 

II. Recognition that some Medicare recipients need financial assistance. 

• 

A. Process required to identify needy Medicare recipients. 

1. Establish plan to direct resources to these people. 

B. Statistic that 70'7. of the discretio.nacywealth in U.S. is held by 
senior citizens (defined as persons over the age of 55). 

1. Not all senior citizens require subsidizations of health 
care costs. 

a) The income of over 50% of the population of persons age 
65 and above is sufficient to classify them as middle 
or high income earners.. (DHHS 84-3362). 

b) The large majority of persons in the Medicare· population 
can afford supplemental private health insurance in addi-
tion to Medicare and even in the combined loW: income -
poverty group 72% are covered by supplemental: insurance 
(54'7. private health Insurance 18% Medicaid). \ 

III. Impact on the Business of practicing Family Medicine 

A. Service provided primarily in out-patient environment, office 
and/or home. 

1 . Most cost effective . 

B. Care is mostly cognitive 
(diagnostic problem analyzing and therapeutic vs technical 
such as performing procedures). 
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III. Impact on the Business of practicing Family Medicine (Continued) 

C. Medicare Reimbursement. 

1. Fee schedule unrealistic, only approximates paying for 
fixed overhead of the practice .on a p·er visit basis. 

a) Illustration 

Average off~ce visit fee $25 
Average office encounter $28 
Overhead (National average for FP) 49% 
Average overhead cost per encounter $13.72 
Average Medicare allowable fee $14.40 (code 90050-limited services) 
Medicare reimbursement for above $11.52 
May bill to patient $2.88 

Total fee possible under assignment $14.40 
Funds available for physician's services $.68 
(Medicare allowable - overhead) 

2. Practical assumption under legislated assignment 

a) Loss of income to Family Physicians imposing severe 
economic hardship. The larger the Medicare patient 
population the greater will be the economic impact. 

b) Illustration -

IV. Solutions 

o Average earning of Family Physicians $76,000 (1986 Medical 
Economics Survey amount includes pension contributions). 

o Assume 30% of practice income derived from Medicare, ther~fore, 
approximately a 30% loss of net earnings. 

o Average earning reduced to $53,200 

A. Investigate mechanism to assist only the needy senior citizens. 

B. Revise Medicare Fee Schedules. to realistic relative value scale. 

c. · Obvio.usly, don't pass proposed Legislation. 

C. Evaluate Medicaid from same perspective. 

I/ X 
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ASSOCIATION FOR CHILDREN OF NEW JERSEY 

November 13, 1986 

TO: Haiorably Harold L. Colburn, Jr., Chai~rson 
Members, Assembly Health arrl Human Resources Carmittee 

FROM: Ciro A. Scalera, Executive Director 
Cecilia Zalkind, Government Relations Coordinator 
Shirley Geismar, Research Coordinator 

20, /643-3876 

17 Academy Street, Suite 709 
Newark, New Jersey 07102 

RE: 'l'ES'1'IMJNY RE THE PUBLIC HFJ\RING 00 THE MFDICAID PRcx;RAM tN NEW 

The Association for Children of New Jersey (ACNJ) is a statewide membership-based, 
nai-profit organization. Olr role is to increase the effectiveness and accountabil ity 
of those systems that impact on the lives of New Jersey 's children and families. We 
are pleased to be here today to give testimony regarding the Medicaid program, s ince 
it is a subject with which our organization has been involved for a number of years , 
and one that is of great importance to the health and we l I-being of childr8n i n our 
state. 

In evaluating health programs for poor children and their families, the degree to 
. which these prog:i;:ams provide ACCESS TO HEALTH CARE is what appears to us to be most 
important. There are at least three aspects of this concept: .1) Who are the e l i gi0le 
recipients? . 2) To what services are they enti tled? 3) Who is ~vailable to provide 
these services? In this testimony today we would 1 ike .to concentrate on the 1 ast 
e 1 ement - the providers of serv_ice - and to discuss our concerns regarding the 
availability of . participating doctors, the low Medi~id reimbursement l~vels and the 
impact of these problems on the Medicaid patient. 

FEWER AND FEWER PHYSICIANS ARE PARTICIPATING IN THE MEDICAID PROGRAM DUE,, IN LARGE 
PART, 'IO I£.W RATES. 

For a nunber of years medical groups arourrl the state have been reporting that fewer 
and fewer physicians are participating in the Medicaid program. Statistics on t his 
phenarenon were published in The New Jersey Pediatrician in Spring, 1982. In a survey 
of their readers, they found that half of those doctors who responded, indicated that 
they consciously limited their Medicaid practices in a variety of ways, the most 
common of which was to refuse to accept new Medicaid patients while continuing to 
serve old ones. Additionally, 22% of those responding said that they woul d decrease 
the percentage of Medicaid pat:i,ents · in their practices in the fol lowing year. 

In 1982, ACNJ surveyed pediatricians and family practiti oners in both North and South 
Jersey and found trat, of 469 respondents, 65% had l ess t han 10% of their patient load 
enrolled in the Medicai d program. 

In our report Through the Safety Net of 1983, a resu l t of interviews with consumers 
and social service personnel, we discussed this problem, and this trend has been 
further reported by the Governor's Cormnittee on Children 's Services Planning in 
publications of 1982 and again in 1985. 
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Each of these studies and surveys 1 inked the low provider participation rate to the 
inadequacy of Medicaid reimbursement. In the 1982 ACNJ survey, about 45% of the 
physicians contacted irrlicated that an increase in the fee schedule would be the most 
effective measure to increase the number of providers. This by far led the list of 
other recommendations. These responses were affirmed more positively by the 
pediatricians in the poll taken by The New Jersey Pediatrician. Alrrost 75% of those 
respondents said that they would consider increasing their Medicaid participation if 
"reasonable" fees were provided. 

In an attempt to define "reasonable" fees in 1986, we recently talked to pediatrician 
in central Jersey who charges average fees in order to learn what a private patient of 
his paid for service as contrasted with reimbursanent he receives £ran Medicaid. He 
gave us the fol lowing_ inforrration: 

* For an initial office visit (i.e., those in which a child has not been seen by the 
pediatrician for a year), the average oon-Medicaid fee is $30 - Medicaid $22 = 
27% less. 

* If the child is a regular patient of the physician and is seen more than once a 
year, Medicaid~ $9 for each office visit - 70% less than the average $30 fee. 

* A urine analysis or blood test costs the average private patient $10 - Medicaids 
reimbursenent is $1.20 2!. 88% less. 

* A throat culture costs, on the average, $10 - Medicaid~ $3 or 70% less 

* Care of a healthy newborn in the hospital, entailing daily visits to the child and 
consultation with the rootil~r as long as they are confined to .the ho_spital (usually 
three days), costs the private patient $150 - Medicaid reimburses at the rate of 
S33 = 78% less). - -- -- -

* . For care of a sick child in the hospital, the private fee is $50 for each day's 
: visit by the physician - Medicaid reimburses $22 the first day and $9 thereafter= 

56% and 72% less, respectively. 

These are but a few examples of significant differentials between private fees and 
Medicaid reimbursement in a few types of pediatric services. Clearly, these 
differences, in many cases arrounting of reimbursements of 80 or 90 percent less, are a 
serious disincentive to provider participation. Examples such as these illustrate the 
necessity to give providers fees that adequately cover materials and office expenses, 
and provide them with a small incentive to continue participation in the program. · 

INAD~TE REIMBURSE.Mmr LEVELS AND UM PROVIDER PARTICIPATION RATES SERIOUSLY IMPACT' 
ON ACCJ:SS 'ID HEALTH CARE FCR PCm FAMILiEs 

The 1 ack of private physicians available to provide hea 1th care for the Medicaid 
patient has a serious impact on poor families in several ways. In rural and some 
suburban ·counties, it is exceedingly difficult to find a doctor when needed, arrl often 
preventive or on-going care must be ignored as a resu 1 t. In 1 arge urban centers, 
patients must use costly hospital Emergency Rooms for treatment of non life-
threatening health conditions because there is no one else available. Once again, 
preventive or ongoing care must be ignored. 
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·In both instances, wnether in a county with few health resources or one with many, the 
program is il 1 served. In the first instance, the patient has haphazard, cris is-
oriented, perhaps lower-quality care; in the second, there is little continuity and 
follow-up, so that - even though given by up-to-date medical instituticns - the care 
lacks optinum quality and effectiveness. 

Fiscally, the program itself also suffers. The sums paid to the Ercergency Roans are 
not inconsiderable. Moreover, neither patient is getting preventive or fol low-up care 
that could help prevent the em:rgence of acute health problems in the future. In the 
end, these problems prove to be very costly to the state and to the patient, in both 
material arrl human terms. · 

THE SUCCESS OF NEW HEALTH INITIATIVES IN THE STATE WILL BE LIMITID BY THESE PROBLEMS 

In recent years, New Jersey has been in the forefront of states in providing 
significant health initiatives for lCM-incane families. The Legislature deserves a 
great deal of credit for these important initiatives. Enactment of a Medically Needy 
Program arrl support for programs providing better health care for pregnant wanen and 
young children are all important and essential elerrents of an adequate health care 
system for the mo.st needy citizens of our state. Yet we must seriously question how 
effective such programs will be if there are not a sufficient number of providers who 
are wi 11 ing to participate. · 

Similarly, ACNJ, along with several other groups, has strongly supported expanded 
outreach for the Early Periodic Screening, Diagnostic and Treatment Program (EPSDI') . 
The success arrl cost-effectiveness of this program has been well-documented. Yet how 
can we encourage expansion of the program to more eligible children when the current 
re.iirbursement system penalizes doctors financially ~or those children they see more 
than once a year? · · · · · 

There have been sane efforts to increase provider participation in the state. For 
example, a Personal Physician Plan and an HMO in Cumberland County have been added to 
the roster of providers for Medicaid services. These are both attempts to avert 
expensive Emergency Room reimbursements and to dea 1 in a constructive way with the 
decreasing participation of providers, particularly physicians. To date, we have not 
seen any evaluation of these efforts, and therefore are not in a position to state 
whether or not they have had a positive effect upon access to care. Unless proven 
otherwise, however, it is our firm belief that until the fee structure of the Medicaid 
program is reformed, these innovations wil 1 only prove cosmetic, or - at the very best 
- of limited regional importance. The fundamental, underlying problem is the econanic 
disincentive inherent in the fee schedule which inhibits the participation of 
providers. 

Fis:AL EE'FFL'ITVENESS MUST ALOO BE MFASURFD BY AN EVAUJATICN OF THE COALITY OF SFJ:lVICES 
TO P(X)R CHILDREN AND THEIR FAM!LllS 

Medicaid is deeply concerned with fiscal matters such as cost containment and the 
exposure of fraud, from both a patient and provider standpoint. It has not considered 
such matters as program evaluation and q1,1ality control of its canrnunity-based, child-
focused activities. We do not kmw if the care received by poor children covered by 
Medicaid is canparable to that given to children able to afford private medical care. 
We do not know of any initiative to collect data on the hea 1th of . the chi 1 dren covered 
by the program, of their participation, their mortality, arrl the possible effects upon 
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them of Medicaid participation. Thus, in addition to a reform of provider fees, we 
call upon the Medicaid program to evaluate the effectiveness of the services it gives 
to the young under its care, an age group experiencing the highes_t poverty rates of 
the entire population. 

In sumnary, we thank the camri.ttee for the opportunity to express our concerns about 
this serious issue. We believe strongly that the decreasing number of providers 
willing _to participate in the Medicaid program is due in large part to inadequate 
reint>ursement levels. Consequently, the lack of available providers has a serious 
impact on the poor's access to heal th care both in finding a provider and in obtaining 
a ful 1 range of medical services. If we are cormri.tted to providing adequate health 
care to our most dependent citizens, then we must first address this most basic 
problem. 
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SENATE • • • • • • • No. 217 

By Mr. D 'Amlco. a peUtk1n (accompanied by bW, Senate, No. 217) of Gerard 
O'Amlco, Jack H. Back:nM. Frederick E . Berry, Frank J . Manning and John P . 
Houston tor le~atlon to turt11er regulate the reg1stration ot physicians. Health Care. 

In the Yeu One Thousand Nine Hundred anci ElehlY•fiVe. 

AN. ACT FURTiiER RECUI.-~TING THE REGISTRATION OF PHYSICIANS. 

Be ii enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives in General Court 
a.ssnnbled. and by the aut,'iority of the same, as follows.· 

1 Section 2 of Chapter 112 of the General Laws ls hereby 
2 amended by inserting atter the fifth para.graph the following 
3 para.graph: - , 
• The board shall require as a condition ot granting or renew-
s lng a physician's certificate of registration. that the physician 
6 agree not to collect from a beneficiary of health Insurance 
7 under Tille xvm of the Social Security Act any amount ln ex-
8 cess ot the re:usonable charge. for that service as determined 
9 by the United States Secretary of Health and Human ~ervices. 

f . 
I · • . l . ' 
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SENATE • • • • • • • No. 2243 
-==================~ 

By Mf. Edward L. Burke, a petition of Edward L. Burke for legulation to fuitter 
r.gula.te Medex charges. Health Care. -~========================== 

<Commanwcalt~ of ffiasoarqustt:t.s 

In the Year One Thousand Nlne Hundred and Eighty-four. 

AN ACT FURTiiER REGULATING CERTAIN MEDE..~ CHARGES. 

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Represemati,·es in General Coun 
assembled, ond by the authority of the s_ame, as fo/lo.,.·s: 

1 Section 6 o_f said chapter 176B is hereby amended by addL11g 
2 the following subparagraph at the end thereof: ( f) A Statement 
3 in the case .J:>f any subscription certificate providing sup-
4 plemental coverage to medicare or other governmental pro- . 
5 grams that no participating physician or other participating 
6 provider of health services_ shall charge to or collect from a 
7 subscriber or covered dependent any amount in excess of the 
8 maximum allowable compensation determined by the govern-
9 mental agency administering such P!'Ogram as the basis for 

10 the government's payment thereunder to such participating 
11 physician or other participating provider of health sen-ices. 
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Chapter 4-75 
THE C O M M O N ij E A L T H 0 F M A S S A C H U S E T T S 

Ia rb• Yur One Thousand Nine Hundred .sad Eighty-five 

.£Ji I.cl FUKiliE.R RE.GtJLATING Tiffi REGISTRATION Of Fiil'SlCl;J-;S. 

B• it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives ia General Court 

assembled, aad by tbe authority of che same, as follows : 

Secticn 2 of ~hapter 112 of the General Laws, as appearing in the 1984 

Official-Edition, is hereby amended by inserting after· the fifth paragraph the 

fellowing paragraph:· 

The beard shall require as a condition- of granting or renewing a physi~ 

ciu'a - certificate of regist_ration, that th• physici.m, who if he agrees tc 

treat a beneficiary of ftealth insurance under Title XVIII of the Social Secur• 

ity Act, shall also agree not to charge to or collect from such ~eneficiary 

any amount in excess of the reasonable charge for that service as determined 

by the United States Secretary cf Health and HWUD Servicu. 

Passed to be 

Pasaad to be 

House of Representatives ,·--October - -;j (), 1985; - · 

, Speaker. 

In Senate, October 

onactod,~~~~~ 

3(). 1985. 

' , President. 

, 1985. 

roved, 

Govemor . 

l8X 
~ ·· 
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-------/ FACT SHEET r-
STRATION OF PHYSICIANS 

The Problem: 

(S.217) 
.\ 

\ ., 

Nearly 200,000 senior citizens and 64,000 disabled persons in Massachusetts continue to 
pay costly physician overcharges. Elderly residents in the greatest need remain vulnerable. 
- , ,•:·· .,._.._:•: ·:0,~c: ,,,hi"\, ~ ~ ., .... ,0,_r th,-, '"J'"'l"';l'"'r'·C't ,,,.,., .;,., ... C' in i·ho et;,t .'l ,..,..,.,.,,.,·r. [J""!')!"',.,tortr-1'1 ~.,..~"T' 

. -- . - ,~' •••• ' .. ' .. I\,.' • ' ..... • , .. \ I ' ~- • I' ..... : • '· • ' • • . _..._. I • l , I • .1. ' . - • ... • • J ' ll - ' ' •. • ' • ·- • 

doctors' overcharges. The fees physicians charge them are not set as for i-"ie:dica1u 
beneficiaries, nor. are balance bills prohibited as for Blue Cross/Blue Shield subscribers . .. 
Clearly, the state has an obligation to help these elders and disabled, extending to 
them the same protection from high medical bills afforded most other Massachusetts 
residents. • Nearly 80% of Massachusetts 5.4 million residents are protected(as Blue Cross/Blue 
Shield subscribers and Medicaid retipients} from doctors' overcharges and balance 
bills. Among those protected are 500,000 of 800,000 Massachusetts elderly citizens. 
Most of these seniors were only recently helped by the enactment of Chapter 310, 
"The Ban on Balance Billing of the Elderly," a previous Massachusetts Senior Action 
Counc_il legisJative priority~ · • It only remains to protect those most in need. -

What the Leg isl ati on Wi 11 Do: :· 

Fortunately, _the-state can protect these poor elderly by preYenting doctors from charg-
ing · senior patients more than the Medicare set fees. Through the Board of Registration 
in Medicine, the state grants qualified physicians the privilege of practicing medicine 
in the Commonwealth. The state has the moral and legal responsibility to ensure that 
physician practice "promotes thE! public health, welfare and safety." Obviously, allow-
ing the poorest seniors in Mas.sachusetts to pay e;cessive medical fees violates the public 
interest and perpetuates a blatantly unfair situation. Physician charges · to these low 
income seniors should not excees fees paid by most Massachusetts citizens. 

This bill would stop doctors, as a condition of licensure. fr001 charging elderly patients 
more than the reasonable fees set by Medicare. 

The Gallagher Amendment: 

When S. 217 was voted on in the Senate, before the sunmer recess, it was with an amend-
ment introduced by Senator Edward Kirby _(R. Whitman}. Senator Kirby's amendment effective 
negated the intent of the bill, rendering -the legislation meaningless. Therefore it is 
necessary to restore the meaning of S~ · 217 (extending protection from physician over-
charges to those seniors and disabled persons not covered by Medicare supplemental 
health insurance) before the . bill can be voted on. 

Repres~ntative Thomas Gallagher (D. Bostonl will introduce the necessary amendment, 
restoJ"'lng the substance of S. 217. 

/ 
tire leg a 1 i ty: 

This bill utilizes the Conmonwealth power to regulate the practice of medicine for the 
protection of the public's health. By requiring all doctors not to collect more from 
Medicare patients than the amount Medicare dtennines is a reasonable fee, doctors are 
guaranteed a rea.sonable compensation for their senices and the aged and disabled are 
assured their costs for health services .will be affordable. It is crucial for the 
Conmonwealth's elderly and disabled population that -their costs for doctors' services 
be contrplled to maintain access to these serYices for this population. 

This legislation is not prohibited by the Federal Medicare statute. nor is it in con-
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Issue- Eli111ination of Physician Overcharges (Bills) to Seniors 
}1J111lediate Objectives- 1) 100% acceptance of Medicare assignment (or Medicare fees) 

by a11 Massachusetts doctors 

S tra teai es-

Tactics-. 1) 

2} 

3) 

4) 

Eliminating copayments and deductibles for seniors without 
supplemental insurance 

Increasing senior Medicaid enrollment of medically nE:edy 
( non-SS I ~or) · · . . . 

Increasing physician acceptance of Medicaiepatients. 
1} Legislative Campaign: 

Legislative ·Package (lhree -Bills) ·' 
* Require doctors to accept Medicare fees through Board of Registr 

· Li censure . . · _ 1 . .. 
* Increase -the Medicaid eligibility level 
* Require doctors to accept Medicaid patients , 

_.,. .. _. ·-
- F-0llowup with Blue Shield on •implementation of S. 2243 . 

-· 2) Direct Action: (Targets) · 
- Mass Medical Society 

* Require 100 .. % assignment or acceptance of Medi care fees for n,embe 
* Require members to forego deductibles and copayments for seniors 

without Medigap insurance_,(or income.criteria) 
* Requi"re members to accept Medicaid patients · 

(Alternatives: recommend above to members, set up referral servi 
· ·. . . . publish physician directories) 

Hos pi ta 1 s :( Mode 1 campaign .. in Bos ton) . · · 
,* Same demands as ·for MMS p 1 us: 
· ·· Bilingual s·erv_ices ·: ·.• ·· 

· Senior advocates -~• -
Transportation services 

- Board of Registration in M~dicine 
! . 

* Challenge_ their o·pposition to our Legislative Package! 
Legislative Campaign: . . 
*Winter- enlist key legislative supporters, solicit general support , 

clarify legal issues~ pack corrmittee hearing 
*Spri ng/?urrmer: h~.1 d ·1;obby Oiiy, pressure key 1 egi s 1 a tors 

2) Mass Medical . Society: 
*Winter- target District (County)" societie•s with demands 
*Spring- target -State society with demands 

~) Hospital : . , 
*Winter- identify_hospital, research demands, outreach to members 
*Summer- conmunity meeting· with hospital 
*Summer/Winter- negotiations with hospital 

(Other•iss~es·wttich might require organizational attentio~ in 1985 include: the nex 
Medex rate hike, grow.th of "Senior Pl ans 11 , the emerging impact of Chapter 372. .r-:s 
wi 11 .have to respond to the rate hike in the spring, and develop an organi zati ona l 
viewpoint and gameplan for HMO's. It is less clear what 372 might _ bring regarding 
service cutbacks.) 

*1986 and Beyond* 
Possible Issue Work- lf Replication of Boston hospital campaign throughout the sta 

2) Establishing consumer (senior) control of HMO planning pro 
1) Offerino HMO. oroarams to MSAC members 
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fJO ·y()U PAY DOCTORS OUT OF YOUR OVJI\! POCt{E1A?? 
Massachusetts Seniors Can Save Milfions in Doctor Bills! 

Help End "Balnnce Billing" of the Elderly 
To Learn lr':ore Read The Folfo,·/ing (Carefully/) This Concerns l.1assachusetts Seniors 

HAT'S THE PROBLErw? . . -
.\ typical senior spends over $1,500 each year on health care. Almost one-third of this ~es to doctors. 
t, many doctors Cant more. They refuse to accept rv1edicare's set fees and charge their elderly patients a 
Jher rate. In other words, they refuse Medicare assignment, and charge seniors the "balance of the bill" 
the difference between Medicare's set fees and the doctor's own charge . . 
v1assachusetts Blue Shield subscribers under the age of 65 have always been protected from this 
3lance billing". A recently enacted law says doctors may only charge Blue Shield subscribers under the 
e of 65 the rates set by Blue Shield. Unfortunately, elderly Medex (Blue Shield 's Medicare supplement) 
Jscribers are not covered by this law and .are not protected. Doctors may ignore Medicare's set rates, and 
:1rge the half-million Medex subscriber~ whatever they _choose. 

-fA T'S THE SOLUTION? , 
he Mass achusetts Senior Action Couri:cil worked.with Senator Edward Burke (D. Framingham) and 

p~esentative.J_o~eph De Nucci (D. Newt~~) to introduce legi~l~t!on to pro~ect elderly M~dex subsc:ibers 
m these phys1c1an overcharges and to stop the "balance billing" of seniors. These bills, S.2243 in the 
,ate and H. 6180 in the House, will be considered by the legislature when they reconvene in late 
::>tember . 

~AT DO S.2243 and H.6180 DO? : 
"hese bills stop doctors from charging elderly Medex patients the balance, or difference, between what 
.doctor ;Nants, ana what Medicare and Medex pay. For Medex Ill subscribers, Medi_care.w._ould pay 80% 
nost doctor fees, ar:,d Medex the other 20% (after paying the $75 deductible). No more could be charged 
elderly patient. . ( : 

"his law would save seniors millions of -dollars a · year now icist to physician overcharges. -~ . . •. 

tAT CAN YOU DO? . ' I • '-~ • - • . • • • •• • . . - . . , . ' . . - ' . 
rite a letter to your senator or representative at State House, Boston, MA 02133,.asking for their support 

S.2243 or H.6180 {If you don't know their name, call .us at . (617} 776-3100)r. Be sure to include the 
:>wing points in your letter: · ·. ·_ ·:'. · · : .. ·: .· ·' · ·. , 1 _- ' __ ;_· _-. < _:. _·_ :-:~·:~ ;.;~ ._. -..::..~r . _ 

** Seniors deserve the same protection from doctor overcharges .as everyone eise:--- ~-
** Half a million seniors will be saved millions .-of dollars. · · : .· · 
** A vote for 5 .2243 or H_. 6180 is «fvote for the eiderly. · · · · 

(And remember to me(ltion the bill numbers S.2243 and H.6180) · 
• •. "4 I · • ' • J ; • 

you'd like to do more to help, check_ott"what you can do on the slip below, tear it off, and mail it to the 
is Senior Action Council . .:· :·, ·· - ·, ~-: :J·.· .· -: . _ -' · · • · · ; · · · . · ·: : . · · :·_ . · _·: - · · · 

JOIN THE FIGHT FOR LOWER DOCTOR BILLS! · . 
·-·-·---·· ...... ····-···· ............................................................................... ~--- . =!-:- .- • . . ---···· ._ --- . -----------· ---------................... _____________ ......................... . 

. • .. .. 1..:: • • - •• • -·· . • _. __ .. . _: ._ ,·-~---: =·- -':~ 
:~ - •,. ·.. , . __ . . •· .. e: "!:: . ·.• ,··, ·•.· . . .. 

, Area Code 
ress: Phone #. ( . . )_. ____ _ 

--- -- ----------------------------------
nt To Help: 

Make Phone Calls __ 
Speak to Senior Groups _· _ 
Help Do Mailings __ 
Tn ,..,,!"\e1:e-~,..1-,. •• .,.._,,_ ~- -- •-- .. -••- - -

Visit the State House With Other Seniors __ 
Other Help 
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-oudltle,11 hl1 5l·tllng a 111edicctl license ts 
· 0110xiou& ,111d inc,rnslstent wllh the 
aw." 

So far . tht: Board of Ree:lstratlon in 
:Jedlclne has not said how lt-pl:ms to ccr-
ify doctors under the new law, which 

,\."Ill tnke effect Jt1 Fc-bruary barring in ::at-
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teinpt by the·m~l~l community tog~~ a 
· preliminary Injunction to stop 1L . · 

The state's la wycrs. meanwhile, -arc 
confident that the law \\1Jl be uphelc;I._ ''I 
don't sec the statute as _ pr_ob!en_1~~~:· 
Valvo · says. ··1 think the courts will ·,. .. ""'\ . .,_.. V . , ·, . , ;,, ,. ._. , . 
agrre. . ."'- -c,1.._ A . - . 

- -- - --

C,; ;... , -
:- - ,,. 

I.: -- -'- - -,-... ~--,._, 
;.,. __ < . .,.. u = :.J, ~ 

z - .., - :..r::: . ., 
'-' ,-- = 

r - :::: . ., 
'I ..;,( 2 :., --~ ,. - --u --z r-- ,-, ....__ -r-- -r- J 1 1 

0 C,; r---u "' < -E ..... = I""' ..; -z '-' .., 
"T .::• ...:. .., - -;--

·O C r~ - - ' c5 r:..I ,-, - -= '2 t"'"" = er. ,.... 
u ,.._ ,.._ 

.,._ -=- z -= --< ·.: :;,:: 

= 
0 "· -z < 
u.J 
cr.i ,- X. 

oc ,_ 
•W 0 en V) - ::,c 

t:: ":T .... ..c 
0 _g N ::: or, 

= 0 
t/l ,- r--·UJ --, - : ,-

·_·_· · '!;; :,:: ... ·..:; 
VJ : ::> = 
::r: u .,... 

-.:-

8 
cr.i 
cr.i i2 

1-> -f""'l 
CJ 

.., I 

t:: s -E '° ,.._ .... ,_ r-
0 = .._, -r- E ,.._ = -r-- .... '° = r-1 :n 



, . 
I . i) 

A&SACHUSETTS 
0 • ,<11 . '"i1 ,, ..,1cens1ng 1!8.\JJ 21ngers o.octors 

~quired Medicare fee pledge called discriminatory, a dangerous precedent 

Peter Mancusi -Smith; -one of the lawyers . representing lawyer for the American Medical Assoc!· 
be Staff the Massachusetts ·J\kdlcal Society, atlon, which Is worried that other states A s far as most Massachusetts which Joined the American_ Medical Asso- may follow the lead of Massachust-lts In 

\ doctors are concerned. a II- elation in flling suit against tl1c state. "It rer1uiring doctors to accept Medica·re fl-c-s 
. ·=c- \ cense to prnctlre ;n. •rlic-ine would transform, a license from some- as a condition of licensing. 
; - \\ in the state should be ba3e-d thing that 4ual41Js a person for a skill "We don"t have any problem \\ i!h 
'.a ..C:.:...;;a on professional standards Into something the state can dispense rriaklng someone pay their ta;-.e~ ... J,,hn · 
ly. with no strings attached. with any couditlons It chooses." son ·adds. "But th1::: law means that the 
But that notlon was shattered last Besides doctors. the state issues ccrtifi- state can point to any 11<:ensed ~--.ersc,n in 
mth wheo Gov. Michael S. Dukakis cations for 27 other professions and Massachusetts and require some !Special 
ned into Jaw a blll that requires doc- trades, ranging from architects, accoun- conditloQ. I frankly don't think CJtht'.r pro· 
·s - as a condition of llcensure - to tants and nurses to plumbers, electr1- fesslons are worried yet about It hapµen-
rre not to charge elderly Medicare pa- clans and barbers, Each occupation is Ii- Ing to them. but It can." 
nts more than the fees set under the censed PY Its own board of registration, Under Medicare. doctors who join the 
lcral program. · which is resp'msible for reviewing the federal program must accept its fees . 
The bill marks the first time doctors In qualifications of applicants. Medicare pays for 80 percent of a itt; the 
v state have had to meet such a re- "The conditions for granting a license patient pays the remaining 20 percent. 
irement in order to be certified. and ft have to be reasonably related to the func- Doctors who do not participate are free to 
already being challenged In federal tlon covered by the . license. Fremont- charge V.edlcare patients a!x,vc the c:ts · 

,1rt. Smlth says. "A license to practice a pro- signed rates. Since the new law prohibits 
" It's unjust legislation, and I hope the fesslon Is a right, not a privilege awarded such "balance billing" in all cases. that 

urts Interpret it as such." says Or. by the state." optlCJn has been endt'd for doctors m 
onard J . Morse. who was so angered by · But the state's lawyers say that the Massat:husetts. 
e Jaw that her~lgnC'd his post as chair- new law falls within the regulatory scope According to the Massachuseuts Medi· 
m of the state Board of Registration In of the medical profession and that social . ~1- Society; the state's doctors alrt:ady 
~lcine the day after Dukalds signed values are an inherent part of the llcens- have on~ of the best records In the coun-
e bill. "The ft-eS that a doctor accepts or . ing process. ''It's a little specious in 1985 try for accepting Medicare fees, and· the 
esn ' t accept have nothing to do wtth · to say the Issue of health l~1surance is organization has attacked the law partly 
s ability to practice medicine.,." completely unrelated to the practice of · on the basis that there ls no need for It. 
State offlcials •defend {he bfll. \vhfch _medicine," Valvo s,ys. noting the rapid , ut the statistics can be mlsleadtne..~ 

m unanimous approval in the Lcglsla- Increase tn .medical :costs In recent years. . according to tella Frimme o e o.WO· 
re. on the grwnda. that it Is in keeping · . Valvo and . others. also contend that ·. member Massact•s Scnlor Action 
th the spirit of the Medicare program. . there is already a basis in state la_w for C.Ounctl. which oroche state Medl· 
r the goal Is to protect the elderly. then ·. placing condJUons on a Ucensc that have.;: care Jaw .. _ , _ . __ _ ·- _ .:... . _ . 
ere's nothing wrong with this law,_" no dlr.ect Ue to work quallflcattons. They .-.... ,. "Ev~ ·tfyo~~t-thme:ftst~~es-· that ._:_ 
ys Carl Valvo. an assistant state attar- point, for example, to a lbrce-year-'Old-:-:.sttH means there . ds I i hi -statute that requires the estimated --- -- san ° e oer · · ~Y general. to the stare who have been n,·ecrhacgrd 500,000 holders of work llcenses in Mass- b , .. . . -
>me see unhealthy precedent achusetts to certify that they have paid > doctoc;. Fnm~el says. fhe council 

their state taxes when they renew their claims that overcha::Mii In Massachu-
WhJle the legal battle wfJI be fought regfstratlons. setts had reached $20 mi lion a year. 

·1marlly on the question'of whether the Other state regulations mandate disc!- Frtm1nel has no qualms about ty1ng 
II conflicts with provisions of the Medi- plinaryactions. including the loss or a 11- the acceptance of Medicare fees to a doc-
re law. a secondary Issue is also bound · t ' Ii to tt edi receive close attention: whether an oc- cense, against license holders found to or s cense prac cc m cine .. 

have dlscrfminated against a customer or "When a doctor gets a license. he has ( 
ipatlonal license can be used by state patient, Valvo says. . . ment 6 · raw to main lain u1c. 
,vemment as a means to further soctal · :ograms. "That has nothing to do with one's pubUc health." she savs. "If thev c arge 

ability to perfo~ a.job," he says. "It's a fees that are too high. then the elderly are 
Lawyf'rs for the two medical groups societal value we expect professionals to not going to go to the doctors. and tncy te-

ilng to O\'ertum the law contend that, If follow, whether_ they ar~. doctors or not going to get proper mec:Hcal care. 
ls upheld. It could provide a precedent plumbers.·: : · . · 
r the state to achieve pollcy Initiatives · · · · 
any of the areas It licenses. Allowing Critic• unconvinced by arguments 

1e state to demand conditions that are Such arguments. lawyers for the medl-
1rt>larcd to tht- work a group performs, cal community say, provlde llttle basis for 
1t'Y say. would be a significant depar- the new condition on medical licenses or 
ire from common notions of what a II- for requirements that might be placed on 
·nse is. 

'"I think you could characterize the 
~w Jaw as an.attempt to change the na-

e of a llcense," says Thayer Fremont-

other groups. . 
"That you comply with a state Jaw 

that everybody else has to obey Is hardly 
an Imposition:•· says Kirk Johnson, a 

-- /?. . 

But lawyers for the medical communi-
ty say the new law denies Massachu,,etrs 
-doctors dut: process bv unrcasonablv In-
hibiting their right to· practice their· p10-

. fession. • 
"There's no otlier st.ate with a Slalute . 

like this one,'' says Johnson, the lawyt:1 
for the American Medical Association . "If 
you want to 5;et restrictions on ftts. tht>r,e 
are other ways lo do It. But making fees a 

( CONTINUED Ot1 Bl\CK) 
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doctors' fee§ 
Uy .lean Dlcti 
Glol.it: Stuff 

,/V tiller two y,:ars ~1f lol~hv~g. 
' 11:n:!rra of I I u: M;, s:m1 :1 111!;1:fis!:,1:q-

. i ' ··---·· IQL/\dlnn ( .111111d1. llll ::WVOCiil'V 
~•~11 1 fo r the cl1 k rlv;. an: fiulT§f 
Vl•1fi•;;, r•e 111,:1'1shl l,,11 I tHtf fi:1rn - . -"YIH~s~~-pltvHlrl,rn!l. lrom • 

. !;!1af1!h••~ il11:trf.f@_~:ar':...e£!!.~~ 
. ·rrn.~r•: · I hall lfu-le,11:rnl prt)gfhlll 

'1/~ILt1ay tor I heir c;;re. · -
Tiu: lq~blatlun, h111,! oppo':1r:d 

by the M,issnd1usclh1 Mcdtcul So-
1:lcl y, wlll mttltc Mu~suchusc11s 

· the ltrst slute to rc11uln: dm·lon1, 
as u condll Ion of I heir llccmmre, lo 
ucccpl Mctll1:arc fee llmllnllons. 

v ··· Proponcnls say lhc law, which I 
wlll he sltt11cil 11110 luw tomorrow 
IJy Gov . 011l111hls, cxtc:nds to -the 
:.lnlc:'!. 700.000 d,lcrly uni..l 05,0uO 
dlsalJlctl Mcdlc11rc hcndtclurles h 
hu11 on so·t:alh:d ' ·hal;111cc-hllllog" 
prcvlm1sly cxte111ktl lo tiuhscrll>-
crs 11f lll11c Crns~·llluc Shield. 

/ " T tr ·11hlc·111 of physlClflnS 
t:h•1ri•1t11• I ,ire: !IHHI ""' M1•1Urnrt; 0

' 

jlSSl/?necl frr. Is II 11111 lonnl dlsl{ruc:~, rcH9n1Jbl~ lee lor doctqra' · 11cr· 
~oslln/~ the elderly 611hons,of do · 'vices, !caving 20 peroc:ot to be 
ii_tr~ 111u11i.1 • . . • tt??, puJd by the patient. Many elderly, 
J·:rlmmcl ,:•I he Senior '.:4,cllo!1 ... but.not all. t.,u~ 11upplc:mer\lal Jn· 

l,n tv,assachuse1{,. we eurance fr«>m Ulue 1Croaa·81u~ 
ha vc hte(l overcharged to the tuoe Shield or prtvo~c tnaurance poll· 
of $20, n,1111on a yca.r. By barrln,r · cl~ to cover tht dcducUble. 
the practice, we hove remov~d o • I ' 
l!r'cut Onunclul burden from the: c,- . 1r II doctor haa agreed to accept 
dcrly. ". · . . . J.he Medicare-set ret: •aa (ull 1)411Y· 

·• .. : ·ment - a pr~ea• koown ae ac· 
llow~vcr, Dr. ·Uurbara Rocket,, cepllng 01Jaalgnment'f of th~ rec -

president of the Massochuacu, he or she r~lv~ lhtl 80 l?Crcent 
McLllc1tl Society, auld In a tc:lc- pay!l'cnl directly ,from M~lcpr~. 
plume Interview thpt the advo- Some: phyalclo11s,_ howev~r. Insist 
c111e11' lnteru;lve lobbying earn· . 01i the right to charge more than 
palgn for the kgli;lullor~ hull ere- the Medicare rec l~vel for patten~ 
ulcd "a 11t11h: of confusion" alloul who agree •~ puy the tllgher f~. 
~-~•-e Issue: among the elderly. B•J• moit ¥D• aceept fee Umlt 

1 lu;y hnv~ l>een ktl lo think that · V:.,,, , . , , 
lite la'¥ mcuns l111at that Medicare "The vast, majority of phyal· 
pullcnlli will no lo1111cr ncccl.lo ·pay clans do 19ccepl asslgflmcnt and It 
u deduclllile or 11 co-payment. won't affect thi:m,'i said Or. Mon· 
Both nrc required Liy fctlcrnl luw," • uel Lipson. chel_rmon or the Medi· 
Uockcll sold.. cql soc,~ty'a committee Qfl tax· 

,I . I 

Court appeal predicted ·' 

Hocl,ell nlso prccllclcd that the 
luw WIii lie: chullc:ngcd .In lhe 
-courts, 11111cc II P,hyslclun '.s dccl· 
lilOfl to purllctpulc l'rl Mccllcare Is 
VC1!u11ll.iry under fcclcrnl law. "The 
stoic hm1 no rlttl•I lo mundale par· 
i1t:1pnlhlll In u v11h111fary ph,grnm 
Uf II curullllon of lk1:11sl11g phy11I· 

. clans," Hud,ell utltlcd. 
'l'l , o I.A •• ,11 .. ta o· u •\1·1ut•.:.:-•111 l\.: IUi.: ~fl 

supported medical care. "13ul 11· 
censure la aup1>0sed lo be a mcu· 
eure or a doctor'• quallflcallona, 
no( u11ed for economl~ purposes." 

. The new law~ he auld, •:11,ter· 
(eres with voluntary rcl11llonshlps 

· bc:twt.-cn doclorli apd p11t1ents. The 
vut muJorll,y o( physlclan11 do . 
lake pallenl's rtnanclal status 
Int~ consldc~ullon." I 

Uy preventing phy11lcluns who 
,now partlclpulc In Medlcure from 
e hnro1ln,, w~ullh_v ocrson_s more: on 

luw wlll probably l~ad ccrl~lo ape-
clallsts, parttcularly ~rthopedlc 
eurgcona, gync:cologleta •'"d. ncLi r• 
osurgeona . lo wllhdra\'11 from 
Mcdlcan: participation. 

Octfoo Coun'ctf, 
\Yiiu; Mt' 6oq<> · mcm~rs, h~e. 
been pushlnfi t1lnce l 083 for 
!la(e n\ulrtm~!)t !ii?c JW~?ltll:fr : eccce eillrarc-nas gn;: 

• -1 . J 

.In IOM, folk>wlng a series_ or 
court -ru1l·ng1. leglulatlon w111 
paaeed prohibiting phyalclans , 

· from balance-bllllng Blue Cross• : 
Blue Shield sut>s,:rlbcra under age 
65. ( 

Tlte group lmme<flateJy drafted . 
a blll lo .extend the same protcc-
llon t'\ Blue Cmsa·Blue Shield aub-
crlbcra over lhe age or 65 - the 
600,000 eld~rly who purchase Mc-
du 11upplemerilal tnaurancc. That 
became law In Dccembc;r 1984. 

\ . 
"Unfortunately, . this left ap-

proximately 200,000 elderly and 
05,000 disabled Medicare bend!· 
chirlcs who could not afford Blue 
Cross-Blue Shfeld ~(c:dex •ri•ur· 
ance unprotected rrorn balance-
bllllng," &aid Manny Welner, a 
Senior Acllon Council member: 
"Those elderly wJ-.o could least nf • 
ford lo be bulonce-blllc:il remained 
vulnerable ... 

Th,: blll being 11lgnc:d 'Into law 
lomorrow 1,1111s flltd by Sen. Gerald 
ll'Amlc:o (D·Wulthaml uncl Thom· 
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To: Assemblyman Harold Colburn, Jr. Chairman 
Committee on Health &: Human Services 
New Jersey Assembly 

Re: Medicare &: Medicaid Problems 

. -- -------------

November 17, 1986 

I am Doris Nash, Public Affairs Director of Cancer Care, Inc. Our 
agency not only offers direct services to cancer patients, but also 
maintains an advocacy . program in behalf of cancer patients and the 
catastrophically ill. Before proceeding with our testimony, we would 
like to commend Chairman Colburn and members of the committee 
for your concerns about what :t,few Jersey residents are experiencing 
in regard to Medicare arid Medicaid. Your apprehensions are well 
justified, and we hope that this hearing will lead to some · productive 
changes. 

Cancer Care, Inc. is a not-for-profit social service agency which 
has been helping cancer patients and their families for over 41 years. 
We provide individual and group counseling, help with planning for 
the patient's care, as well as some financial assistance to help eligible 
families meet the costs of needed home care services or transportation 
to and from chemo and radiation therapy. Since we deal on a daily 
basis with the many needs of cancer patients and the financial and 
emotional problems with which they and their families must cope, 
we believe that we are particularly equipped to speak to · the 

· inadequacies of the Medicare and Medicaid program vis-a-vis 
catastrophic illness. 

. While we have traditionally offered services to New Jersey residents 
who lived within 50 miles of New York City, it was not until we opened 
offices here several years ago that we began to serve really significant 
numbers of New Jersey cancer patients. These figures have increased 
each year. 

Lo,,g lskmd OJJiu 
20 Crossways Park North, Suite _ ~v 24 Lackawanna Plaza 
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For example, during our 1985-86 fiscal year, we received 2029 requests for 
help as compared to 1441 during _the previous year, and 1272 the year before 
that. Cancer Care disbursed over $276,000 during 185-186 to 336 needy New 
Jersey patients; the - amount disbursed during '84-'85 was $200,976, to 
approximately 250 patients. Each year New Jers~y disbursements have taken 
up larger percentages of the agency's total disbursement budget. This appears 
to be related to the fact that New York's Medicaid-only program has somewhat 
more generous eligibility levels, and apparently less cumbersome application 
procedures. · 

During the first 4 months of our 186-87 year we have already disbursed $61,849 
to 323 patients. It is important to note at this point that we have had to 
reduce the maximum amount of weekly disbursements to patients from $7 5 
a week to $60 a week. This was necessitated by · decreased resources - and 
we would like to emphasize here that we are completely supported by private 
donations. Our decision to reduce the amounts of our grants was based on 
our commitment not to turn away any eligible needy patients. 

And now we will focus in our testimony on New· jersey's Medically .'tleedy and the 
Community Care Program for the Elderly and Disabled, (CQPED), as well as 
Medicare's home health services. 

The year 1984 marked Cancer Care's first public policy statement in New 
Jersey when we presented testimony in support of t_he "Medically Needy" 
legislation, introduced by Assemblyman Deverin and for which he worked 
so hard. We stated then that we had found that approximately 23% of the 
patients we were serving in New Jersey had incomes as low as $600 a month 
or less. We have since estimated that as many as one-third of our disbursement -
families are in that .category. One ·-could expect that such low-income cancer 
patients would soon be eligible for the Medically Needy or the CCPED 
programs, but we have been finding that now there is the added frustration 
that these programs are not as available or helpful as had been anticipated. 
Let us offer some examples: 

One patient, a 41-year old postman, has liver cancer with metastisis to the 
bone. He has a wife and 3 children, aged 7, 10, and J.3 . He is considered 
disabled and receives about $525 a month from an employment-related 
disability benefit. He also has health insurance coverage which covers 
everything except home health aide or homemaker care. 

He has been declared ineligible for SSI because the worth of his car put him 
over the assets level. However, his children have been accepted into the 
Medically Needy program. Cancer Care helped with some home health care 
to offer a little respite for his wife so that she could devote more of her 
energies to the children and her household responsibilities. 

Now that his condition has worsened, he needs skilled nursing care at home. 
He can expect some reimbursements from his health insurance; however, 
Cancer Care will be helping the family pay for the deductible, and 25% of 
the nursing cost left unreimbursed by the health insurance. But, he has received 
no government assistance to ease his situation. 



Another patient, a 71-year old woman, has cancer of the endometrium with 
metastisis to the right breast. She receives Social Security benefits of S650 
a month. She has been accepted by the CC PED program for home care services, 
but has had to refuse this since she would have been left with onlv $350 to cover 
all her needs after the required cost sharing with the program. · Her rent alone 
is $340 a month and she concluded that she would not have enough money left 
to live on. 

It appears that New Jersey's Medically Needy program has been set up in such 
a way as to confound those who apply and to impede acceptance to the program. 
Those administering the Medically Needy program acknowledge that the number 
of those who have indeed become eligible is far less than had been anticipated. 
They number only 2603 for the first 4 months of the program. The fact that 
the income eligibility levels for the program are so low immediately springs 
to mind as one reason for the very low enrollment. A solution to this could be 
found by taking advantage of a provision in the recently enacted Budget 
Reconciliation law which allows states to extend Medicaid coverage to the elderly 

_ and disabled with incomes up to the Federal poverty level. This could allow 
for a more generous program. 

Other possible reasons f o-r the ineffectiveness of the program are: 

1. Coverage for a 6-month period, which requires complicated record-keeping 
of medical expenses incurred by the patient/family over a lengthy period 
of time, presents too many problems.· · 

2. Patients . lost interest in applying when they realize that the Medically Needy 
coverage does not include . emergency ~oom services, inpatient services, or 
nursing home _care. It' has been pointed out that New Jersey is the orily state 
to offer only ambulatory services to the Medically Needy. · 

All of this needs to be examined very soon in order to rectify the situation. 
Otherwise the Medically Needy program will be nothing but a hollow victory, 
an empty promise to the poor and the sick. We hope that you will bring this 
message to the Governor and the Commissioner of Human Services, and that 
adequate solutions will be found. 

Another very serious problem which we would like to bring to your attention 
at this time is related to the cutbacks that have been occurring in Medicare's 
home health services. These cutbacks have been accomplished not via the 
legislative process but via re-interpretations of the Medicare statute's language 
regarding home health care, as well as other regulatory changes. This has caused 
a sharp decrease in the provision of home health services for the elderly, who 
must require skilled service at home in order to qualify for home care in the 
first place. 

' ~?,.,. 



Needless to say, this has seriously affected elderly patients discharged from 
the hospital "quicker" and "sicker" than has been the norm years ago before 
the DRG method of reimbursement. We are . attaching a copy of testimony 
on this issue which Cancer Care presented to Senator Bill Bradley last April. 
It vividly describes how Medicare's home health services have . been 
compromised, and offers many examples of inadequate home health services 
which elderly New Jersey patients are receiving. 

The cutbacks have also seriously affected many Medicare - certified home 
health agencies which have experienced extreme financial problems because 
of denials of Medicare coverage after home health services were supplied. 
There are now many home health agencies struggling with severe financial 
problems, and quite a few-have already fold~d. J 
A (ew gains for home health care were achieved in the federal Budget Re-
conciliation package, and Senator Bradley deserves thanks for his role in 
this. These gains were mostly of a technical nature but there is one that 
is relevant to the purpose of today's hearing. We refer to that provision 

· which allows providers to represent and/or assist Medicare patients •in their 
appeals of reimbursement denials. 

It shouldn't take much imagination to appreciate how hard it could be for 
an elderly patient to "fight City Hall," so to speak, by taking on the fiscal 
intermediary for Medicare and the Health Care Financing Administration. 
Allowing participation in this process by the actual provider of the services 

_ is not only rational, it is also humane, and that is a very necessary ingredient. 
. . ·. . . . . . . . 

We wish, therefore, to take special note of certain New Jersey legislative 
proposals which would off er even more assistance to Medicare patients who 
feel they have been denied benefits to which they should have been entitled. 
We are referring to S.2484 which passed in the Senate and is now before 
the Assembly Senior Citizens Committee, as is A.3140. Both proposals 
appropriate monies for legal assistance for Medicare patients. 

These are interesting bilis and give serious recognition to the problems with 
Medicare which we have been describing. Whether or not the New Jersey 
legislature feels the state can afford such a program remains to be seen, 
but at the least the legislature should put Medicare and the Department 
of Health and Human Services on notice of its disapproval of the dismantling 
o.f Medicare's home health benefits. 

We hope that this testimony will be helpful to you in your deliberations 
concerning these . difficult problems. Also, we would be pleased to answer 
any questions you may have. 

Thank you. 
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April 21, 1986 

To: Senator Bill Bradley 
U.S. Senate Committee on Aging 

Re: The Condition of Medicare's Home Health Care Benefit 

We wish first to commend you for . holding a hearing on the 
"dismantling" of Medicare's home health care benefit and its 
impact on New Jerseyans. This is an extremely urgent issue, 
one that needs.as much exposure as possible. 

In lieu of presenting oral testimony, 
this statement about our New Jersey social 
with Medicare's horn~ health ·benefits. _ We 
will be given full consideration and will be 
record of.the hearing. 

we are submitting 
workers' experience 

trust · our statement 
part of the official 

Cancer Care, Inc. is a voluntary agency - now in its 42nd 
year - providing comprehensive social services to cancer patients 
and their families. Individual and group counseling are available 
for patients and their relatives, as well as bereavement 
counseling. In addition to helping families plan for the patient's 
care at home, some financial assistance is available to eligible 
self-supporting but needy families to help them pay for home 
care plans and transportation costs to and from chemo and radiation 
therapies. It is this latter aspect of our services that provides 
us with so much experience and knowledg?. of what is happening 
with Medicare's home health services. 

Since opening our office in New Jersey over 2 years ago, 
the call on our services there has increased dramatically! During -
our '84-'85 fiscal - year, New Jersey patients comprised 14.4% 
of Cancer Care's total caseload (9,984 patients) and utilized 
23.3% ($200,976) of our total disbursement funds of $864,320. 
Statistics for the first 6 months of our current fiscal year 
reveal that New Jersey now represents 20% of the total caseload 
and 28% of the agency's disbursements. The New Jersey office 
is currently receiving about 190 requests for help each month. 
It is projected that New Jersey disbursements for the full year 
will probably amount to $230,000. our caseload in New Jersey 
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is quite indigent, with one-third of our ,disbursement recipients having incomes 
under $600 a month. It remains to be seen how many of these very poor patients 
will be helped by New Jersey's new "Medically Needy" program. 

The largest single group of patients receiving financial disbursements 
from our New Jersey office are those over age 65 and on Medicare. Our 
disbursements to this group primarily help pay for home care for those ineligible 
for Medicare's home health services. 

But, there are also many situations in which we are called upon to help 
augment the miniscule amount of home health care a very sick patient is getting 
via Medicare. We are finding that most of these patients - and all of them 
are in terminal stages of the illness or very close to it - are receiving home 
health aide services only 3 times a week, 2 hours per visit, upon discharge 
from the hospital. It should be emphasized here that these are patients deemed 
to need a skilled service such as nursing supervision. If they do not need 
a skilled service, they get nothing. Frequently this initial judgment is made 
by the discharge planner a~ the hospital who contacts the home health agency. 

This is in sharp contrast to what used to be the norm: 4-hour visits, 4 
or 5 times a week. One of our social workers, formerly with a New Jersey hospital 
as an oncology social worker, states that the more generous number of hours 
and visits could be depended upon in the past, but that today the picture is 
very different. 

-Another observation: Home health agencies are stating in advance just 
how long they will provide Medicare - reimbursed home health services. Ostensibly 
they make these predictidns based on their experience with how long it usually 
takes patients with d:i,fferent types of cancer to stabilize . sufficiently after 
discharge from the hospital · so that they no longer -need a skilled service. Our 
agency is apprised in advance so as to be ready to pick up with some financial 
help when· the home health aide is withdrawn. These time predictions are 
definitely sh~rter than they used to be, although New Jersey's prospective 
hospital reimbursement system stimulates earlier hospital discharges. 

Skilled nurses are no longer offering the kind of hands - on care in the 
home that they used to in the past. Since the home health aide is not allowed 
to perform skilled prqcedures which the nurse used to execute, the nurse teaches 
family members -- very quickly because time is short -- how to perform skilled 
procedures. This includes changing surgical dressings and giving intramuscular 
and subcutaneous injections for pain relief. Family members are also being 
relied on to flush surgically-placed Broviac and Hickman catheters which are 
used for chemotherapy and also to change urinary tract catheters and gastrostomy 
tubes. 

In addition, skilled nursing sup~rvision now seems to be limited to a 
15-minute visit once a week. One can well wonder if this is indeed supervision. 
There is barely tirne to find out how comfortable the patient is, and whether 
the patient's pain is controlled. All this is happening when patients are being 
discharged earlier, needing more complic~ted procedures at home. 
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! .. 
· Another point raised by our social workers is related to the inadequacy 

of the 2-hour home health aide visit. What can she really accomplish in such 
a short time, especially when one must consider that she needs some time co 
attend to her own personal needs upon arriving at the home? Yes - there may 
be time to bathe the patient, perhaps prepare lunch, but what else? 

We are also frequently called upon by hospices to cooperate with them in 
regard to Medicare hospice patients who have become "stabilized" and seem to 
be delaying the dying process. These patients may not be eligible for Medicare's 
typical home health services but, according to the ref"erring hospice, they need 
help with home care. The irony of this kind of situation is quite obvious: 
why should home care be approvable if the patient is actively terminal but not 
when the patient _~· ~l=~l,l needs heli? : but has . extended the time of his/her projected 
demise? 

.. 
Here is . one - example: Mrs. E. D. . is . an 82-year-old widow living with · her 

52-year old son who has a degenerative muscular disease. She has breast cancer 
metastatic to the lung with a prognosis of less than 6 months. Despite ongoing 
deterioration, she has surprised her doctors by surviving as long as she has. 
She has been on and off Medicare hospice benefits because of stabilizations 
in her condition. 

She really requires 24 hour supervision. Medicare home health coverage 
was provided following a hospitalization for 2 hours a day, 5 days a · week, 
but this was terminated after 4 weeks. Cancer Care is now helping her pay for 
8 hours of help, 5 days a week. 

Our New Jersey office is also dealing with many instances when the patient 
is eligible for Medicare ho~pice c9verage but refuses to accept it because he/she 
still wa~ts to fight the illness or because of other restrictions imposed . by 

·hospice. · · One such case is that of a 91-year-old man· who has prostate cancer 
with metastases t6 the lungs and bone. His wife is 82 years old and not able 
to be of much help. 

Medicare did supply a home health aide 2 hours 3 days · a week for a short 
while, but pulled out as soon as it was determined that the patient was terminal 
and did not need a skilled service. Our social worker said that in the past 
a patient half as sick as .this would have received help 5 times a week, 4 hours 
each day. 

Clearly the experience of our social workers is that the amount of home 
health services has been cut back severely on an ongoing basis, and there is 
no longer such as thing as a crisis situation which might have been given special 
consideration. 

The paltry amount of home health services which is currently being doled 
out is usually completely inadequate to the real need. It is as though it, s 
based on a fixed formula, without any real regard for the patient's/family, s 
circumstances. 

-3-



• .. some of our elderly patients are . living with children ·who work and others 
have very involved children . . The fact . that they must work does not seem tc 
matter. This kind of approach on the part of Medicare will certainly lead to 
more instutionalization of parents by children who had tried to avoid it . Would 
this really be less costly for Medicare? Isn't all of this a short - s i ghted 
and punitive device to save money? 

Mary K. , for example, aged 76, lives with her 78-year-old husband who has 
diabetes. She has a r _ecurrence of breast cancer with metastases to the lung 
and bones. She has been given a prognosis of less than 6 months , but the family 
will not consider hospice. 

Her 2 children are actively involved in her care, but both go to work. 
Medicare terminated ·the part--time · and intermittent home heal th services she 
was receiving. Cancer Care is now contributing to her care at home according 
to a pl~n work~~ - ou"'t .~ith the __ family. 

Although we are not a Medicare-certified home health agency deal i ng d i rectly 
with a fiscal intermediary, we hope that we have been able to provide telling 
evidence of the dismantling of Medicare ' s home health benefits._ Cancer Care 
is trying to help needy elderly New Jerseyans and New Yorkers when Med icare 
denies them adequate home health care benefits . To our knowledge, this k i nd 
of assistance is unavailable in other areas . 

We are extremely worried about the shrinkage of Medicare's home hea l t h 
benefit and what seems to presage the abandoment of homebound Medicare patient s . 
To what extent the voluntary sector can compensate for this degree of cutback 
in the program is a critical issue. We hope that you will be able to persuade 
Congress and the Administration of the urgency of this issue . 

- 4-



JESSJEX COUNTY 
MJEDKCAL SOCXJETY 

EXECUTIVE OFFICE.· 

80 Pompton Avenue 
Verona, New Jersey 07044 
Area Code (201) 239-9392 

November 17, 1986 

The Honorable Harold L. Colburn, Jr., M.D. 
Chairman of the Assembly Health and Human 

Resource Committee 
State House Annex 
CN 068 
Trenton, New Jersey 08625 

Assemblyman Dr. Colburn and members of the Committee: 

As President-Elect of Essex County Medical Society and 

President of the Radiology Society of New Jersey, I oppose Bill 

A-2511 as being unfairly discriminatory toward physicians and 

unnecessary as a remedy for a problem which in truth, affects a 

minority of senior citizens. 

To mandate acceptance of assignment ·on all Medicare patients 

regardless of their finances, as a precondition to maintaining a 

license to practice medicine in New Jersey is grossly unfair. 

This bill would penalize the only profession which has given more 

than lip service to helping the senior citizen with marginal 

financial resources. We voluntarily froze our fees in 1982, and 

in 1983 Congress continued the freeze until the present. Our 

fees have been reduced further by Gramm-Rudman law. This is not 

the essence of our opposition, but let me put this point into 

perspective. 

I am a radiologist. My fees are modest and I always accept 

assignment when either the referring -physician requested or the 

patient informed us of the need. I signed up to accept 
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assignment for all Medicare patients in 1984 with a promise from 

Congress that I could adjust my fees in 1985 for the cost-of-

li ving. You all know that Congress rene_ged on that promise. 

Medicare published a list of participating physicians and more 

senior citizens came to use my services. I had to hire an 

additional technologist. Medicare allowed me to collect 75% of 

1981 fees, fees which were not high to start with. The end 

result was a 15% decrease in my gross receipts for the year. 

I still accept Medicare assignment where there is a need. 

Indeed the vast majority of physicians in the State have always 

and will continue to accept assignment when the need is 

demonstrated. We are aware from our discussions with our own 

parents and with senior citizen groups that many people find it 

demeaning to have to bare financial troubles to physicians or 

their office personnel. Surely this State and this Co~ntry can 

devi-se a financial evaluation based upon taxabl-e income and other 

assets which can define who is in need of h~ving us accept 

assignment. The senior citizens can merely present a card to the 

physician's office receptionist indentifying them as one who is 

in financial need. If financial relief is sought, then a 

determination of financial need must be made. 

Bill A-2511 before you is the result of fear and frustration 

on the part of some senior citizens. They fear that medical care 

at a reasonable cost will not be available to them . Although 

physician fees account for less than 20% of all Medicare costs, 

we pledge to continue to help them in assuring that adequate 

medical care will .always be available. Senior cit i zens _are 

frustrated because they think no one is listening to them. Let 

me assure you that we are listening and will continue the 
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dialogue. The House of Delegates of the Medical society of New · 

Jersey led by the immediate Past President, Dr. Ralph Fioretti, 

has mandated a yearly state-wide senior citizen conference so we 

can all hear the medical problems of senior citizens and work 

toward correcting them. We have also set up, county by county, 

medical committees to seek out senior citizen groups to deal 

locally with the problems related to health and medical care. 

Dr . Ralph Kristeller, of Union County, has spearheaded this 

effort and has been to almost every county in the State meeting 

wi t h groups of concerned senior citizens. He will continue to do 

so in the future. 

In conclusion, THE STATE BOARD OF MEDICAL EXAMINERS 

disapproves of this bill. Physicians across the State who now 

voluntarily accept assignment, disapprove of this bill. Lastly 

senior citizens, when they have met and discussed their problem 
.. 

with us, admit that a bill which indiscriminately makes mandatory 

a policy which should be selectively applied to those in need, is 

unfair and unnecessary. 

Respectfully submitted, 

/~ ;~/u,;,, 11, l,_ (C.,_ ff, .,(.,'I . -./ ///i '- ~-( --
'Ji' rrman M. Robinson, M .D. 

President-Elect 

HMR/ as 



By Frank A. Rogers, M.D. 

T he problem of health care cost is 
easy to solve: eliminate govern-

ment interference. In America, the 
process of socialization in health care 
has been incremental-a slice at a time. 
But lately the slices have been getting 
thicker. Medicare started 18 years ago 
at a cost of approximately $1.5 billion. 
It soon will cost more than $90 billion. 

To stem such exponential growth in 
the future, the federal bureaucracy 
must bow out of the picture. Govern-
ment can't afford to and has no 
business meddling in health care. The 
question is how to perform the exor-
cism. The current 99th Congress could 
remedy this awesome situation by 

. amending the Social Security laws to 
allow citizens to choose between gov-
ernment taxation of their paychecks 
and the allocation of the same amount 
of money to tax-exempt individual re-
tirement accounts (IRAs) for\ health 
care. 

A system gone bad 
Having once again been bailed out of 

bankruptcy by another major increase 
in the payroll tax rate (to 2.9 percent 
from 2.6 percent) and the tax base, 
Medicare once again lives down its 
billing as a savings system. It always 
has been a taxing system. Even worse, 
it is a tax system in which most of the 
payers have no interest in or right to 
the benefits stipulated by law. It '.mat-
ters not whether the recipients -·of 
Medicare ever paid a penny of Social 
Security taxes, they are eligible when 
they reach their 65th birthday. The tax 
money is paid out as it is collected. 
There are no reserves . As in Britain, it is 
a pay-as-you-go !iYStem. 

Dr. Rogers is a Whittier general surgeon and 
assistant professor of surgery at Loma Linda 
Unitiersity. 

Savings instruments 
eould return 
responsibility for 
retirement eare 
to individuals 

Health eare 
I s~ 
~ledieare 's 
rede ption? 

The great majority of older people do 
not need Social Security and Medicare. 
They are the most affluent members of 
society. Their homes are largely paid 
for, and their children are educated 
and gone. They have savings and other 
income that younger generations, who 
are footing the bill for Medicare and 
other welfare prQgrams, do not have. 
And their after-tax income is signifi-
cantly higher than for those under 65 
(Nearly one ~illion households receive 
Medicare despite incomes of $48,000 a 
year or more). 

Paring through natural selection 

· Removing millions of people, in-
cluding the more than 254,000 
millionaires, from the Medicare pro-
gram would have a dramatic effect on 
balancing what has always been a 

bankrupt-prone, ill-conceived program. 
But identifying those individuals who 
genuinely need help requires a "means 
test," which is unpopular with both 
politicians and bureaucrats alike. In-
stead, the Social Security mess can be 
resolved by returning responsibility to . 
the individual. 

All health care schemes, including 
government welfare programs, that 
specifically exempt private citizens from 
making the decisions or for taking any 
of the responsibility, simply feed the 
bureaucracy and promote inefficiency. 

Reprinted from CALIFORNIA PHYSICIAN, March 1986 
~&-Y • 



Health care IRAs are simply savings 
plans that, based on the current 
Individual Retirement Account plan, 
encourage individuals to return to 
high-deductible. low-premium group 
insurance plans and save money for 
the employee, the employer, and, ulti-
mately, the public. 

The system is sound. Workers would 
be allowed to establish a special tax-
free savings account (similar to an indi-
vidual retirement account), called a 
health care savings account. Funds 
would continue to accumulate tax-free 
investment returns during retirement 
years. 
· Workers would use these funds to 
purchase private medical insurance 
and/or pay for health expenses during 
retirement years. During their working 
years, employees would be encouraged 
through other incentives to build their 
health care savings accounts. For ex-
ample, an employer might initially set 
aside a certain amount of money-say, 
$700-to spend on an employee's 

Employees who have a 
vested or fina11Cial interest 

in t~eir welfare have 
significantly better 

absentee records 

health coverage, based on the em-
ployer's average expenditures per year 
per employee for health care coverage. 
The employee is then given a choice 
between a comprehensive health care 
package containing a plan with a small 
premium and a high deductible or a 
plan with a high premium and a small 
deductible. The premium for either 
policy is paid out of the $700, with the 
remainder going directly to the em-

CALIFORNIA PHYSICIAN / March 1986 

Health Insurance 

RetlnHnant Benefits · 
. ZERO-. 
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,,).:,;.· 

. ....;-.... . ;.,_;. . 

,, 

·---· . . 

.. ct 
I I 
11 30 
YORS YEARS 

a 
I 
41 
YEARS 

*Baed Oii 11.21 .. I......_ 

Health Banking 

Retirement Benefits* 
$817,021 

--------.-----a----. 

$30,702 

D 
11 
YEARS 

$118,828 

30 
YEARS 

45 
YEARS 

The above figure represents a comparison of the short- and long-term savings 
benefits offered by traditional health-benefit packages versus those offered by a 
health care IRA option. (Source: Wilmington [CA] 5avings and Loan) 
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ployee's new tax-exempt retirement 
account. The employee would then 
have the responsibility for paying for 
the usual medical care costs, "but with 
an added incentive to opt for more rea-
sonable purchases of health care 
services. By intelligently managing the 
benefits money, an employee can build 
a significant amount of money in a rel-
atively short amount of time. 

Why would an employer do this? 
There are several reasons. First, there is 
no added cost because the employer al-
ready was paying this amount. Second, 
the premiums and benefits offered re-
main deductible costs, despite recent 
IRS threats. Finally, the employ-
er/employee relationship is consider-
ably enhanced. Employees who have a 
vested or-financial interest in their wel-
fare have significantly better absentee 
records. Productivity goes up, and both 
employee and company gain. 

The employee with a higher deduct-
ible may be subject to a larger health 
care cost if he or she ( or a family 

Depending upon rates of 
interest and management, 
the fund of an individual 

may increase from · 
$500,000 to $1 million in 

a 30-year peri~d 

member) becomes ill. Catastrophic cov-
erage still would be available under the 
insurance plans offered. Statistically, 
however, the younger, active, healthy 
men and women are much less likely 
to require any costly health care. 

Under today's typical health benefits 
plan, the average employee is usually 
covered by a more expensive policy 
than necessary, probably spends some 
health care dollars unnecessarily, and 
has zero dollars saved. The employer 

saves nothing, and the insurance com-
pany has a net profit. With health care 
banking, the employee accumulates 
substantial savings, with tax-free 
interest by the end of the year (See 
figure on page 32). The employer fares 
the same. The insurance company will 
be processing much fewer claims, be-
cause the smaller costs will have been 
taken care of by the employee. 

When applied on a nationwide scale, 
soaring health care costs would level 
off and ultimately drop, as more and 
more companies purchase higher de-
ductible policies for their employees. In 
fact, using similar programs, industries 
such as Ford Motor Company and sev-
eral others have elected to buy plans 
with a $1,000 deductible. Even the 
U.S. Office of Personnel Management 
began saving millions by employing a 
$250 deductible in 1983. 

A boon to other industries 
If deployed using the same strategy 

that Individual Retirement Accounts 
used, the Health Care Bank/IRA plan 

Placing individual 
responsibility back into 
the purchase and use of 

· health care insurance is a 
·must 

would also be a bonanza for the 
banking and savings and loan indus-
tries. Billions of health care 
dollars-previously totally over-
looked-could become available 
virtually overnight. 

Some institutions could elect to issue 
health care banking customers a credit 
card. With established credit, a partici-
pant could easily have the credit limit 
increased to cover the full deductible. 
Because $2,000 could be added to an 
IRA account each year,* individuals 
joining into the new health care bank 
plan would be encouraged to add as 
much as possible to the savings ac-

• According to the IRA model, a married couple, 
both of whom work, can deduct and save $4,000 
per year. A married couple of which only one 
individual works may deduct and save $2,250. 

count. Employed individuals would do 
this by applying the amount of monev · 
exempted from taxation equal to the · 
number of dependents. 

Also, beginning January 1986, em-
ployees with established IRAs were 
allowed to have monev credited to 
their individual accou~ts monthly 
through computerized payroll service. 
This is similar to all business payroll 
deduction services and is carried out 
by the bank or institution, which be-
comes the depository for the IRA 
funds. The savings are generally com-
pounded daily. Depending upon rates 
of interest and management, the fund 
of an individual may increase from 
$500,000 to more than $1 million over a 
30-year period. 

Health care banking using IRAs 
shifts responsibility for health care 
from tax-supported, government-con-
trolled, welfare medical care to 
private-savings and private-insurance 
alternatives. The Medicare system -· 
would almost immediately be ·relieved, 
but a phase-out period would be re- , 
quired. The idea has caught with some 
Congressional leaders, in fact. A health 
bill entitled, the "Health Care Savings 
Account Act of 1985," is before Con-
gress now, with Representatives 
Slaughter, Siljander, Dreier, and Crane 
as sponsors. 

While correction of Medicare 's other 
deficiencies would have to be made 
first, placing individual responsibility 
back into the purchase and use of 
health care insurance is a must . Any-
thing thought to be free or alreadv 
paid for will be over-utilized, wh;ther 
it be food, air travel, or health care. 
Proper deductible health care insurance 
contracts bring back needed responsi-
bility on the part of the insured. The 
higher the deductible, the less the 
policy costs. When a savings program 
that accrues money for the individual is 
tied to health care insurance, a nearly 
ideal program is achieved. Health Care 
Bank/IRAs offer a clear and compelling 
answer to rising health care costs. fm 

Much 1986 / CALIFORNIA PHYSICIAN 



SENIOR CITIZENS MEDICAL COURTESY CARD 
The Senior Cltluna Cou II f • , nc O Union County atteat that 

~:~:.:ns::~:~t::,~ the~ County Mectlcal Society . uy .-. ... ram for the parlOd 

Madlcarwl _____ _ 

Authorized by 

REGULATIONS 
Volunteer physicians In this program will forego bill-

ing for any amount not covered by -~he pat!ent's 
Insurances except for such deductibles and co-
payments as required by Federal Law. 

Patients In this program must meet Income llmlt• 
tlons as set forth In the ellglblllty requirements. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT: 
SENIOR cmZENS COUNCIL 
OF UNION COUNTY UNION COUNTY 

MEDICAL SOCIETY 
347 Lincoln Ave., East 
Cranford, N.J. 07018 
272-1707 

2165 Morris Avenue 
Union, N.J. 07083 
964-7555 

/4Q v 

to _______ _ 

Counnyt _____ _ 

Union County Medical Society 



UNION COUNTY MEDICAL SOCIETY OF NEW JERSEY 
347 LINCOLN AVE"NUE, EAST· CRANFORD, NEW JERSEY 07016 

.. 

August 25,1986 

Dear Doctor: 

(201) 272-1707 

Recently, you volunteered to participate in the SENIOR CITIZENS 
MEDICAL COURTESY PROGRAM sponsored by the Union County Medical 
Society and the Senior Citizens Council 0£ Union County. 

Enclosed ia a list 0£ Union County physicians who have signed up~ 
Please check that you are listed appropriately. · 

Enclosed please £ind the yellow I.D. which the Society will 
aupply to seniors who .are -eligible £or the program. Make aure 
your o££ice ata££ ia £aailiar with the program and its protocol 
(also enclosed) and will extend this courtesy to those who have 
the card. · 

I£ you or your ata££ have any q·uestiona please ca11· Andrea 
Maniscalco at the society o££ice <272-1709). 

Your society and the Senior Citizens Council applaud your 
willingness to share in thia worthwhile program designed to 
aasiat needy aeniora. 

A.R. Kristeller, M.D. 

ARK/atm 
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July 14. 1986 

U~ION COU~TY MEDlCAL SOCIETY 
g~~!Q~ £!T!;;~f ~Q~~flk QE ~Q~~IY 

Thia program haa been £oraulated Jointly by the Union County 
Medical Society and the Senior Citizena Council 0£ Union County. 
The purpose o! the prograa ia to provide aceeaa to private 
aedieal care by the &ld•rly who aight otherw1ae £orego aeek1n9 
aedical aaaiatance £or financial reaaona. It 1a not 1ntendec to 
interfere with any prea&nt phy~ician-pat1ent relationah1p. 

Volunteer phyaiciana are t.hoae aembera 0£ the Society who have 
indicated to the Society o££ice that t.hey wia·h to participate in 
t.he pr09raa. The Society aakea no 9uarantee that the physician 
aelcctec by a patient will accept hia •• a patient aince 
ph~aiciana retain !re• choice 0£ patient••• patient.a do 0£ 
physic:iane.. 

1£ a patient. who · ia preaently under the care of a private 
phyaieian aem~er of the Union County Medical Soe1ety aeets the 
financial require•enta 0£ the Senior Citizen• Medical Courtesy a& 
determined by the ·senior Citizen• Council 0£ Union County, the 
Medical Society, at the patient'• requeat. will notify that 
private phyaician 0£ the patient.'• financial atat.ua and requeat 
aa•• b• tak•n into conaideration in fut.ure financial arrang•••.nta 
with that pat.i•nt.. 

If th• phyaician re£u••• becauae h• haa other in!oraation which 
would indicat.e t.he atat.ua conferred 1a·open to queation, that 
in£oraat.ion ·will b• relayed back to th• Senior Citiz•na Couqcil 
for re-evaluation. 

If th• phyaician ia unable t.o acc•pt. th• patient aa a .. SCNCP .. 
patient. becauae hia preaent. load of reduced rate patient.a 1• aa 
high aa h• can handle, or any other reaaon deeaed appropriate by 
th• phyaician, the patient. will b• adviaed and if he ao deair••• 
will b• given na••• of other phyaiciana who aight be able to 
accept. hia. 

• • • • 
Senior citizen• are eligibl• who: 

1. Are 65 yeara 0£ age or •ore. 
2. Ar• reeidenta 0£ Union County. 
3. Have an ineoae 0£ no aore than •13.250 per year Caingle>: 

Sl6,2SO <~arried>. 
4. Are enrolled in Medicare Part B. 
5. Have no aor• than •3S,OOO in liquid ••••ta. 

;// 



. , 
£lig!blll~Y l& de-~er~1ne~ by i1l1n9 a~ ap~l1eat10~ w1~h ~he 
Senior C1tiz•na Council of Un10n County. If the Council ha£ •~Y 
qu•atic~e about ~li9ib1lity, they will r•fer auch ap~:1c~~1c~a ~c 
th• J~int Phyaiciana-Senior C1tiz•n~ Li~iaon Co~•1tt•e 1or 
approval. 

The financial application will contain the following lan9ua9e: 
"Th• in!orJtation auppli•d by t.h• applicant ahall be aade 
available t.o the phyaieian upon request.. The applicant hereby 
rel••••• the phya1eian !ro• any holding o! eoni1dent.1al1ty i! the 
phyaician forwards other financial in!or•ation re9ardin9 th• 
applicant which h• d•e~a p•rtinent to th• finding• of the Sen10r 
Citizena Council in thia regard." 

Once• ~•ti•nt ia approv•d, th• S•nior Cit1zena Council !orwarda 
a copy of the application ata•ped NApproved - Senior C1tizena 
Council o'f Union County" to the of'iic• of the Union County 
Medical Society. The Society will provid~ an acceea c~r~ and~ 
liat o! volunteer phyaieiana to the patient. The patient w1l l 
initia~• contac~ with th• phyaician on hi• own • 

• • • • 

Th• patient will furniah th• phyaician with all n•c•aaary 
inauranc• 1n£oraation, 1 ••• , Kttdicare auppleaental .inauranc• and 
aaJor ••dical in£oraation. Th• patient vill be bill•d £or any 
d•ductible or coi_nauranc• aa required by law. 

Volunteer phyaiciana agr._ not ~o bill th• patient for an~ . ••ount 
abov• that cover•d by hia inaurance and th• legally required 
deductible• and copaya •. 

• • • • 
If patient• have any coaplainta about phyaician ••rvic• und•r 
thia prograa, they ahall forward auch coaplainta in writing to t 

Union County K•dical Society 
347 Lincoln Avenu•, Eaat 

Cran!ord, IJ 07016 
ATT: Judicial Coa•itt•• 

If phyaiciana have any in{Qraation or qu•at1ona about• patient •• 
eligibility !or th• pr~gra•, they will !orward auch 1nquir1•• to: 

Senior Citiz•n• Council of Union County 
2165 Morria Avenu• 

Union, MJ 07083 
964-7~55 



UNION COUNTY MEDICAL SOCIETY - SENIOR CITIZENS COUNCIL OF UNION COUNTY 
PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY, ANSWER ALL QUESTIONS 

LAST NAME FIRST NAME MR. SEX DATE OF BIRTH AGE 

1. MRS. Mo. , Day Year 
MISS 

STREET ADDRESS CITY STATE ZIP TELEPHONE 
2. 

.. , 

-3. Do you own yo~r own home; Yes~No_Do you rent: Yes No 
Do you live with others (than spouse): Yes_ No 
Seniors Citizens Housing: Yes No oo ·you have a car? Yes No 

P.A.A.D. I 4 . Applicant's Social Sec. I --------- ----------Expiration date 

lot{ incx:rre: 
sxna: nCCMC 

APPLICANl' SPaJSE 

Yearly Social Security Benefits . 
Medicare Part B Premium 
Pension Benefits (Public or Private> 
Salarv (before .. .!.._u deductions) . 
tl'lem:>lvy~~t Benefits 
Interest .and Dividends 
Rental Incx:rre (Net) 
All others (Please . Identifv) 
'lOXAI, ANNUAL m::x:t£ (by colunn) 

5. IMPORTANT: THE FOLLOWING CERTIFICATION AND AUTHORIZATION MUST BE SIGNED. 

I understand that I am responsible for paying the $7S.OO Medicare deductible and copays. 
I certify that the information above is true and accurate to the best of 'f4'/ knowledge, 
and is subject to possible verification. -
The financial information supplied shall be made available to the physician upon 
request. I hereby release the physician from any holding of confidentiality if the 
physician forwards other financial information regarding the applicant which he/she 
deems pertinent to the findings of the Senior Citizens Council in this regard. 
If any question of eligibility arises, this information will be forwarded to the Senior 
Citizens-Physicians Liaison Committee for decision. 
With the foregoing exceptions, the above information will be kept in strict confidential 

RETURN TO: SENIOR CITIZENS COUNCIL OF UNION COUNTY 
216S Morris Ave. 
Union, NJ Q7083 
964•7S5S 

, /-,,,,,: 

~ignature of Applicant 

Signature of Preparer 
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1. Letter dated February 5, 1986 - Written by Eshagh Eshaghpour, M. D. 

2. Letter dat~d May 30, 1986 - Written by Conrad E. Bell, D.O. 
M.edicaid District Office 
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Eshagh Eshaghpour, M.D., F.R.C.P. (Cl. F .A.C,C. 
D irector, Division of Pediatric Cardiology 
and Clin ical Center for Congenital Heart Disease 

February 5, 1986 

Mr. Lester K. Calhoun 
Patient Representative Specialist 
Ha hnemann University 
Broad & Vine Streets 
Phil adelphia, PA 19102 

I Re: (NAGY (Seel), Maxwell P. 
309 Homestead Avenue 
Trenton, NJ 08620 
DOB: 10/2/85 

Dear Mr. Calhoun: 

The above named patient was transferred to Hahnemann University 
Hos pital from the St. Francis Hospital in Trenton, NJ, on 10/3/85. 
?he transfer was prompted by discovery of complex congenital mal~ormations. 
These included: · -• 

- De~trocardia wit~ sit~s ~olitus without strucfural 
cardiovascular anomalies -

- Hypoplastic right lung -and hypoplastic right pulmonary artery . 
- Bilateral multicystic kidney with non-functioning left 

rehal system and partial function of the right ·kidney 

The patient was closedly followed by Ors. Douglas Holsclaw and 
Pam e l a Schuler, of the Division of Pediatric Pulmonary Disease. 

The renal diagnostic work and plan of care was under the direct i on 
of Ba rney Faulkner, M.D., Director of Pediatric Nephrology. 

Hypoplasia of the right lung appeared to be the contributing factor 
fo r the malposition of the heart. An echocardiogram revealed the right 
pulmo na ry artery to be hypoplastic. · 

If there is any additional information you may wish, please do 
not hesitat~ to let me know. 

EE/as Hahn, 

I 

Sincerely yours, 
~ - ,.l_,J/ .1. . v ·uu;;tl/, 

Eshagh Eshaghpour, M.D.,F.R.C.P.(C) 
Director, Div. of Pediatric Cardiology 

. . . P~ofessor of Pe91,atraics and Medicine · Un :vers1ty, Suite 74b N.1'., 6road & V1ne,1'n1 ,auefpn1a; t'A l91U:.l 
q 1 5) 448-8852 



I_QCAL ARl!A OFFICE DIVl:310N t.1C:OICAI_ .--.~. <: IS1H-1CE: ANO HEALTH S t:: HVIC E: 5 

!JL.Li...Lg_r a·o n i s..r r t 

___ .-::_ili.c ...... e.___ 

AREA COCC _ _;.6_0_.c..9_ 

50 Rancocas _ Roa ~ -

Mt. Hollv, N . J . 0806 

~61-0448 

Hahnemann _Hospital 
230 North Broad St. 
Philadelphia; Pa. 

Att: Billing 

Dear Provider: 

I 9 IO 2 

Date: May 30, 1986 

Re: Patients's Name Maxwell P. See l-N agy 
Medicaid HSP Case# 0360250638 - 21 

Your request for prior authorization for medical approval to provide the 
medical service or item listed below is granted subject to the customary 
utilization review. 

This prior authorization is val id only if the recip i ent is currently 
financially Medicaid eligible as confinned by the possession of a current 
New Jersey Medicaid Program validation card. 

Since reimbursement is governed by limitations set by the New Jersey Medicaid 
Program, you should be aware that prior authorization does not assure that 
final reimbursement will reflect the charges submitted. · 

· ,;.·1. In-Patient Hospital Services during the period of 5 - 30-86 t o 5- 30 - 8 7 • 

· 2. Out-Patient Hospital Services during the period of 5-30 - 86 to 5 -3 0 -87 • . 
* }3xxx~1.0ks<lxx· p 1 e a s e be a""w;.;;__a_r_e_t_h_a_t __ a_u_t-:-h-o_r....,i:-z_a_t---::-i -o_n_,d,_o_e_s_n_o_t_g_u_a_r_e_n......,...t -e ....,..e-p-=a,.....t,....,1,-e=-=n~t ......,...e~l i g i b i 1 i t 

4. Otherrt is your responsibility to see a curren t va li dat i on s lip. 
Attach a copy of this authorization to your billing to avoid delay s in 
payment. 

If you have any questions please contact this offi cP. . 

cf~ 81Pa~ient 
Prescri b.er 
Patient File/LMAU 

?t::::z~~-,/1),o, 
.C • E • B e.11., 0 • 0 • Medicaid Medical Consultant 
Medicaid District Office 

*This letter authorizes the purr.hase (not renta l ) of the item(s) . In 
accord with N.J.A. C. 10 : 59 - l.9{c), . the item(s) purchas~d for the 
Medicaid clients are owned by the Medicaid Program. - When the client no 
l r nger requires the use of the item(s}, the local Medicaid office is to 
be contacted. 

L0 --25 (Rev. 9/82) 
New ]eney ls An Eq_ual Opportun ity Emplo1er . 

/ // ,,.. 

I 



PUBLIC HEARING NOVEMBER 17, 1986 

HEARING: To examine· the Medicaid and Medicare Programs from the perspectives 

of recipients and providers. 

. 
PRESEHTOR: Daniel Alfieri, Executive Director of New Horizon Treatment Services 

Inc.132 Perry Street, Trenton, New Jersey representing SUBSTANCE ABUSE TREATMENT 

PROVIDERS, INC AND NEW JERSEY ~IATION FOR THE PREVENTION AND 

TREATMENT OP SUBSTANCE ABUSE. These associations represent the agencies in 

Hew Jersey which provide substance abuse treatment services in over_ 60 facilities 

throughout the state to both indigent and fee paying clients. 

It is noteworthy that this hearing is being held during "Drug Awareness Week" in 

the state of Hew Jersey and also that we are in the midst of an epidemic with the 

continued increase of heroin use, the upswing in the use of: "Cocaine" and "Crack" 

and the ever alarming increase of other abused drugs by indigent persons who may .. 
or may not qualify for Medicaid or Medicare. 

The State is to be commended for its actions in changing the Medicaid legislation 

\wo years ago to include coverage for the disease of. drug addiction for the recipients 

of Medicaid. This action has resulted in a substantial number of needy people receiving 

. treatment for their illness, both yOI.Dlg and old. However we see an increasing need to · 

expand these services to include those clients who require treatment but fall through 

the safety net ·which Medicaid and Medicare provide. 

The following recommendations are being made for your consideration: 



1. Support bill S-2361 which provides for coverage for outpatient alcoholism 
treatment services and for the transfer of payment for alcoholism and 
drug treatment services for the Department of Health to the Department 
of Human Services. 'Ibis will allow for ·these services to be treated as any 
other medical problem. 

2. bpand the coverage of certain treatment services to include residential 
care in a state licemed free standing treatment program. It has been 
proven cost effective in the past to treat people with the disease of drug 
addiction and alcoholism rirst on an outpatient basis next in a state licensed 
residential treatment program and lastly in a hospital setting. However since 
residential treatment is not covered many referrals are inappropriately made to 
hospitals for which Medicaid and Medicare coverage is provided. 

. 
3. Revise the services covered for the disease of drug addiction. Services 

provided in substance abuse treatment programs are unique and separated from 
ordinary services provided in a m~tal health setting in some cases. The 
Division of Narcotics and Drug Abwle Control has recently established a new 
listing of these unique services and their dermitions, these should be included 
under Medicaid and Medicare covered services. These services should only be 
reimbursed if provided in a state licensed treatment program by certified 
_providers. 

With the inclusion of these recommendations those indigents who are affiicted with 
the disease of"drug addiction and alcoholism will be the benefactors. -Thank you for 
your time and consideration. 
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New Jersey Association of Non-Profit Homes for the Aging 

Apartments for Independent Living 
Continuing Care Retirement Communities 
Homes for the Aging 
County Nursing Homes 

Center for Health Affairs 
760 Alexander Road, CN1 
Princeton, New Jersey 08543-0001 
(609) 452-1161 

November 17, 1986 

TO THE ASSEMBLY HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE 

Donald L. Gilmore 
President 

Dennis R. Hett 
Executive Director 

The New Jersey Association of Non~Profit Homes for the Aging draws your 
attention to six serious deficiencies in the Medicaid program: 

1. The audit system is not cost-effective. 
Audit teams spend months in individual facilities, often uncovering minor 

amounts due the state. The return per hour invested is minimal at best; and a 
waste of time at worst. 

The process is al_so burdensome for the provider, · which must provide space 
for the auditors and devote inordinate amounts of staff time to producing and 
~opying records for the auditors. 

In spite of efforts to improve the process, some facilities still wait for 
their 1981 audits to be finalized. 

2. The reiabursement system does not even pay for minimum standards. 
The Department of Human Services, in a 1983 report to the Joint Appropri-

ations Committee, Report~ Study Concerning Feasibility of Consolidating the 
!!2 Existing Levels of Intermediate~ Under~ Medicaid Program, showed 
that "the weighted average number of hours which the (Medicaid program) 
currently utilizes for reimbursement purposes" should be increased · by 12%. 
(See page 3 of attached report.) 

No action has been taken to date, and we urge that the New Jersey Medicaid 
Nursing Home Reimbursement Study Commission, approved earlier .this year, be 
convened at once • 

. .yf,l11.11c"ti ,nd, 
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COMMl 'NITIE.'i nw CARE L/9v 



3. Medicaid is not coordinated with the regulatory system. 

For example: 
• Medicaid's refusal to pay· for a Department of He~lth nurse aide 

certification requirement has rendered the ~rogram almost ~eani~gless. 
• In many non-profit homes, recent Department of Health licensure fee 

increases are paid for entirely by residents who pay for their own care 
because Medicaid does not recognize the increase. 

• Similarly, self-paying residents alone pay the cost of a new fire safety 
inspection fee in many non-profit homes because Med i caid does not recognize 
the increase. 

We ~ecognize that Medicaid cannot pay for every good idea that appears , but 
have maintained for some years that no new requirements should be enacted 
without proper reimbursement (rom Medicaid. 

4. Medicaid does not promote genuine cost containment. 
Although Medicaid does pay facilities a small incentive if they participate 

in purchasing groups, facility rates increase only i f the facility increases 
its spending. 

We again urge that the New Jersey Medicaid Nursing Home Reimbursement Study 
Commission be convened at once. 

s. Medicaid itself encourages disc~i•ination against Medicaid patients. 
. . - . 

Fair rates, not punitive measures, wquld effectively reduce waiting lists. 
For example, facilities in Maryland recently withdrew a suit when the State 
introduced a fairer reimbursement system. 

6. Asset divestiture still must be addressed. 
Medicaid could save a significant amount of money if it could find a way to 

effectively prevent the divestiture of assets at less than market value for 
the purpose of qualifying for Medicaid. 

As the population ages, awareness that assets wi l l have to be used in the 
event that nursing home care is needed increases. Since the urge to leave·an 
inheritance to the next generation is strong, early divestiture becomes more 
probable. 

We urge that more effective means 
and that long term care insurance be 

of detecting divestiture be developed, advci_m~oJ;ng ass~ts. 

Dennis R. Hett 
Executive. Director 
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The Honorable Laurence S. Weiss, Chainnan 
Joint Appropriations Committee 
State House 
Trenton, New Jersey 08625 

Dear Mr. Weiss: 

I a:n p·1eased to present this report, which has been prepared by 
the Uivisicn of Medical Assistance and Health Services, Department 
of Human Services, in keeping with Resolution #3, P.L. ·1982, C. 49, 
the State Appropriations Act for FY 1983. As you will recall, 
Res~lution ~3 stated: 

"The Division of Medical Assistance and Health Services 
sha TI by Ja-nua-ry 1, . l98J prep-are and submit a report to 
the Joint. Appropriations Committee concerning the 
feasibility of consolidating the two existing levels of 
intermediate care into a new, single level of intermediate 
care •. The repor.:t shall indicate the number of nursing 
hours per day the new level will require and shall also 
estimate any savings to be realized in the inspections, 
rate setting and assessment process . " 

As you will also recall:, an extension on the submission of the 
report was previously requested (Appendix 1) and approved. I hope 
the information contained in this report will be helpful to the 
Joint .Appropriations Committee. 

GJA:2 

Sincerely yours, 

• 
George J. Albanese 
Co:rrnissioner 

C:0-..,.. 11,0" for tr.e 011"0 MeCIUI Anllll"C• "'•"t•I lof .. l:"1 t,e,.tal P11C.l!C Veter•"' Prc.cr•lftl Vowt~ 11'\CI 
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INiRODUCiIO~~ 

At present, ~here is an Intermediate Care level A which requires 2.50 
nursing hours of patient care per day and an Intemediate Care level B 
which requires 1.25 nursing hours of patient care per day. Different 
Medicaid per diem rates are established for each level at each long 
term care facility participatin~ in the State Medicaid program • 

•• 
The initial meetings to consider the feasibility •of consolidating the 
two existing levels of intennediate care services in long term care 
facilities were held with ~arious members of the Division of Medical 
Assistance and Health Services •. This included administrative, fiscal, 
med i ca 1 and nursing staff. ·. 

Following the initial meetings, it was decjded that it would be 
necessary to involve representatives of the New Jersey State Department 
of Health and thi long tenn care industry, i .e., The New Jersey Association 
of Health Care Facilities and the New Jersey Association of Homes for the 
Aged. 

Several combined meetings of this work group followed. The Department 
of Health representatives indicated little concern with the proposed 
consolidation from their perspective and expressed a desire to have only 
one level \Jf care combining both the ~~illed and intemediat~ l~v~ls. 
The Department of Health did not attend further meetings. 

During the course of further meetings, the Executive Dire~tors of the 
two long term care industry Associations proposed that a survey be done 
in the form of a time/motion study in order to have a more accurate ··and 
scientific basis upon which to set hours and rates for a merged inter-
mediate level of care. Several states had conducted such studies, 
inc1uding I11inois, Ohio and Maryland. These studies were used to establish 
a basis for reimbursement in those states . This approach was agreed upon . 

f 

• For use in the New Jersey program, the work group considered the Maryland 
study to be the most appropriate and was the most recent of the three 
State studies (Appendix 2). The consulting finn was Applied Management 
Sciences, Inc., of Silver Springs, Md., and, with-the agreement of the 
Division, was engaged by the industry to conduct a study in New Jersey. 

METHODO(OGY 

The procedure used in the Maryland study by Ap~lied Management Sciences 
was that their staff, with a team of nurses, recorded time worked by the 

.· nursing staff at selected facilities during the 7 A.M. - 3 P.M. and the 
3 P.M. - 11 P.M. shifts. In order to tii.:e nursing care, the final resu lt 
was weighted to cover care provided to patients on a ?4-hour basis . 
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A nufsJrig procedure was considered to include four aspects - preparation, 
travel, clean-up and administration. The administration portion of the 
n~rsing function was categorized a~ procedure and the non-ad~inistration 
portion was categorized as non-procedure. · 

A ratio of 60: of the time for ~ach specific nursing function was allotted 
for actual hands on care, and 40~ of the time was all~tted for non-
procedural functions, such as charting, meetings, ~lanning, rr.aking schedules, 
clean-ups, talking to patients and coffee breaks. As a result of the study, 
average time allottments were set for nursing funct,ons • 

.. 
For the study in New Jersey, elements of the Maryland study method were 
adapted. Since time/motion studies had already been completed across the 
county and were fairly consistent (i.e., the time ·needed to give an enema 
or bathe different types of patients were the same wherever it was observed), 
it was felt that to do another time/motion study Of these elements would be 
unnecessary. 

Therefore, for the New J.ersey study, it was only necessar-y to observe and 
re·port the procedures being given to patients -and to then apply the times 
to the recorded procedures. The form used in Maryland was modified for 

· use by a team of regional staff nurses from the Division (Appendix 3). 
A random sample of facilities across the State was selected by the 
Division's. statistical section (Appendix 4) and included proprietary, non-
profit and govt:rrnnental representation. 

Within the selected facilities ·, the sampling of intermediate care patients 
(levels A and B) was co~pleted by the regional staff nurses as instructed 
by Applied Management Sciences and the statistical section of the Division. 
The entire sampling proc·edure was established by the Division with consultation 
from Applied Management Sciences •. 

A Patient Assessment Form.~as checked relative to dependency and independency 
as applied to patient capabilities, such as bathing, dressing, feeding and 
ambulation. Other areas were checked "Yes" or "No" regarding the need for 
injections, medication, restraints, positioning, decubitus care, suctioning, 
feeding needs, etc. 

The collected data was then submitted to Applied Management Sciences where 
the actual time for nursing functions was decoded and applied to the care 
requirements noted by the regional staff nurses (Appendix 5). It must be 
noted that the Ne~ Jersey State Department of Health licensing Manual of 
Standards for Long Term Care Facilities was adhered to regarding the cate-
gorization of patient levels and need for all aspects of care. 
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The report sub:nitted to the Division by Applied l·~anage.7ient Sciences 
contained raw data on the length of time required for each patient that 
was selected in a statisticall~ valid sample. The average hours of 
nursing care required for an IeF patient was deter.iined to be 2.39 hours . 
The time study developed ·by Applied Management Sciences specified the 
amount of nursing care that appeared to be needed to satisfy all patient 
care needs as set forth by the State of New Jersey, based upon research 
at nursing homes throughout the country. 

It should be noted that, according to this study, the minimum amount of 
time felt necessary to service the most independent patient is 86.39 
minutes, or 1.44 hours. This is over the present State standard of 
1.25 hours for ICF-B level patients. 

DIVISION EVALUATION 
Utilizing the Applied Management Sciences data, the combined time for the 
care of Intermediate Level A and B patients was analyzed by the Division 's 
statistical section. Based on this analysis, the amount of time required 
per patien-~per day is 2.39 hours (2 hours,. 23 minutes·) {Appendix 6) . 

The Division also conducted an analysis of time utilizing curr-ent Medicaid 
and State licensing standards. This analysis was based upon a weighted 
average of the existing minimum number of hours requi.red for both the 
Intermediat'e A and B levels of care. The findings of this analysis ·indi cate 
that under a consolidation, the minimum hours required would be 2.14 hours 
·(2 hours, 8.4 minutes) per patient per day (Appendix 7) . 

The 2. 39 hours of care as detennined by the Applied Management Sciences 
data represents a 12i increase over the 2.14 weighted average number of 
hours which the Division currently utilizes for reimbUrsement purposes . . . 

ADVANTAGES OF CONSOLIDATION 

The Division, in its evaluation, has identified a signi ficant nu~ber of 
advantages for the conso1idatio~ of the existing two levels of _ inten::edi ate 
care into one level of Interrned,at~ Care . These advantages ~re appl1cable 
to the Department of Human Services, the Oepart~ent of Health, and the 
lcng terrn care facilities which provide Intermedi~te Care services un:er the 
~edicaid program. 
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The advantages listed below affect staff time, effort, processes and 
procedures. Xoreover, the advantases do not detract from the adequacy 
of. patient care. It is difficult to quantify the dollar amount of 
administrative savings that would be realized because of the impact 
on r.~ny different segments of the program. The advantages are: 

1. Savings would be realiied through the reduc~ion of 
' administrative appeals and hearings before an 

Administrative Law Judge on intermediat~ level of 
care assessments and the establishment of per diem 
rates. 

2. One intennediate level of care would fa.cilitate the 
authorization and reauthorization of care by Division 
nursing staff and wouJd result in increased admin-
istrative savings and in professional staff time since 
team conference time would be limited to skilled cases, 
possible denials or problem cases. 

3. The rate setting process by the Heal~h Economics section 
of the Department of Health wbuld be simplified with 
inherent savings of staff time. 

4. The pa}'ment and adjustment of per diem rates to facilities 
bYthe Division's Bureat1 of Claims and Accounts would be 
expedited. · 

S. There would be a decreas·e in the Division's administrative 
and professional staff time regarding changes of level 
requests within the Intennediate Care range; 

6. The inspection and evaluation process by the Department 
of Health licensing unit would be less cumbersome because 
of the consolidation of licensure requirements • 

. 7. There would be a decrease in administrative time involving 
the change of levels of care on the MCNH 7 fonn in the 
Medicaid District Offices. 

8. Administrative time in preparation of cases for conferencing 
and scheduiing would be minimized. and professional staff 
would be able to devote more time to areas requiring . 
increased attention, sue~ as transportation, medical equipment, 
home health care and other community health services. 

9. The process of post audit reca1culation ·of rates as a result 
of audit findings and the computation of overpayments .for 
recovery of funds would be simplified and expedited. · 
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10 •. The reporting of data and expenditures for fiscal and 
budgetary purposes would be less cu:r.:erso:::e. 

11 . The problem of classifying the Interneciate Care level 
private patient days would be eliminated. 

12. The entire audit process would be facilitated since 
intermediate levels of care would not have to be tested • .. 

13. The review of proposed per diem rates re~~mnended to the 
Division by the Department of Health would be simplified. 

,. 

DISADVANTAGES OF CONSOLIDATION 
The disadvantages 0°f consolidation are outw_eighed by the advantages and 
are listed below.: 

. 
1. Administrative time and effort would be required by the 

Department of Health and the Division to prepare. and 
implement the various regulatory changes needed, such as 
standards, licensing, inspection, patient assessment, 
cost reporting, rate setting, etc • 

. 2. A Medicaid State Plan Amendment would need to be. submitted 
to and approved by the Federal Health Care Financing 
Administration prior to· implementation. 

3. Long term care facilities in the State that provide 
Intermediate Care services would need to be informed of 
the changes and provided with a period to adjust to the 
revised nurse staffing patterns. 

4. There may be an incentive provided to long tenn care 
facilities to gradually adjust their case mix to maximize 
the number of patients who need the least amount of 
intermediate level care and to avoid the more intensive 
intermediate care patient in order to increase income from 
the one level per diem rate. This could make placement of 
the patient requiring a higher level of intermediate care 
more difficult. 

• 
SAVINGS FOR LONG TERM CARE FACILITIES 

1. · Ad~inistrative time for the discharge and re-ad~iss i on of 
patients from one Intermediate Care level to another would 
be eliminated. · 

2. Record~eeping and statistical reporting -•.-;o'Jld both be simpl i fi ed. 
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3~ The ~edical Director would be required to consider only 
two levels of care upon ad~ission - skilled or intermediate. 

4. It wo~ld be easier for facilities to staff for one level 
because of a simplified staffing pattern. . . 

5. A facility would have more flexibility ir.;.adjusting nursing 
care hours to the facility•s case mix. 

6. The submission of annual cost reports would be simplified 
concerning nursing hours. 

SAVINGS FOR STATE 

The Division is of the opinion that definite administrative staff and collar 
savings in all areas would accrue to the State with the adoption of orre 
level of intennediate care, but that such savings will not be identifiable 
until the change has been operational for a period of tim·e. For example, 
the simplification of audit rate recalculations and the accelera:ion of 
money recoveries would be realized in gradual future increments • 

As a result, no specific dollar or staff savings are able to be identified 
at. this time. It is suggested that, if the change- is ictopted, a follow-up 
study be conducted one year following its imp,emeritation for the: specific ·· 
purpose of identifying and quantifying both staff and dollar savings~ 

.. . . 

.. 
EFFECT ON STATE LICENSING 

The minimum hours of care for the licensing of long term care facilities 
are a responsibility under the jurisdiction of the State Department of 
Health. The per patient per day hours required for Intermediate Care 
levels A and Bare currently contained in the State Administrative Code 
as a licensing standard. Therefore, in order to consolidate and utilize 
one level of intermediate care, it will .be necessary for the State . 
Depart:nent of Health to consider and promulgate a change in the licensing 
standards as a requirement for all long term care facilities in the State, 
irrespective of whether or not they participate in the Medicaid program. 
This would require review by the Health Care Administration Board in the 
~ea Tth Oepartrr:ent and the publication and adoption of a revised rule in 
the Jersey Register. 

67X 
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the consolidation of intermedia:.-: care into one level would also require 
the publication and ado~tion of a rule change int~~ New Jersey Hegister 
along with a change in the Medicaid State Plan. Any change in the S:a:e 
Plan for this purpose would require the approval of the Feoeral Health 
Care Financing Administration prior to implementation . 

-· ·-·- . --· -

SW·1MARY 

Based upon the information contained in this ·study, the Division is 
of the opinion that the consolidation of the intermediate levels of 
care into one level is feasible using a standard of 2.39 hours of care 
per patient day and will save money administratively, but is estimated 
to incur a cost of approximately $7.2 million (State and Federal share) . 

,: 

•• 

. . 
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MEMORANDUM ---------- ,.. 

ttovember 8, 1982 

TO: Honorable Laurence S. Weiss 
Chairman, Joint Appropriations .Corrr.1ittee 

SUBJ~CT: Joint Appropriations C~Timitt:e Resolution #3 
on Single Intennediate Care Facility Level 

As you know, the above Resolution requires -the Division of 
~~dical Assistance and Health Services to prepare and submit 
a report to the Joint Appropriations C~ilmittee by January 1, 
1983 concerning the feasibility of consolidating the t\10 
existing levels of intennediate care into a new sin9l~-)evel 
of intennediate care. 

The Resolution further requires that the report indicate the 
nun:ber of nursing hours per day for the new level, along with 
an estimate of any savings to be realized in the inspections, 
rate setting and assessment process. 

The Division is working closely with the New Je rsey Associat i on 
of Health Care Faciliti~s on the study and is currently engaged 
in a detailed analysis of nursing tasks and the time required to 
perform the task for ICF patients in such facilities . 

It is possibTe that this study may not .be fully completed for 
submission by Januar-J 1, 1983 and I am, therefore, requesting a 
two-~~nth extension for the submission of the report to the Joint 
Appropriations Committee. Your favorable consideration of this 
request will be most appreciated . • 

GJA :2 
c.c. 

.-
George J. Al banese 
Co:nmissioner - · 

Larry J. Lockhart / . /J Y_ 

Themas M. Russo "-' °'(, 
James E. Cunningham 

co~~•U IO" ·~· ,.,, 1111"0 t.l!tCICII Auhtenc• MeO\ltl Mealtll Menu, 
1r.: Vllw1 1~y 1r-:1.,e, 

P1. ~ 11c 
W tl!t~• 

V •t•rent Pro~""'' 
,no $ 1:t t Clt l s, .... ,, .. 

YO\ltll 1"10 
l'amtly !.c...,lu 
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PATIENT.ASSESSMENT 

July 8, 1982 

Medical Assistance c~~pliance A~~inistration 
D~art.~ent of Health and Mental Hygiene · 

'St.ate of :-1aryl and 

• 

• 

• 
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The Patient Asses~~ent Form 

•• • 

The patient assessment form has be!n designed to abstract a finite 
set of patient-specific characteristics for ~hich Maryland nursing heme 
providers will be reimbursed. This assessment for~ provides the State 
with the requisite data to determine reimbursa~:nt rates for nursing 
cos~s based on a patient's dependency in the A~tivities of·Oaily Living, 
the need for three specific special services (i.e., tube feeding, 

~- necrotic ulcer care, turning and positioning_). and s.ave.n a.the.r ·c.a.teg.ories 
of add i ti ona 1-serv ices • 

· Assessments will periodically be performed on all Medical Assistance 
patients so "the instrument has been designed to capture data for each 
month bet'.ieen assessments;' In addition to multiple month retrospective 
ass.assments, the form is also used to re;ord either an initial adr.tission 
or a conversion (i.e . ~ from Medicare or private pay) assessment. All 
data it~'DS required ;o canpl~te this form may be found in the patient ' s 
medical record. Instructions are provided to define AOL dependency and 
to count days of service. A cross-reference to the MAPP is also provided 
;n the data sources • 

.. 
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·A. Patient Na-ne - Print the patient's na.T.e in the box provided. 
Rec~ro t~e iast na::-:: firs: and then cc~tinue with the first and 
rr.icdle r.a.-;:es as s;:,ace a1lcws. It is extic7.ely i~portant that the 

- na.7.e ap~ears correctly spelled since this field will ce used to mat:h 
t~e assess~ent form with the payment voucher ~hen errcrs are pres:nt 
in the patient ID.• 

• 
8. Assessment Oa~e - The date that the for~ is ~omp1eted by the 
interv1e1 • .,er. Reco~d month, day, and last t~-.-o c~·;its of the year : 
Zero fill boxes (e.g., 01 • January). . 
C. Facilitv ID - Each nursing hane has a six-digit unique provider 
cooe. H tne assessment occurs in the hospital or in other . · 
circumstances where the nursing ho.-ne facility is unknown, then code 
'000000' in th1s field and write the na.~e of the hospital at the tcp 
of the form. · 

D. MEDICAID IO - This ID will appear in the patient's medical 
recorcs or in the business office. This shouid be copied very 

.carefully because this is the means by which this form·can be li~ked 
back to a particuiar patient's payment record. ihe ID should consist 
of 11 digits. If less than 11 digits appear in the patient's 
records, ask the nursing home staff to check the numb.er. 

E. Assessor IO - Tnts ftela is for the use of the assessment 
contractor ano should be used to uniquely ident~fy each assessor~ 
Every assessment form should have this field completed. 

. . 

F. Period Coverino -:If this is an initial assassment, record all. 
zeros l i.e., 10000') in the boxes for each month and be sure to code 
item 1 in Section I properly. If not an ini',tial assessment, then the 
continuing assessment recorded on this .form can be for any period up 
to the three months in length. If more than three months have 
el~sed since a previous assessment {or admission), ple?se use more 
than one fonn. lndi~ate for each month (or part thereof) the month 

· numbar and 1 ast two digits of the :,ear. By doing so, all responses 
1n Sections I through IV will be prope~ly keyed to the month of 
review. 

• 

., . • 



I. ~D:•1!:USTRATI'/E: OAiA 

· 1. Initial Assessment 

I~e~ Definition: ihe first assessment perfor~ed on a patient after 
h:/sne_ has oeen determined to be eligible for ~-tedic~l Assistance (:•:A) 
,~d has te:n classified as ap;:ropri ate for nursing home pl ac!.'!:ent. 

• This assessment will generally be performed either in conjunction 
with a ~edical eligibility re'~ew in a hospital setting or in the 

, f ac i1 it:,, in the case of a private pay nursing hC?e resident who js 
. converting to MA. • 

Data Source: Accompanying initial medical review. 

Code Exolanation 

Code Meenino 

"O-, :- • h .. . 

0 = No 
1 • Yes 

If the for.n is being used for an initial assessment, Sections !!I 
and IV need not be filled out • 

.. . 

• 

~7x 
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!. AC:•iI::!Si~TIVE OAiA 

2. Date of Ac~ission or Conversion to MEDICAID 

Ite~ Definition: The date a patient en Medical Assis:ancs enters the 
n~rs;ng nc~e, .Q,8. the date that the pati~nt ' s payment status changes 
to Medi ca 1 Ass i s~ance frail private pay or al tern a ti ve sources. 

Data Source: These data can ~e fcund in the facility's business 
office on the admittance forms or at the beginning of the patien~ •s 
medical record. 

Code Exclanation: 

Code -
00-00-00 

AA-88-CC -
AA-88-CC -

Meanina 

= Patient has not, as :,et, been admitted to the nursing 
heme 

= Month patient admitted to the nursing home or 
converted to Medical Assis:ance . Cote as fo11cws in 
first two fields, indicated here as AA:-· 01 = January, 
02 =February •••• 12 = Decenber. 

= Day patient admitted or converted to MA. Code in 
second two fields, indicated here as 53: 01 = first 
day of month •••• Zo, 29, 30~ or 31 s last day of 
month. 

AA-88-CC = Year patient admitted or converted to MA. Cede 1 as t 
two digits of the year in the last two fields, -
i·ndi cated here as CC .. 

' 

•• 

C: 



I. AC:•HNIST~ATI\'E D~TA 

··3. · __ ·oate of Dischar;e, Transfer, Death, or M~DICAID - Lost er Oeniec 

Itsm Definition: When any of the above actions occur, the Medical · 
~ss1s:ance ~e,~b~rsa~ent to that nursinc hc~e for the patient will be 
discontinued. It is imperative, theref~re, to distinguish between an 
ac:ual transfer/discharge and a patient who has, for exar.tple, left 
the f ac i1 ity for a brief hos pi ta 1 stay of, say, 72 hours,~ and for 
'#hc.-n the·facility is still holding their bed (t-;.e latter c.ase shquld 
be regarded as the patient still being in the ho.7.e) •. It is very 
important to get the exact date that the action occurred. 

Data Source: Medical records; Business office 

Code Exolanation · 

Code Meanino 

00-00-00 • Patient is still in the nursing hc~e and is still 

AA-as-cc = -
AA-aa-cc • -
AA-BB-CC • -

receiving MA benefits. 

Month action occurred. 
indicated here as AA: 
•••• 12 • Dec~~ber. 

Code in the first two fields, 
01 = January, 02 =_ February 

Day action occurred. Code in the second two fields 
indicated here as Ba: Ol = first day of month •••• 31 
• last day of month. 

Year action occurred. Code in the last two fields~ 
\indicated here as CC the last two digits of the year. 

... 
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I. ~o:•HiHSTRAiIV~ o.=..TA 

-~. Days of H~e Leave Taken 

· It:~ ·-oefinition: Patients are 
h:..7:e eacn ca.ler.dar year . 
will keeo the bed avai1ab1e ind 
be paid. 

• 

allowed up to 18 ~ays of accu~u1ate1 
During t hes: visits , the nursing ho-ne 
Medic!1 Ass i st!n:? wi l l continue to 

Data Source: Medical records; 8usin~ss off i ce 

Cece ~xolanation 

Code Meanina 
. 00 = Hane visits were not taken dur i ng the rev i ew month(s) 

01-31 • Code the n~"Tlber of days of hG-ne· visits taken in each of the 
review month(s). 

,· 

• 

• 7 



II. ACi!VIiIES OF OA!LY LIVING 

5. Scthinc -
Ite~ ·oefinition: Refers to the d~scri~tion which best ty?ifies the 

, ;>a ti ent • s over a 11 perf Or:iance of bathing or showering ac ti vi ti es in a 
gi\~n month. 

Data Source: Medical records~ MAPP for~ - Category II Functioning 
Status - Section 4, Personal J;ygiene ite.'i1S 4, 5, and 6; Charge tl~rse; 
Nur$e 1 s Aide. •· · 

Code Exoianation 

Code Meanina 

0 • Independent - .a resident is classified as indeoendent if no 
other person ·is involved in any· part cf the pr~cess of 
taking a sponge bath, shower or tub bath to wash ~he whole 
body. This category may be applied however to the patien~ 
who requires supervision for safety reasons though he 
washes himseif, and the patient who is only onable to wash 
one extremity. A patient is also·:iassified uncer ~his 
category if he/she uses only mechanical aids to ass~st in. 
the bathing process~ e.g., shower/tub chair. 9rah.rail1~ 
pedal/knee· C'C'rrtrolled .. faucets, long handle brush or 

· mecna.n'ical - lift. 

· . 1 • Dependent - pertains to the indi vi dua 1 who 1 s assisted in 
washing; this fncludes the patient to whan water is brought 
e'len though .. he washes himself, and patient who is helped. in or out of a tub as regularly as once a week. Thi-s category 
also includes the individual ~ho is completely bathed by 
another person(s) and does not participate in the activity. 

?ut one code in each box-·for· each review month by choosing the code 
which best describes the patient's overall abilities for the month • 

• 

7/;x 
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I!. ~C,!VITIES OF DA!LY LIVING 

6. Dressing 

!~:::i· Definiticn: ,ne process of puttino on. fasten'ino or taking cff . - . -, 
_ai·i ite:.is of cicthing, braces, or artificial lk:s that are 'liorn 
daily by the ir.divicual, including o:tainir.; ¼r.C replacing th: it;~S 
fr::-:i their stc:-age area in the ir.r.:ediate envircr.::-:ent. Clothing 
refers to the clothing usua11v worn daily by the individual. 
Individuals who wear paja:nas 'or gown 'liith robe and slippers as their 
usual attire are considered dressed. • 

Data Source: Medical records; MA??-Category II Functioning Status, . 
!)ec:,on :i, Dress/Undress items 1-3; Charge Nurse; Nurse's Aide. 

Code Exolanation 

Code Meaning 

0 = Independent - pertains to the patient ~ho does not receive 
personal help or supervision in getting clothes fr~~ the 

· closets and drawers and in putting on the cl.othes, 
including brace (if usually worn) and including outer 
garments and footwear. Fasteners must a-lso be ·managed 
withcut assis~ance, although, a resident who receives help 
in tying shoes only is. included in this category. This 

-class also incluoes the indtvidual who uses mechanical help 
to complete the dressing .process. Such equipment or 

devices may include long-handled shoe horns, zipper pulls, 
velc-o fasteners, adapted clothing, and walker with 
attached basket or some other device used to obtain 
clothing. · • 

1 = Dependent - includes patients who usual ly receive 
assistance from another P,erscn(s) in obtaining clothes, 
fastening hooks, putting •en c 1 othes, braces, arti f i ci a 1 
limbs or who require supervision or instruction in order to 
dress one's self. Also included in this category is the 
resident who receives human assistance (as specified above) 
and who uses the aid of ~ecnical devices. Finally, this 
code includes patients who are conpietely dressed by 
another ~erson(s) or who are bedfast ar.d therefore remain 
partia11y or canpletely undressed. 

Put one code in each box for each revi~~ mont~ bv choosinc the code 
which best describes the patient 1 s overall abili~ies for ihe ~onth. 

,.. 
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·11. ACTIVITIES CF DAILY LIVI~G 

· · 7. · Mcb i1 i ty 

!t:.-:-: ·~efinition: 1ne patien-c's c~rrent performance, assessed with. 
~a~nar.ical aids if c~stuT.arily used, of moving frc:n bed to chair or 
~r.e~lcMair, and fr:~ bed or chair to standing position. Exclude 
effort required to apply a brace or prosthesis (included in dressing) • 

• Oat! Source: Medical records; ~APP-Category !I.Functional Status, 
Sec:ion 1 - A.ilbu1 ation items 1-4, and Section 'S•·- iransferring items 
1-4; Charge Nurses; Nurse Aides. 

Code Explanation 

Cede Meanino -
0 • Independent - requires no assistance in transferring and 

walking and/or wheeling. 
' l = Dependent - refers to the patient who is able to ~Tabulate 

with or without mechanical assist~nce, but must be 
personally assisted getting in or out .of bed or chair. 
This category also includes the patient who is unable to 
~«bulate without human assistance or supervision, is 
whe~ted.p o~ is bed/chair confined. Patient cannot 

-participate signiiic.a.ntly in th~ process of w~lking/ 
wheeling or transfer, but is able to reposition self in bed 
o-:- in. chair. 

2 • Bed/Chair CQnfined/Unable to Reposition Self refers to. 
the patient who requires a daily maintenance schedule for 
positioning and turning by nursing staff to relieve areas 
of pressure and to prevent skin breakdown. · 

Put one code in each bo_x.·for each review month by choosing the code 
which best describes the patient's overall abilities for the month • 

•• 
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• T 1 •• ;;.CTIVITIES Ci=' D~!LY LIVWG 

. ·a. . Continence 

It~~ Definition: Continence ~efers to the physio1cgicai p:"'OC:ss of 
eiimi:iation frc.il the bc'dels and bladder 'r1here incontinence is the 
involu:i~ary loss of control. This itca only refers to the func~ion 
of control and does not incluc, hygiene, toileting, adjusting 
clothes, etc. .. 
Date Scurce: Medi ca 1 reco:"'ds; MAP ?-Cate;ory I! ":='unct i oni ng St.?tus, 
Sec~ion 6 - ioileting items 4 and 7; Charge ::urse; Nurse's Aice. 

Code Ex0lcnation: 

Code Meanina -
0 = Inde~endent pertains to the patient who is continent of 

bowel and bladde:"' and the patient who can conpletely care 
for their own ost~~y. Also incluces· patient who has 
accidents only 1 or 2 times per week and is npt 
catheterized. Does not include patient whose continence is 
maintained only through re9ulariy scheduled and documented 
staff assistance in advance of need. 

1 = · · Dependent - Includes patient who has accidents l or more 
times per week includes patient who has accidents at 
night only • . Also includes patient needing regular, daily 
continence care due to patient's inability to control 
micturiticn or bowels, or to notify staff in advance of 
need. Incluaes patient whose continence is maintained -. 
through regularly scheduled and documented staff assistance 
in advance of need. Patients with indwelling catheter.s, 
suprabubic catheters, and iex~s catheters shou1d be 
regarded as in~ontinent. 

Put one code in each box for each review· month by choosing the code 
which best describes the patient's overall abilities for the month • 

• 
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i !. .!.Ci IV !Ti ES OF CA !LY LIV WG 

9. · .. Eating 

Item Definition: Eating and feeding refers to ~he ' prccess of getting 
icoc ~Y any means fr~~ the receptacle into the body. ihis it~~ 
desc~ i bes the ft,;nc:ion of eating after food is placed in front of the 
individual. This standard in.eludes N-G tube feeding or gastrostOilY 
fe!dings, but excludes patient' being maintained solely by IV or being· 
taught self-care of gastro_stcny. •· • 

Data Source: Medical records; MAP?-Cate;ory II Functionino Status, 
Sec~ion 2 - Muscle Strength, Items 5 and 6; MA?P-Category iII 
Nutritional Status, iten l; Charge Nurse or Nurse 1 .s Aide. 

Code Exolanation 

Code Meanino -
0 • Independent - no service. _Patient rnay receive assistance 

in cutting meat, buttering bread, opening containers of 
milk, pouring milk or cereal, or crea~ in coffee, or in 
clearing up after acc~dents. 

1 • . ReceiV!s personal help or supervision - refers to patient 
-who receive;s sane assistance or direct super,,isian i.n 

eating in order to achieve adequate nutrition on a daily 
basis or to guard against 1 ire-threatening incidents (e.g •• 

· choking). . · 

2 = 

3 • 

Spoonfed - ~~fers to patient wh~ is routinely fed by a 
staff menber because the patient is usually unable ·to bring 
food to his mouth. Patient may occas i onally bring food to 
his mouth in an effective manner for one feeding or during 
two or more f~edings. 

Gastri c tube/gastrostcny feedings Patient is fed a 
presai bed diet via a naso-oral-gavage tube or 
gastro-gavage tube. Activity includes insertion of tube, 
care of ~,e opening, and feeding throu;h the tube • • 

Put one cede in each box for each review month by choosing the code 
~ni ch best desc; i bes the patient's o~erall abil i ties for the month . 

PROPERTY OF 
·NEW JERSEY STATE LIBRARY 

JUL 2021 
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· • 10a. Decut) i tus Care 

I-:e:71· 0efiniticn: Refers to the days cf car! gi•,en to patients with 
S:aoe ill a~c S:aae IV cecubitus ulcers. A Stace I!i decubitus ulcer 
is 5efined as a s~in break with re~ness and sic;ificant or extensive 
tissue invo1ve~:n:; a full thickness of skin is lost, possibly 
including subcutaneous tissue~ producing sercsanguine~us drainage. A 
Stage IV decubitus ulcer is d~fined as a skin break with deep tissue 
involvement, necrotic tissue may be pr~sent. I/skin break must te 
present in both types of ulcers; blisters only would not be 
considered a Stage III/IV ulcer. 

Data Source: Patient observation; medical records; nursing notes. 

Code Exo 1 anati on 

Code Meanina 

00 = Care for a necrotic ulcer was not administered during that 
month 

01-31 = Number-of days that necrotic ulcer care was administered 
each month. Care is defined as treat~ent ordered mora 
often than dztly for decubitus ulc:rs, stasis ulcers~ or 
similar conditions t,1' « physician cf one or more of the 
follading treatments: stcriie dressing, moist packs, 
soaks, irrigations, heat lamp, -oxygen, or other recognized 
therapy. 

.-

: 

•• 
Note: A Stage I ulcer is defined as inflamation er reddening of the ski.n 

which does not clear with gentle hand :nassasa and repositioning of 
the patient. A Stage II ulcer is a skin br:?k with infl~~ation cf 
surroundir.g skin which does not clear wit~ g:ntle hand massas: and 
re~ositioning of patient. 



n ':' (::- :- r •., t:.':!'JV I c=s • • • • .,. • • .r._ •.-!'\ -

lCb. _Oecubitus present at ad~issicn 

I:e~ Oef1nition: Indicate if the necrotic ulcer was present upon 
acM1ss1on to tne nurs1ng heme. If a privat! pay patient converts to 
Medic!l Assistance, the assessor would still indicate if the ulcer 

·was present at the tirne the patient admitted to the nursing hc~e as a 
private pay patient. This fi~ld need only be ca:pleted on the. 
patient's 1nitia1 assessment and his/her first C;ntinued Stay Reyiew. 

Data Soc.::-ce: Resident observation; medical records. 

Cede Exolanation: 

Code Meanino 

0 = 
1 = 

Ulcer not present at ad~ission 
Ulcer present at admission 

•• 
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··11 • . Turning and Pcsitioning 

!~=~ O~;inition: The numb:r of days fer fthich t~e patient re~uires 
24 ho~r turning and positioning . This does no: include those 
~a~ients ~ho can sit in a chair durir.g the cay cut n:fd turning and 
positioning at night only. (If resicent is tu~ned and positioned, 
lten 7, Mobility, should inditate resident is bed/chair confined.) 

Data Source: Medical records; Patient obser·,a:{on 

Code Exolanation: 

Code Meaning 

• 

00 • 24 hour turning .and position w~ not req~ired this month 

01-31 = Nu:nber of days patients required 24 hour turning and 
positioning each review month . 

f 

73 X 
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12. iubefeejing 

! :~~- ,:fi~it~cn : Refers to the use of a naso-g!stric or gastric tube 
a~ :t: pr~~ary ~ethcd of fe!ding the patient. (If resident is 
t~oefed, !ta~ 9, Eating, should indicate such.) 

Data Source: Medical record~; MA?? Cateaory III Nut:-itionai Status, 
ttem o - rootnote; Patient observation • . • 

• •• Cod! Exolanation 

Cede Meanina -
00 • Patient was not tubefed during the review month 

01-31 • Number of days the· patient was -tubef ed during each. review 
month . 

. .. 

• 
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·. lj. Restraints 

It:n·· D~finiticn: . r,um!:ler of da:,,s that physician cr.:ered and ;,atien: 
was ac~1n1s:ered physical restraints, and/or the f~11owing protective 
c:vices: posey belt, ;eriatric chair. Restraints must be re~~ved at 
recular intervals. Patients in protec:ive devices ~ust be 
repositioned at 1 east every t~..-o hours. Protective devices such as 
mitts, elbow pads, knee pads/and heel pads are included as part of 
the dressing fu~ction and, therefcre, are exciu~:d here. Restraints 
can only be ordered for a 24-hour per-iod; protec~i ve devices can be 
ordered for up to 30 days for skilled patient, and a maximum of 60 
days for an !CF-level resident~ 

Data Scurce: . Medi ca 1 records; -~!AP? Category I I Functioning Status, 
Sectio~ 3 Transferring - iten 5; Patient observation. 

Cede Exolanation 

Code MeaninQ 

· 00 = ?.es trai nts/protecti ve devices were not used during the 
review month 

01-31 = Number of days that restraint/protective devices were used 
· each re'li e-, rwaa.th. 

: 

•• 

.... 



I\'. AOO!iio;:,:.1 SERVICES 

' · 14a. Single !njections 

It~ Oefi:iit~cn: The nur.:ber of· days the patient was ac:ninistared 
on1y one injection each day. Excludes resident who self-administers 
i nj ec:t i ons • 

Data Source: Medical records: medication records/she~ts: 

Code Exolanation • 

Cede Meanino 

00 = No single injections were received during the review month 

01-31 = Nc...--nber of days patient re·cei 'led .only single i nj ecti ens 
during review month • 

.. 

•• 
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11. ACJITICN~L SE~VICES 

·. l;b. Multiple Injections 

!:~~- Definiticn: The number of days that the patient receives two or 
~:ie injections per day. Excludes patient who acmi nisters own 
in; ect ions. 

Data Source: Medical records: medication records/sheets. 

Code Exolanation 

Cede Meanina -
~.-• • 

00 • No multiple injections were received ' during the review mcnth 

01-31 = Number of days that the patient received mu1tip1e 
injections each review month. · 

: 

• 
• 



•·v 1 I • ; ,QL) rrro::.~L SERVICES 

· · 15. q st c-n y Care 

! :='=l ·•efinitior.: 1ne num~er of days of -care and/or irriaation of all 
~s::~ies in~i~oing colosto~ies, ileostcmies, uretercstomfes; as 
:rcered by a ~hysician and care provided under supervision of a 
i icensad nurse. Excludes the resident who is self-care • 

• 
Data Source: · Medi ca 1 record; :Treat:nent records; Category II 
Functioning Status Section 6 - it~~s 6, 8; Pa:itnt Observation. • 

Code Exo 1 anati on 

Code Meanina 

00 = .No care was given during review month 

01-31 = Number of days during re'liew month the patient received . 
care for the ost~~y. 

-. 

• 

.. 



... 

( 
'-

..... 

IV. ~OOITIO~AL SERVICES 

··rs. Oxygen/Aerosol 

itc6 Def~niticn: Adillinistration cf oxygen and/or aerosol therapy 
(!FP3J respira:o~y care only as ordered by a ~hysician and 
ac~inistered by a licer.sed nurse or a registare~ respiratory 
therapi~t . Self-ad~inistered oxy;en nebulizers, vaporizers, or 
atc:mizers are not included in this category • 

• • 
Data Source: Medical rec~rds; Treat!iient recorc-; Charge nurse; 
Nurse·s Alce; Patient observation . · 

Cade Exo1anation 

Cede Meaninq 

e 

00 • Oxygen/Aerosol Therapy was not. acministered during review 
month 

01-31 = Number of days that the patient received Oxygen/Aerosol 
trea~ents each review month • 

I 

•• 

21 



I" • rrq~10·1·"L t~t.:,''IIC:-s , • r\ - .J • j ',,.,, - • " .. 

· · 17. IV./Subcuta:ieous 

Its.-:i Defir.ition: Parenteral solutions, with or wi:hcut medic.?.tion,., 
orce~eo ~Ya pnysician and ad~inistered under the supervision cf a 
re:is~ered nurse who is available on a 24-hour basis, in c:rnplianc: 
wit~ licensure recuir~~ents. Resicent who receives IV/Subcutaneous 
t~!a~~ents fer any part of a 6ay is considered to have re~eived 
tr!at-nent for a full day. • • •• 
Data Source: The medication sheet must specify the solution·, the 
da~e, the ti~e administered, and the signature of the person 
administertng the fluid. The patient's plan of care must be 
reevaluated by the physician after four days' administration. 

C:de Exclanation 

Code Meani no 

00 = Patient did not req1Jire this 
month 

type of care c!uring the review 

01-31 = jiumber of days the patient received this service each 
re'I i ew rnon th • 

... 

.. 

.. 

•··. 



IV. AOOITION~L SERVICES 

··1s. Suctioning/Tracheostc:r.iy 

!te~-~efini:ion: Maintenance of ~atif~t air~ay ~r~ered by a 
~~ysician ana perfor.7:ed by a lice~sed nurse, ir.~lucing the cleaning 
of inner and outer cannula and sterilization of neeced equip~ent. 
The suctioning equipment must te located in the patient's roan • 

• Data Source: Medical record; treatment records. 

Code Exolanation 

Cede Me!nino -
00 • Patient did not require suctioning or tracheostomy care 

during the review month 

01-31 = Number of days ~at patient received these services each 
review month. 

• 
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UBJECT 

CH::PAH fME:Nf OF HUMAN.SERVICES 

INTER. OFFICE COMMUNICATION 

/;.nn :~c.hl er J/ DATE December 3~ 1932 

Jed Spector 
James Cunningham 

.,, 
James Bohan ~;.p • I>- ~e 

•• 

'- d 
d'-'- i-

,t v 

Revised Sample of Long Term Care Patients 

As requested, the sample of long term care patients has been revised to 
include a minimum number of facilities according to type; Proprietary 
(10 sample facilities), Govern~ental and tJon-Profit which received r:::dic~id 
funds (5 sample facilities each). This remains a two stage sample and the 
instructions provided with the original sar:-:ple still apply (copy attach:d). 
The lists of random numbers which correspond to the beds to be sampled ere 
attached and grouped. according to type o'f facility". A face sheet for each 
group identifies the facilities selected for review. In keeping with your 
cost and tirn& constraints, the total sample.size remains essentially the 
same. A-tata.1 of 20 facilities wfll be se1ected each having ·Jo beds to 

. review, with the exception of two small facilities in which all beds are to · 
be reviewed (see face sheet)~ · · · 

The tota 1 nur.1ber of facilities that were su_bj ect to samp 1 i ng · was reyi s ed 
from ·242 to 238 facilities. Facilities are defined as units with discrete 
Medicaid provider numbers. As had been agreed and stated in the original 
memo, the sample frame excludes facilities which did not receive f1edicaid 
funds for the ·report month of August 1982 (CP03). Statistically, inferences 
cannot be made relevant .to these facilities. Also, this sample was not 
constructed to facilitate comparisons between level A and level B care. 
·The_ new stratified format is likely to increase the sampling error from 
the previous target of+ 20 minutes. Sampling error can ·only be reduced 
by increasing the sample size. Again, the estimated sampling error is 
subject to the assumptions you provided. 

If you have any questions regarding the above or experience problems 
selecting random samples at the facilities, please call me at 292-7341. 

JB:Jh 

attachments 
. ' (' ,,-/..P P?.~r/ED: , -;-"" /,_! ..... _ .-(-~.t-, k-. --
/()~LL 

Jed Spector, Chief, 8:Jreau of r~ursin~ Services 
James Cunningham, Pre~-itlent, NE:;•!Jer$:.)' Assoc~~tio~ 

of H~alth Care Facilities 
Dannis ~ett, Executive Director, N.J. Assc:iation of 

r;on-Profi t Homes for the: /\gi ng, Inc. 
<?"'G~ I 
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To: 

From: 

Subject: 

Jed Spector 

. _L, 
Ji r.i Bohan ?"Jl 

DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN S·ERVJCES 

INTER. OFFICE COMMUNICATION 

O.ite: Novem~er s, 1982 

• .. 
Rando~ Sau.ple of Long Term Care Patients Level A & B 

As requested. please find attached a statistically random sa~ple of 
nur.ibers which identify the nursing horne beds to be used in your study of 
long term care. The sample is divided into two stages, The first 
identifies the 20 facilities to be visited out of the 242 facilities that 
received Medicaid payments during August 1982. The second stage identi fiei 
the 30 beds to be reviewed in each facility selected by listing 30 ra~dom 
nu~bers beti·1een one and the total number of beds in each respective facil i 
(r-~;.) For exar::ple if the first selected faci.lity had 100 beds, thirty rand, 
nu:7.bers will be listed which could range from one to 100. In addition, eao 
facility has five reserve pool numbers. These are to be used only if one 
or more of the first 30 beds ~el~cted ha$~ patierrr requiring skilled nursi 
care (which are not subject to revie\·1} or a.r~ es;;pty durirrg the time of 
review. An empty bed should be narrowly defined as 'empty for the duration 
of review time spent at the facility'. ·Reserve pool cases should not repl a 
other beds for administrative convenience. Also, they must be used in the 
order given. 

Because of the uncertainty of the physical layout or available records of 
each facility, the procedure for matching the sample of random numbers of 
~ctual beds in the facility has yet to be defined. If a facility has all 
rooms numbered in consec;uti ve order from one to Mi and there are two beds 
to a room. the bed to be reviewed can be derived directly from the random nt 
An odd random number means you will review bed A, an even number equals bed 
The room number is derived by dividing the random number by 2 and rounding 
up to the nearest integer. An example, the random number 29 would correspor 
to bed A in room number 15 (29~2=14 .5,P.d=lS). If room numbers are numbered 
consecutively but begin with multiple digits, eg ., 101, 201, 1001, etc ., 
disregard all digits to the left of 1-M;. If rooms are not ordered 
consecutively, you can create a contiguous list by listing all beds accordin 
to hierarcy of room numbers (eg., lA, 18, 12A, 128, .•. MiA t1iB). Then the 
bed to be reviewed would correspond to the ordered position of the rando~ 
nu~ber (eg . , Random #3 corresponds to bed 12A in prior example). Other list 
are also suitable, such as, a file with one ca~d for each bed, a ledger 
sheet listing a11 · beds , etc. Again the bed selected for review woul~ be 
according to its posit ion in the files or list. However, any source for 
$E'1(:Ction of sc::::;,le beds 1:-:ust be cc~plete (t? i l occupied level A f, C t:ds) 
,:r;d r~r.co::ily c,-:erec. The rroccdur~ us~d for each facility should be 
cJcu-:·~ntec so ti",at sar.:pl(: selected coi.;ld theoredcally be duplicJtec!. 



Per .the instructionsof yourself and Jim Cunningham, this sam~le is 
constructed to provic: an estimate of the average length of ti~e required 
per day to service all level A and B patients in LTC facilities -which -, 
received Medicaid funds. ~tatistically1 inferences cannot be made relevant 
·to prh·ate facilities, nor will this sample facilitate comparisons between 
level A and level B care. The amount of erro~·of the estimate is expected 
to be+ 20 minutes at a 95: level of confidence. However, factors which 
deternine sar.:ple sizes and distribution between stages were cerived intuitive· 
Samples of this type are extremely sensitive to such assumptions-and sampling 
error may· be adversely affected. 

In order to make the necessary calculations after the sample is completed, 
the length of time of service per day for each patient sampled must be 
provided and grouped by pertinent facility. In otherwords, we will raceive 
20 groups of 30 numbers each. 

If you have any questions rega.rding the above er experience problems 
selecti~g random samples at the facilities, pl:ase call me@ 292-7341 . 

. JB:es 

Attachments 

• 

9/x-
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S.,:::?LE FOR Pr:CPRIEi;,;y FACILiiIES 

FACILITIES SELECTED 

Beachview Nursing Ho~e 

Bel Air Nursin~ Care 

Lakewood of Voorhees 

Greenbriar Nursing & Convalescent Home 

Er.:ery Manor Nursing Home 

H H Nursing Home, Inc. 

The Grove Health C. C. 

Bayview Conva. Center 

Dolly Mt. Nurstng Home 

Bridgeway Conva. Center 

PP-O'!I DER r:u:·:BER UU!·~SER CF BEDS 
•• 
C~02 104 

0230 250 

0410 240 

0£01 220 

12G5 10~ 

· 1311 115 

1356 121 

1505 323 

1609 32 (PLL} 

181G 120 



SA~~LE FOh ~C~-PROFIT FACILITIES 

FACILiiIES SELECiED 
Masonic Horne 

\•:es 1 ey r~anor Methodist Ho:ne 

Lutheran Home, Jersey City 

Francis Asbury f-lanor 

Work~an's Circle Home 

. ' . 
PROVIDER r:ur-~BER 

0313, 

0561 

0964 

1362 

2063 

NuMeER OF BEDS 
239 

32 (ALL} 

81 

67 

78 



' .. 

-i -
:.... 

fACILiiIES SELECTED 

Bergen Pines County Hospital 

Cumberland Manoi-

~:eadowvi ew Hudson County 

Roosevelt Hospital 

Preakness Hospital 

• .. 
0261 

0651 

0903 

1252 

1 €51 

rw:•18ER OF 

£51 

19l 

~40 

290 

l;32 



,-.:- 1" C.I\U l I , 

.• •· I- CONVERSION TABLE / 
J;:; 

O.F CODES DES CRIB Ir:G 
PATIENT CARE NEEDS 

All Assessl'!':ent 
Patients Item rJo. Service Minutes P?O 

- Director of t:Ursing 4.20 

Night Shift 30.51 .•. 
Medications 14.70 86:39 

s. .. 
Personal Hygiene 11.59 

6. Dressing 16.03 

Meal Preparation 8.89 

Miscellaneous 
Services 0.47 

As recuired 7. Mobility Asst. • 1 add 26.75 

a. Continence • 1 add 4.89 
:!: 2 add 31.36 

9. Feeding • 1 add 20.42 
• 2 add 57 .17 
• 3 ·. add S7 .17 

10. Necrotic Ulcer Care= Y add 51.85 

11. Turning & Positioning• Y add 26.23 

12. Tubefeeding • Y add 57.96 

13 . · Restraints • Y add 21.60 

14 . Single Injections• Y add 4.80 
Multiple Injections • y add 9.60 

15. Ostcmy Care• Y add 7.04 

16. Oxygen/Aerosol • .Y add 6.25 

17. IV/Subcutaneous= Y add 20.00 

i8. Suctioning/Trach = y add 14 .82 
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DEPARTMENT pF HUMAN SERVICES 

. I . INTER· OFFICE COMMUNICATION 
Ann· Kohler,V' · 

io: Thomas M. Russo · Cate: February 2~. 1983 

Frcm: James Bohan ·.,Yi ... 

·subject: Hours of Nursing .Home Care ... 

. 
Please find attached the technical notes describing the sample design and 
corresponding statistical fonnulas used for the sample which detennined 
the combined hours of care provided to level A and B patients. This 
i s to be included with the material sent on February 22 1 1983. 

JB:jh 

a ttachnTent 

cc : Jed Spector 

.. 
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Define:· 

Nh 
nh 

y .. h lJ 

y . . h 1J 

Mhi 
mhi 

= 
= 
= 

= 

= 
= 

St-.:~?L E DES I Gr: 

T\•10-Sta9e Stratification Samoling Hith 
Systematic Selection of P~imaries With 

-Probability Pro~ortionate to Size (PPS) 

.. 
No. of units in population in hth stratum 
no. of unfts in ~ample in hth straium 
Observation for the j th subunit within the t th unit 
in population ,n hth stratum 
corresponding observation in sa~ple. 

i = 1, 2, 3, .. . 1 nh 
j = 1, 2, 3, . .. ,r.,hi . 

No. ·of elements in the i th subunit selected in hth stratum 
No. of elements sampled out of Mhi subunits selected in the 
fld stage from hth stratum. 

Population Mean for 
i th subunit for hth l Mhi 

stratum yhi yh .. = = /'lhi lJ 
j=l 

Sample Mean for the 1 mh i 
i th subunit f~r hth -stratum = yhi :: - 'I yh . . 

mhi L:.- lJ 
j=l 

Nh nh 
Mhi --Let Mho = m.o = 2--- mh . nh 

I n 1, * 
i=l m.o = L-:_ Mhi i=l n 

i=l 

yh 
rJh 

Y, . yh = 
nh 

= yhi 
L- .ll J 

i=l i=l 

for hth t·'.ean Per subunit stratu;.1 
yh = yh = 1 L. y = yh = Yh(P?S) = r.;-

h } r., . , or 
r-~ho 7~ 110 



.. - 4-

. r-:ean Per Primary Unit for hth stratum 

y = y 
h h/N 

h 

-
1 yh . - yh/ 

nh 

K . 
Mo = Mh = ,31532, . k = No. of strata= 3 

h•l ,. 
K K nh 

mo = mh = 599, M* = 'L L Mh. = 4131 0 h=l h=l i=l . 1 

mh 
• • • 2 1 { - )2 - 1 E(yh) = Yh, Shi = L yijh - yih ; Yih = ¾ mh-1 j=l 

" nh q. V(yh) = 1 
shi2 nhmho L (Mhi - irihi) + 
mhi 

i=l 

To ca.lcu.la.t.e. re 

' 

1st • '. ~o · ~ - _MhoYh 
h=l 

K ,... 
t,2 V{y ) ho h 

h=l 

Mho • Total no. of secondaries in stratum h 

• 
K 

Total over all strata = c:::;-
Mho 

h=l 

and 95% confidence interval for~ is · ,, 

y • + 1.96 j v(y5t) s -

nh 
- = 2 f\; . (y i h - yh) 

i=l 

m· h z:. Y. 
j=l 
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c.~L CULAT ro:~s: 

r:O:~-PROF IT GOVER~:t•'.EtiTt.L PROPRIET.C..?.Y 
= = = V = 136.9522 yh = 139.08~9 yh = 145 .8412 - h 

,.. ,.. ,.. 
v(;h) = 129.5075 V(yh) = 182.2596 .•. V(yh) = 19 . 9154 

i ) = 21174{145.8412} + 4863(1;5.9522) + 5490(139.0849} Yst = 
31532 

= 143. 2926 
= 2: 39 hours = 2 hours 23 minutes 

,... 
ii ) V(yst) = 17.5920 

iii) 95: confidence interval for Yst = Population Mean is 

Yst ! 1.96 --~ 

(135 . 0718, 151. 5134) 

• (2 hours 15 minutes, 2 hours 32 minutes} 
. = 

i~) 99~ confidence i~terva_l for Y st is 

Yst ! 2.58 jv.(Y5 t) 

(2 hours 12 minutes, 2 hours 34 minutes) 
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SCDJECT 

DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 
. 

INTER· OFFICE COMMUNICATION 

Ann 1:oh 1 er p DATE February 22, 1983 

Thomas ~1. P.usso 
• 

. ;p • • 
Jantes Cohan . 

I • • .. 

Results From Study on Hours ,of rtursing Home Care Provided . 

The following is a synopsis of the results derived from the survey ·on 
n,;rsing home earl!. The tir.ie. study questionnaire was completed by Division 
staff. Design of the time study and the subsequent on of the 
completed questionnaire into hours of care for each sa1~ple patient was 
completed by Applied ·t·1anager:nent Sciences of Silver Spring, Maryland. 

Th-? combined average length of time for care administered to level A and 
S patients was determined to be 2.39 hours (2 hours 23 minutes). The 
per.iod of time covered by the .study was es·sentially December 1982. 
Under our pres~nt t\•10-t i ered payment system, the cornparadl e average time 
for \•1hich we rei,nburse nursing homes was 2.14 hours (ie:, during December , 
1932) . The hours cif·care as determined by the study represents a 12: . 
increase over the average "umber of hours for which we presently reimburse 
nursing homes. This increase in hours of care does not mean there ,-,ill be 
an equal increase in cost. Hours of care is only onecomponent of the 

· t otal per diem rate. The total rate or cost is compri .se9 of other items 

.. 

such as a~ministrative ·costs, fixed and variable costs, and ;ype of nursin9 • 
care. prov1ded . . · . ·· -

. . 
Since this study is based upon a statisti~alJy valid sample, there is a 
sampling error associated with the estimated 2.39 hours of care. This 
samoling error wJs calculated to be ·S.22 minutes, or 0.14 hours, at fhe 
95 ·; confidence lir.1it. The sar.1pling error is less than the difference · 
l'cb:cen the liourc; of combined care estimated in the sar.:ple and the hours 
o f c~~:bined c~re ~-,IHm dctennin~d under our c1;rrent reimbursement system. 
~he dif ference 11?1•1~h •15 r.1in1Jtes _or 0. 25 hours. This indicates that·,- • 
s tatistically, th~r~ is a significant difference between the.hour1~ rates 
of care afore,.,entioned. • ·· 

. . . 

. • 

I ha ve attuch'?d for your reference ccpies cf th~ memo~ sent to : Jed Spector 
which describe t he $ar.:pling format, and a cony of the survey questionnaire .. 

--rj ~·1!»lop~d bj' ~ppli~d :~anzgc-.-n~nt Sciences . Techrd cal note~ on the: ·sample 
des ign and st11tisticat formulas "dll follow. 

r or ycur infcirr,3tion, f.ppli€d 11ana<JC?r:-1enL Scie·nces has requested that th~y 
r e,:e h·e finding~, of this survey . · I will in i tiate a lettc~ for .your 
s i c;nature ur.on \Our r-PC"1!1Pc;t _ • 



-• Division of Medical Assistance and H~alth Services 
Department of Human Services 

ANALYSIS OF TI~E --
' The Division of Medic~l Assistan~e and Health Services' analysis of the 

state\•lide weighted average of the minir.:u::i nur.:ber of hours worked required 
based on the present ICF-A and ICF-B hourly a~ounts is 2. 14 hours. The 
statewide weighted minimum lCF tours per day has been determined as follows: 

t ICF Present Minimum Hou;~ 
At 6/20/82 X Work Reoui r!d • 

A 71.2% . X 2.5 • 
B 28.8~ X 1.25 • 

TOTAL 100¼ 

A breakdown of the 2.14 ICF standard hours per day is: 

RN 

LPN 

Aide 

TOTAL 

.25 

.12 

l.77 
2. 14 . 

/{J:;;1 )( 

Weight!d 
ICF Hours 

1.78 
.36 

·2.14 
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Thank you for allowing me to speak today. I am John Paul Marosy,and 

I represent the Home Health Agency Assembly of New Jersey. Annually, our agencies 

serve 69,000 Medicare patients and 10,000 Medicaid patients. In recent years, 

we have observed with alann a growing problsn of unmet needs, especially in the 

Medicare program and most particularly among the chronically ill. 

To begin, we observe that, in general, Medicare is failing to keep 

its promise to older Americans. Today, twenty years after the introduction of 

the Medicare program, older people are paying a greater per cent of their 

income on medical expenses than before Medicare's inception. There are a number of 

reasons for this phenomena: 

• Health care costs have risen three times as fast as the cost of 

living. 

• Deductibles and co-payments for hospital care have increased . 

• There has been an increase in the amount between -what the. physician 

charges and the Medicare reimbursement rate, so that elders have to make up an 

ever-increasing amount out of their own pocket. 

The most important point is that the ' Medicare benefit is limited 

and does not cover a number of significant medical needs. It does not cover 

eyeglasses, dental care, hear1ng aides, routine medical check-ups. And from our 

perspective, the greatest gap is that there is no coverage for the long term home 

care help needed by the elderly and disabled who suffer chronic illnesses. 

The gap in coverage for chronic illness , is the most significant 

factor in Medicare's falling behind in its promise to older and disabled 

Americans. Our population has aged in the last twenty years; and among the 

surviving aging, especially among those are the so-called "old, old'; long term 

chronic illness is predictable. There is an increase in such debilitating illnesse 

/0 (/; . ;X • 
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as diabetes, stroke, arthritis and Alzheimers disease. 

The tenn, "No Care Zone", aptly describes the plight of seniors 

with chronic illness. Many chronically ill seniors need health care and social 

su;::,ports if they are to remain at home in dignity. Others need nursing home care. 

Under the current Medicare system, the only recourse for persons with these 

p~~blems is to become Medicaid eligible. 

In the last eighteen months, the situation has worsened in regard to 

ho~e health care. Federal cost containment policies have restricted the use 

of the home health Medicare benefit by imposing new, more stringent interpretations 

for detennining eligibility. For example, previously, ~urses were allowed to 

make weekly visits to pre-fill the insulin syringes for blind diabetics living 

alone at home. Now Medicare no longer reimburses for such a home care visit. 

In the short run, we feel that the Stat~ of New Jersey should 

provide increased funding for long term home car~. Two bills now before the 

Assembly Senior Citizens Committee would do this: S.2132 and A.3177. ln th~ 

long run, we need your help in our efforts to get the federal goverrment to reverse 

these policies. This is our most pressing concern. We see a need to refonn 

Medicare, to include in its design mor.e comprehensive care. Chronic illness is 

. a fact of life. Medicare's lack of coverage here is painfully inappropriate. 

Thank you for your attention. 



N JSHA 
NEW JERSEY SPEECH-
tANGUAGE-HEARI NG 
ASSOCIATION 

Telephone (201 J 725-0660 
120 Finderne Aven ue 

Bridgewater. New Jersey 08807" 

PUBLIC HEARING ON MEDICAID AND MEDICARE NOVEMBER 17, 1986 

My name is Loreen Pretsfelder and I am a certified Speech-
Language Pathologist licensed in the State of New Jersey. I 
also have a · Masters Degree in Audiology. I serve as the 
rehabilitation coordinator for the Visiting Nurses' 
Association of Trenton. In addition I regularly provide 
Speech-Language Pathology services to medicare and medicaid 
patients in a variety of settings including patient's homes. 
I am grateful to the Assembly Health and Human Resources 
Committee for allowing me to te~tify on behalf of the New 
Jersey Speech-Language & Hearing Association, which 
represents· close . to 1,000 licensed Speech Language 
Pathologists & Audiologists. 

As a professional who works with both medicare & medicaid 
patients every day, I am frustrated by the inadequacies of 
these two systems. The existing programs simply do not meet 
the needs of the communities they are attempting to serve. 
Speech-Language· Pithologists & Audiologists t~eat ~edicare 
and medicaid patients. We typically serve patients who have 
suffered a stroke, experienced head trauma, undergone 
surgery for the removal of the larynx or voice box, or who 
have a hearing disoider or some other long term debilitating 
illness such as Multiple Sclerosis or Parkinsons Disease. 

One of the biggest problems we race as practitioners is the 
arbitrary denial or services to patients. Whether we treat 
patients in their homes, or in the hospital, we have no 
clear guidelines for treatment eligibility. We often 
identify and treat a serious need, without ever knowing 
if that treatment is covered. 

The claims reviewers often provide the wrong information. 
Their reviews appear to be wildly inconsistent. Medicare 
says that it reviews each claim individually; it appears that 
they deny each claim arbitrarily. We never knciw the 
criteria. When I explored some reviewers quilifications and 
background, I learned that they are not speech-language 
pathologists, audiologists or registered nurses nor are they 
trained in any allied health profession. Some claims 
reviewers have no more than a high school diploma. 

/0~)( 



Some or the services that speech-language pathologists and 
audiologists provide seem to be misunderstood and undervalued 
by the medicare and medicaid systems. Several vital services 
receive no coverage or too little coyerage. These services 
include swallowing or dysphagia training; hearing gnd aural 
rehabilitation (which aids individuals and especially the 
elderly with hearing impairment); and work with augmentative 
communication systems • . Augmentative communication systems 
includ~ construction and training to ·use special language 
boards or other systems used by multiple sclerosis and stroke 
patients and other nonspeaking persons. 

In the hospital setting the Speech-Language Pathologist is 
the only person qualified to treat swallowing disorders •. 
Even this crucial service is not always covered in the home 
care setting. We are not even free to work with patients who 
are totally unable to speak! We are n~t allowed to work 
solely on augmentative communication, ! even if there is no 
hope or a patient ever speaking again1 Medicare requires 
that evidence or progress in verbal communication before 
such services can be provided. 

Audiology services are also too restricted under the present 
systems. Medi~aid , will not r~imburse private practitioners 
for audiology in the home setting. The systen will, however, 
help pay fo~ hearing aids if the testing is d6ne in a 
physician's office or a hospital setting. This type of 
testing meaps considerable cost to transport the patient. 
Medicare, oh the other hand, will not pay for a hearing aid 
or for any services related to acquisition of a hearing aid. 
Medicaid pays only for diagnostic audiological services. 

The systems' coverage of long term care of patients with 
progressive diseases or post-stroke is also inadequate . We 
are typically allowed to treat a stroke patient for several 
months post-onset. Many stroke patients don't make any real 
speech-language recovery for three to six months after the 
stroke,and th~n recovery begins. The most pressing . need for 
treatment occurs when we are no longer allowed to treat a 
patient. In the case of a patient with a progressive disease 
such as Parkinsons, the patient needs treatment immediately, 
and again p~riodically as the disease progresses. 

Additionally the Alzheimers patient who lives at home or in 
an institution with no support from the system does not 
recieve the services . that would improve their quality or 
life. - The diagnosis of Alzheimers is typically a •red flag• 
for denial or services. In a home care setting, t~e Speech-
Language Pathologist who is trained to help the· patient and 
family ~ommunicate is prevented from doings~. 

Thank you for allowing me to address the Committee about my 
concerns with the present medicare and medicaid systems. 

I / , ,..._ 



--

Urban Dental Coalition 
1 West Broadua,.J 
Paterson, NJ 07505 

November 1 7", 1986 

Ne~ Jer~a~ State Assembly 
Health an~ Human Resources Committee 

The Urban Dental Coalition r~pr~~ents dentists who pract ic e in 
the in~ar cities of New Jers;y who accept patients under the New 
Jersey M~dicaid Program. On Jul~ 9, 1986 our coalition received a 
Certi-ric-:1te of Appreciation for providing contin1Jous, caring, a,1d 
quality service to the Medicaid Program from Drew Altman, Co~missi oner 
of the Department of Human Services . We would like to bring certa i n 
facts to ~OUT attention and respectfully ask your help : 

Cl) As ijOU know Governor Kean has recently signed legislation 
adding some 205,000 eligible patients. 

<2> The··numbe~ of dentists who accept medicafd ·has decrea~ed by 
17% in the past five years from 2,983 to 2 , 478 (see enclosed 
1.;tter -rrom Mr . Russo). !J;! this number anl•-:1 1::i-6 -i~, , >:i·;t·.; 
~r~viJed mare than $10,000 in services during tha p~st ye6r. 

\ 
(3} lt : i·:; impossible to find pr-o•,.ider--; in some geogr-:phic -:H' E-a~ 

bec~use of the poor- fee schedule . 

(4) Dental malpractice rates have incr-eased 500% this y~=r with a 
si~iliar increase proJected for 1987. Ho~ can webs a1pected 
ta e)tract a tooth for $9? 

(5) Similarly dental supply and laboratory fees have risen dr-ama-
~ically . How can we be expected to restore a tooth with a 
t~o sµrface silver filling ---a thirty minute pr~cedure ---
i~r a fee of $13? This is far less than your auto ~echanic 
~harg~s on an hourly rate! 

( 6 } 7' :~ e ,- i::i s t r e c e n t.; i ·;; -:; ,_, e ,::; f t; h e .j o u r n a l o f t h e r J e :.i; ,_, '= .- :;: '= :; .:;: <? r-t a l 
A~!~~iation contained an interview with the current Dental 
A:;s,Jci.:1tion President, Dr . Herbert Br•::: ssman. His ,:;)r,m,:1d; ·= 
regarding medicaid patients (see attached> require no 
-=XP ldnation . . 

• 
10 f;._ 



(7) Ue can provide many other examples of gross ina~uities 
if you request them. In 1974 medicaid reimbursement 
represented about 55Fo of the national median de~tal fee 
scnedule. In the past twelve years we have received a fee 
increase of 8. 3i.. We now find that Medicaid reimburse~ent 
has fallen significantly belou, 507. of the median fee . We 
ieel that it is unconsionable to aik provide~s to acc~pt 
iees at this level. 

(8) It is our inescapable conclusion that tha situation we will 
be iacing is a substantial increase in patient population 
coupled with a steady decrease in providers. 

We desperately need a fee increase in order to continua to 
maintain a high level of dental care. We know that Thomas Russo, 
Director of Medical Assistance and Health S~rvices; and Dr. Archie 
Bell, Director of Dental Medicaid, are sensitive to our problems. 

We urge you to authorize and put into effect the medicaid f~e 
increase =.:hich Dr. Bell has recommended. While it 1.11ill n.Jt satisfy 
the problem it ~ill at least demonstrate that the state is proceeding 
in a positive ~irection. 

Sincerely, 

Robert Russano, D. D. S. 
Director, Urban Dental Coalition 



\~.,~~ h- --- · .• ( ,, ·-::::. . -·---; -~-
Statr nf Nrw 3Jrrsey 

DEPARTMENT OF . HUMAN SERVICES 
DIVISION OF MEDICAL ASSISTANCE AND HEALTH SERVICES 

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 
OUAKERBRIDGE PlAZA-BUILDING 7 I 5 

OUAKERBRIDGE ROAD 
TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08111 

ADDRESS REPLY TC 
CN-712 

TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 

Robert O. Russano, D.D.S. 
Urban Dental Coalition 
1 West Broadway 
Paterson, New Jersey 07505 

Dear Dr. Russano: 

October 23, 1985 

On May 13, 1985, you wrote to me ~n behalf of the Urban Dental Coali~ 
tion inquiring as to whether there has been a significant decrease in 
the number of dental Medicaid providers. I understand that Dr. Archie 
Bell suggested that we wait until the State fiscal year figures for 
1985 became available and you agreed . 

I am now able to provide you with a number of statistics which may help 
your study of Medicaid dental services . All statistics are derived from 
State fiscal year figures, · . 

Dental Services 
SFY NO. RECIPIENTS NO. PROVIDERS TOTAL PAYMENTS 

TREATED PARTICIPATING 
1981 NA 2,983 $21 , 570,814 
1982 209 , 474 2,878 21,402,994 
1983 202,000 2,828 21,498,131 
1984 196,991 2,725 21,041,968 
1985 187,316 2,478 21,384,013 

I am sure you ,.-111 f i, 
: ·r th~ j, .. 1 a- .. ·:-~ rer; ·· 

inf0r~a:i0n provided her~in ~~ci~factory 

thank you for your interest in the Medicaid Program and invite you 
to submit your innovative ideas for our review. · 

TMR:Bl 

Sincerel y yours, 

·<2>-~IIIJI!--=,..,-... _ ... '""'_ ~- ,4. ......... -,~--
Thomas M. Rus•o• Director 
Division of Medical Assistance 

and Health Services 

, I,. .. . .. , .. :, I •••• ,, •• ,., 
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A.person ·of foresight~ business acumen,·. understand(ng~· ~a~th,· adventu 
a family 'man,' Her~ert'B~ Bressman has a·· l~vc(,of.~h.e '.'d~n,~l P!()/~$~pn'.a,:a 
~eep apprecla~ld" of the sacrifices ·mad~ ~Y:_·h~~.:l?~~~"~:}.~Jl.~~,rag}~i~f . 
opportunity· to be· a part of that profession ' -;'."'::~,-- .::-:.:i'f\:.:•'1''1'·.;::,,:~{itt\t"'=•··."':;:l•i~.' t/,;_-, ;•·'. 

. :, : '. : ' .. · . . -:'-: \. ·' i:' ,: . :·<.· ._. '. ,; ... :,· · .. · · • .. "'.' .:,-:•,:,; i;;·,-~::'.::;;Iht~/;;ii:i::i>~Hih;fih[j~N '. ~- •:/·:' \ 11 

• · 0 lf you don't go forward, you fall backward .•. You have to forget the mentality of failur4' and look to success." So, 
like a Inspirational motto for the' new president of the New Jersey Den~ Association ~.nd Jt'. exac:tl; w~y l 
feels about life In general, as well as the New Jersey Dental Assodation. ':i _:; tft,-:?.>r,1: ~f:.i;~ ·;)•~i ~?t~r~:.,_;:,.- ·::· :•-.:' 

Herb says, "'I don't believe In living life without risks. You do nottlfng. you'get nothi!lg.•1:Talking about the 0, 
Association. Herb says, "Somewhere al~ng the line, we may have to start taking a f~ ~ks agab:L Jpon't kn~ If now b 
time, b~t I just can't.see going along wllb a continuing ~lral of Inflationary dues Increases year_a~ ye~., 
conceive of methods that wW have a minimal. risk and some profit type of me>~ve be~nd ill~;?•;•/:.:•~·::· ·.1 •._;. • 

The new president says, "'Wlth an_i: 
Association and In your ~te. life/',, 
you have to take · a gamble. ' If you >:'.' 
never gamble or ventu111· forth. you'll . '. : 
be safe, but you'll never hit It big." i<;:'. 

Of his wWlngness to expend the \ -~ ·.: , .. 
time and effort that go Into heading aq ·;. ~-: 
organization like NJDA for a full year,):_}:;. 
Herb says, "I feel that If YC!Ur profes-; _::": 
sion has been good to you, you have ::,. i\ 
to put something back In. Those of us :,:-;.:· 
who were children of the depression : ... 
know that our education was not '.·: 
easy to come by. that our parents sac- .. ; ··, · 
rtficed to send us to school and pre-··.·> 
pare us for the futur~ We have.to 4o ::-~·-
everything we can ' to · Jeave · a good ::::· 
dental profession to our children. I say.\( 

· 'our' children even · though my two::,:'.;. 
sons are anticipating careers outside , . :· 
the dentalprofesslon." He has a keen i'..! '. 
Interest in'young dentists and says ~e ,: :\ 
wants to see· "young, bright people ' ':: 
Involved In the Association.'' . . .' · :• · ; -: ;:-' 

Herb and Sherrill met on the beach ::·:, · 
. ... : 

at West Hampton and were married:<· 
21 years ago next .Thanksgiving·:\:, 
Sherrtll II ·one of only nine realton In:·:.· 
Middlesex County to receive the Pres-• .. 
idents' Club Award from the New Jer--':,) 
sey Association of Realtors> She . Is .-. , 

. " .. . Most of us appreciate what we haoe. We'd like to see the 
profession stay olable/or the future and we're wlll~ng to pay 
our dues, both moral and flnanclal. A(l of us are, In a sense, 
trying to pay back /or a good life, a good prof esslonal llf e. 
Many of us had parent. that brought us up during the depres• 
•Ion s,ea,.. and w• reall•• th• ncrl/lc•• th•11 mad• /or ua. 
Although our llues haue probably been a lot ealer, we'd like 
to leaue a profession to the/uture,/orourchlldren and others, 
that they can be proud of." 

also one of the 139 realtors In ~ · , . .__ _______________________ _ 
·• · Continued on oat P•I• ··· · •. ·; ... . ·_ · ··••:, ·.--_. :• : .... ·."r-·: :~i-:;'t:.'~·-' __ ~· ~c_;•. ' .,:-.~-- .·'· . . ' . '• ., -: :· '. .. .. ; ', ·. ' ..... , : .... : <<-: ,~ ;:,}~·.' ... ',;~\:::\.(1•>-~-.. \::;·.''::·.:,: 

JOURNAL of the _Ne~. Je~ey perytal Assodatlon(Su~m~r-l9~~ _;}~;~,;:/f;_("~/~~;J;::.i·:: .:-;~:_~:-~-;:. ~--: 
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i •• • .• .• • .• -.~ -~ :~.~-·· . ,. ~·\· ~. • .• • .• ~· ~~,,•:.~-~-.~-· ~ -· ••• ~. ' ,;_r_\;;: AOURNA~:.~.~~~~-~~~~t~::;.):t•_'jo~~~~ L~-~·· ,ouch 0~ -~-~r,~i :·, '('·,:· .: .' i ·~ .. ··.· ·. · .• . ·. :. ~- . . . _·.. _:'_-~;?:·( 
{ the other program• that'_lile.(;:-;·Re11feu,. Let'• aak the same qua../.· ... ••Expanded dutle• haue . .-:)_~.}f_.:1_~;,'.· 
aoe that are .on· back· b.,,,.en.·,:'t~ tlon• -'a•ked of. Chet Kulak}> been tried In more than one . 

What are yourplam/or0utreach"'.•.'.{;:(J982µ .. What _do you think the . .-. •tate. They haue not been .-.~: .<r / 
· · during the coming :,e.;.1 Hou, do~(/ future /or Peer ReDleu, ,-1 Atth,. ·J totallp •uccess/uf. There ~-• .. : : :;' 

you thlnk)t .ccm _be:~•·mo"'·~(?; polnt,_lt'•notmandatory.Dot,ou \\ haoe been •tata that haue · .•: i''. 
. effectloe?-:it·l;?~J):(< · ··. :··.::::--. t:: ;-/·:- think u,e haoe a ulable program ··.:: had expanded duties and .; \ _.:{, . 
. · .. ; . · ·,·:.-· ;· <, . · ·.-' , • . ·'.. .. u,lthout a mandatory Peer Re_ ,,:_;; haue reuerted back to less , . . • 
BRESSMA'NL-'1( 0;th~:-:- ~m~-u~t :~((.o,l~u,Sy•tem?~' -:• ~ ,, : '_ ,·::·-.:;:<_:}\t expanded duties .• With the , ''.-~,t < 
money that.we put In the budget ~ :\.~.J·.: =.-- -~•i;;.: :.- . ·: .. : .. : :. :_. , '-' 1 -~ i {/-/ problems that we re haulng . , ,. 
es our House,: then '. we·· should start'i':_? .BRESSMAN: I have always thought /•: In flndlng dental assistants . ·· :f'·:. 

f '· actively going forward. ;_ We have: a >, that a mandatory Peer Review Pro-'·: '.•' In general, It's uery rare to . '•· 
;·::~ ·newdirectorlnDentalCare. He'sjust ·~:' gram would be a good program. But flnd that many peopl~ that . >.::i.~ 

getting his feet wet In that field and we .,,:,,. with some ofthe recentlegal decisions . : are euen quallfl,~d to ~? ex- . : ->? 
r, ' have to start making contacts. · We .:?-~ .In various states that have Involved :·,: panded duties. ' .:_: : .i\,! r · havetotryandgoforwardwithdirect/.;:, th_e Peer, Revtew System,: there are:.:"\ •... ,- ·.,. . . . . . ·.);i 
. · relmbursem_ent with~ : th~ .. ~~~-~~--:-;} de@nlte possibilities that the Peer ~e-~i;; !ng. ,._ lot o,_ c:o~p~lnts that are valid . -' i)..-_\t ·p· nandal restialnts. :- , ·,,.~ .. ,•: .:' .,-:;. ·, i-:.\.i',::· view System may be wiped out. It ;<· are Just put.offfor too long as they get · . :- ... ·f 
• · · • l_,:: , ·.· -,~,.}'.;:,;: . :(~';_':,<' ;·:':'..•>t;: may limit the co.nftdentiallty. of the '/_'. · d.d .· with other matters. . :· ,; ·;.i,: 

JOURNAli_,What do 'you think i. :).:·· program. We'dhavealotmorecredi- ,. · ' · ,,, •. .. _ .... _-··: · ,., · · · .. '"')H·; 
C· · onthehorfzon/orNeu,JerNY/or ::/·bWty lf_lt was a mandatory type o :J URNAL:Okay,let'stalkabout . ;._-~•-/;_ 
, .. direct refmbarHment? Ho• · do · . .::,) program., But .right now, it's prema-:, an'atlter state agency • . NJDA has · .' · \;(_ 

you sec It, do you think It's going ::· · · ture to even go In that direction until ' been meeting with the Medicaid ·. '. ~·::.1, 
t .. to materla,ll~,1-:.-:~~ '.: .. (·;' ;.· .'.~ .. ;-~-i:··~~;;we see what's happening around t~e. o//lcen. ~aue vou been at those ·_'··.:\(:: 
;i:-.~. . . · .. : ,_: ':.~·:-:.::·: _. .. : .':···-<:: . .. ·-_;; c~untry. : .. _· .· . . .. _ . · . . ... ,< · m~etlng• and what do you think : ; i, '\' 
, BRESSMAN: ·Direct reimbursement ·- ::·.•·•,; · .: ; :_ ·:· . · . . ··•· ... · the role o/NJDA In the Medicaid . . · · > ·:':. 
•i · Is not a cure-all It's one way to go. It's : : JOURNAL: Peer Reulew make• :- program should be? : ' . . . :: ·,· . 
:~· an approach for smaller companies ·'. me· think In terms of a state-. ·='· · · ·• \ .. :r 
\',. . that have not had Insurance.'· I don't . board. What would you propose .. · BRESSMAN:'·) personally have not . · · · 
:: · think we can look at direct· relm- · · In your administration as far u · ~en at any of these . meetings with .• , . 

bursement as a replacement for the . _relationship between NJDA and : ··Medicaid I know Archie Bell and I .: •·· 
:· _; various types of Insurance plans that .... the State Board of Dentistry? : · know they've •eniarged their consul- · ; / 
·· we have. It sounds great, but when we· ::C.; ;,_ · · · · ·. :; · ·. tant staff as they ._are expecting more ·. ' ( 
•.~' try to putltlnto application, It usually _·.·, BRESSMAN: Well. I would certainly :people In the program. The Medicaid • .:· / 
:·.. means less In benefits or more caps. =~> look to see Improved relations. In the · : p~m has a big problem. The fees · .'. ·:, 

·-.:· When we tried In terms ofusfng direct .'_:·; last few · years, I've always had the. have stayed basically · the same lor t';, 
.,. reimbursement for our own . s,aff at \ . feeling I am sitting_ there as an adver-: · ··years and years whde the cost of den- · ' 

·: ! · ·.. NJDA, we found out we were coming .. '~ . sary and I really think our goals are the ·. tlstry · and our : office · overhead has . ,:,:,},} 
'1( · . up with.:leSLln.beneftts and 'this b•';:1,.: same .,~ the protection of the public, : .: gone up.· Many members would like · ' P:~f 
~i.:.- comes a problem when ·you· have a·:-,·,;; 'and I don't think there should be an · . to ·take· Medicaid patients, but they _·_. /-(~·\• 
}- · · plan already giving better benefits. It ·}-: adversarial relationship. I woul~ cer• ; •. ft~ that they can't do proper . den- : tlt 
:- could be a starting point for com.; · :~. talnly llke to see a much better rela- ·; . tlstry at those fees. In my own office, } ::· 
'.t: . panles that have not had ~neflts and :-~:--'. tlonshlp and I do 'think I would also ·: ' yeais ago· we used ·to tak~ quite a few · ·;-· 
:.~-. : · there are many small companies that .,t like to ~ea State Board that has more ,._· · Medicaid patients and we were able to ~\, 
-} . Just can'_tafford bigger programs. ;So/ 1\, h~lp from the Attorney General They . . ·. do pr4ltty fine dentistry for them. It has , /:·-· 
.". · . • It's a two-sided sword · In some· as•· ' are supposed to be getting more At-. . . gotten to the point where our labora- . · . , :; 
-~ .. · '. pects. It has to be explored and It has' L:> tomey General help with the new In~·,,_ ·_ tory: costs for crowns are almost the ' ... i ;_:.~.:~ 
·-:, · · to be explored carefully. I definitely; . :· crease ln_our registration fee. They're : cost of what Medicaid would pay· us 
_'.:( appaud direct _ reimbursement In the 'f,;iove!W(!rked In the sense that they '. and ,lt Just became flnanctally· lmpos- . . ;:\ \ 
·:_f cases where it' wouldbe applicable.'.·· :/ can't accomplish a lot of things that • ·stble to do It We've had less and less < But, looking at It as a ~cea?_lt ~•k ~:; they're Jupposed to be accomplls~_ .. ·;.:-:- ::T.'.:~:·i}_; <;oatlnued on nut page · t-: 
;:Li. . . . .:·.:-· ·.:.~•'.l_.\,:~:.;;:_~-.:: :.::,:r°'~·::\·•·::· ,~ .: .. : . . . . ··, -· .. :_'. .. ?:~::-.:>~)::·.~:\r:>.>i.;-:-:~~'.:; _,.• .. '.t~ 
-.:. ·• ·; JOURNAL o/._the;,:../f!w· D~11_tal_~atfon/Summer '1986. '.):_,? :'.~J_}r:\?;{?(::_f\;.:·)\i;(:; ·-'i:· · · 47 · : >·~~ 
_.,; ' :· .... ,_ :.-··:"' ' ..... H, .... , . ·:. <.'.'"; ... <. '· /' /_ V ' ·. -;··:-~i:'!!·::.J ·~<-,·'·,,.:··~;.t~/·' :, ,·.·• ,_ ' ·,£. 



.. 

J 

_, 

·/ 
{ , , 

; . 

" ,' 

.. . 
I -· .... ... 

-- - ., 



Gertrude B. Brundage, M.D. 
572 Park Avenue 

East Orange, New Jersey 07017 

November 12, 1986 

The Honorable Harold L. Colburn,Jr., M.D., Chairman 
Assembly Health and Human Resource Committee 
CN-068 
Trenton, New Jersey 08625 

Dear Assemblyman Colburn: 

Re: Nov. 17, 1986 
Medicaid Hearing 

First my apologies for not being there in person to 

present this paper. As _you will understand by the time I 

finish, I cannot afford to take a day off from my practice 

these days. My plight may be a bit atypical - there are few 
. 

physicians who co.uld, or would, practice under these 

circumstances. 

I entered practice in 1975 - I am a Pediatrician in East 

Orange - hoping to be a positive influence in that rather 

troubled city. About 50% of my patients are on Medicaid. I do 

not run a "Medicaid Mill," but see between 20 and 30 patients a 

day . No patient is turned away because of method of payment or 

coverage, and all patients are treated equally, to the best of 

my ability. This is the way I understood Medicaid was set up 

to be - to enable the poor to obtain the same quality of 

medical care as the rest of our society, and I have _tried to 

carry out that principle in my practice. 

Pediatricians deal ·with children and their parents - in my 

practice most often there is only one parent, a teenage mother, 

inexperienced, almost a child herself. A great deal of time is 

, ,S-V 
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required to teach the mother to care for her child, how to 

feed, bathe, clothe and nurture her child ·- all very time-

consuming, but nece~sary if conditions are to be. improve~. 

When I first entered practice in 1975, Pediatricians were being 

paid $8.40 for an office visit. Now, eleven years later, we 

are being paid $9.00. I do not need to remind you what has 

happened to the economy in the intervening years. No one has 

imposed a freeze on the costs of running my practice. h~ve 

prepared a chart to illustrate what has happened to my expenses 

from 1978 through 1985 (see Fig. 1 page 5.) Lest you think that I 

am spending too much on a fl~shy, expensive office, let me say 

that mine is a "bare bones" practice. I hav~ one full-time worker 

who serves. as -receptionist, secretary, insuranc·e .clerk and general 

helper, and one part time person, when I can find one, to help 

Monday evenings and Saturday mornings . I do my own laboratory 

work, laundry and bookkeeping . My fees are modest ($23 . 00 for a 

regular office visit as of January 1, 1986)- they have to be if I 

am to remain in East Orange and serve that community. Those who do 

pay their own bills cannot afford high fees, and would not be abl e 

to come to my office if my fees were much higher . I believe the 

data in Fig. 1 speak for themselves. While my fees have risen . 
over the years, so have my expenses. Medica.Wpayments on the 

other hand have been fairly static (Fig . 2) from $18 , 600 in 1979 

to $21,600 in 1985. Most of that increase can be attributed to 

increases made by Medicaid to cover the escalating costs of 

immunizations -increases which were late in coming and too small. 
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The cost of a vial of DPT has risen from $2.50 to $170.00. From 

1978 to 1985, the years for which I have data, treating Medicaid 

patients has cost me approximately $112,000.00 - that is the 

difference between my regular charges and what Medicaid has 

reimbursed me for the care I give my patients. At present my 

yearly net income from my practice is about $17,000. How many 

professionals can be expected to accept that kind of a return? I 

spent 25 years in education and a lot of hard earned money to 

become a pediatrician. I do not ask to be rich, but I do need to 

make a living. I currently am living with my father, - I would 

have a very difficult time renting or owning my own residence. I 

have no ~ependents. If I did~ I simply would not be able to · 

continue in my practice, and I don't think I will be able to do so 

very much longer unless there t:s some change in Medicaid 

reimbursement. Good doctors ar··e being driven away from serving 

the poor by the economic realities of today. Those of us who try 

to continue, must practice in dangerous environments. I have been 

mugged (see footnote Fig. 1 for 1978) and my office has been 

burglarized 3 times. I have even been robbed by people in my 

office while I was seeing patients - I now remove .valuables from 

my purse and lock them up during office hours. We also have to 

lock up the typewriter each night - I have had to replace it twice 

now -the police just shrug and say I'm lucky it isn't more often. 

I only remain because I feel a deep committment to the work I am 

doing. I can't move to a safer area without abandoning my 

I I 7X 
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patients as there is no convenient transportation for people who 

don't have cars. Some of my patients must take 2 buses as it is. 

Fewer and fewer doctors are willing to take Medicaid patients 

today, placing more of a burden on those of us who remain. It is 

very hard to obtain qualified referral services for Medicaid 

patients. surgeons and ENT specialists who do take my patients do 

so more as a personal favor to me but refuse most others. We will 

not be able to continue much longer. It is becoming almost 

impossible to pay my bills. My accounts payable are a nightmare. 

I believe I practice a high quality of medical care for my 

patients, and I would like to continue to do so. Unless Medicaid 

fees ~o ~hysicians increased to a reasoriable level~ I will not 

be able to do so, and neither will other doctors. The real losers 

will be the poor, who will again be forced to seek such care from 

dreary clinics and medicaid mills where numbers are more important 

than people and little health education is accomplished. Better 

health care for the poor can have far-reaching benefits for all 

society. Good doctors are needed to make this come about. The 

present -fee schedule makes this next to impossible. I implore 

your committee to consider this in your deliberations, and thank 

you for your time. 

Sincerely yours, 

Gertrude B. Brundage, M.D. 
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FIGURE l. 

INCOME AND EXPENSES 

Total Cash 
Year Total Bus. Received Expenses Net 

*1978 53,543.63 39,616.48 20,464.56 19,151.92 
1979 73,304.00 49,696.21 29,775.79 19,920.42 
1980 78,558.00 62,831.30 32,908.25 20,928.05 
1981 78,564.00 63,355.07 41,860.01 21,495.06 
1982 81,547.50 59,782.72 41,823.40 17,959.32 
1983 94,838.50 65,523.09 44,547.32 20,975.77 
1984 97,626.50 68,189.72 50,995.59 17,194.13 
1985 94,704.00 67,880.07 51,636.27 16,243.80 

FIGURE 2. 

COMPARE MEDICAID TO INCOME 

Year Total Bus. Med.Charges Med.Pymts . Med.Deficit 

1978 · 53,543.63 19,535.70 14",293.86 5,241.54 
1979 73,304 .. 00 28,308.10 18,672.66 9,641.94 
1980 78,558.00 35,389.28 25,129.36 10,227.62 
1981 78,564.00 30,909.02 19,487.23 11,421.79 
1982 81,547.50 34,241.00 18,508.90 15,832.10 
1983 94,838.50 45,233.50 20,903.55 24,329.92 
1984 97,626.50 41,514.03 22,746.15 18,722.58 
1985 94,704.00 38,627.60 21,637.14 16,982.46 

* Out of work for 9 weeks after suffering two broken arms during a 
mugging at my office one Saturday A.M. 



Family Planning Advocates 
of New Jersey 

132 West State Street 
Trenton, New Jersey 08608 

(609) 393-8423 

Testimony submitted S2_ !!:!!, Assembly Health! Buman Services Committee~ be 
added 12, record !!:!!, Public Hearing Medicaid ! Medicare. held 
November ll.&, 1986. 

~amily planning providers in New Jersey are as concerned as other health care 
providers about the low rates of Medicaid reimbursement inn New Jersey and 
-its impact on the health of our poorer citizens. 

!S, i!, particularly shortsighted of the state !!2! !2 reimburse for the full 
S!!!!·~ providing family planning services, when the federal Medicaid program. 

reimburse 221 the costs for family planning services. 

At the -present time. the statewide of network of 25 organized family, planning 
providers is serving approximately 13.500 women on Medicaid annually. The 20 
free standing agencies serve 10.000 of these women. at flat .rates set for t he 
clinics by the Divis"ion of Medical Assistance & Heal th Services of the N. J . · 
Department of Buman Services. Five other programs are hospital based and are 

. reimbursed at rates calculated for each hospital based on their actual cost 
for outpatient services. 

The standard rates set for the clinics covers less than 30% of the cost of 
serving. these women.· Other state. federal-. or local funds are currently . bein-g 
used to subsidize services to women on Medicaid. at the ezpense of other women 
in need of services under the poverty level who cannot afford to pay. and who . 
cannot. under the rules of the major federal funding program meant to serve 
them. be charged fees either. 

As we pointed out above. the federal reimbursement rate for family planni ng i s 
90%. Thus. for a relatively modest increase in state ezpenditures (about 
$80.000). New Jersey would receive more than $700.000 to cover the full cos t s 

·of providing care to the Medicaid group. and free up that much of other funds 
to serve other poor women. 

Currently. the organized family planning providers in the state are serving 
less than 30% of those estimated to be a_t risk of an unintended pregnancy and 
in need of free or subsidized family planning services. To help reach more of 
those women. we strongly recomm~d that in addition to increasing the present 
reimbursement rates. that the Medically Needy program be ezpanded to provide 
coverage of family planning services for adult caretakers of dependent 
children . To do so would require no additional eligibi lity determination . It 
makes no sense to provide care for pregnant women who are categori cal ly and . 
income eligible. and not for those trying to avoid pregnancy - particul arly 
when a 90% federal match is available . 

The relevant cost data is summarized on the nezt page . 



, .. 

Jersey Medicaid ,£2!! data 12!: family planning services in freestanding 
clinic: 

Average annual Medicaid reimbursement at clinic per woman 
(at current reimbursement rates) x 10.000 women served 

federal share (90%) 
state share (10%) 

Actual coat to clinic of service. per woman per year 
(if rate• raised to cover costs) x 10.000 women served 

federal share (90%) 
state share (10%) 

Increase stated funds required 
Increased federal funds received 

Currant freestanding clinic reimbursement rates: 

$25 = initial or annual visit 
$10 = medical revisit 

= $30.96 
= $309.690 
= 270.864 
= 30.096 

= $110 
= $1.100.000 
= 990.000 
= 110.000 

= 79.904 
= 719.136 

These fees include p~ovision of the contraceptive method chosen 
(diaphragm. cycles of oral contraceptives. foam. condom) with u:ception of · 
the IUD. for which $10 additional is provided. There are various other 
smaller fees provided for other services and lab tests. 

;c2.1x 



GARDEN STATE PHARl\iACY OWNERS, INC . 
. .. 

December 9. 1986 

TESTIMONY !'OR 
THE ASSEMBLY HEALTH AND BUMAN RESOURCES COMMITTEE 

By William Weinert. Executive Secretary 
Garden State Pharmacy Owners. Inc. 

As Executive Secretary of the Garden State Pharmacy 

Owners. an association of nearly 400 independent New Jersey 

pharmacy owners. I am pleased to submit this testimony for 

your consideration. The testimony examines the impact of 

the medicaid and medics.re programs on the delivery of health 

care to our p•trons from our ·perspective as community 

pharmacists. 

Local pharmacies are concerned citizens in ·their 

communities and they play-an increasingly critical role in 

the state's health care delivery system. Health care costs in 

New Jersey have spiraled out of sight. In 1981. New Jersey's 

annual health care expenditures reached $6.8_ billion and 

those expenditures have risen steadily since. 

Many factors have contributed to the escalation of 

health care costs. Nationwide. our population is aging and 

here in New Jersey we have attracted an increasing share of 

those individuals over 65. In fact. the size of New Jersey's 

over-65 population ranks ~econd ~nly to Florida's. 

. /~:2..'/4 
156 Pans Avenue Northvale New Jersey 07647 Telephone 201 768-7373· 
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To control the escalation. New Jersey instituted the 

Diagnosis Related Group (DRG) Program. DRG's have limited 

medical costs partly by shortening the length of ho~pital 

stays. 

These two trends. shorter hospital stays and a growing 

population of senior citizens. have aade home health care an 

increasingly important diaension of Nev Jersey's health care . 
delivery systea. Home health care is especially important to 

the aging and poor served by the medicaid-medicare systems. 

Community pharmacies are critical to the success of home 

health care. In most geographical areas. we open early and we 

can stay lat~. We deliver m~dic~l stippli~s to . house-bound 

invalids. and we offer ~harge services to our customers. We 

stock the medical equipment patients need to recover from 

surgery at home. We provide the professional advice people 

need in a hurry. We supply the drugs. equipment and support 

older people need to remain independent. 

In addition. prescription drugs are the most cost-

effective type of health care. New drugs. even if very 

expensive. allow more people to avoid surgery. nursing homes. 

and hosp~talization. an~ help to prevent many other severe 

debilitating diseases. such as heart attacks and strokes. 

Despite its imperfections. the system developing in this 

country to deliver medical care to American citizens 



continues to be the best in the world. I take considerable 

pride in the community pharmacist's role in this system. We 

are a high-quality. cost-effective link in the system. 

Tragically. many of the high-quality. cost-effective 

services provided by community pharmacies are not uniformly 

available to medicaid patients across the State. Especially 

in poor urban areas where many medicaid patients live. there 

are to~ few community pharmacies. Those pharmacies that do 

survive cannot provide the same services that their suburban 

counter-parts can. In areas where the crime rate is 

ezcessively hi~h. tor eza~ple. pharmacy-owners cannot provide 

delivery. charge-a~~~unt~. ~r late ni~ht hours~ · 

There is an additional 9-cent impact fee (over and 

ab-0ve the regular dispensing fee) provided by the medicaid 

system to compensate community pharmacies that. serve the 

State's poor~st communities. Although this amount was 

increased a few years ago. it is still much too low. I 

strongly urge you to consider increasing the 9-cent impact 

fee to help the surviving urban pharmacies. A fee increase 

would provide urban pharmacy owners with the measure of 

economic stability they need to more fully serve the medicaid 

patients in their comaunities. 

A similar problea is caused by the special 

pharmaceutical needs of medicaid patients who are aging 

and/or are sick with aultiple illnesses. Such patients often 
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require special compounds that take excessive time to 

prepare. and a h~gh-cost inventory of drugs in stock for 

their needs. (Some infrequently dispensed medications can 

cost hundreds of dollars per order.) Regretfully. unlike 

other third party programs. there is no special add-on 

medicaid fee to cover the inventory expense of stocking high-

cost drugs or to cover the time taken by special compounding. 

Some medicaid patients are probably now inconvenienced 

searching for pharmacies economically healthy enough to stock 

high-priced drugs and staff a special compounding service. To 

help make these services more widely available to medicaid 

patients. there should be an add-on fee for compounding 

and an additional fee for stocking high-cost drugs. 

Finally~ i~ order to better serve the need~ of· 

medicaid patients everywhere in Nev Jersey. community 

pharmacy owners need a basic dispensing fee increase. In 

1982. Myers and Stauffer. an independent accounting firm. 

determined that the average dispensing fee in New Jersey 

should be $3.95 per prescription. Since 1982. the Legislature 

has increased the dispensing fees in stages. Each increase 

has taken us a step closer to reaching the Myers and Stauffer 

1982 estimate for a fair and equitable dispensing fee. The 

current fee is $3.72. still below tha level recommended four 

years ago. 

We know that in the four years since 1982 the variables 

have c_hanged significantly. This year the Departmen_!= of 

I~ 



Human Services again commissioned Myers and Stauffer to 

conduct a survey. which is now complete. Its final report has 

been submitted to the Department of Human Services. and we're 

confident that the- new survey's results will document a need 

for a dispensing fee increase. 

The impact of a fee increase upon pharmacy own•rs as 

individual small businesses providini medicare-medicaid 

services would be significant. Under the current dispensing 

fee reimbursement. the 1.600 community pharmacies in New 

Jersey are still losing millions of dollars. These losses 

weaken the financial stability of our small businesses. and 

weaken our role as a high-quality. cost-effective link in the 

home health care gystem. 
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20 SUMMIT STREET, ·wEST ORANGE. NEW JERSEY 07052 (201) 736-2000 

November 3, 1986 

The Honorable Harold Colburn, M.D. 
General Assembly, State of New Jersey 
223 High Street 
Mt. Holly, New Jersey 08060 

Dear Assembly Colburn: 

I ~m aware that the Assembly Health & Human 
Resources Conmittee will be holding a public hearing 
on the imoact of both Medicare and Medicaid on 
November 11, 1986. As I have a prior conmitment that will 
necesitate my being out of town, I wish to share with you 
my conments and thoughts in a written format and hope you 
will find them both informative and useful. 

Thank you for the opportunity to present my conments 
and for your courtesy in reading the enclosed. 

RM/pb 

Enclosure 

s, FACHA 
Executive irector 
THERESA GR TTA CENTER 

cc: Craig A. Becker, Vice President 
NJHA, Government Relations 

.A Non-Profit AgeLihe~ Jewish Federation of MetroWest 
and a Beneficiary of its United Jewish Appeal of MetroWest and of the United Way of Essex and West Hudson 
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I am the Executive Director of a 142 bed rehabilitation center which additionally 
is licensed as a ski1led nursing facility, like many facilities throughtout the State 
of New ~ersey, a non-profit, community health care agency, organized in 1916 to provide 
for the health care needs of our immediately surrounding populas. · 

On January 16, 1986, Governor Kean signed legislation to provide higher Medicaid 
reimbursement rates to all County and State administered long-term-care institutions 
in New Jersey. 

There . is no question that the county and state run nursing homes are in need of 
additional Medicaid reimbursemerrt. One could argue that to give one group of nursing 

. homes higher Medicaid reimbursement is discriminatory to the other non-profit nursing 
homes that suffer from a lack of adequate Medicaid financing. To simplify a very 
complex reimbursement formula, there are three levels of Medicaid reimbursement to 
nursing homes which I will call one, two and three. The differences are in terms of 
the amount of resources that a patient utilizes based on severity of need. The 
maximum rate that the state will pay us*, regardless of our certified cost is $73 . 00 
per day for the highest level, $70.00 per day for the mid-level, and $53 . 00 per day 
for the lowest level of care. · I have taken the liberty of averaging these three 
various levels of reimbursed care to arrive at an average of $65 . 00 per day. For 

.. example, within the complex Medicaid reimbursement formula is a maximum, the state 
will reimburse for n.ursing care as follows: 

Level 1 
Level 2 
Level 3 

1.25 nursing hours in a 24 hour period 
2.50 nursing hours in a 24 hour period 
2.75 nursing hours in a 24 hour period 

This formula covers nursing care hours, including Registered Nurses, Licensed 
Practical Nurses ind nursing assistants • . w·ithin this unb.elivably low time permitted , 
patients need: · · 

dressing changes . 
medications, charted and administered 
baths, showers, and washing up 
assist~nce witn meals 
bladder and bowel training 
copiou~ ~ecord keeping (State required) 
checking on !V's tubing etc. 

with no time for psycho.;social interaciton or 11 a moment to inquire about a patienf' s 
fled 1 ttl. : i 

The Theresa Grott~ Center for Rehabilitation's actual certified cost of a Medicaio 
patient is $82.00 per day, or a short-fall of $17.00 per day. Taking this $17 . 00 and 
multiplying it by the number of Medicaid patients (35) and multiplying this by 365 dayc 
per year, there is a Medicaid short-fall over cost of more than $217,175.00 a year . 

This short-fall is made up in three general- ways. 
1. It is made up through contributions, generously given, by our Board of Dire-etc 

and Board of Governors • . 
2. It is made up by various fund-raising efforts, including the Jewish Federatio 

of MetroWest, which give generously along with "United Way", to help support 
patients at our Center who can not pay for the cost of their care . 

3. By patients paying privately. (Cost shifting) 

*as of 1/1/86 
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On Friday 1 March 29th, a lead article by Ronald Sullivan titled "Three Are Charged 
With Soliciting From The Aged", was published in the Metropolitan Section of t~2 New 
York Times, (see attached copy). The villain in this situation is the state controlled 
anaapproved Medicaid reimbur~ernent f~rmula. A federal amendment called the B~rem 
Amendment mandate's all long care facilities in the nation received "adequate 11 reimbur-
sement as long as they operat~ ~oth efficiently and economically. If I were to extrap-
olate the Medicaid short-fall as d~scribed earlier for the Theresa Gretta Center and 
apply that to the Hebrew Home For The Aged, the fonnul as she· .. ;-: on the first page of 
thi~ w~:l indicate the potential shor·~-fall of Medicaid income. Quotinq from 
this article that there are 90% of the patients on the Medicaid program, I will take 
the 90% of their eleven-hundred patients, multiply that by 365 days a year which results 
in 361,350 Medicaid patient days. If the short-fall in New York State was similar to my 
own facilities' experience of $17.00 per day, that provides a deficit to the Hebrew 
Home of more than $6,142,950.00. With all . due respect, I ask you how this short-fall can 
be made up? The amount of funds available through the Board and Fund-Raising activities 
are somewhat limited. It is the inadequacy of the Medicaid .reimbursement in the first 
eiace that re~ults in a prestigious, well intentioned, and well run long-term care . 
institutions in the State of New York to 11 stoop to requiring contributions from families" 
i n order to just simply servive. As non-profit facilities, their goal is to take care 
of their patients, both present and future, and one wonders with the inadequate reim-
bursement system how this can be done. 

Having twenty years of experience in the acute care hospital field in New Jersey, 
I can not help but think of a parallel situation that existed in hospital reimbursement 
which was correctly identified and remedied by this same legislative body. Until 1981 
there was something. called cross subsidization of· payment for hospital bills. What 
this meant was that if one category of payer did not pay their full share or there was 
reimbursement for indigent patients, the other payers were charged more than their 11 actual 
cost 11 to make up for the short-fall. The legislators and the Governor saw fit, and . 
correct.ly so, to change the method of reimbursement of all the acute care hospitals in 
out State to what is now called an "all payor 11 system. Briefly stated, all various types 
of payers, be they Medicare, Medicai~, Private Pay, Comnercial Insurance, Workman's 
Compensation, etc. all are charged and all pay the same "exact" amount of reimbursement 
for each illness category as the others. 

To summarize, while the State and County homes do need more reimbursement, there 
are community based non-profit agencies that also require higher reimbursement. The 
fact that there is this discrepancy in the maximum that the Medicaid program will pay 
i s a sad 11 state of affairs" for a 11 state 11 that has already identified the unfairness in 
a paralled hospital system. 
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MEVI (NON) CARE, MEVI SCAM OR THE "HOAX OF MEVICARE COVERAGE" 

The Med.le.a/le lOJAJ a6 Lt a.ppUu :to Reha.b-lU.;ta.Uon Se1t.v.i.c.u 601t :tho.6e ove/t. :the 
age 06 65 Wa.6 Wlt.ltten -U1 1966 a.nd .6u.lui:ta.n,tlaly :the1t.e have been no c.hangu .to :the 
law .i.n :the ,xu:t .twenty yea/t.6. 

Thltee ma.jolt c.ha.Ytged .i.n.:t.e1t.p1r.e.:ta.u.0M oi the 1tegulat.i.on clld take place, and :they 
a1te a6 60UoW1,.: · 
1. Mecllc.a.Ae. no .tonge/t. po.y-6 w-i.:th a btank. c.hec.k. 601t alt expeMU oc.c.Wted; to :t~ I 

1,ay bltavo, and Me.cllc.a1te WM quite c.oMec.:t. 
2. MecllCJVr.e no .tonge/t. po.tJ.6 601t :the numbe1t. 06 day-6 06 cove1tage o.-6 :the.y clld .ln :the 

po..6:t; 601t :th.i.-6 I do no.t 1,ay bltat10. and . 
3. While Mecllc.aJLe clld pay 601t many cllo.gno1>.i..6 06 1telU1b.llUa.:t,ive ca'le, at :th.i.-6 po.int 

:the. numbelt..6 06 cllagno.6.i.-6 .that Me. c.ove1t.e.d Me. 1,a.dty .i.nc.oMe.qu.e.nUa.l. 

In a Jte.c.en.:t. pu.b.Uc.a.t.lon by the Nw Jelt..6ey S:ta:te VepalLtmen:t 06 He.a.Uh, Lt 1>.tatu 
on page. 9 .i.n "New Je.Jt.6e.y Gu,lde To Sele.ctlng A NU/t..6.lng .Home", that Me.cllca'le pa.y.6 601t 
lu-6 :than 1% 06 alt .tong-teJt.m cMe c.01,u .i.n :the S:ta:te. 06 New JeJr.4ey. 

To 1,.i.mpU6y a ve1t.y c.omplex Mecllca'Le. 1te.i.mbUlt.6ement 1,y,1,tem, :the Fede/t.a.l GoveJtnment 
dou not deal di..Jtectty wl:th p1r.ov.i.deJr.4 06 aaJr.e. They do c.on:tltac.:t wUh a.n -<.MUltanc.e 
company, -6uch a6 Blue. Clt.01>1, . 01t PJtu.den;Ua.t, :to ac.:t o.-6 :the. 6.i..6c.a.t .ln:te1Unediali.y be.tween 
Med.le.Me and :the patient. • Cong1te.&1>.lona.l Hea/Llng-6 have 1,.ta:ted :thue 6-iAcal .lnte1t.-
med.ia1Llu Me fwled on a quo.ta .6y.6.tem. C.te.aJr.1.y :the1t.e. .i..6 p11.u1,U1te 601t Blue Clt.01>.6, .i.n 
oUIL Co.-6e, :to c.u:t, c.u.t, and -c.u.t dupe.Jta:tly needed 1>e1t.v.i.cu :to oUlt 1,en.i.01t clti..ze.M . 

The. .i.M.lclloU..6 Jtedu.c.:Uon of c.oveJt.o.ge. by Med.le.Me can be 1,een by .the. below U-6:ted 
1,.i.mpte. numbeJr.4 : . 

In 1972, out 06 142 Ucen4ed be.d6, 130 pa,tle.n.:u on any g.lve.n day We/t.e c.ove1t.ed by 
:the. Paltt A (.i.n-pa,tlent) be.ne.6-i.u 06 :the. Med.le.Me law 601t e.Uhe1t. 1,lu.Ued nU/t..6-Ulg oJt 
.6h..i..Ue.d 1te.ha~n_.6e.1tv.lc.u. Today,. a6 1 WILlte., the1t.e Me -6.i.x po.:t.i.en.:u cove1t.ed 
601L pa/Lt A cove.Jtage. Le:t me Ile.peat, I clld not 1,0.y :that :the1t.e . we1t.e 1>-lx:ty 011. 1,.lx:te.en, 1 
Mu..d 1,.lx. ou.t o 6 :the 14 2 bed6, oJt 1;:ta.(ed o.-6 a peJt.ce.nta.g e., the numbe1t. o 6 MecUCMe cove1t.e.o 
pa,tlen.:u -U11915 WM 90%, compa.11,e.d :to 1986 whe1t.e :the numbeit. 06 MecUc.aJLe. pat.lentil 601t t f 
nwnbelt. 06· Uc.eMe.d be.d6 ha.6 a peJt.c.e.nta.ge .i.-6 6%. 

Sadly, at a rue when the. V. R. G. '~ Me aUeg e.di.y, 1> e.ncUng ou.t . MecUc.aJLe pa.t.len.u 
"qu..lc.keJt. and ~..ic.keJt." .the .&ame Meclic.aJt.e p1r..ogJLam wh..ic.h .in .the pa.,-6.t ha.d c.oveAed .them bOJt 
po.6t-ho1;pU:.al c.Me 601t e.lth.eJr. 1>kU.ted 011. 1tehab.llita.tlon c.Me .i.-6 all>o Jtedu.c.-lng, ln 

· dluuna.t..lc. and dlr.a.&Uc. numbelt..6. :tho-6e oo..tlenu that :thep 4Jr.~ wllUng to pa.lJ 6oJL a.A we.U 
al> 1,e.ve/t.l.y Li.mltlng :the nu.mbeJt. 06 da.y-6 po..i.d 601t, l6 ..c.n 6ac:t. :they c.o~ent :to pay anyth,l, 

The 1,UuaUon ha.6 gotten -60 dlr.ea.d6u..t :tha.:t the. 6oUow.ur~ aliac.hed a!Ltic.lu, one 
.t.Uled "Mecllc.aJLe G11.oup Sp1r.ead6 :the WoJt.d: Appeal" - 1,.ta:tu .tha..t mo11.e :than 80% 06 MecUc.a.1i 
Jte&p.<.en.:u who have been den.i.ed coveJt.a.ge. 6o>r. palt,t A Me -6u.c.c.U4 6ul .in :thw o.ppeal.6 anc 
the .6ec.ond Mt.le.le t.U:i.ed "Aid Vo:ted On Challenge 06 MecUc.Me", c.lea/rl.y dep..ic..t-6 the 
Nw JeJr.4ey Senate /1, in the pJtoc.u-6 06 ~.:to.bwh.lng a -6tate 6u.nded p1togJtam :to p1tov.lde 
legal. tu.de 601t MecUc.Me pa.t.lenu :that IU1ve. been den.i.ed bene.6-i.u .i.mpll.Ope/t.ly. Th.i.-6 bill 
S-2484, pa.61>ed :the Senate by a vote 06 33 :to 1, and l.6 p11.uenily .in :the A.6-6ernbly 601t 
the.vr. c.oM.i.deJULti.on; a.c.c.01tcUng :to Se.natoA F1tank Pallone, "In 1,ome. c.a.4U bene6.i.u Me 
den.i.ed .in v.i.ota:t.lon 06 6ede/t.a.l law and 1tegula:t.lon.6 11 • · 

. I 3:2x 
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The numbeJL 06 pa,t,i.ent:-6 who Me 11.e6Vt1Led to OWL ~eJt.v.i.c.u a.t the. Rehab-U.Ua.,t,i.on 

CenteJL have .i.nCJtecued dlr.ama.t.i.ci..y, howeveJL, the numbeJt 06- pa.tie.nu that MecUea1te 6.i.nd6 
.to be c.oveJLed u.nde11. the»L ~ubjec.,tlve .lnteJtplleta.t.i.on "peJL6otuned by the 6~c.al bitVt-
mecUalr.y on behai.6 06 Mediea1te" have, cu mentioned eo.lLUVL, .6lvr.u.nk 61Lom 130 pa.t.i.ent:-6 on 
a da.il..y baJ.~, to 6, cu 06 th<A A.M. 

To .6wma/Llze, the ho.6pU:al. MecUc.aJLe pllogJt.a.m ge:ttlng pat.le.nu out .6oonVL, 
{quickeJt and .6.i.ckeJt.) a.t the 4ame .ti.me wh.U.e be.i.ng ~hed out 06 :the ho4p.i.;ta,U .into · 
loweJL C04.t .11.e.hab-i.Wa:ti.on c.enteM, Uke. .the. The1tua Glr.otta. Ce.nt.Vl, they Me a.Uo bung 
.told .they have. no c.oveJtage. What .maku. th<A pllOC:U.6 the. 4.lcku.t, .l4 .that ht o.11.deJL .to 

. palt.t.i.c..i.pa;te ht the ·Medic.Me pJtogJt.a.m we the. pJtov.idVL, the non-p1W6U., .6eventy-yeM-old 
TheAua. G1t.otta. Cen.te)(. 601t. Rehab,i,U;ta,tlon, mu.6.t .6end a le.tteJt, · 1r.equi.lf.ed · by MecUea1te, 
.te.lUng the. 6am.U.y 06 the loved one t.ha.t WE 6.i.nd they Me no longe.)(. c.oveJr.ed by the 
MecUc.a1te pJtogJt.a.m. Th<A le.tte.)(. .l4 no.t;• opt:[onal. Obv.i.oUJJly U appe.~ .that we a1te .the 
mean onu, we a1te .the v-i..lla..i.n6, we a1te .the onu who wi...6h .the 6a.m.Uy and pa,tlen.t not 
to be c.oveJted by Me.diea1te. Jo tha.t oWL g11.eed6 c.o66eM c.a.n be. 6-llted .to . ove.)(.6lotolng leve.U. 

You m.ight ·cuk, .i.6 only 1,.i.x 06 ouir. pati.ent.6 a1te-cove/led by Medic.a/le, what happe~ 
to .the. o.theM? Sadly, we can only take Calle 06 tho.6e pa.t.i.ena, even .tltough we a1te a. 
non-p1to6U commun.i..ty agency, who can a.6fto1Ld .to pa.y 601t. 4ellvicu that had been p1LevioU6ly 
cove1ted u.nde.)(. .the-ur. Mee.Uc.Me pM;t A bene6U. I ·guu4 .tha.t i6 Rsnal.d Reagan wVte. a 
pa,tle.nt, U wouldn'.tbo.the.)(. him bec.a.u.6e he .would be one. 06 .tho.6e. who c.ould a.6601t.d to 
pay .the. $3,000.00 a. month .tha.t .l4 Jt.equi.11.ed 60.11. good .6oUd po.6.t ho4pU:al. 1t.ehab,i,U;ta,tlve 
ea1te, on an a.veJtage length 06 .6ta.y 06 be.tween 6oWL and .6,lx. weeh.4. 

1~3x 



ATTORNEYS 
CHARLES C. HULIN 
JUotTH STEIN HULIN 

LEGAL ASSISTANT 
EIJSABETHW.OYJAK 
JOAN a KATZ 
JACQUELYN M. SMITH 

• p • 

COM"-ITEfl &Pt:CIAUSTS 
LARRY S. GLATZ 
DONNA H. MICKELSON 

Jennifer Masson 

CENTER FOR_ MEDICARE ADVOCACY, INC. 
P.O. BOX 171 

SOUTH WINDHAM, CONNECTICUT 06266 
(203) 4~6-7790 

October 22, 1986 

Utilization Review Coordinator 
THERESA GROTTA CENTER 
20 Summit Street 
West Orange, . New Jersey 07052 

Dear Ms. Masson: 

! 

, 

I am writing in reply to your letter of October 9, J9a6. The New 
Jersey state gove_rnment is currently planning its'l new Medicare 
advocacy program. For some time, it had been intended that the 
program would be run through the State Department of Human 
Services; recently, however, I learned that the project would 
probably be sponsored by th~ Oivision on Aging of the Department 
·of Community Affairs. Appropriation bills are reportedly pending 
in the New Jersey Legislature. For more up-to-date information, 
you might call Theresa Dietrich at {609) ,84-6953. 

( . :' /Yoritl , ! 

\Xs c. u in 
Attorney-at-Law 

~-- - -·---------
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Medicare group spreads the word: appeal 
A hospital-based skilled nursing 

facility (SN F) is denied Medi-
care reimbursement for a physical 
therapy patient because, acctJrding 
to its fiscal intermediary, the pa-
tient cun walk 50 feel without as• 
sistance. Outraged by t.hc ''.lrbi-

. trary" reimbursement require-
ment, hospital ollicials an: appeal-
ing the denial (sec 0 HCFA plays . 
'keep away' with SN Fs' pay-
ments," Jan. 20, 1986, p. 106). 

This situation is typical of the 
very few instances in which Medi-
care denials are appealed, says 
Charles Hulin, codircctor of the 
Center for Medicare Advocacy, 
Inc., South Windham, CT. In fact, 
only one in 300 SN F denials na-
tionwide were appealed to the ad-
ministrative-hearing level (see fig-
ure) from 1978 to 1981, says Hu-
lin, former codircctor for nine years 
of Connecticut's Legal Assistance 
to Medicare Patients. 

According to John Whitman, 
president, John Whitman ,rnd As-
sociau:s, Philadephia, u geri.uric 
hcalth care consulting firm, lhe low 
appeal rate isn't surprising: Unless . 
SN Fs take an aggressive role in en-
couraging a beneliciary to appeal 
the denial, beneticiarics tend to 0 sit 
back and fold their hands" on the 
issue, he says. 

High succ~ rate. But when 
deni1ls ,ri: ~;.'?C3led, they're likely 

· h> be successful, 
Hulin contends. 
His new advocacy 
progru m-w hich 
f ocuscs on devel-
oping advoc.\cy co-
alitions among pa• 
tients, state gov-
ernments, physi-
cians, and health 
care providers-· 
touts an 80 percent 
success rate in ap-
pe.\ls and claims 
several recent vic-
tories in f edcral 
class-action litiga-
tion. 

• Two recent examples: Jn Fox 
v. Bowen, decided in April, a U.S. 
District Court ruled that proce-
dures used by the Department of 
Health and Human Services to 
deny Medicare coverage to nursing 
home patients in need of physical 
therapy trc.:atmcnt were unconstitu-
tional. Then, in May, a federal 
court rukd in Hooper v. Bowen 
th,lt HHS routinely denies Medi-
.care coverage to hospit.ll patients 
recdving intense rehabilitation-
even when liu: treatment is medi-
cally necessary and unavailable in 
otla\;r facilities. The court is consid-
ering whether the policy is uncon-
stitutional. 

People apparent!:, "re catch-

,, 

St-,,a to flllnt 
Medic.,. =,...__ 

httA•II,,..,. 

ing wind of Huli~'s successes: Sim-
ilar programs have sprung up in 11-

. linois, Minnesota, New km:v. and 
Massachusetts, and Michigai\ and 
Ohio plan to follow suit. 

Jack Christy, senior policy 
an·a·lyst, American Association of 
Retired Persons, Washington, DC, 
adds that the likely passage of fed-
eral legislation (HR 4638), which 
would again allow providers to di-
rectly represent beneficiaries ap-
pealing denials, as well as provid-
ers•· ~rowing discontent with the 
Heaiih Care Financing Adminis-
tration's "haphazard and shaky bu-
reaucratic procedures," soon may 
make ! he word appeal an industry 
buzzword.-J~n, N,wald !! 

', 

• 
I 



9!5 ADAMS STREET 

ISEUN, NEW JERSEY 08830 

rTb Whom It May Concern: 

STUAl~T M . HOCHRON. M.D. 
fv1AT rt IEW H. SMITH, M.D. 
0/\ VIO S . GOLDSTEIN. M .0 . 

CH/\RLES E. BRANCATO, M .D. 

November 15, 1986 

Re: State and Assembly Bills 
~-2511, S-2473, S-2585 

28 THROCKMORTON LANE 

OLO BRICGE, NEW .JERSEY 088!57 

As physicians practicing a significant ~mount of geriatric and 
internal medicine in New Jersey, we are veiy concerned about the 
~ossible effects the proposed mandatory M~dicare acceptance bill might 

, have on elderly patients. 

As Critical Care specialists, we frequently deal with very ill 
hospitalized ijedicare · patients. In a large number of cases, our 
policy is to accept Medicare and Medicaid payments as payment in full · 
because of individual need. In these and other cases, we have 
recognized a very disturbing and unfair policy by Medicare •• namely 
tha~ only a small prirtion of the patien~s b i ll is "allowed" · despite 
tremendous efforts .by physicians throughout the hospitalization to 
work on the . patients behalf. Usually, an arbitrary number of· days i~ 
"allowed" to be recorded for billing, without any review of the 
patients hospital record. This may meari the adjustment of 75% or more 
of the patients bill. If t~e new law is effected, the practitioners 
of the critically ill would not have any idea what real reimbursement 
they could expect on an individual case , and lengthy review and appeal 
battles might drive doctors away from specialized and more demanding 
cases. In some cases, even 100% of our fees are being denied simply 
because there needed to be two apecialists delivering specialized 
care. Medicare aiain makes arbitrary decisions regarding the need for 
doctors without knowing anything· abo~t the particulars of a case, and 
these decisions ofter appe~r final. best doctors who delivered 
expert crucial, and timely caret~ the sick~st might be forced t6 -work 
for free if this hill passes. Thus, the elderly could be denied the 
right to the best critical care medicine because there is marginal 
reimbursement. fer. his skill and care, and the sickest patients again 
suffer the most. 

In the 
provided in 
considered 
troublesome 

same arbitrary way, Medicare commonly "denies" services 
the office, laboratory,and other areas. Since Medicare is 
by other insurers to be the "primary" carrier, these 

and arbitrary denials "trickle down" to the secondary 
companies, not allowing the p~tient access to laboratory 

rehabilitation facilities, or physician attention because of 
insurance 
testing, 
a denial for more than what Medicare "allowed". Reaffirming --
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cdicare's role vs the "ju<l :;,_·, cf indicated services and fees assumes 
heir ability to do this in J frir and just ~ay •• this simply has not 
een the trut 1 • i.n ou,· exper:_, p,:~_•, and the facilities which depend .on 
artial Medic~rc revenue rrn~ cease to exist if this law and the trend 
o cut costs throueh nrbitrary !tedicare decisions continues. 

As you are aware, there is~ movement to provide health care on an 
utpatient rather than an tnpatient basis. Besides the lack of 
cdicare apprcval for the 1rnb•1lntory outpatient, the sickest patients 

r o u 1 d a g a in s u f f e r t he 1n o i; 1 i f Med i c a re i s a 11 owed to d e t e rm in e 
,bsolute charges and reimburs~nent. We routinely mak• house calls on 
.he very ill or thos~ unable to travel to our office. This includes 
atients on . ho~e ventjlators. Medicare has decided that having a 
hysician visit his patient ehould be reimbursed less than a routine 
isit from a visiting nurse. Currently, we charge less for house 

:alls than any appliance repairman I know~ and if we bad to . accept 
ledicare's fee, it would not be possible to continue to spend the 
Lmount of time necessary for this life extending service. 

• 

Medicare ha~ not appreciably added any covered services in the 
Last several years. Thus, while medical research has advanced and has 
tow unequivocally demonstrated the life extending benefits of- several • 
:reatment modalities, M~dicare continues to deny payment for these 
:herapies; Specificallyi all pulmoriary _and mo~t cardiac 
=ehabilitation · is exclud~d from Medicare to•erage. This mean~ that 
fedicare patients are now routinely "denied", and would not even be 
,iven the opportunity to participate in life extending therapy should 
:he proposed Jegislation pass. Furthermore. even patients with Major 
ledical co-coverage would be denied \these therapies by the "trickle : iown" denial phenomenon noted• above. 

Medicare designates a certain ~rbitr~ry level of follow up care 
1nd testing which is permitted as an outpatient. No reimbursement, 
!ven inadequate reimbursement, is permitted for a patient whose care 
?rofile or number of tests falls out•idj these arbitrary Jimits. No 
:onsideration is given as to the partic~lars of each individual case, 
ind reduces medicine td a cookbook l~vel. Agai~, the ill patient may 
1ot receive necessary studies because the. ,laboratory or · physician 
tnows reimbursement will not follow, lea~ing the patient to suffer the 
1atural history of his disease. For example, Medicare "approves" of 
>ne electrocardictram per six month '. interval, and may deny 
reimburse~ent despite heart disease which the physician needs to 
follow. 

In Massachusetts wh•re simil~r legislati~n now exists, physicians 
are abandoning their practices and leaving the state. New physicians 
are unable to begin practice3, and are therefore not replacing them. 
this is the ultimate in loss 0£ patient access to quality care. Each 
~Ospital ~ith which we are associated has seen a number of 
applications from physicians leaving Massachusetts and relocating.They 
are simply unnble to survive ~ith Medicare's arbitrary and inadequate 
reimbursement schedule. Uulti.ply a few physicians per--hospital by the 
number of hospit3l3 in the nurtheast United St~tes and the magnitude 
of the phys i c i an g :.1 p be con, c r: , · tr• i nous • 



3 • 

Host people do not u•1· : ·, :::tn nd the structure and function of a 
health insur.:in,;,,: sy~;Ltim. rfa _ b, !.ieve in the "cradle to grave welfare 
s o c i e t y " my t h ,;1 h en i t i s t _; •:• :) t 0 p a y f o r he a 1 t h c a r e • The or i g in a 1 
framers 'Jf tl : e Uec.ficare Ac! 11 r..:ver intended it to be the only health 
insurance a potient would ttc~d, but only intended it to serve as a 
supplement to heJr 8ssure =· ··r.~ss to adequate medical care. This 
legislation c~su~lly seeks : o eliminate the other side 6£ the 
i 11 s u r a n c e e q n v t i C' e , d1 i c h · : ,_. · • 1 d sh i f t t h e e n t i r e bur d e n o f he a 1 t h c a r e 
payment to the fede.ral _gcv ·.•1. ;• · '. <! nt from the private sector, but which 
would retur11 tLe elderly to the loss of medical care access with which 
they were faced in the 1960'Y. 

With coEts for medical sclH.101 approaching or ex-ceeding $20,000 per 
year, it would fellow that rew Jersey would not see .young American 
medical school gr<1duates in the future if practice opportunities were 
so bleak as could be expected if this bill were to pass. 

Physicians have already been placed under tremendous financial 
strain as a result of r.kyrocketing operating costs including 
insurance, salaries~ benelits~ and taxes. The Medicare free~e which 
fixed our fees at 1984 le~els has already been an unfair burden. 
Unlike other sectors of the economy, we have not received cost of 
inflation increases. While this bill looks lik~ a panacea, it is 
really a . pandora's box into which the elderly healthcare consumer 
would be herded. 

We hope you will t~ke the above points into consideration, and 
defeat Assembly and Senate Bills A-2511, S-2473, and S-2585. 

\ 

Sincerely, 

\M~~ 
Stuart M. Rochron, M.D. 

. • -7 . . ,~-,A .. -· .,.,~7~ 
_ ,.. ,,,, . ,, , . ' .. _,, .?[£.~~~--- .. . ' _ 

Matthew H. Smith, M.D. . . 
! ( I . .(./ <I~ 

. ', . . •• . ... , ,I .. · I ,,-(;1., l.t-
i ' • . • 

David .Goldstein, M.D. 

(l _t" ,i,, - ..... ,~ '""" 
Charles Brancato, M.D. 

--
13K"x 
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Home Care Council of New Jersey 
The Srare Associarion of Homemaker-Home Healrh Aide Agencies 
60 Sourh Fullerron Ave .. Montclair. New Jersey 07042 (201) 744-5524 

November 17, 1986 
Testimony presented before the Assembly Health &:: Human Resources Committee 

My name is Jean Holtz. I represent the Home Care Council of New Jersey - the 
state association of nonprofit home care providers. Our member agencies provide 
in-home, health supportive services to the homebound frail elderly, sick and disabled 
residents of New Jersey. Many of the services provided by our agencies are reimbursed 
under Medicare and Medicaid. Today I would like to speak directly to two specific 
Medicaid programs - the Personal Care Assistance · Program (PCA) and: the Community 
Care Program for the Elderly and Disabled (CCPED) -- and to offer what the Council 
feels would be a much more equitable reimbursement policy for providing these services. 

Currently, our member agencies - located in counties through the state -- are reimbursed 
for the PCA and CCPED programs for homemaker-home health aide services to a maximum 
of $8.30 per hour. Due to varying economic and geographic factors in each of these 
counties, this generic reimbursement rate does not always meet the actual cost-per-hour 
incurred by many of our agencies for providing these services. For instance, in 1986 
our Essex County agency's cost/hour was only $7.95, whereas our Cape May agency's 
was $10.25. This range in fees is due to several factors, the major ones being competitive 
wage practices for employment of home health aides and transportation costs. 

Agencies located in densely populated urban areas, with large manpower pools of low 
income, entry level workers, have no difficulty attracting home health aides, as evidenced 
by the lower cost/hour rate in Essex County. Conversely, agencies located in suburban 
and rural counties, with more limited manpower resources, are forced to pay higher wages 
in order to recruit aides. Additionally, in these rural counties, clients live further apart 
and further away from the agencies, therefor transportation costs are much higher in 
places like Cape May. 
The current $8.30 reimbursement cap on the PCA and CCPED programs poses a difficult 
decision for the suburban and rural agencies: Should they provide necessary services to 
clients under these programs and risk insolvency, or should they not take the cases at 
all? Apart from these two programs, in order to maintain adequate staffing, home care 
agencies have had to increase home health aide wages, which in turn h_as produced increases 
in the cost of service. As a result, these agencies actually loose money when they serve 

Memben: Allarllic County Homemaicer- Home Haiti Aide 5eMce • VISiang Homemailer-t1ome Heallh Aide 5eMce of Bergen County• VtSiling l-tornemailer and Health 
Ser,,ic:es(BurlinglanCounty)•.Jerwy~VISiangHomemallerSemce•CumberlandCountyHomemaller-HomeHuililAideSeMce•CI-IR•IU.Setvice(E.sseilCounty• • 
Visiling Hameme1w-Home HN11n Aide 5eMce of Gloucear Courwy • VISiling HomerNicar 5eMce of Hudlon County• VISiling Homemaker SeMce of Hurnerdon County • 
Princ:llllln Community Homemaiw-Hame Haai1t1 Aide 5eMce • Vlsiling Homemailer-liome Haiti Aide 5eMce of f,\iddlesa County• VISiling Homemalcer•Home Health 
Aide 5eMce of Manmoulh County• VISiang tlorTlemalwr S.W:. of Marris County• VISiling HomerNicar of Ocwi County• Visiling Homemalcer 5eMce of Passaic 
Caunty•Vilillng llornamak«-HomeHailt!AideS.W:.olSalan,County•Vililing HorNmailm"~olSomenetCourwy•VllilingHo,nem..,SeMceof SuuexCounty 
• Vlailing Homernalllr of C-.1 Union County• 5,1,GE (Union County)• Vililing Homemakar 5eMce ol W- CourlY 
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a PCA or CCPED case. To date, these losses have been subsidized through United 
Way and other charitable funding sources - rather than turn away needy clients. 

I would like to suggest that the PCA and CCPED rate be based on a more equitable 
reimbursement schedule, rather than being identical for all providers in all counties 
regardless of their very different actual costs. A more equitable and cost effective 
alternative would be to establish a statewide base rate and set specific rates for 
each county based on scores derived from weighted cost factors - Federal Wag.e Basket 
Index, Unemployment Rates and Population Density. The latter being directly related 
to transportation costs. This suggestion is not precedent-setting. In fact, Medicare 
reimburses on a base rate plus an additional figure derived from the SMSA (Standard 
Metropolitan Statistical Area). 

By employing such a method, more agencies would be able to participate in these 
programs and meet their costs. 

The Council would like to off er their assistance to the Committee in developing 
such a reimbursement schedule for Medicaid programs. 



TESTIMONY ON THE BX~~1NATION OF THE MRUICAIO ANO ~EDICARE 
PROGRAMS PRESENTED ·i•··J 1fHE NJ STATE ASSEMBLY BEA LTH AND HUl'fAN 
RESOURCES COM"ITTEE NOVEl'!BER 17, 1986. 

The ~edical Tranportation Association of New Jersey (~TANJ) 
repre~ents the private professional medical tranporters 
throuqhout our State. It is unfortunate that this hearing 
co•eu at J lime when the Association President, Mickey 
l'!cCabe, and ·~;xecut.i ve Di rector, John I,. •rweed, are at tending 
the annual l:onvention ot the American Ambulance Association 
in Philadelphia. At this gathering Richard P. Kusserow, 
Inspector General, Department. ot Health & Human Services, is 
speaking at the luncheon reviewing the survey recently 
conducted by his office on an evaluation ot the medical 
transportation industry across the nation. 

Obvi.ous Ly the i'llpact" 1lf the l'fedicare and l'ledicaid programs 
on this induutry are significant. The reason is the 
majority of the ridership are either those people who are 
older American~ or medically indigent, who because of their 
condition, require specialized transfer techniques. 

A major fact to consider during the following explanation is 
that this industry was only recently regulated (April, 
1985). ~hile the industry recognizes the many pluses that 
regulation has pr0~l~ed it also recognizes the increase in 
cast that accompani~s such regulation. It is impossible, 
ho~evrr, to pa~s these increased costs on to the major 
payors for our service~. Medicare and Medicaid. This makes 
the burden oi high quality delivery of services the 
responslbility of tht provider alone. Although both 
proqrams were aware and .involved with the formation of the 
regulations .neither has assumed a position to purchase the 
incredsed quality of service. 

The Me~icare program utilizes a system which establishes a 
profile for this as well as other services based upon the 
billings of the provider groups in the industry throughout a 
locality. New Jersey has one locality for the enti.re state. 
Once all the data is collected the reimbursement is made at 
the 75th percentile. The American Ambulance Association 
along with this and other State associations was recently 
sucesstul in appealing to Senators and Congressman to 
preempt an attempt ..tt reimbursing this industry at the 25th 
percentile. Additionally legislation was recently passed 
calling for the payment by the carrier <Prudential} of 95% 
of all clean claims within 27 days. HCFA is currently 
attempting to get this changed to 30 days. Last week we 
were notified that ~rudential has received favorable word 
from HCPA Region II to pay providers on a weekly basis 
ingtead of the bi-weekJy payment system established in 1982. 



A study is currently ~eing conducted by Congressmen Claude 
Pepper and James Fiorio, tor which we gave testimony, 
evaluating the pos~ibility of a Medicare Part C which would 
allow the progra• to reimburse· for services which are 
curren~ly excluded trom the progra• such as wheelchair 
transportation for Nedicare beneficiaries. Legislation such 
as this would enhance service availability for beneficiaries 
who today • ust either pay for services less than ambulance 
tran~fer by themselves or not go. In some instances it 
could allow for movement of a beneficiary by a more cost 
effeclive method than an ambulance. 

~hile dll the foregoing information sounds positive to the 
provider community it does not begin to address the 
shortco• ings encountered by New Jersey·s medical 
transportation providers. New Jersey·s ~edicare carrier, 
(Prudential> is reluctanl to pay providers for a 
benetlciaries return trip from a~ emergency roo• if it is 
found they are not to be ad• itted. Nor does it serve the 
beneficiary who is discharged fro• a hospital to a skilled _ 
nursing facility or a private residence. The unfortunate 
part of this claims adjudication is that the neighboring 
states (New York, Pennsylvania, Delaware and Connecticut) do 
reimburse -for these transports. However, the transportation 
providers of New Jersey are being unfairly segregated 
against on this issue . Bven mo~e concern comes when we see 
that provider~ serving perimeter towns (Camden, Cherry Hill, 
Bergen and Sussex c,~~~ty communities> are losing business to 
out of state provi ;:~rs ~ho are able to bill and receive 
payment · for the same conditions which cause a claim to be 
rejected in New Jersey. 

Because of the carrier-s determination to reject these 
claim~ hospitals and nursing homes are forced to seek out 
contracts with providers for payment through the faclllty . 
Some facilities, however. are unable to budget funds tor the 
transft'r of ttleir patients . Therefore, beneficiaries without 
famllies to bear the cost of the service go without proper 
treatment and end up ~ailing until the transfer must be 
dccoaplished in the emergency • ode. 

Althouyh the Medicare reimbursement has been frozen over the 
pa~t two years we have now been informed that the 1% 
withheld by the Gra•m-Rudaan Act has been halted effective 
Ortober 1, 1986. Art~itionally, the freeze has ended and a 
n~u profile will be established effective J~nuary 1, 1987. 
This will only leave questions as to the method of 
determining the adjudication of claims consistant with the 
rest nf the country. 

On the other hand the Medicaid program doe~ reimburse for 
all levels of medical transportation services. 
Unfortunately, the relrabursement is so far below adequate 
that benenficiarie~ oftentimes find services unavailable at 



lhe time they need them. We have been in a comprehensive 
review of the enti:e ~edicaid medical transportation manual 
in efforts to s~reamline some of the unnecessary 
administrative requirements as wel1 as addressing additional 
costs which hav~ arisen as a result of the industry·s 
aat.u~i ~y • . , :j ; 
The · ;i :ev~Fs I, : ~f rei11burse• ent 111ere first established at the 
inception otl the progra11 in 1969. In 1975 as a 11easure to 
insure the : futuce of the Program all payments to providers 
werP. reduced in reimbursement and lOt was withheld. In 197A 
in an effort to offset the administrative hardships 
encounterPd with the withholding of the 10% new rates were 
EGlabJished allowing for a lower base rate and an increase 
in the mileage rei • burse• ent. This only came atter 18 
• onths ot arguing for increases because of the drastic rises 
in gasoline prices. 

On June 24, 1984, we found ourgelves again explaining to 
Medicaid the hardships experienced by a tight econo•y and 
uncontrolled insurance prices and only an outlook for a 
harder time ahead. Mr. Thoaas Kusso, Director of the 
Program, told us that we could work with a com• ittee of 
~edicaid staff people to address all the i5sues. In June, 
1905, ~e again met with ~r. Russo to discuss hardships 
e::·q:>erienced by thP. Progra11 in moving Medicaid receipients 
throughout the st~te. A major reason tor this concern was 
that several com~·: a1>: es went out of business representing 
approximately 75 ~ 0 ,tical transportation vehicles and were 
re~laced by u few companies representing only approximately 
15 vehicles: However, the program insists on ~ending out 
infor~ation that alleges the Program is sought after by 
virtue of the continued number of new companies joining. 

In June, 19.6, after many manhours and considerable expense 
we were able to deliver to the Director, ~r. Russo, a 
finished product which addressed all aspects of the medical 
transportation industry in New Jersey. While rates were a 
key issue, we also offered several recommendations for 
rld• inistrative relief which would save money for both the 
provider and the Program and streamline the system 
considerably. However, we received no co~ment fro• the 
Director·s office. 

On July 29, 1986, we met the new Commissioner. Drew Altman, 
and had the opportunity to share the concern over the 
Sllence from the Oirector·s office. He suggested that the 
Deputy Co•• issioner, Larry Lockhart, would look into this 
matter. However, once again we have heard nothlng. 

~s recently as two weeks a90 we have been questioned by the 
Program as to the wny Medicaid receipients were still having 
difficulty receiving rldes. Because of reimburse• ent levels 
1nany companies ,t: :: , reed to limit their nu• be r of l'fedicai d 
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clients serviced in a Jay. A practice many doctors and 
clinics have done r· .-1:_1.nely. 

Because of the low reiaburse• ent· and the increased demands 
for training of personnel to staff ambulances and invalid 
coaches it gets increasingly ditticult to attract enough 
qualified people to acco• plish the job. Part of the problem 
is ·the inability of the provider to pay a professional wage 
and the exclusion by the state to involve the private 
professional ln the performance ot paramedic and prehospital 
care. 

Tn compound this proble• we see the state appropriate money 
to the City of Camden once again excluding private 
enterprise. In Camden a bid that was turned down at 
SbG0,000 to the private community was awarded to the State 
under the umbrella of U~DNJ at $700,000. The questio~ co• es 
up a~ to where are these funds when lhe private com• unity 
seeks them through th~ Medical~ prograa. 

Medica1a·s budget has to be affected by this Camden 
situation as well as the way hospitals now bury the cost of 
reimbursing ambulance companies for their services. 1t 
would be more cost ~ffective tor the Program to reimburse 
the provider directly instead of adding the administrative 
costs connected with involving other parties. 

Unless the Medicaid ;·:· ·:gram addre·sses these issues they will 
start to see pr : ~1ders questioning whether Program 
participation js worth involvement. 

With administrative adjustments both the Medicare and 
Medicaid programs could be a benefit to the public they 
serve. Left in its current state the progra• s have negative 
impact on an increasing number of their beneficiaries as 
weJl as the provider community. 

We thank you for the opportunity to speak before your 
ccmmittee and look forward to assisting you in anyway we are 
able. 



Middlesex County Child Adult Protection Coalition 
PO Box 1052, New Brunswick, New Jersey 08901 

December 1, 1986 

David Price, Committee Aide 
Assembly Health and Human Resources Committee 
State House Annex CN-068 
Trenton, New Jersey 08625 

Dear Sir: 

Enclosed please find a copy of a letter which I trust you will find to be 
self-explanatory. 

_,.,., 

Very truly yours, 

· 2 (_,jct. , , l 
Susan Castano, A.c.s.w. 
Chairperson, Adult Committee 



Mr. Harold L. Colburn Jr., CMirman 
Assembly Hulth and Hullfl/2 ~•ourc•s 

Coaattt .. 
22 3 High Street 
ltOunt Holly, New Jersey 08060 

Dear Chairman Colburn: 

IMcalll,er l, 1986 

Pie regret not: being able to test1.fg •t the November 17~ Public Hearing 
deall.ng with lledicaid and Medicare but would like to provide gou with 
this written statement' of our views. 

As providers·of services to the vulnerable elderly and disabled of Middlesex 
County, the Adult: Corait:tee of the IUddleser County Child Adult Protection 
Coalition haa been eramining thia issue of cuts in Medicare and HedJ.caid a8 
it relate• to protecting th.ts population. we find J.t: 1110re and a,re difficult: 
to pr~t and alleviate potential abusive and neglectful situations due to 
the reduction of available services. 

A6 far as Nedicaid is concerned, we have experit!lnced th•t even when a 
client is found eligible for Medl.caid, often there are not sufficient home 
health aid•• to meet the needs of the s.ttu.tion. In our Count51, Medicaid 
contracts with only one home health care provider, thus limiting resources. 

It is e•peciallg difficult in rural areas to secure home hulth aides. Often 
geographies alone is the determining fact:or in which client: get:s the service. 

It •ppea.rs necessary to ezlllll.in• the home heal th care industry and t:he rea•ons 
why there is such a shortage of home health aides. How can individuals be 
encouraged to become home health a:l.des when the pay scale is so low and the 
benefJ.. ts are so poor? Why should an i.nd.tvidual chose to become a home heal th 
aide under t:hoae condition11 and then be ezpected to deal with eztremely 
difficult:, often dangerous, case situations. 
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I am enclosing a copy of a position paper compiled by our health needs sub-
committee regarding cuts in Medicare "1hich was sent to Senator Bill Bradley. 
Please accept this to support our position on this subject. 

If you have ang questions or would like to meet with us around these is•uea, 
plea•e feel fr.e to call me at (201) 745-3635 (Niddleser County Board of 
social Services - Adult Intervtmtion Project). 

!'hank you very much. 

SC:vp 
Enclosure 

CC : David Price, Committee Aide 

Very truly yours, 

Susan Castano, A.C.s.w. 
Chairperson, Adult Committee 

Assembl !I Heal th and BuJMn Resources Cc:aai ttee 
State House Annex CN-068 
Trenton, New Jersey 08625 

;9'7x 



Middlesex County Child Adult Protection Coalitior 
PO Box 1052, New Brunswick, New Jersey 08901 

September 12, 1986 

Bil 1 Bradley 
U.S. Senator 
731 Hart Building 
\..'ashi_ngton, DC 20510 

Dear Senator Bradley": 

Please accept this letter as an expression of our wholehearted support for the 
healthcare legislation which you have proposed. 

The Adult Committee of the Middlesex County Child/Adult Protection Coalition is 
comprised of hospital and community . social workers, case managers and nurses from 
twenty-five (25) agencies in Middlesex County. The Coalition's primary goal is 
to foster the prevention and alleviation of abuse and neglect in Middlesex County. 
Member agencies are committed to the protection of vulnerable and endangered adults, 
and, we, together with our clients, have witnessed the gradual reduction of avail-
able community services, especially those provided under Medicare. 

We have listed below a few examples from our experiences which demonstrate the 
urgent need for the passage of your legislation. 

I. HOME HEALTH SERVICES DENIED 

A. Cancer patients requiring home health services are denied these services 
under Medicare because•they are not considered homebound when they receive 
life-sustaining radiation treatments ate hospital. 

B. Renal Patients requiring home health services are denied these services 
under Medicare because they are not considered homebound when they receive 
life-sustaining hemodialysis treatments at an out-patient center. 

C. Frail elderly requiring home health services are denied these services 
under Medicare because they are not considered homebound when they 
attend a nutrition site to receive a balanced meal. 

II. TRANSPORTATION DENIED TO THE PHYSICALLY .DISABLED 

A. Cancer and renal patients requiring ambulance transportation to and from 
life-sustaining treatments are denied these services under Medicare if 
they are not "stretcher-bound". No exception is made for wheelchair 
patients who are unable to drive a car or utilize public transportation. 

I</.[/ ·- .. -.. .... ··--- ·--
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II. TRANSPORTATION DENIED TO THE PHYSICALLY DISABLED (CONTINUED) 

B. Fractured hip patients requiring transportation to and from physical 
therapy are denied these services under Medicare if they can ambulate 
with a walker. No exception is made for fractured hip patients who 
reside on a second floor and are unable to climb up and do~n stairs. 

C. Wheelchair patients requiring transportation to and from physical 
therapy are denied these services under Medicare. No exception is 
made for wheelchair patients who are unable to drive a car or 
utilize public transportation. 

III. PHYSICAL THERAPY AND SOCIAL WORK SERVICES DENIED 

A. Frail elderly requiring physical therapy to ensure a safe return home 
after hospitalization are denied· these services under Medicare if the 
diagnosis is not recognized by Medicare. No exception is made when 
physical therapy is ordered by the primary physician. 

B. Homebound patients requiring social work assessments are denied home 
visits by social workers under Medicare. 

We hope that your colleagues in the Senate will join with you in stopping these 
tragedies and pass legislation which will guarantee adequate and 9uality home health 
services. 

We respectfully request an opportunity to meet with you or a member of your staff 
to discuss these issues. We would very much appreciate any information which 
you can supply regarding pertinent subcommittee or committee hearings. Rest 
assured that we stand ready and able to assist you in supporting the health-
care legislation which you have proposed. 

Si ncerely, 

Carol Womack, MSW 
Chairperson 

4 

:-lealth Services Sub-Committee 
Adult Committee of the Middlesex 

County Child/Adult Protection Coalition 
(201) 442-3700, Ext. 2766 · 

CW/ ls 



· Mobile Dental Care 
ON-SITE DENTAL CARE FOR THE ELDERLY AND HANDICAPPED 

Stanley Markman, DDS 
Administrator 

November 4, 1986 

To: Assembly Health and Human Resources Committee 

268 BROAD AVE NUE 
PALISADES PARK, N.J. 07650 

TELEPHONE: 201 /224-4302 

In August, 1986, I began what I believed would be a highly noble program for society 
by inaugurating a mobile dental service. We began by soliciting nursing homes but 
decided to limit our service to one medium sized nursing home. This nursing home, 
like most, did not have dental equipment in its facility. We brought, in our own van , 
mobile dental equipment which we set up in the facility's beauty parlor. Our equipment 
included a dental x-ray, compressor, portable chair, dental unit, light, instruments 
and supplies. We examined and took x-rays for approximately 50 Medicaid recipients 
and developed modest treatment plans. The following is a description of our first 
encounter with Medicaid. I might state at the onset that our attention was immediately 
drawn away form health care delivery and became focused on regulations . 

Of the 50 recipients examined, 28 had x-rays. Medicaid lost three completex-ray seri es . 
That's an 11% failure rate . When I called to find out where the x-rays were, we were t ol 
to use dual pack x-ray film. (They will not accept a duplicate film of an x-ray series ). 
Dual pack x-rays have 2 films in each x-ray pocket. They are more expensive than singl e 
pack film and require double developing and mounting time. In short, the provider is 
expected to pay for the shortcomings of the administration of the program. In contrast, 
commercial insurance companies regularly accept duplicate x-rays. 

After our examinations, Medicaid sent a dental consultant to the nursing home to check 
on the appropriateness of treatment and to see if the patients really wanted treatment. 

While provider fees have been raised by but 23% since the inception of the Medicaid 
program, Medicaid can afford to send out a dental consultant to check on treatment 
plans by interviewing retarded, confused patients and otherwise physically debilitated 
residents. A dental consultant actually asked a retarded woman with loose teeth, 
infected withperiodontal disease, if she wanted a denture. The consultant wrote on 
her form that the patient doesn't want a denture . 

Actually, nursing home patients don't really know what is in their best interest since 
many are frankly confused. That is precisely why they are there. If the same patient 
decided not to eat, within three days there would be a gastric tube in his or her 
esophagus, whether they wanted it or not. I think it is noteworthy to point out that 
if a disturbed nursing home resident fell and broke an arm, would one think to ask, 
"Do you want a cast for treatment?". Yet, no less than three patients with broken 
teeth in their gums were asked by a Medicaid reviewer, "Do you want treatment?". When 
these confused patients respond, "No", the reviewing consultant denied care stating 
on the form that the patient does not wish care . 

The Dental Medicaid Administrators rightly want to control costs so that taxpayer 
monies aren't wasted. When legislative budgets are prepared, one can see past and 
future revenue projections by providers. What is less obvious is the administrative 
costs - like the cost of sending a dental consultant from Trenton to Wayne, New Je r sey. 

IS-0)( 
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The following are examples of how the dental Medicaid system creates provider 
frustration which results in focusing on rules and regulations rather than the 
delivery of dental care: 

1. X-rays were taken of the upper and lower jaws of a patient. 
The clinical examination and a reading of the x-rays revealed 
that treatment was required in the upper jaw and an x-ray of 
the upper jaw was sent for authorization of care. The form 
was returned .with a disallowance of the fee for the lower 
x-ray because the lower x-ray was not sent along with the upper 
x-ray, even though that x-ray was irrelevant for authorizing 
care. As a provider, a letter has to be written with a labeled 
x-ray attempting to collect the one or five dollars (depending 
upon the type of x-ray) for a service which I performed. 

2. A patient was examined and x-rays were taken. The x-rays were 
negative but the patient required a denture refit. We sent 
in for authorization of the refitting procedure and that form 
was returned, denying the x-ray fee because it wasn't enclosed 
with the form, even though the x-rays are not· relevant to care. 
Again, I must write a letter, enclose the x-rays and request 
authorization for payment for x-rays. 

3. Codes have to be written for neeessary services. Medicaid at 
its option will unilaterally change codes written by the provider 
and select a code which pays less. The provider is then faced 
with the choice of providing a more expensive treatment for a 
lesser fee, withholding care, or writing appeals to the Medicaid 
administrators. The choices boil down to working for less or 
writing more letters. 

The question that must be asked is: How can we focus on the delivery of care when 
our attention is constantly diverted by the knit picking? After dealing with these 
kinds of frustrations - lost x-rays, non-payment for provided services, letters and 
forms going back and forth·, the provider begins to think, "Who needs this headache?". 

Not all providers, though, think that way. There is at least one mobile dental care 
service that is fully conversant with the fact that knowing the rules is what is 
important. This organization can examine 60 or more patients a day in what is termed 
in Medicaid parlance as "gang exams". They're in and then out. They know how to 
fill out forms quickly and rapidly and that is how the game of dental care in nursing 
homes is often played. Patients, therefore, get very little care. There are at least 
four reasons for this: 

1. Most nursing homes have no dental facilities. 

2. Dentistry is not a priority health service in a nursing home and 
many administrators are concerned only with meeting the Department 
of Health requirement that patients receive a dental exam 180 days 
after admission. 

3. Treating debilitated, sick, confused patients is, at best, very difficult 
work which most dentist are not interested in doing. 

4. Finally, the fee schedule is very low. 
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Medicaid allows nine dollars for a nursing home visit, whether you come by yourself 
or with a truck load of equipment, which takes ½ hour to unload and set up. 

Our population is aging. By the year 2040, the over 85 group will have grown from 
the present 2.2 million to nearly 13 mtllion. In roughly the same period, moreover, 
the number of Americans over 65 is expected to grow from 26 million to 66.6 million. 
In New Jersey, everyday 57 people become 65 years old. Many of these people will 
find themselves in nursing homes or on public assistance, They are going to need 
all kinds of support care including dental care. This is not dentistry's problem, 
rather it is a societal problem. If you do not provide adequate compensation for 
dental care for the indigent; these people are not going to get it. I am not talking 
about increasing Medicaid fees by 5 or 10 per cent. · 

I am involved in a mobile dental care service. We go to patients in nursing homes 
and those who are homebound. Recently, the parent of a Medicaid recipient called 
requesting dental care for her retarded crippled 35 year old daughter. Does it make 
sense to drive from my office to someone ' s house, bring in equipment, do an examination 
and return to my office for a $6 Medicaid fee. Of course, forms ha"e to be filled out 
properly in order to receive the $6. I have treated patients at home, who are victims 
of stroke, multiple sclerosis, Lou Gehrig's Disease, etc. 

There is a real need to reach out to people who need care and who are .covered by 
Medicaid - people who are stuck at home with infirmities - residents in nursing 
homes with mutilated mouths, who require the simplest and basic treatments. 

My recommendation is that Medicaid dental fees be raised substantially. I personally 
have no ax to grind, because my noble experiment is over. There are many people who 
are able to pay private fees for my service. Who will care for the indigent homebound 
or attempt to deliver quality care to Medicaid recipients in nursing homes? 

I recommend that mobile dental care services be certified or licensed by the Department 
of Health to deter the entrepreneural "gang examiners". I recommend that Medicaid 
pay a realistic fee for bringing a dental office to a nursing home facility 6r short 
of that, that the Department of Health could require that each nursing home set up its 
own dental operatory. Somehow when a Medicaid resident needs emergency dental care, 
Medicaid finds the funds to transport the patient to and from a dental office with 
the ambulance company collecting substantially more than the dentist gets for doing 
the treatment. Interesting that $200 can be found to drive a patient to and from a 
dental office while no funds or fees are available to bring equipment from a dental 
office to a nursing home facility. 

The matter of health care, whether it be medical or dental, is a societal matter. 
I hope you make the correct decision. 
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Honorable Harold -L. Colburn, Jr., Chairman, 
New Jersey Assembly 

Committee on Health and Human Resources 
State House 
Trenton, New Jersey 08625 

Dear Chairman Colburn: 

The New Jersey Guild of Hearing Aid Dispensers thanks 

the Committee and its Chairman for this opportunity to record 

its views on the manner in which New Jersey;s Medicaid and 

Medicare ricipients can be served. rnost intelligently and 

economically. 

Bilateral Hearing Loss 

Just as normal human eyesight enables a healthy person 

to judge distances via depth perc~ption by the operz1tion of 

two eyes, normal human hearing enables a healthy person to 

sense the dir..-~ctiou of a source of sound. Until we suffer a 

loss of hearing, it is our nature to take this ability for 

granted. But, while we would never conceive of treating 

bilateral visi,Jn loss with a single lens, our State continues 

to treat bilateral hearing loss by correcting only one ear! 



The Guild believes that the programs of this . State should 

be improved so that, where needed, binaural am1) l if ica tion 

can be provided {using a second hearing device). Under 

policies and procedures still in effect, binaural 

amplification is available only in "certain cases" at the 

discretion of the Medicaid central office: others in need 

go without. 

On-site Nursing Home Service Calls 

Economy and efficiency would combine with a touch of 

convenience if a minor change were made in the servicing of 

Medicaid recipients in nursing homes. The program makes no 

provision, currently, for the costs of a site visit to 

repair, clean, adjust or fit a hearing aid mold for a 

patient confined to a nursing home {for lack of special 

transportation or otherwise). 

In many cases reaching our atten Lion, individuals who 

uepend on hearing aids are required to choose between a 

visit to the dispenser's office {at costs easily ranging 

around one hundred dollars, round-trip medic a l van) or 

fore9oing the service. The dispenser, when made aware of 

the need and in recognition of the dilemma, finds himself 

or herself performing the house call at considerable 

personal expense. 
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Adopting the belief that medical transportation costs 

for such cases represents a poor use of scarce resources, 

but mindful of the inequity of causing the conscientious 

dispenser to bear the costs of the service, the Guild 

proposes that a minor adjustment in the prevailing policies 

would entitle the dispenser to a modest reimbursement 

(twenty-five dollars) to defray the costs of the on-site 

visit. The Guild suggests that the policy would not only 

improve service to the elderly, but would reduce the gross 

costs of reaching the home-bound patient. 

Testing and Fitting Devices 

As you may be aware, under the laws of New -Jersey, the 

license issued to a Hearing Aid Dispenser signifies t1is or 

her capacity to -perform testing of human hearing. •rhis 

attribute of the skili, training and li~ensure of the 

Dispenser is often ignored to the detriment of our system 

of health-care provision. The Guild believes that our 

programs and our recipients of these services would benefit 

if Medicaid and Medicare would ut ._ lize the testing services 

which licensed dispensers provide daily to the general 
. . 

public. No practical basis exists to justify exclusive 

reliance by these programs on the testing services of 

audiologists. 

Reimbursement Rates 
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In coopertion with the central ,dministration of the 

Division of Medical Assistance, cert~in rates of 

reimbursement were established in 1932 for all hearing aid 

dispensers participating as vendors. The rate schedules are 

now in need of revision. The Guild suggests that a modest 

revision would occur if the Medicaid reimbursement were 

brought into line with ~he rate structure utilized by the 

Department of Labor in its Vocational Rehabilitation 

program. Using its current rates as a benchmark, the 

Medicaid reimbursement adjustment would be approximately 

nine percent, less than one percent per annuml 

Age Barriers - Testing 

Finally, in view of the well known fact that hearing 

loss can be experienced at any age, the Guild believes that 

Medicare recipients should have the benefit of a hearing 

·test. Rather than selecting senior citizens for testing at 

late stages of life, perhaps it would be more meaningful to 

provide all medicare eligible citizens at age seventy-five 
I 

and above with financial assis Lance in the purchase of an 

aid. Legislation (S-2048) sponsored by Se_nators Vanwagner 

and Pallone is supportive of this concept and deserves 

the attention and support of the Legislature. 

·rhe Guild appreciates this opportunity to express its 

-4-
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. opinion on these matters of mutual importance. We stand 

ready to respond to any questions of your Committee in 

futherance of its understanding of our service to the 

public. 

New Jersey Guild of Hearing 
Aid Dispensers 

.,; 

,,-- Ll ·'-t~~1-___,,rrt1t..., rl..__ 

By: J. D. Fishman, President 
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Good day I my nane is Craig Becker I Vice President for Government Relati.ons 
of the New Jersey Hospital Association1 which represents all of New 
Jersey's acute care facilities and who are1 incidentallY1 prime care givers 
to the State's Medicare patients~ 

The Hospital Association is proud of its record in providing the best in 
health care to its senior citizens1 in the most cost effective manner, In 
1£84, the most current data available, New Jersey's 96 acute care 
facilities provided care $338 less per adnission than the rest of the 
nation and an irrpressive $597 less than the rest of the northeast, 

These savings1 we believe1 have not care at the cost of decreased quality 
of care, Having said that1 there is no question that all patients, not 
only Medicare ootients1 are being discharged sooner than they were three 
years ago, The average length of stay in a New Jersey hospital went from 
P,7 days in 1979 to 8 days in 1984, NationallY1 Mew Jersey is still higher 
in its average length of stay which stands at 7,3 days, 
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Clearly, we need to send a message to Congress that it cannot continue to 
allow the bureaucrats to determine when it is feasible to discharge a 
patient. As Ieng as Medicare continues to be finance-driven and as long as 
health care is held hostage to the tyranny of the PROs, there will be 
cOlll)laints of patients being discharged in a frailer condition. 

As for Medicaid, Congress has wisely soared th-is system the meat .cleaver 
ODDroach to budgeting, States can still opt to maximize their indigent 
care dollars by receiving about one federal dollar for each state dollar 
out up. 

New Jersey has a fairly generous system, covering inpatient care. However, 
with the indigent care load clintling to over $300 million next year, it 
would ce wise for lthe legislature to consider expanding the eligibility 
standards even more to cc-,ture those patients still not covered. 

In testimony before this Coomittee, Thomas M. Russo, -Director of the 
Division of Medical Assistance and Health Services, stated that if the 
Medically Needy Progrcm was expanded to cover inpatient care, it would 
cover about $110 million of the $300 million. Obviously ,this would not 
require full funding of the $110 as ooout $55 million would come from 
federal matching grants. 

The NJHA believes this is a prudent and cost effective expenditure of state 
dollars. 

In conclusion, I would like to thank the Coomittee for the opportunity to 
testify before it and for its interest -in the health of New Jersey 
hospitals. We are hopeful that this Legislature will help us to continue 
to provide the best possible in health care to all New Jersey citizens. 
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1 AM SUE DONDIEGO, A FOSTER PARENT ANO PRESIDENT OF THE NEW 

JERSEY FOSTER PARENTS ASSOCIATION. I WANT TO THANK THIS 

COMMITTEE FOR PROVIDING AN OPPORTUNITY FOR US TO EXPRESS OUR 

~. CONCERNS. 

TODAY THERE ARE OVER 56,000 CHILDREN UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF 

THE DIVISION OF YOUTH ANO FAMILY SERVICES. THESE ARE OUR MOST 

VUNERABLE CHILDREN, MANY LIVING IN POVERTY, ARE HOMELESS OR 

WITHOUT PROPER HOUSING, ANO HAVE INADEQUATE OR NON-EXISTANT 

MEDICAL SERVICES. 

OF THE 56,000 CHILDREN UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF OYFS, APPROXIMATELY 

7,000 ARE IN FOSTER CARE. WHILE THESE FOSTER CHILDREN NO LONGER LIVE 

IN POVERTY ANO HAVE THE SECURITY OF A HOME, THEY 00 NOT HAVE 

ADEQUATE MEDICAL SERVICES. 

CHILDREN NEED PROPER HEALTH CARE AND THOSE CARING FOR THEM, 

WHETHER THEY ARE BIRTH PARENTS OR FOSTER PARENTS, MUST .HAVE 

ACCESS TO TIMELY, APPROPRIATE MEDICAL SERVICES. AT THE PRESENT 

TIME, THESE SERVICES ARE, IN MANY CASES, UNAVAILABLE OR NON-

EXISTANT. 

IN SOME AREAS THERE ARE NO DOCTORS, DENTISTS,PSYCHIATRISTS, 

PSYCHOLOGISTS OR OTHER MEDICAL PROFESSIONALS WHO ACCEPT MEDICAID. 

IN OTHER AREAS, THE LIST OF THOSE WHO DO ACCEPT MEDICAID IS 

CONSTANTLY DWINDLING BECAUSE OF THE INADEQUATE REIMBURSEMENT RATE 

FOR SERVICES ANO THE UNREASONABLE- LENGTH - OF TIME IT TAKES FOR 

PAYMENT OF THE SERVICES PROVIDED. 
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MORE AND MORE FOSTER PARENTS ARE HAVING TO TRAVEL GREATER 

DISTANCES TO FIND PROPER HEALTH CARE FOR THEIR FOSTER CHJLDREN. 

MANY MORE FOSTER PARENTS ARE NOW PAYING THEIR OWN DENTISTS AND 

PHYSICIANS FOR THE MEDICAL SERVICES THEIR FOSTER CHILDREN NEED. 

A VAST MAJORITY OF CHILDREN COMING INTO FOSTER CARE TODAY NEED 

COUNSELING. BECAUSE THE NUMBER OF PROFESSIONALS ACCEPTING 

MEDICAID IS LIMITED, THE WAITING LIST CAN BE ANY WHERE FROM 

THREE TO SIX MONTHS, AND SOMETIMES LONGER. FOR SOME OF THESE 

CHILDREN, ESPECIALLY THOSE WITH SEVERE BEHAVIORAL PROBLEMS, THIS 

LONG WAIT FOR SERVICES MEANS PLACEMENT DISRUPTION. · THIS ONLY 

CAUSES MORE PROBLEMS FOR THE CHILDREN AND THE BURNOUT OF FOSTER 

PARENTS. 

WE BELIEVE THAT PREVENTION OR IMMEDIATE ATTENTION TO A MEDICAL 

PROBLEM, WHETHER IT IS PHYSICAL OR EMOTIONAL, IS IN THE BEST 

INTEREST OF CHILDREN. IF LEFT UNATTENTED, MINOR ILLNESSES OR 

INJURIES BECOME MAJOR -- EMOTIONAL PROBLEMS CAN BECOME SEVERE 

MENTAL DISORDERS. 

THE CONSEQUENCES OF THIS "PENNY PINCHING" ARE HIGHER MEDICAL 

EXPENSES AND THE NEED FOR RESIDENTIAL OR INSTITUTIONAL PLACEMENTS. 

AS TAX PAYERS, THIS MAKES NO SENSE TO US. 

IF FOSTER PARENTS ARE TO HELP THE CHILDREN PLACED IN THEIR CARE, 

THEY MUST BE ABLE TO GIVE THEM MORE THAN LOVE AND A GOOD HOME. 

THEY MUST HAVE ACCESS TO THOSE WHO CAN PROVIDE THE PROFESSIONAL 

HEATH CARE THEIR FOSTER CHILDREN NEED. 
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WHILE THE CONCERNS WE RAISE TODAY RELATE TO FOSTER CARE, WE 
I 

URGE THIS COMMITTEE TO RECOMMEND AND SUPPORT AN INCREASE IN 

MEDICAID REIMBURSEMENTS AND A TIMELY PAYMENT SYSTEM, SO THAT 

PROPER HEALTH CARE IS AVAILABLE FOR ALL OUR .CHILDREN AND FAMILIES. 

L 

SUE DONDIEGO 
11/17/86 
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TESTIMONY BY THE NEW JERSEY PHARMACEUTICAL ASSOCIATION 

TO THE ASSEMBLY HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES COMMITTEE · 

RE: THE MEDICAID PRESCRIPTION DRUG PROGRAM 

MY NAME IS LEON LANGLEY AND I REPRESENT THE 3500 PHARMACIST-MEMBERS 

OF THE NEW JERSEY PHARMACEUTICAL ASSOCIATION, l WANT TO THANK THE 

COMM ITTEE FOR GIVING US THE OPPORTUNITY TO SPEAK ON THE MEDICAID 

PRE SCRIPTION DRUG PROGRAM, I SEE FROM YOUR INVITATION THAT THE PURPOSE 

OF THIS IS TO CONSIDER THE IMPACT OF THE PROGRAM ON THE DELIVERY OF 

HE AL TH CARE . I CAN TELL YOU THAT AS FAR AS PHARMACY IS · CONCERNED, 

TH E IMPACT OF THE MEDICAID PRESCRIPTION DRUG PROGRAM HAS BEEN SOMEWHAT 

LESS THAN PERFECT, 

WE DID A STUDY THREE YEARS AGO COMPARING THE YELLOW PAGE PHARMACY 
ADVERTISING FROM THE YEAR 1965 VERSES THE YEAR 1983 IN TWO CITIES, 

NE WARK AND TRENTON, l N 1965 THERE WERE 147 PHARMACIES IN THE NEWARK 

AREA AND IN 1983 ONLY 53 WERE LEFT, . IN TRENTON IT DROPPED FROM 47 
TO 14. THE BULK OF THE PRESCRIPTIONS FILLED IN THESE AND OTHER URBAN 

ARE AS OF THE STATE ARE PAID FOR THROUGH THE MEDICAID PRESCRIPTION 

PRO GRAM, THE DEPLE_TION OF APPROXIMATELY TWO THIRDS OF THE PHARMACIES 

IN THESE TWO URBAN AREAS INDICATES THAT THERE IS SOMETHING SERIOUSLY 

WRO NG WITH THE PROGRAM, 

Pharmacists United For A Healthy New Jersey 
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INADEQUATE PAYMENT, A CUMBERSOME BILLING PROCEDURE, COMBINED WITH A 

THREE PERCENT ERROR RATE BY THE STATE IN THE AREA OF PATIENT ELIGIBILITY 

HAS RES UL TED IN A LARGE DECREASE IN THE NUMBER OF PHARMACIES HH I CH 

ARE AVAILABLE TO MEDICAID PATIENTS, MEDICAID PATIENTS ARE THE LEAST 

MOBILE SEGMENT OF OUR SOCIETY AND THE DISAPPEARANCE OF THESE NEIGHBORHOOD 

HEALTH CARE CENTERS HAS AN ABSOLUTE· IMPACT ON THE RESIDENTS WHICH FORCES 

THEM TO FIND THESE SERVICES AT CONSIDERABLE DISTANCES FROM THEIR HOMES, 

PHARMACISTS ARE PAID FOR FILLING MEDICAID AND PAAD PRESCRIPTIONS ON 

THE BASIS OF A FIXED FEE SET BY THE STATE PLUS THE ACTUAL COST OF THE 

DRUG, THAT FIXED FEE WAS EXTREMELY INADEQUATE FOR A VERY LONG TIME, 

BUT 1 MUST TELL YOU THAT THE STATE HAS ADDRESSED THAT ISSUE OVER THE 

LAST THREE OR FOUR YEARS WITH INCREASES IN THE FEE THAT WERE SUBSTANTIAL 

BUT WHICH STILL FALL SHORT OF ADEQUATELY COMPENSATING PHARMACIES FOR 

FILLING PRESCRIPTIONS, SEVERAL YEARS AGO OUR ASSOCIATION LEADERS WORKED 

WITH DIVISION PERSONNEL TO DEVELOP A FEE PAYMENT SYSTEM THAT ALLOWS 

FOR A SLIGHTLY HIGHER FEE TO PHARMACIES, MOSTLY INNER CITY PHARMACIES, 

THAT DO MORE THAN 50% OF THE PRESCRIPTION BUSINESS WITH THE TWO STATE 

PRESCRIPT I ON PFWGRAMS, TH IS SYSTEM IS UN I QUE IN THE NAT I ON AND HAS 

NOT BEEN PICKED UP BY ANY OTHER STATE MEDICAID PROGRAM, ACTUALLY THESE 

PHARMACIES GET 15¢ PER PRESCRIPTION MORE THAN PHARMACIES THAT ARE DOING 

A LESSER PERCENTAGE WITH THE MEDICAID AND PAAD PROGRAMS, WE CALL THIS 

AN "IMPACT AREA FEE" AND IT IS AN INTERESTING CONCEPT THAT THIS COMMITTEE 

SHOULD CONSIDER IF THE PURPOSE OF THIS HEARING TODAY IS TO IMPROVE 

THE AVAILABILITY OF VARIOUS HEALTH CARE SERVICES TO MEDICAID RECIPIENTS, 

THE SAME CONCEPT OF A HIGHER PAYMENT TO INNER CITY HEALTH CARE PROVIDERS 

COULD BE APPL1CABLE TO OTHER PROVIDERS IN ADDITION TO PHARMACIES, THE 

15¢ EXTRA IS INADEQUATE AND WE CONTINUE TO SEE A REDUCTION IN THE NUMBER 
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OF PHARMACIES IN OUR INNER CITIES, . THIS COMMITTEE COULD PERHAPS MAKE 

A RECOMMENDATION TO THE ADMINISTRATION AND THE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE 

IN AN EFFORT TO IMPROVE THAT PAYMENT SYSTEM TO PREVENT FURTHER EROSION 

OF PHARMACIES AND TO ENCOURAGE ALL OF THE NECESSARY SERVICES WHICH 

PHARMACISTS PROVIDE, 

THE FEE PAID TO OTHER PHARMACIES THAT ARE NOT SO DEPENDENT ON THE TWO 

STATE PRESCRIPTION PROGRAMS IS INADEQUATE FOR THEIR NEEDS ALSO, ALTHOUGH 

IT PROBABLY DOES NOT FORCE THEM TO CLOSE, THEY SIMPLY CHARGE HIGHER 

PRICES TO OTHERS TO MAKE UP FOR THE LOSS INCURRED IN THE STATE PROGRAMS, 

THIS IS TOTALLY UNFAIR TO THOSE OTHER PRESCRIPTION DRUG CONSUMERS IN 

THAT THEY SUBSIDIZE THE PROGRAMS TWICE, THROUGH HIGHER PRESCRIPTION 

PRICES AND THROUGH THEIR TAX DOLLARS, THE DIVISION HAS RECENTLY ASKED 

PHARMACY OWNERS TO PARTICIPATE IN A STUDY TO DETERMINE EXACTLY WHAT 

IT COSTS A PHARMACY TO FILL A PRESCRIPTION, THE RESULTS OF THAT STUDY 

WILL BE AVAILABLE SOON AND l -WOULD ASK THIS COMMITTEE TO ASK THE 

APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE AND THE ADMINISTRATION · TO RESPOND TO THIS 

STUDY WHEN DEVELOPING NEXT YEAR'S BUDGET FOR THESE PRESCRIPTION PROGRAMS, 

You SHOULD BE AWARE THAT THE MEDICAID PRESCRIPTION DRUG PROGRAM ACCOUNTS 

FOR APPROXIMATELY 6 TO 7% OF TOTAL MEDICAID PROGRAM COSTS BUT GENERATES 

APPROXIMATELY 50% OF THE TOTAL MEDICAID PROGRAM PAPERWORK, THE TIME 

INVOLVED IN PROCESSING THIS MASSIVE PILE OF PAPER INTERFERES TREMENDOUSLY 

WITH THE CASH FLOW THAT BUSINESSES REQUIRE IN TODAYS MODERN MARKET 

PLACE, BOTH THE CUMBERSOME PAPERWORK AND THE CASH FLOW PROBLEMS COULD 

BE ADDRESSED THROUGH THE ADOPTION OF A PRESCRIPTION VOUCHER PAYMENT 

SYSTEM WHICH HAS BEEN EXPERIMENTED WITH IN A COUPLE OF OTHER STATES, 

WHILE WE DO NOT HAVE THE TIME TO GO INTO DEPTH ON THAT PARTICULAR PAYMENT 



SYSTEM TODAY l WOULD OFFER TO WORK WITH THE DIVISION OF MEDICAL ASSISTANCE 

IN THE DEVELOPMENT OF SUCH A PRESCRIPTION PAYMENT SYSTEM IN THIS STATE 

IF THIS COMMITTEE WOULD RECOMMEND THAT THE DIVISION LOOK INTO IT, 

IN THE AREA OF PATIENT ELIGIBILITY., l WOULD MENTION THAT THE STATE 

IS DEVELOPING AN ELECTRONIC ACCESS SYSTEM THAT WILL ALLOW HEALTH CARE 

PROVIDERS., WHEN IT IS FULLY DEVELOPED., TO HAVE IMMEDIATE ACCESS TO 

THE MEDICAID MASTER ELIGIBILITY LIST TO DETERMINE IF IN FACT A PARTICULAR 

PATIENT IS ELIGIBLE ON A CERTAIN DAY, THAT SYSTEM IS SCHEDULED TO 

BE IN PLACE SOMETIME DURING 1987 AND WE WOULD LIKE TO COMMEND DIVISION 

PERSONNEL FOR DEVELOP I NG IT, l T WI LL SOLVE A MAJOR LOSS PROGRAM THAT 

PHARMACISTS HAVE BEEN EXPERIENCING FOR MANY YEARS, 

. WE STRONGLY RECOMMEND THAT THIS COMMITTEE EXAMINE THE ISSUE OF THE 

SEPARATION OF THE VARIOUS HEALTH CARE PROFESSIONS THAT SERVICE MEDICAID 

AND MEDICARE PATIENTS, THERE IS A RAPIDLY EXPANDING EFFORT BY HEALTH 

CARE PRESCR I BERS TO ACTUALLY OWN THE VAR I OUS BUS I NESSES WHICH SUPPLY 

THE DRUGS AND MEDICAL EQUIPMENT THAT IS BEING PRESCRIBED, BECAUSE 

OF THE POSSIBLE ABUSE., MISUSE AND OVERUSE OF PROGRAM DOLLARS WHICH 

MIGHT OCCUR IF THE PRESCRIBER DERIVED AN ECONOMIC BENEFIT FROM THE 

PRODUCT HE OR SHE IS PRESCRIBING., WE BELIEVE IT IS IN THE PUBLIC INTEREST 

FOR GOVERNMENT TO KEEP THE VARIOUS HEALTH . CARE PROFESSIONS SEPARATE 

AND INDEPENDENT, 

THERE ARE VARIOUS CONCEPTS WHICH NEED TO BE PROMOTED, THE DIVISION 

IS CURRENTLY CONSIDERING A UTILIZATION REVIEW PROGRAM WHICH WILL IMPROVE 

PATIENT CARE WHILE PROJECTING A REDUCTION IN HOSPITAL COSTS INCURRED 
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OF ABOUT 4%, THE COST EFFECTIVENESS OF THIS PROGRAM HAS BEEN PROVEN 

IN ABOUT 14 OTHER STATES, WE ARE HOPING TO SEE THIS PROGRAM OPERATIONAL 

IN 1987, 

WE BELIEVE THE MEDICAID DIVISION DESERVES OUR FAVORABLE COMMENTS ON 

THE USE OF PHARMACIES TO COMMUNICATE IMPORTANT POLICY CHANGES TO THE 

MEDICAID RECIPIENT AND POTENTIAL RECIPIENT, WE HAVE WORKED TOGETHER 

TO PUT INFORMATIONAL POSTERS AND LITERATURE IN PHARMACIES WHEN 

ELIGIBILITY CHANGES HAVE OCCURRED, WE WILL SHORTLY DISTRIBUTE A POSTER 

ALONG WITH A GUEST EDITORIAL BY ASSEMBLYMAN DEVERIN PROVIDING KNOWLEDGE 

ABOUT THE MEDICALLY NEEDY LAW TO OUR MEMBERS FOR THIS PURPOSE~ 

I WANT TO THANK YOU FOR GIVING ME THE OPPORTUNITY TO DISCUSS PHARMACY 

PROBLEMS WITH THE MEDICAID PRESCRIPTION DRUG PROGRAM.., AND l CERTAINLY 

WOULD BE WILLING TO ANSWER ANY QUESTIONS THAT YOU MIGHT HAVE, 

LRL/DT 
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OCEAN COUNTY SENIOR COORDINATING COUNCIL, INC. 

TOMS RIVER, NEW JERSEY 08753 

MirnAEL G. CARRIG, PRESIDENT 
246 CENI'RAL BLVD. 
BAYVIILE, NEW JERSEY 08721 
201-269-5616 

OOOD MJRNIN:;, MR. OIAIRMAN AND HOOORABLE MEMBERS OF 1HE CCM1ITI'EE. 

MY NAME IS MICHAEL G. CARRIG, PREISDENI' OF 1HE OCEAN CDUNlY SENIOR CXX)RDINATING 

CX)UNCIL, REPRESENTING SDITY SEVEN (67) ORGANIZA.TIONS w:rrn A rorAL MEMBERSHIP OF 

OVER 60, 000 SENIOR CITIZENS 'lliROOGH-our OCEAN COUNI'Y . 

WHEN WE DISCUSS PROBUMS OF 1HE EIDERLY AND DISABLED , THERE IS 00 PROBLEM 'lliAT 

IS MlRE WORRISCM: 'lliAN MEDICAL COSTS. 

1HE CX)NSTANI' 1HOUGHI' 'lliAT A CATASTROPHIC CONDITION WIIL PREVAIL AND WIIL TAKE 

AWAY WHATEVER SAVINGS OR RESOURCES PEOPLE WORKED FOR AIL WEIR LIVES WIIL BE 

EXHAUSTED AND 'lliEY WIIL HAVE TO DEPEND ON MEDICAID OR A HANDOlIT OR GO TO MEMBERS 

OF 1HE FAMILY FOR ASSISTANCE. 'IBAT'S SCl1E'IHING WE DO NOI' WAN!' TO FACE. 

WHEN 'IHE MEDICARE PRCX;RAM WEm' mI'O EFFECT IN 1966, WE 'lliOUGHI' WE HAD ONE OF 'IHE 

BEITER HEALTii PROGRAMS. TiiE YEARS HAVE GONE BY AND 'IHE PRcx;RAM, PRESENTLY, IS 

NIDilNG TO BE PROUD OF. 

1HE MAIN AND SPECIFIC REASON FOR OUR 1HINKING IS THAT FEW PHYSICIANS WIIL ACCEPT 

MEDIC.ARE ASSIGNMENI'. 'lliEY CCl1E UP WI1H MANY REASONS WHY 1HEY DO Nar ACCEPT ASSIGN-

MENI', surn AS ''MY OVERHEAD, Mi\LPRACTICE INSURANCE PREMIUMS AND ETC. , ETC.'' Bur 

1HE MEDICARE REGULATION PAYMENI IS SIMPIE AND SPECIFIC. IT INCLUDES REASONABIE 

Cl-IARGES. 

1HE MEDICARE C'.ARRIER IN EACH AREA DEI'ERMINES 1HE APPROVED CHARGES FOR COVERED 

$ER.VICES 

171.X 
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OCEAN COUNTY SENIOR COORDINATING COUNCIL, INC. 

TOMS RIVER, NEW JERSEY 08753 

FACH YEAR 1HE CARRIER REVIEWS 1HE ACI1JRAL CHARGES MADE BY rx:x::roRS IN FACH AREA. 

NEXT 1HE CARRIER DETERMINES 1HE PREVAILING QJARGE FOR FACH COVERED SER.VICE. 1HE 

PREVAILING QJARGE IS 1HE AM)1JNI' 'WHICH IS HIGH EOOUGH TO COVER 1HE CUS'I'Cl1ARY 

CHARGE IN 3 our 4 BILL5 SUBMITI'ED IN 1HE PREVIOUS YEAR FOR FACH SER.VICE. 

WHEN A MEDIC.AL CI.Ail1 IS SUBMITI'ED, 1HE CARRIER CDMPARES 1HE ACTUAL QJARGE SHOON 

ON 1HE CI.Ail1 WI'lli 1HE CUS'l'CMARY PREVAILING QJARGE. CHARGE APPROVED BY 1HE CARRIER 

WIU.. BE, EITHER 1HE CUS'IOMAR.Y CHARGE, PREVAILING CHARGE, OR 1HE ACTIJAL CHARGE, 

WHICHEVER IS 1HE LOWEST. 

M)ST :occroRS CI.Ail1 THEY CANmI' GET ALONG WITii 1HE FEES THEY RECEIVED FR.01 1HE 

CARRIERS -(N.J. Prudential Ins.Co.). 

1HE STATISTICS WE HAVE INDICATE 1HE A'VEP.AGE INCCl1E FOR OOCTORS IN 1HE NATION FOR 

1HE YEAR 1984 WAS $180,000. PER ANNUM .AND 1HIS CAN 00 HIGHER, BASED ON TiiEIR 

. SPECIAU'IY. 

MUST WE PONDER AND QUESTION 1HIS Il1PORTANI' FACT? rx:x::roRS SHOUI.D ACCEPT 1HE 

MEDICARE ASSIGNMENT BASED ON A MJNETARY CONCEPT AS STATED ABOVE, Bur M)ST OF 

AIL, ON HUMANE PRACTICE BASED ON 1HE HIPPOCRATIC OATii THEY ALL TOOK WHEN THEY 

EEC.AME PHYSICIANS. 

ON BEHALF OF MYSELF .AND 1HE OCEAN COUNIY SENIOR COORDINATING COUNCIL, I THANK 

YOU FOR 1HE OPPOR'.I'UNI'IY TO SHARE MY VIEWS ON 1HIS VERY IMPORTANT ISSUE . 

. 17~ 



Gerald S. Pac kman, M. D. 
Brewster Rd. & Chestnut Ave. 

Vineland, N.J. 08360 

Mr. David Price 
Office of Legislative Services 
Room 455 
State House Annex 
CNO 68 
Trenton, N.J.08625 

Dear Mr. Price 

11/1 2 / 86 

A call to your office today revealed that there are already 

many speakers scheduled to present at the Health & Human Service's 

public hearing 11/17/85. For this reason I am writing to you to present 

the concerns of the Cumberland County Medical Society about the 

possibility of legislation requiring acceptance of assignment by 

physicians for medicare patients. Such legislation is a means of 

requiring a substantial discount to the medicare patient, based on a 

presumption that medicare patients are unable to afford their medical 

care. 

Most physicians in our component of the Medical Society of New 

Jersey give unpaid service to the truly needy in the normal course of 

practice, and accept this as an obligation of the profession. We try to 

determine the needy using two criteria, both the financial need and the 

medical need. 

Many medicare patients are not needy, and do not require 

charitable discounts. Unnecessary discounts given to such patients wi ll 

result in increased charges to patients not protected by similar laws. 

These will frequently be working people with families who should not 

have to subsidize medicare patients who are in satisfactory financial 

condition. 

;73~ 



Gerald S. Packman, M.D. 
Brewster Rd. & Chestnut Ave. 

Vineland, N.J. 08360 

Medicare patients are already receiving discounts, because fees 

tc, s1.1ch pat ier,ts have beer, "frc,zer," by law, while c,ther fees have riser; 

appropriate to rising costs and the marketplace. 

Deep discounts on a large scale provides economic incentive 

f,:,r the f,:::,rmatic,r, ,:, f high quar,tity lc,w quality "mills" that will prc,fit 

under such discounts. 

Deeply discc,ur,ted care "er, masse" to a specified group ,:,f 

pati ents makes that group less desirable as patients.Passage of this 

type of legislation will increase the difficulties of the elderly to 

gain access to medical care. 

Price red1..1ct i,:,r, by gc,ve.rnmer,t fiat that is r,c,t related tc, the 

real costs of a quality service will not make things better for our 

elderly citizens. 

Speaking for our membership, I appreciate your time and effort 

in transmitting our feelings to the assemblymen on the Health & Human 

Services Committee. 

;7(y 

Si.nceret', ,, d 
/ c:P-> · ;~ AN--.,, , v\~v'""-
l!erald • Packmar,, M. D. 
President - Elect 
Cumberland Co. Medical Society 



TESTIMONY BEFORE THE HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES COMMITIEE. 

NOVEMBER, 17TH, 1986. TRENTON. 

It is commonly known that while the level of care that Medicaid 

recipients receive is the same as private patients, the milieu in which they 

receive these services is often less than ideal. The level of remuneration is 

so low that, for many providers, it does not make economic sense to cater to 

these patients. An oppressive bureaucracy makes accepting these patients 

additionally undesirable. Thus, Medicaid recipients are frequently forced in 

to a clinic situation or in to a "Medicaid Mill" in order to receive medical 

care. While one does not wish to expand on this theme, I have brought up this 

issue to illustrate the outcome of a fixed sub-economic fee schedule - and 

that is a two-tiered system of health care. 

While Medicare· was instituted to supplement the medical financial 

obligations of the elderly and disabled, it was never intended provide 

complete coverage for a physicians fee. The level of remuneration was 

initially fixed at the 83rd percentile of prevailing private policies, but in 

1972 was reduced to the 75th percentile. Subsequently reimbursement rates 

were related to the economic index, further diminishing the correlation with 

reasonable customary charges. Finally, the Medicare freeze has fixed Medicare 

remuneration at the 1982 level. In reality, therefore, Medicare rates have, 

over the years, been reduced to approach the 50th percentile of reasonable and 

customary fees. The appellation of the term "Reasonable" by Medicare for 

their schedule of fees is ludicrous in the context of the skyrocketing cost of 
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running a medical practice which has further been inflated by punitive 

malpractice insurance rates. 

In spite of the falling ratio of Medicare remuneration to a reasonable 

private rate and in spite of rising costs, physicians have continued to render 

care to senior citizens, and to treat them on an equal footing with their non-

Medicare recipients. A two-tier system has never been introduced for these 

patients. While about 30% of physicians are "participating", 70% of all 

Medicare services are rendered on an "accept assignment basis". Additionally 

many other Medicare recipients are given discounts if their financial 

situation warrants it. One can therefore conclude that the Medical Profession 

has realized it's obligation to our Seniors to render services according to 

their ability to pay, and will accept assignment when indicated. However, the 

vast majority of Medicare patients are not economically disadvantaged and have 

the wherewithal to pay the difference between Medicare remuneration and the 

physicians reasonable fee. 

Having addressed the needs of the overwhelming majority of senior 

citizens we turn to the less affluent. In the first instance it is imperative 

that a financially disadvantaged person identify his problem to his physician 

so that an accommodation can be made in terms of the fee. However, for the 

financially needy senior who is unable find a physician who accepts 

assignment, Union County already has an established system whereby an 

impoverished patient will be referred to a volunteer physician, with Medicare 

payment being the sole remuneration for the service. Ocean County is in the 

process of setting up a similar plan which should be up and running within a 
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month. We would hope that other counties would follow our lead in this 

regard, or perhaps the State could aid with the provision of a similar 

Statewide Plan. With such a plan, and with the continued goodwill of 

physicians, it is our contention that it is both redundant and unfair to 

introduce Draconian legislation such as Bills A-2511, S-2473 and S-2585. 

Should these bills be enforced the goodwill of ·physicians would be 

lost and the seniors would be the first to suffer. Many doctors would adopt 

the same attitude towards Medicare recipients as towards Medicaid patients and 

would close their doors to them. Physicians whose practices would be rendered 

unprofitable would either leave the State or ~ake early retirement. As in 

Massachusetts, the newly qualified physician would seek employment in a State 

where this awful legislation would not exist. In all instances the senior 

citizen would find it harder to find the sympathetic, competent physician that 

he has been accustomed to. Furthermore, because of financial necessity, those 

physicians who continue to treat Medicare recipients would be forced to raise 

their fees to the younger non-Medicare group in order to continu_e to maintain 

their practices. We should remember that many younger people have as 

difficult a time meeting their bills as do the elderly. 

Finally, we find it incomprehensible that any licensing standard be 

fixed to acceptance of a fee. It is in the interest of both physician and 

patient alike that a plenary license to practice medicine be related to those 

factors that concern themselves with the quality of care, namely the physici-

ans -education, his competence and moral character. 
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Ian D. Samson, M.D. 

President, O~ean County Medical Society. 

President, Vascular Society of New Jersey. 

Chief of Surgery, Kimball Medical Center. 
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